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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Dollars in Thousands Except for Per Share Data 2009 200 2007 2006 2005

For the Year

Net Interest Income

Before Provision for Credit Losses

Provision for Credit Losses

Non-Interest Income

Non-Interest Expense

Net Income Loss

At Year End

Total Assets

Net Loans

Total Deposits

Total Stockholders Equity

Per Share Data

Earnings Loss Per Share Basic

Earnings Loss Per Share Diluted

Cash Dividends Per Share

Book Value Per Share

Financial Ratios

Net Interest Margin

Non-Performing Loans

to Total Gross Loans

Allowance for Loan Losses

to Total Gross Loans

Efficiency Ratio

Return on Average Assets

Return on Average Stockholders Equity

Selected Capital Ratios

Total Capital to Total Risk-Weighted Assets

Hanmni Financial

Hanmi Bank

Tier Capital to Total Risk-Weighted Assets

Hanmi Financial

Hanmi Bank

Tier Capital to Average Total Assets

Hanmi Financial

Hanmi Bank

101229

196387

32110

90354

5122277

3162706

2674064

2749327

149744

2.57

2.57

2.93

2.84%

7.77%

5.14%

67.76%

3.29%

54.17%

9.12%

9.07%

6.76%

7.77%

5.82%

6.69%

134401 151786 153243 138091

75676 38323 7173 5395

32149 40006 36963 31450

194322 189929 77313 70201

102093 60762 65350 57801

3875816 3983657 3725243 3414252

3291125 3241097 2837390 2469080

3070080 3001699 2944715 2826114

263915 370556 486370 426329

2.23 1.27 1.34 1.18

2.23 1.27 1.32 1.16

0.09 0.24 0.24 0.20

5.75 8.08 9.91 8.76

3.72% 4.34% 4.77% 4.81%

3.62% 1.66% 0.50% 0.41%

2.11% 1.33% 0.96% 1.00%

116.67% 99.03% 40.65% 41.41%

2.64% 1.56% 1.81% 1.78%

31.56% 12.33% 14.26% 13.83%

10.79% 10.65% 12.55% 12.04%

10.70% 10.59% 12.28% 11.98%

9.52% 9.40% 11.58% 11.03%

9.44% 9.34% 11.31% 10.96%

8.93% 8.52% 10.08% 9.11%

8.85% 8.47% 9.85% 9.06%



DEAR FELLOW SHAREHOLDERS

This historic period of time for

Hamni Financial Corporation

FIanmi marks the beginning

of the next phase of our business

On May 25 2010 we entered into

we would be in position to satisfy

one of the many requirements of

the Final Order from the California

Department of Financial Institutions

which requires that we increase our

As you know 2009 proved to be

one of the most challenging years

in Hanmis history We recognize

that our results have affected our

shareholders customers and

an agreeuient with Woori Finance

Holdings
Co Ltd Woori for an

investment by Woori of up to $240

million in fresh capital in our company

subject to certain conditions precedent

We are looking forward to

mating the transaction with Woori

with its depth of bankiug experience

and solid reputation in the financial

community In addition to our

transaction with Woori we are also

conducting registered rights offering

to our valued existing shareholders to

provide you with the opportunity to

invest at the same purchase price per

share as Woori

Assuming we consummate the trans

action with Woori arid successfully

complete the rights offering and

concurrent best efforts public offering

contributed equity capital by not

less than an additional $100 million

by July 31 2010 and our capital

position capital ratios and liquidity

would be substantially increased

We are filing prospectus supplement

for the rights offering which will

allow our existing shareholders as

of June to purchase our common

stock at the same price as Wooris

investment.We wanted you our

loyal shareholders to be given

consideration in our recapitalization

efforts More details on the rights

offering will be forwarded to share

holders and we encourage you to

review this information carefully

We also require shareholder

and regulatory approval for the

transaction with Woon to be

completed So your proxy vote tIns

year is more important than ever

employees in profound ways We are

hmribled by your continued commit

ment and determined to emerge from

the current economic environment

poised to prosper and to embrace

new day at Hanmi Bank

We continue to refine our loan portfolio

to diminish nonperformanee and net

eharge-offs To enhance credit risk

management we have reorganized our

credit department by separating the

duties of our loan monitoring and loan

review personnel At the same time

we have deleveraged our balance sheet

and improved our liquidity

We are hopeful oar shareholders

customers and employees will support

the implementation of our strategic

plan designed to regain our reputation

Jay Voo



as the foremost Korean-American

bank in the country and as Southern

Californias preeminent community

bank
serving the needs of small

and midsize companies Your

The issuance of the securities to

Woori described in this letter have

not been and will not be registered

under the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended or any state securities

About the Rights Oring In the

rights qftring we announced on May

25 each shareholder will be entitled

to purchase one new share of Hanmi

Financial common stock for each

commitment and continued support

through this
challenging economic

environment has inspired us As

always we look forward to keeping

you fully apprised of our progress

On behalf of our Board of Directors

and management we salute your

dedication as we recommit ourselves

to ensuring that Hanmi Bank reaches

its fullest potential

Sincerely

Jay Yoo

President and chief Eiecutire Officer

This letter shall not constitute an offer

to sell or the solicitation of an offer

to buy any of the securities described

herein nor shall there be any sale of

the securities in any jurisdiction or

state in which such offer solicitation

or sale would be unlawf i1l
prior to

registration or qua4fication under

the securities laws of any such

jurisdiction or state

share they own on the record date

of June 2010 The purchase price

for these new shares will be $1.20

per share the same price agreed

to with Woo ii Shareholders should

receive injrmation and instructions

on how to exercise their rights and

we encourage you to read these

documents carejiilly Ifyou wish

to exercise your rights you must

complete the subscrzption documents

and return it to the subscription

agent with your check promptly

Ic

Joseph Rho

Ghairrnan of the Board oJDirectors

Joseph Rho

laws and may not be ojjred or

sold in the United States absent

registration or an applicable

exemption from the registration

requirements of the Securities Act

and applicable state securities laws



CORPORATE INFORMATION

Officers Board of Directors Independent Public Accountant

Jay Yoo Joseph Rho KPMG LLP
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chief Executive Officer Principal
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Brian Cho
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO FORM 0-K AMENDMENT

The purpose of this Ah 1lRôrt oæForm 10K/A is to

amend Part III Items 10 Through 14 of our Annual Report

on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year

ended December 31 2009

which was filed with the Securities and Exchange Com
mission the SEC on March 15 2010 the Original

Filing to include informati9n previously omitted from

the Original Filing in reliance on General Instruction to

Form 10-K which provides that registrants may incorpo

rate by reference certain information from definitive proxy

statement filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end

of the fiscal year which involves the election of directors

The Companys definitive proxy statement will not be filed

before
April 30 2010 i.e within 120 days after the end of

the Companys 2009 fiscal year pursuant to Regula

tion 14A The reference on the Annual Report on

Form 10-K to the incorporation by reference of the regis

trants definitive proxy statement into Part III of the Annual

In addition as required by Rule 12b-15 under the Securities

and Exchange Act of 1934 as amended the Exchange

Act new certifications by our principal executive officer

and financial officer are filed as exhibits to this Annual

Report on Form 10-K/A under Item 15 of Part IV hereof

For
purposes

of this Annual Report on Form 10-K/A and

in accordance with Rule 12b-15 under the Exchange Act

Items 10 through 14 and 15a3 of our Original Filing

have been amended and restated in their entirety Except as

stated herein this Form 10-K/A does not reflect events

occurring after the filing of the Original Filing and no

attempt has been made in this Annual Report on

Form 10-K/A to modify or updated otler disclosures as

presented in the Original Filing Accordingly this

Form 10-K/A should be read in conjunction with our

filings with the SEC subsequent to the filing of the Original

FilingReport is hereby deleted
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PART III

Item 10 Directors Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

Board of Directors

Hanmi Financials Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws

provide for Board of Directors consisting of no less than

five and no more than eleven Directors the exact number

within this
range

to be determined by the Board of Direc

tors Currently the Board of Directors consists of the

following seven members Joon Ahn John Hall Paul

Seon-Hong Kim Joon Hyung Lee Joseph Rho
William Stolte and

Jay Yoo

In addition to each directors professional experience out

lined in the table below the Company believes each mem
ber of the Board of Directors has other key attributes that

are important to an effective Board integrity and demon

strated high ethical standards sound judgment analytical

skills the ability to engage management and each other in

constructive and collaborative fashion diversity of origin

Joon Ahn
Director

Director Since

60 Principal

Occupation

Director Since

66
Principal

Occupation

1982

background experience and thought and the commitment

to devote
significant time and energy to service on the

Board and its Committees

None of the Directors or executive officers were selected or

hired pursuant to any arrangement or understanding other

than with the Directors and executive officers of Hanmi

Financial acting within their
capacity as such There are no

family relationships among the Directors or the executive

officers of Hanmi Financial As of the date hereof no

directorship is held by any Director with company that has

class of securities registered pursuant to Section 12 of the

Exchange Act or subject to the requirements of

Section 15d of the Exchange Act or any company reg
istered as an investment company under the Investment

Company Act of 1940

Retired National Bank Examiner Office of the Comptroller of the

Currency division of the U.S Treasury Department 1974 to 2005

February 2009

Retired ChiefExecutive Officer Uniti Financial Corporation 2007
to 2008 President and Chief Executive Officer Center Financial

Corporation 1998 to 2007 served in various capacities including

Chief Marketing Officer Chief Credit Officer and Chief Financial

Officer Hanmi Financial 1986 to 1998

February 2009

President Root-3 Corporation property management real estate

investment and development company 1983 to present former

Chairman of the Boards Hanmi Financial and Hanmi Banlç former

President of Byucksan America Inc former President of Uniko

Trading Co former Vice President of Nait Corporation former

Assistant Professor of Business Administration at Sung Kyun Kwan

University in Korea Master of Business Administration from New
York University

1989

The following tables set forth information with respect to the Directors and executive officers of Hanmi Financial

Name and Position Age Principal Occupation for Past Five Years and 10 Year Legal Proceeding

70 Principal Retired President Aces Fashion Company garment

Occupation manufacturing company 1973 to 2001 Founder of Hanmi Bank

and Hanmi Financial former Chairman of the Boards Hanmi
Financial and Hanmi Bank former member of the Korean

American Chamber of Commerce and the Southern California

International Trade Federation

John Hall

Director

Paul Seon-Hong Kim
Director

Joon Hyung Lee
Director

Director Since

65 Principal

Occupation

Director Since



Name and Position Age Principal Occupation for Past Five Years and 10 Year Legal Proceeding

William Stolte 63 Princzpal Retired Senior Executive Vice President Union Bank of California

Director Occupation in San Francisco 2000 to 2008 Director Deloitte Touche LLP

1995 to 2000 Partner The Secura Group 1992 to 1995 served in

various capacities including Deputy Comptroller of the Currency

Chief National Bank Examiner Deputy Director Multinational

Regional Bank Supervision National Bank Examiner Office of the

Comptroller of the Currency 1968-1992

Director Since April 2009

Joseph Rho 69 Principal Principal Investment 2002 to present former Partner Korea

Chairman of the Board Occupation
Plaza LP 1987 to 2002 former and current Chairman of the

Boards Hanmi Financial and Hanmi Bank former Chief of Parish

for St Agnes Cathedral former Board Member of Finance Counsel

of the Los Angeles Archdiocese former Trustee of John of God

Hospital and former President and Owner of Joseph
Rho

Insurance Agency

Director Since 1984

Jay Yoo 63 Princzal
President and Chief Executive Officer Hanmi Financial June 2008

Director Occupation to present President and Chief Executive Officer Woori America

Bank subsidiary of Woori Bank 2001 to 2007 former Chairman

of the Board of Woori America Bank

Director Since June 2008

Executive Officers

Name and Position Age Principal Occupation for Past Five Yearc

Jay Yoo 63 Current Position President and Chief Executive Officer Hanmi Financial and

President and Chief
Hanmi Bank June 2008 to present

Executive Officer

Previous Positions Chairman President and Chief Executive Officer

Woori America Bank subsidiary of Woori Bank 2001 to 2007

Brian Cho 50 Current Position Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer Hanmi

Executive Vice President and Financial and Hanmi Bank December 2007 to present

Chief
Financial Officer

Previous Positions Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer Wilshire

Bancorp Inc 1992 to 2007

John Park 57 Hanmi Bank Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer Hanmi Bank

Formal Executive September 2008 to October 2009

Vice President and

Chief
Credit Officer

Previous Positions Senior Vice President and Chief Credit Officer Gateway

Business Bank 2004 to 2008 Senior Vice President and

Corporate Secretary Hana Financial Inc 1998 to 2004

Senior Vice President and Chief Credit Officer First State

Bank of Southern California 1997 to 1998 Senior Vice

President California Center Bank 1992 to 1997 Examiner

California State Banking Department 1976 to 1981

Jung Hak Son 51 Current Position Senior Vice President and Interim Chief Credit Officer Hanmi

Senior Vice President and Bank October 2009 to present

Interim Chief Credit Officer

Previous Positions Senior Vice President and District Leader of various districts

Hanmi Bank 2006 2009



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES AND BOARD MATTERS

Hanmi Financial is committed to sound
corporate gover

nance principles These
principles are essential to running

Hanmi Financials business efficiently and to maintaining

Hanmi Financials
integrity in the marketplace Hanmi

Financial has adopted formal Corporate Governance

Guidelines to explain Hanmi Financials
corporate gover

nance principles to investors Hanmi Financial has adopted

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Employees and

Officers as well as for Directors These Corporate Gover

nance Guidelines as well as Hanmi Financials Code of

Business Conduct and Ethics and other governance matters

of interest to investors are available through Hanmi Finan

cials website at www.hanmi.com by clicking on Investor

Relations and then Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors and Its Committees

During the fiscal
year ended December 31 2009 the Board

of Directors held thirty-four 34 meetings No Director

attended fewer than eighty-seven 87% of the
aggregate

number of meetings of the Board of Directors and the

committees on which he served Hanmi Financials policy is

to encourage all Directors to attend all Annual and Special

Meetings of Stockholders Hanmi Financials 2009 Annual

Meeting of Stockholders was attended by all Directors

The Board of Directors has
process

for stockholders to

send communications to Directors Hanmi Financials

stockholders and interested parties may send communica

tions to the Board of Directors by writing to the Board of

Directors at Hanmi Financial Corporation 3660 Wilshire

Boulevard Penthouse Suite Los Angeles California

90010 Attention Board of Directors All such communi
cations will be relayed directly to the Board of Directors

Any interested
party wishing to communicate directly with

Hanmi Financials independent Directors regarding any

matter may send such communication in writing to Hanmi

Financials independent Directors at Hanmi Financial Cor

poration 3660 Wilshire Boulevard Penthouse Suite Los

Angeles California 90010 Attention Chairman of the

Board Any interested
party wishing to communicate

directly with the Audit Committee regarding any matter

including any accounting internal accounting controls or

auditing matter may submit such communication in

writing to Hanmi Financial Corporation 3660 Wilshire

Boulevard Penthouse Suite Los Angeles California

90010 Attention Chairman of the Audit Committee

Any of the submissions may be anonymous and/or confi

dential Confidentiality is
priority and all

reports
will be

treated confidentially to the fullest extent possible Stock

holders may communicate to the Board of Directors on an

anonymous basis Submissions of complaints or concerns

will not be traced and submissions may be made anony
mously For submissions that are not anonymous the sender

may be contacted in order to confirm information or to

obtain additional information

The Board of Directors had three standing committees the

Audit Committee the Nominating and Corporate Gov
ernance and Compensation Committee and the Planning

Committee Each committee is governed by chartei all of

which are available through Hanmi Financials website at

wwwthanmi.com by clicking on Investor Relations and then

Corporate Governance

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee appoints an independent registered

public accounting firm to conduct the annual audit of

Hanmi Financials books and records The Audit Commit

tee also reviews with such
accounting firm the

scope
and

results of the annual audit the performance by such

accounting firm of professional services in addition to those

related to the annual audit and the adequacy of Hanmi

Financials internal controls The current members of

Hanmi Financials Audit Committee are John Hall

Paul Seon-Hong Kim Joon Hyung Lee Joseph Rho

and William Stolte with Mr Hall serving as its Chairman

Each member is an outside or non-employee Director and

meets the independence requirements of the Securities and

Exchange Commission SEC and NASDAQMr Hall

Mr Kim and Mr Stolte are financial experts within the

meaning of the current rules of the SEC Mr Hall is Hanmi

Financials current financial expert The Audit Commit
tee held eleven 11 meetings during the fiscal

year ended

December 31 2009 See Report of the Audit Committee of

the Board of Directors



REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors maintains an Audit Committee

composed of minimum of three outside Directors The

Board of Directors and the Audit Committee believe that

the Audit Committees current member composition sat

isfies Rule 4350d2A of NASDAQ which
governs

audit committee composition because all Audit Committee

members are independent directors

The primary responsibility of the Audit Committee is to

assist the Board of Directors in fulfilling its responsibility to

oversee managements conduct of Hanmi Financials finan

cial reporting process including overseeing the integrity
of

the financial reports and other financial information pro

vided to governmental or regulatory bodies such as the

SEC the public
and other users thereof Hanmi Finan

cials systems
of internal accounting and financial controls

and the annual independent audit of Hanmi Financials

financial statements

Management has the primary responsibility for the fman

cial statements and the reporting process including the

system
of internal controls The independent auditors are

responsible for auditing the financial statements and

expressing an opinion on the conformity of those financial

statements with U.S generally accepted accounting

principles

In ftilfilling
its oversight responsibilities

the Audit Com

mittee reviewed the 2009 audited financial statements with

management and the independent auditors The Audit

Committee discussed with the independent auditors the

matters required to be discussed in accordance with State

ment of Auditing Standards No 61 This included dis

cussion of the auditors judgments as to the quality not just

the acceptability of the accounting principles the reason

ableness of significant judgments the disclosures in the

financial statements and any other matters that are required

to be discussed with the Audit Committee under Public

Company Accounting Oversight Board standards In addi

tion the Audit Committee received from the independent

auditors written disclosures and the letter required by the

applicable requirements of the Public Company Account

ing Oversight Board regarding
the independent auditors

communication with the Audit Committee concerning

independence and the Audit Committee has discussed

with the independent auditors the independent auditors

independence

In addition in
response

to the requirements set forth in

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and related

regulations management assessed the effectiveness of

Hanm Financials internal control over financial reporting

as of December 31 2009 Management based this assess

ment on criteria for effective internal control over financial

reporting described in Internal Control-Integrated
Frame

work issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organiza

tions of the Treadway Commission Managements

assessment included an evaluation of the design of Hanmi

Financials internal control over financial reporting
and

testing of the operational
effectiveness of its internal control

over financial reporting At the conclusion of managements

assessment the Audit Committee reviewed report sub

mitted by management on the effectiveness of Hanmi

Financials internal control over financial reporting

The Audit Committee discussed with Hanmi Financials

independent auditors the overall
scope

and plans
for their

audits The Audit Committee met with the independent

auditors with and without management present to discuss

the results of their audits and their evaluations of Hanmi

Financials internal controls and the overall quality
of

Hanmi Financials financial reporting The Audit Com
mittee also discussed the independence of the independent

auditors and concluded that their services provided to

Hanmi Financial including their tax and non-audit related

work were compatible
with maintaining their

independence

Based on the reviews and discussions referred to above the

Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors

and the Board of Directors approved that the audited

financial statements be included in Hanmi Financials

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended

December 31 2009 for filing
with the SEC

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

John Hall Chairman

Paul Seon-Hong Kim

Joon Hyung Lee

Joseph Rho

William Stolte



Planning Committee

The Planning Committee recommends planning policy

new lines of business capital and financial plans and div

idend plans to the Board of Directors and monitors Hanmi

Financials planning activities and Hanmi Financials per
formance against its plans and budget The current mem
bers of Hanmi Financials Planning Committee are

William Stolte Joon Ahn Paul Seon-Hong Kim
Joseph Rho and Jay Yoo with Mr Ahn serving as

its Chairman During 2009 the members of the Planning

Committee were Joon Ahn Joon Hyung Lee Joseph

Rho William Stolte and Jay Yoo with Mr Stoke

serving as its Chairman Each member is an outside Direc

tor except
for Mr Yoo and meets the independence

requirements of the SEC and NASDAQ The Planning

Committee held eighteen 18 meetings during the fiscal

year ended December 31 2009

Nominating and
Corporate Governance and Compensa

tion Committee

The Nominating and Corporate Governance and Com
pensation Committee NCGC Committee assists the

Board of Directors by identifying individuals qualified to

become Directors recommends to the Board of Directors

the Director nominees for the Board of Directors and

Board committees for the next Annual Meeting develops

recommends and implements set of
corporate governance

principles applicable to Hanmi Financial and monitors the

process to determine the effectiveness of the Board of

Directors and its committees

The NCGC Committee believes that the Board of Direc

tors as whole should encompass range
of talent skill

diversity and
expertise enabling it to provide sound guid

ance with
respect to the Companys operations and inter

ests in addition to considering candidates background

and accomplishments candidates are reviewed in the con
text of the current composition of the Board of Directors

and the evolving needs our business

The NCGC Committee seeks directors with
strong repu

tations and
experience in areas relevant to the strategy and

operations of the Companys business particularly indus

tries and growth segments that the Company serves such

and the banking and financial services
industry as well as

key geographic markets where the Company operates
Each

of the of the Companys current Directors holds or has held

senior executive
positions in large complex organizations

and has
operating experience that meets this objective In

these positions they have also gained experience in core

management skills such as strategic and financial planning

public company financial reporting corporate governance

risk management and leadership development

The NCGC also believes that each of the current Directors

has other key attributes that are important to an effective

board integrity and demonstrated high ethical standards

sound judgment analytical skills the ability to engage

management and each other in constructive and collab

orative fashion diversity or origin background experience

and thought and the commitment to devote significant

time and energy to service on the Board of Directors

The NCGC
annually reviews the individual skills and

characteristics of the Directors as well as the composition

of the Board as whole This assessment includes con
sideration of independence diversity age skills expertise

time
availability and industry background in the context of

the needs of the Board of Directors and the Company

Although the Company has no policy regarding diversity

the NCGC Committee seeks broad
range

of perspectives

and considers both the personal characteristics gender

ethnicity age and experience industry professional public

service of Directors and
prospective nominees to the Board

of Directors

Recommendations by any stockholder for Director nomi
nees must be submitted in

writing to the Chairman of the

NCGC Committee at Hanmi Financials principal execu

tive offices no later than the last business day ofJanuary of

the
year that Hanmi Financials next Annual Meeting will

be held to be considered at such Annual Meeting Stock

holders shall include in such recommendation

The name age and address of each proposed Director

nominee

The
principal occupation of each proposed nominee

The number of shares of
voting stock of Hanmi Financial

owned by each proposed nominee

The name and address of the nominating stockholder

The number of shares of voting stock of Hanmi Financial

owned by the nominating stockholder and

letter from the proposed nominee
indicating that such

proposed nominee wishes to be considered as nominee

for the Board of Directors and will serve as Director if

elected



In addition each recommendation must set forth in detail

the reasons why the nominating stockholder believes the

proposed nominee meets the following general qualifica

tions which are the same qualifications
used by the NCGC

Committee in evaluating nominees

Nominees must possess high personal
and professional

ethics integrity and values and be committed to repre

senting the long-term interests of Hanmi Financials

stockholders

Nominees must have an inquisitive and objective per

spective practical wisdom and mature judgment

Nominees must possess
broad range of skills expertise

industry knowledge and contacts useful to Hanmi Finan

cials business

Nominees must be willing to devote sufficient time to

carrying out their duties and responsibilities effectively

and should be committed to serve on the Board of

Directors for an extended period of time

Pursuant to the Corporate Governance Guidelines nom

inees once elected should not serve on the boards of

directors of more than two other public companies and

unless granted an exception by Hanmi Financials Board

of Directors nominees cannot serve simultaneously as

Director of Hanmi Financial and as director or officer of

any other depository organization
other than subsidiary

bank of Hanmi Financial and

Pursuant to the Corporate Governance Guidelines nom

inees are encouraged to own shares of common stock of

Hanmi Financial at level that demonstrates mean

ingflil commitment to Hanmi Bank and Hanmi Finan

cial and to better align the nominees interests with the

stockholders of Hanmi Financial

In identifying and evaluating Director candidates the

NCGC Committee will solicit and receive recommenda

tions and review qualifications
of potential Director can

clidates The NCGC Committee also may use search firms

to identifr Director candidates To enable the NCGC

Committee to effectively evaluate Director candidates

the NCGC Committee also may conduct appropriate

inquiries into the backgrounds and qualifications of Direc

tor candidates including reference checks As stated above

the NCGC Committee will consider Director candidates

recommended by stockholders utilizing the same criteria as

candidates identified by the NCGC Committee

Additionally the NCGC Committee is responsible for

determining the compensation of all of Hanmi Financials

executive officers including Hanmi Financials Chief Exec

utive Officer as well as administering Hanmi Financials

compensation plans The NCGC Committee has the

authority to delegate such decisions to subcommittees of

the NCGC Committee The NCGC Committee also is

authorized to retain outside consultants to assist it in

determining executive officer compensation

The members of the NCGC Committee are Joon Hyung

Lee Joon Ahn John Hall Paul Seon-Hong Kim and

Joseph Rho with Mr Lee serving as its Chairman The

NCGC Committee held fourteen 14 meetings from Jan

uary to December 2009 See The NCGC Committee

Report

Leadership Structure

The Board of Directors does not have policy regarding the

separation of the roles of Chief Executive Officer and

Chairman of the Board as the Board believes it is in the

best interests of the Company to make that determination

based on the
position

and direction of the Company and the

membership of the Board of Directors The Board of

Directors has determined that having an independent direc

tor serve as Chairman of the Board is in the best interest of

the Companys stockholders at this time This structure

ensures greater role for the independent Directors in the

oversight of the Company and active participation
of the

independent Directors in setting agendas and establishing

Board priorities
and procedures Further this structure

permits the Chief Executive Officer to focus on the man

agement of the companys day-to-day operations

Risk Oversight

The Company has risk management program overseen by

Jean Lim the Chief Risk Officer of Hanmi Bank who

reports directly to the Banks Chief Executive Officer

Material risks are identified and prioritized by manage

ment and each prioritized task is referred to Board

committee or the full Board of Directors for oversight

For example strategic risks are referred to the full Board of

Directors while financial risks are referred to the Audit

Committee The Board of Directors regularly
reviews

information regarding
the Companys credit liquidity

and operations as well as the risks associated with each

and annually reviews the Companys risk management

program as whole Also the NCGC periodically reviews

the most important risks to the Company to ensure that



compensation programs do not encourage excessive risk-

taking

Section 16a Beneficial Ownership Reporting

Compliance

Under Section 16a of the Exchange Act Hanmi Finan

cials Directors executive officers and any persons holding

ten percent 10% or more of Hanmi Financials common
stock are required to report their ownership of common
stock and any changes in that ownership to the SEC and to

furnish Hanmi Financial with copies of such reports Spe
cific due dates for these

reports
have been established and

Hanmi Financial is required to report
in this Annual Report

of Form 10-K/A any failure to file ona timely basis by such

persons Based solely upon review of
copies of reports filed

with the SEC during the fiscal
year ended December 31

2009 Hanmi Financial believes that all
persons subject to

the
reporting requirements of Section 16a filed all

required reports on timely basis

Item 11 Executive Compensation

Compensation Discussion and Analysis

Overview

This Compensation Discussion and Analysis CDA
describes our compensation philosophy methodologies and

our current practices with
respect to the remuneration

programs for the individuals listed in the Summary Com
pensation Table on page the Named Executive Offi

cers The compensation programs of our Named
Executive Officers are established evaluated and main
tained by the Nominating and Corporate Governance

and Compensation Committee NCGC of Hanmi

Financials Board of Directors The NCGC is comprised

entirely of outside Directors that satisfr the NASDAQ
listing requirements and relevant Internal Revenue Code

and SEC regulations on independence

Compensation Philosophy and Objectives

The
objectives of Hanmi Financials compensation pro

grams including those of its banking subsidiary Hanmi

Bank is to attract and retain executive officers of high
caliber and quality and to appropriate reward them for

achievements towards promoting and furthering the busi

ness objectives and performance both for the short term

and the long term The compensation programs of our

Named Executive Officers are designed to provide incentive

for good performance without inducing them to take

excessive risk Another
objective is to encourage on-going

and continued performance by offering long-term incen

tives such as stock options that align executive and share

holders interest In the end the
overriding goal is to

maintain and promote shareholder value

Metho dology for Establishing Compensation

To assist the NCGC Committee in its development of the

compensation programs for the Named Executive Officers

Hanmi Financials Human Resources Department gathers

data from competing financial institutions through review

of
public information such as proxy statements and

salary

surveys In addition to the market data gathered by the

Human Resources Department the NCGC Committee

also reviews and considers the Chief Executive Officers

the CEO compensation recommendations

The
survey

data
provides broader

representation of the

compensation practices in the banking industry This data is

used as reference point of the broader market In estab

lishing the
target compensation levels for the Named Exec

utive Offers the NCGC Committee relied upon
benchmark data from

peer group of three directly com
peting banks in the Los Angeles Korean American com
munity and two other additional Los Angeles banks the
Peer Group as well as the salary survey provided by the

California Department of Financial Institutions The banks

included in the Peer Group consisted of the following

Cathay Bancorp Los Angeles California

Center Bank Los Angeles California

First Regional Bancorp Los Angeles California

Nara Bank Los Angeles California

Wilshire State Bank Los Angeles California

The Peer Group was selected to include banks comparable
in size and the geography served to that of Hanmi Finan

cial Due to the rapidly changing economic conditions and

turbulence in the financial industry few financial institu

tions fit this criteria Therefore NCGC Committee limited

the Peer Group to the above five financial institutions

Hanmi Financials NCGC Committee aims to target our

Named Executive Officers compensation package to be

between 50th and 75th percentile of the market and the

Peer-Group data is used to provide an indication of market

pay practices for this purpose and to effectively provide data

for subjective review and confirmation of the reasonableness

of the compensation paid to our Named Executive Officers



The Peer-Group data in addition to the broader survey

data also provides the NCGC Committee with current

information concerning market pay practices with respect to

the pay composition among base salaries annual bonuses

and long-term incentives

Although the decisions regarding the compensation levels

are based on the information provided from review of the

Peer-Group data the NCGC Committee also takes into

account the prevailing
economic environment and the cur

rent financial condition of Hanmi Financial The objective

is to establish compensation programs that are motivating

but affordable with the purpose of aligning the interests of

our Named Executive Officers with that of our

shareholders

Elements of the Compensation Program

The following describes the various components of the

compensation mix that Hanmi Financial provides to the

Named Executive Officers the objectives of each pay com

ponent and how each component is used to create total

competitive compensation package

The NCGC Committee provides
the Named Executive

Officers with compensation package that includes annual

base salary short-term cash incentive compensation long-

term incentive awards deferred compensation executive

perquisites
and broad-based benefits program

Annual Base Salary

Annual base salaries are the fixed portion of the Named

Executive Officers cash compensation and are intended to

reward the day-to-day aspects
of their roles and responsi

bilities The Named Executive Officers annual salaries were

set at the time they first joined
the bank The initial salaries

were established by taking into account several factors

including but not limited to the executives experience

responsibilities management abilities and job perfor

mance Hanmi Financial targets
base salaries for its Named

Executive Officers at market median The NCGC Com
mittee believes that the fiscal

year
2009 base salaries of

Hanmi Financials Named Executive Officers are compet

itive with companies of similar size Pay adjustments are

generally
made annually after reviewing overall company

performance individual performance and the affordability

of the increase In the past year
there were no salary

adjustments The CEOs annual adjustment to base salary

is incorporated in the Employment Agreement The CEO

is the
only

Named Executive Officer who has an

Employment Agreement with Hanmi All other Named

Executive Officers are employed at-will

Short-Term Cash Incentive Compensation

In accordance with Hanmi Financials compensation phi

losophy significant portion of the Named Executive

Officers compensation packages is based on individual

performance and Hanmi Financials performance For each

Named Executive Officer target bonuses are stated as

percentage
of base salary The annual bonus payable to the

CEO is capped at 75% of his base salary
The annual

bonuses payable to the other Named Executive Officers

are capped at 50% of base salary In evaluating the short-

term performance of Hanmi Financial both financial and

non-financial goals are utilized The financial goals include

return on average assets pre-tax earnings average deposit

growth and earning per
share growth The non-financial

goals include leadership and management qualities Board

of Director relations external relations employee relations

and certain knowledge and skills specific to daily operations

The NCGC Committee reviews performance agalnst

agreed upon financial goals on an annual basis to determine

the short-term cash incentive compensation In 2009

financial performance was measured against Asset Quality

Liquidity Capital Adequacy Earnings and Balance Sheet

Deleveraging weighted differently between the various

components and also between executives There is also

qualitative
factor assessing Leadership and Capability

for

each of the Named Executive Officers The NCGC Com
mittee established no other performance goals for deter

mining the short-term cash incentive compensation and

recommended performance-based short-term cash incen

tive compensation for the Named Executive Officers In

2009 the bank continued to experience challenging eco

nomic conditions that adversely effected the banks perfor

mance however it is important and necessary to recognize

the contribution and leadership of our Named Executive

Officers in this turbulent economy The individual perfor

mance of each Named Executive Officer is discussed below

Long-Term Incentive Awards

Long-term incentive awards such as stock options
and

restricted stock are the third key component of the Named

Executive Officers total compensation package The mem
bers of the NCGC Committee believe that employee stock

ownership is significant
incentive for the Named Exec

utive Officers to build stockholder wealth and thereby

aligning the interests of employees and stockholders The
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members of the NCGC Committee also believe that

equity-based compensation complements the short-term

cash incentive compensation by forcing executives to rec

ognize the impact their short-term decisions might have on

long-term outcomes This compensation approach limits an

executives ability to reap
short-term

gains at the
expense

of

Hanmi Financials longevity This is also an important tool

in retaining Named Executive Officers particularly

through less rewarding years

Long-term incentive awards are granted to the Named
Executive Officers

pursuant to the 2007 Equity Compen
sation Plan the 2007 Plan The NCGC Committee has

not established grant guidelines rather the size timing

and other material terms of the long-term incentive awards

for the Named Executive Officers are made at the discretion

of the Board of Directors and the NCGC Committee

Factors considered by the NCGC Committee and the

Board of Directors include awards to industry peers and

each executives previous grant history In April 2009 in

accordance with the Management Retention Program

developed partly in
response to regulatory requirements

stock
options and stock

grants were awarded to the Named
Executive Officers and other senior managers as part of

Hanmis Management Retention Plan Stock Options and

restricted stock grants awarded are included in the Sum
mary Compensation Table

The NCGC Committee
approves all awards under the

2007 Plan and acts as the administrator of the 2007 Plan

Stock options granted under the 2007 Plan
generally vest

over five-year period with 20 percent becoming exercis

able vesting on each
anniversary of the

grant
date Due to

the terms of the CEOs Employee Agreement his stock

options and restricted stock grants become fully vested in

June 2010 All stock options are granted with
ten-year

exercise term and have an exercise price equal to the fair

market value of Hanmi Financials common stock on the

grant
date Restricted stock granted under the 2007 Plan

generally vests over five-year period with 20 percent

becoming unrestricted on each anniversary of the grant

date

Deferred Compensation

Under Hanmi Financials Deferred Compensation Plan

DCP the Named Executive Officers may defer up to

100
percent 100% of their base salary and up to 100 per

cent 100% of their short-term cash incentive compensa
tion The amounts deferred under the DCP are payable

upon termination or retirement under the distribution

schedule elected by the participant Taxes are due upon

distribution The DCP is not exclusive to only the Named
Executive Officers all senior management employees are

eligible to participate in the DCP

The DCP is intended to comply both in form and oper
ation with the

requirements of Internal Revenue Code

Section 409A and shall be limited construed and inter

preted in accordance with such intent To the extent that

any payment under the DCP is subject Section 409A it is

intended that it be paid in manner that shall comply with

Section 409A including the final regulations or any other

applicable guidance issued by the
Secretary

of the Treasury

and the Internal Revenue Service with
respect thereto In

2009 no Named Executive Officers
participated in the

DCP

Executive
Perquisites

The Named Executive Officers and other senior manage
ment employees receive the

following benefits in addition

to their other compensation gasoline card cellular phone

allowance and automobile allowance Chief Executive

Officer Jay Yoo also received membership in Moun
tain-Gate Country Club These additional benefits and

benefit levels of the Named Executive Officers are detailed

in the Summary Compensation Table

Broad-Based Benefits Programs

The Named Executive Officers participate in the benefit

programs that are available to all full-time employees These

benefits include health dental vision and life insurance

short-and long-term disability insurance healthcare reim

bursement accounts paid vacation and contributions to

401k profit sharing retirement plan

Change in Control Arrangements

The CEOs Employment Agreement contains
provision

for severance pay of period of six months or the

remainder of his employment contract whichever is less in

case of his
involuntary termination of employment without

cause This
provision also would apply should there be

change in control The Chief Financial Officer and the

Chief Credit Officer do not have any such change-in-con

trol arrangements
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Compensation Policy Risk Assessment

The NCGC Committee reviews the compensation of the

Named Executive Officers as well as the overall compen
sation practices for the organization Any performance

incentive programs awarding of bonus payments and the

budgeting for annual salary adjustments are reviewed and

approved by the NCGC Committee before being presented

to the fill board of directors for ratification An important

aspect
of the review is an assessment of whether the programs

in any way encourage
the Named Executive Officers or any

other employee of Hanmi Financial to take unacceptable

risk in the short term and for the long term

In 2009 the Officers Incentive Compensation Program

was suspended and bonuses usually paid in July and

December were not paid

Named Executive Officers Compensation

The Chief Executive Officer meets with the NCGC Com
mittee to review the Chief Executive Officers compensa
tion recommendation for the other Named Executive

Officers No adjustments were made in 2009 for any of

the Named Executive Officers as result of the unprece

dented decline in the economy and concurrent deterioration

in the Companys performance

Employment Agreement with Chief Executive Officer

Jay Yoo

Jay Yoo joined Hanmi Financial and Hanmi Bank as

President and Chief Executive Officer as of June 23 2008

His Employment Agreement effective June 23 2008 has

two-year initial term with an option to renew for an addi

tional three years at the discretion of the Board of Directors

of Hanmi Financial and provides for yearly base salary of

$330000 with target bonus of up to seventyfive percent

75% of his annual base salary Per the Employment Agree

ment Mr Yoos annual base salary was to be increased by

$10000 in June 2009 Mr Yoo voluntarily relinquished the

increase in base salary and the Board of Directors accepted

his request as well intentioned gesture towards the staff

who did not receive base salary adjustment in 2009

Mr Yoos bonus which is to be paid in cash is dependent on

the attainment of certain financial goals set by the Board of

Directors The financial goals have been discussed and set in

early 2009 and based on the defined goals Hanmi Finan

cial paid no bonus to Mr Yoo

In addition Under Mr Yoos Employment Agreement he

is entifled to the use of company car bank issued cellular

telephone membership in business club and golf country

club and payment of reasonable business related expenses

His Employment Agreement also calls for the granting of

the option to purchase 70000 shares of Hanmi Financial

stock The terms of the stock options are subject to the

terms and conditions set forth in the 2007 Plan The

options vest in equal installments over two
years starting

one year
after the date of the grant

Compensation for Chief Financial
Officer

Brian Cho

Brian Cho Executive Vice President Chief Financial

Officer joined the organization in December 2007 He does

not have an employment agreement and his employment is

at-will Per his employment letter executed November

2007 his annual base salary is $270000 and he is eligible to

receive incentive cash compensation of up to fifty percent of

his annual base salary

In 2009 he received an annual base salary of $270000 as

well as an auto allowance of $700 per month cell phone

allowance of $100 per month gas card and other general

benefits afforded to all employees

Compensation for Chief Credit Officer John Park

Mr John Park was hired on September 2008 as an

Executive Vice President and the Chief Credit Officer

Per his employment offer letter dated August 13 2008

Mr Parks annual base salary was $210000 plus an annual

bonus of up to fifty percent 50% of his base salary Upon his

hiring Mr Park was granted an option to purchase

30000 shares of common stock He also received 5000 shares

in restricted stock
grants at that same time Both the stock

options and the restricted stock
grants are subject to the

terms and conditions set forth in the 2007 Plan and vest over

five
years starting one year

after the date of the grant

Mr Park also was entitled to an automobile allowance of

$700
per month reimbursement of cell phone expenses

of

$100
per month and other general benefits afforded to all

employees

Mr Park passed away in October 2009 Hanmi Financial

paid his estate all accrued salary pay for vacation accrued

and not used Mr Parks estate also received $50000 from

his life insurance company

Compensation for Interim Chief Credit Officer Jung

Hak Son

Mr Jung Hak Son served as Senior Vice President and

District Leader for the past years and was promoted to the

position of Interim Chief Credit Officer on October 21
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2009 His employment is at-will and there is no employ

ment agreement between the bank and Mr Son His

compensation package was not changed at the time of

appointment to the Interim Chief Credit Officer
position

His compensation at the time of his appointment included

base salary of $180000 plus bonus of up to forty percent

of his base salary The bonus payable to Mr Son is wholly

dependent on the banks performance and his individual

performance He is also entitled to an auto allowance of

$700 per month $100
per

month cell phone allowance

and other general benefits afforded to all employees

On December 23 2009 he was appointed as the permanent

Chief Credit Officer pending regulatory approval At that

time his compensation package was revised His new

annual base salary was increased to $210000 All other

benefits remain the same

Administrative Policies and Practices

To evaluate and administer the compensation programs of

the Named Executive Officers the NCGC Committee

meets regularly at least four times year In addition

the NCGC Committee also holds special meetings to

discuss extraordinary items such as the appointment of

the Interim Chief Credit Officer in October 2009 At the

end of meeting the NCGC Committee may choose to

meet in executive session when
necessary

In 2009 the

NCGC Committee met 16 times

Stock Ownershz Guidelines

The NCGC Committee has not implemented stock own

ership guidelines for the Named Executive Officers how

ever the NCGC Committee continues to periodically

review best practices and re-evaluate whether stock own

ership guidelines are consistent with Hanmi Financials

compensation philosophy and with stockholders interests

Tax Deductibility of Executive Officer Compensation

Internal Revenue Code Section 162m precludes public

corporation from taking deduction for compensation in

excess of$1 million for its chief executive officer or any of its

three other highest paid executive officers excluding the

chief financial officer unless certain specific and detailed

criteria are satisfied However performance-based compen
sation that has been approved by stockholders is excluded

from the $1 million limit Hanmi Financial complies with

the
requirements

of Section 162m Accordingly all grants

made under the 2007 Plan in fiscal year 2009 comply with

Section 162m The NCGC Committee will continue tO

carefully
consider the impact of Section 162m in deter

mining the appropriate pay mix and compensation levels for

the Named Executive Officers

Compensation Committee Report

The following Compensation Committee Report should not be

deemed
filed or incorporated by reference

into any other docu

ment including Hanmi Financials filings under the Securities

Act of1933 or the Securities ExchangeAct of1934 except
to the

extent the Company specifically incorporates this Report into

any such filing by reference

The NCGC Committee has reviewed and discussed the

Compensation Discussion and Analysis required by

Item 401b of Regulation S-K with management and

based on such review and discussions the NCGC Com
mittee recommended to the Board of Directors of Hanmi

Financial that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis

be included in this Form 10-K report In addition the

NCGC Committee certifies that

It has reviewed with the senior risk officer the employee

compensation plans and has made all reasonable efforts to

limit any unnecessary
risks these plans pose to Hanmi

Financial and

It has reviewed the employee compensation plans to elim

inate any features of these plans that would encourage the

manipulation of reported earnings of Hanmi Financial to

enhance the compensation of any employee

The NCGC Committee Report

The NCGC Committee has reviewed and discussed the

Nominating Corporate Governance and Compensation

Discussion and Analysis required by Item 402b of Reg
ulation S-K with management and based on such review

and discussions the NCGC Committee recommended to

the Board of Directors that the Compensation Discussion

and Analysis be included in this Annual Report on

Form 10K/A

THE NCGC Committee

Joon Lee Chairman

Joon Ahn

John Hall

Paul Seon-Hong Kim

Joseph Rho
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Summary Compensation Table

The following table summarizes the total compensation paid or earned by the Named Executive Officers for the fiscal years

ended December 312009 2008 and 2007 Only one of our current Named Executive Officers were employed by us in 2007

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Name and Principal Position

Jay Yoo

President Chief Executive
Officer

and Director

Brian Cho
Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial
Officer

Jung Hak Son

Senior Vice President and

Chief Credit
Officer

John Park Former

Executive Vice President and

Chief Credit
Officer

10

Change in

Pension

Value and

Non-Qua1fied

Deferred

Compensation

Earningu

____

863668

$49722

$36522

835239

878

$36169

828673 $215435

6448 82057

All cash compensation and
perquisites paid to the Named Executive

Officers

are paid by and are the
responsibility of Hanmi Financials

subsidiary

Hanmi Bank

All
equity

awards are made by Hanmi Financial are for shares of Hanmi

Financials common stock and are made pursuant to the 2007 Equity

Compensation Plan the 2007 Plan

Pursuant to new SEC
regulations regarding the valuation of equity awards

amounts in columns
represent the app

iicable
full grant

date fair values of

stock awards in accordance with FASBASC
Topic 718 excluding the effectfor

forfeitures
To

facilitate year-to-year comparisons the SEC regulations

require companies to present recalculated disclosures for each preceding year

required
under the rules so that equity

awards and stock
options reflect the

appli
cable

full grant date fair values excluding the effect offorfeitures The

total compensation column is recalculated
accordingly

For further informa

tion see Note 13 to Hanmi Financials auditedflnancial statements for the

year
ended December 31 2009 included in Hanmi Financials Annual

Rep err on Form 10-K
filed

with the SEC on March 15 2010

Pursuant to new SEC
regulations regarding the valuation of equity awards

amounts in columns
represent

the
applicable full grant date fair values of

option
awards in accordance with FASBASC

Topic 718 excluding
the

effect

for forfeitures
To

facilitate year-to-year comparisons the SEC
regulations

require companies to
present

recalculated disclosures for each preceding year

required
under the rules so that

equity
awards and stock

options reflect
the

applicable full grant date fair values excluding
the

effect offorfeitures
The

total compensation column is recalculated
accordingly

For further informa

tion see Note 13 to Hanmi Financials auditedfinancial statements for the

year ended December 31 2009 included in Hanmi Financials Annual

Report on Form 10-Kfiled with the SEC on March 15 2010

The amounts in column
reflect

the
discretionary bonnsespaidto the Named

Executive
Offlcersfor

services performed in theprior year
Amounts shown are

not reduced to reflect the Named Executive Officers elections jf any to defer

receipt of awards into the DCP

Amounts consist of lift insurance premiumo 8392 for 2009 $199 for

2008 company automobile $26936for2009 $3967for2008 chealth

insurance premiums $11178 for 2009 $7613 for 2008 employer

contributions under the 401k plan $12375 for 2009 $9900for 2008
club memberships $8110 for 2009 $27454 for 2008 andf other

perquisites $4677for2009 $589for2008 such as
cellularphone allowance

gasoline card meal allowance and Holiday gfl cards

Amounts consist of l/Ł
insurance premiumo $392 for 2009 8398 for

2008 $Ofor 2007 automobile allowance 883 03 for 2009 $8400for

2008 8700 for 2007 health insurance premiums 810157 for 2009

$11830for 2008 SOfor 2007 employer contributions under the 401k

plan 812375 for 2009 811625 for 2008 $0 for 2007 and other

perquisites $5295 for 2009 82236 for 2008 $178 for 2007 such as

cellular phone allowance gasoline card meal allowance and Holiday g/
cards

Amounts consist of l/i insurancepremiumo $370for2009 automobile

allowance $8303 for 2009 health insurance premiums $10157 for

2009 employer contributions under the 401 plan $10403 for 2009
and other

perquisites 86936 for 2009 such as cellular phone allowance

gasoline card meal allowance and Holiday gift
cards

Amounts consist of bye
insurance premiums 8327 for 2009 $99 for

2008 automobile allowance $6591for2009 $2800for2008 health

insurance premiums $8480 for 2009 82743 for 2008 employer

contributions under the 401k plan $9547 for 2009 1394 for 2008
and other

perquisites $3 728 for 2009 $412 for 2008 such as cellular

phone allowance gasoline card meal allowance and Holiday gf cards

10 Mr Park passed away on October 14 2009

Stock Option

Safrjry
Bonus Awards Awards15 23 24

Year

Non-Equity

Incentive P/sin

Compensation

All Other

Compjsation

2009 $326192 4050 $48425

2008 $172404 $25556

2009 $266885 $12558 $16476

2008 $270000 9520 $15091

2007 22500 8100000 793 1258

2009 $173385 $12295 829502

2009 $175544 3433 7785

2008 70000 1717 3892

Total

$442335

$247682

$332441

$329850

$125429

$251351
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Grants of Plan-Based Awards

The
following table complements the Summary Compensation Table disclosure of the

grant
date fair value of stock and

option awards granted to Hanmi Financials Named Executive Officers during the fiscal
year

ended December 31 2009

GRANTS OF PLAN-BASED AWARDS

Hanmi Financials
practice

is that the exercise pricefor each stock
option

is the

market value on the date of grant

The amounts in column
reflect

the grant date fair value computed in

accordance with FASBASC
Topic

718 Assumptions used in the calculation of

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

In 2000 the Companys Board of Directors adopted the

Hanmi Financial Year 2000 Stock Option Plan 2000
Stock Option Plan which was approved by shareholders

in May2000 The purpose of the 2000 Stock Option Plan is

to enable the Company to attract retain and motivate

officers directors and employees by providing for or

increasing their proprietary interests in the Company

and in the case of non-employee directors to attract such

directors and farther align their interests with those of the

Companys shareholders by providing or increasing their

proprietary interests in the Company The maximum num
ber of shares of the Companys common stock that may be

issued
pursuant to options granted under the 2000 Plan is

977399 subject to adjustment to prevent dilution

2101926 shares were previously issued under the 2000

Stock Option Plan and there are 804358 number of current

outstanding options under the 2000 Stock Option Plan

Options are no longer being issued under the 2000 Stock

Option Plan

In 2007 our Board of Directors adopted the Hanmi Finan

cial Corporation 2007 Equity Compensation Plan the

2007 Plan key objective of the 2007 Plan is to provide

more flexibility in the
types

of equity incentives that may be

these amounts for the
fiscal year ended December 31 2009 are included in

Note 12 to Hanmi Financials auditedfinancial statements for the fiscal year

ended December31 2009 included in Hanmi Financials Annual Report on

Form 10-Kfiled with the SEC on March 15 2010

offered to employees consultants and non-employee direc

tors The 2007 Plan provides for several different
types

of

equity awards in addition to stock options and restricted

stock awards Stock
options granted

under the 2007 Plan

generally vest over five-year period with 20 percent

becoming exercisable 12 months following the grant date

and 20 percent thereafter on each anniversary of the grant

date All stock options are granted with ten-year exercise

term and have an exercise price equal to the fair market

value of Hanmi Financials common stock on the date of

grant Restricted stock granted under the 2007 Plan also

generally vest over five-year period with 20 percent

becoming unrestricted 12 months following the
grant date

and 20
percent

thereafter on each anniversary of the
grant

date

The 2007 Plan provides Hanmi Financial flexibility to

attract and retain
qualified non-employee directors

executives and other key employees and consultants with

appropriate equity-based awards iimotivate high levels of

performance iii recognize employee contributions to

Hanmi Financials success and iv align the interests of

plan participants with those of Hanmi Financials stock

holders In addition the Board believes robust equity

compensation program is
necessary to provide Hanmi

All Other All Other

Stock Option Exercise Grant

Estimated Future Payouts Estimated Future Payouts Awards Awards or Base Date Fair
Under Non-Equity Under Equity Incentive

Number of Number of Price of Value of
Incentive Plan Awards Plan Awards

Shares of Securities Option Stock and

Grant Threshold Target Maximum Threshold Thrget Maximum Stock or Underlying Awards Option

Name Date Units Options 3/Share Awards

Jay Yoo 04/08/09 50000 $1.35 $30765

04/08/09 20000 $27000

Brian Cho 04/08/09 15000 $1.35 9230
04/08/09 15000 $20250

Jung Hak Son 04/08/09 10000 $1.35 6153

04/08/09 10000 $13500

John Park 04/08/09 15000 $1.35 9230

04/08/09 15000 $20250
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Financial with flexibility in negotiating strategic acquisi- options granted under the 2007 Plan is 3000000

tions and other business relationships to further expand and 542667 shares were previously issued under the 2007 Plan

grow our business The maximum number of shares of the and there are 376000 number of current outstanding

Companys common stock that may be issued pursuant to options under the 2007 Plan

The following table shows information as of December 31 2009 for Hanmi Financials Named Executive Officers

concerning unexercised options stock that has not vested and Equity Incentive Plan Awards

OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END

Name

Equity

Incentive

Plan

Awards

Number of

Securities

Underlying

Unexercised

Unearned

Options

Equiy
Incentive

Plan

Awards

Market or

Payout Value

of Unearned

Shares Units

or Other

Rights That

Have Not

Vested

$24000
14

3600
15

$18000
16

On June 23 2008 pursuant to the 2007 Plan 70000 stock
options were

granted to Jay Yoo with
vesting

as follows 50 percent 50% to vest on

June 23 2009 and 50 percent 50% to vest on June 23 2010

On April 2009 pursuant to the 2007 Plan 50000 stock
options were

granted to Jay Yoo with
vesting

as follows 20 percent 20% to vest on

April 2010 and 20 percent 20% to vest on each of the next four

anniversary dates

On December 200 7pursuant to the 2007 Plan 30000 stock
options were

granted to Brian Cho with
vesting asfollows 20 percent 20% to vest on

December 2008 and 20 percent 20% to vest on each of the next four

anniversary dates

On April 2009 pursuant to the 2007 Plan 15000 stock
options were

granted to Brian Cho with vesting asfollows 20 percent 20% to vest on

April 2010 and 20
percent 20% to vest on each of the next four

anniversary dates

On April 19 2006 pursuant to the Year 2000 Stock Option Plan 2000

Plan 10000 stock
options were granted to Jung Hak Son with vesting as

follows 20 percent 20% to vest on April19 2007 and 20 percent 20% to

vest on each of the next four anniversary dates

On June 30 2006 pursuant to the 2000 Plan 10000 stock
options were

granted to Jung Hak Son with vesting asfollows 20
percent 20% to vest on

June 30 2006 and 20
percent 20% to vest on each of the next four

anniversary dates

On April 2009 pursuant to the 2007 Plan 15000 stock options were

gra nted to Jung Hak Son with vesting asfollows 20 percent 20% to vest on

April 2010 and 20 percent 20% to vest on each of the next four

anniversary dates

On September2 2008 pursuantto the2007Plan 30000 stock
options were

granted to John Park with
vesting

as follows 20 percent 20% to vest on

September 2009 and 20 percent 20% to vest on each of the next four

anniversary dates Mr Park passed away on October 14 2009 As of that

date 6000 stock
options were vested and still exercisable for period of

90 days or January 12 2010

OnApril8 2009pursuant to the 2007 Plan 20000 shares of restricted stock

were awarded to Jay Yoo with
vesting asfollows 20 percent 20% to vest

on April 2010 and 20 percent 20% to vest on each of the next four

anniversary dates

10 On December 2007 pursuant to the 2007 Plan 5000 shares of restricted

stock were awardedto Brian Cho with
vesting asfollows2opercent 20%

to vest on December 2008 and 20 percent 20% to vest on each of the next

four anniversary dates 3000 shares remain unvested
after

20%

1000 shares vested on December 2009 and 20% 1000 shares vested

on December 2008

11 OnApril8 2009 pursuant to the 2007 Plan 15000 shares of restricted stock

were awarded to Brian Cho with vesting as follows 20 percent 20% to

vest on April 2010 and 20 percent 20% to vest on each of the next four

anniversary dates

12 On November 2007 pursuant to the 2007 Plan 3000 shares ofrestricted

stock were awarded to Jung Hak Son with vesting as follows 20 percent

20% to vest on November 2007 and 20 percent 20% to vest on each of

the next four anniversary dates 1800 shares remain unvested after 20%

600 shares vested on November 2009 and 20% 600 shares vested on

November 12008

13 OnApril8 2009pursuantto the2007 Plan 10000 shares
ofrestrictedstock

were awarded to Jung Hak Son with
vesting as follows 20 percent 20% to

Option Awards Stock Awards

Number of

Securities

Underlying

Unexercised

Options

Exercisable

Number of

Securities

Underlying

Unexercised

Options

Unexercis

able

Option

Exercise

Price

Option

Expiration

Date

Equiiy
Incentive

Plan

Awards

Number of

Unearned

Shares

Units or

Other

Rights That

Have Not

Vested

Market

Value of

Shares or

Units of

Stock That

Have Not

Vested

Number of

Shares or

Units of

Stock That

Have Not

Vested

20000

3000
10

15000
11

Jay Yoo 35000 35000 5.66 06/23/18

50000 1.35 04/08/19

Brian Cho 12000 18000 9.52 12/03/17

15000 1.35 04/08/19

Jung Hak Son 6000 4000 $18.00 04/19/16

6000 4000 $19.44 06/30/16

1800 12 2160 17

10000 1.35 04/08/19 10000
13

$12000
18

John Park 6000 5.15 01/12/10
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vest on April 2010 and 20
percent 20% to vest on each of the next four

anniversary dates

14 Amount calculated as follows Closing Stock Price as of December 31 2009

$1.20 Unvested Shares of Restricted Stock 20000

15 Amount calculated as follows Closing Stock Price as of December 31 2009

$1.20 Unvested Shares of Restricted Stock 3000

Option Exercises and Stock Vested

16 Amount calculated as follows Closing
Stock Price as of December 31 2009

$1.20 Unvested Shares of Restricted Stock 15000

17 Amount calculated as follows Closing Stock Price as of December 31 2009

$1.20 Unvested Shares of Restricted Stock 1800

18 Amount calculated as follows Closing Stock Price as of December 31 2009

$1.20 Unvested Shares of Restricted Stock 10000

The
following

table shows information for amounts received upon exercise of
options or vesting of stock by Hanmi

Financials Named Executive Officers during the fiscal
year

ended December 31 2009

Jay Yoo

Brian Cho

Jung Hak Son

John Park

On December 2007 pursuant to the 2007 Plan 5000 shares of restricted

stock were awarded to Brian Cho with vesting asfollows 20 percent 20%
to vest on December 2008 and 20 percent 20% to vest on each of the next

four anniversary dates

Amount calculated as follows. Closing Stock Price as of December 2009

$1.21 Shares of Restricted Stock That Vested 1000

Amount calculated as follows Closing Stock Price as of October 30 2009

V.53 Shares of Restricted Stock That Vested 600

Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan

Hanmi Financials DCP is an unfunded unsecured deferred

compensation plan The DCP allows
participants to defer

all or portion of their base salary and/or annual bonus

During 2009 nOne of the Named Executive Officers par

ticipated in the DCP

10001 $1210

600 918

10004 $1480

On September 2008 pursuant to the 2007 Plan 5000 shares of restricted

stock were awarded to John Park with vesting as follows 20 percent 20% to

vest on September 2009 and2opercent 20% to vest on each
ofthe nextfour

anniversary dates

Amount calculated as follows Closing
Stock Price as of September 2009

$1.48 Shares of Restricted Stock That Vested 1000

OPTION EXERCISES AND STOCK VESTED

Option Awards Stock Awards

Nunther Number

of Shares Value of Shares Value

Acquired Realized Acquired Realized

on Exercise on Exercise on Vesting on Vesting

Name

Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change In

Control

Hanmi Financial has entered into an employment agree

ment with its Chief Executive Officer that will require

Hanmi Financial to provide compensation to the Chief

Executive Officer in the event of termination of employ

ment or change in control of Hanmi Financial The

amount of compensation payable to the Chief Executive

Officer in each situation is listed in the tables below
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Executive
Benefits

and Payments Upon Termination

Compensation

Base Salary

Benefits and Perquisites

Life Insurance Benefits

Disability Income

Accrued Vacation Pay

Assumes the ChiefExecutive Officers
date oftermination is December31 2009

and the
price per share ofHanmi Financials stock on the date of termination is

$1.20 per share

Amount
represents

total base
salary

to be paid to the Chief Executive
Officer

which is base pay equal to six months or the remaining term of the Chief

Executive Officers employment agreement which ends on June 23 2010

whichever is shorter Amount is calculated as follows $330000 Annual Base

Below is description of the assumptions that were used in

creating the table above The descriptions of the payments

below are applicable only to the Chief Executive Officers

potential payments upon termination or change in control

For the other Named Executive Officers any potential

payments upon termination or change in control would

be the same as those generally available to all employees

Voluntary Termination

At any time after the commencement of employment

Mr Yoo our Chief Executive Officer may terminate his

employment agreement If he voluntarily resigns or other

wise terminates his employment including as result of

change in control death or disability then he is entitled to

receive base salary equal to six months or the remaining

term of his employment agreement which ends onJune 23

2010 whichever is shorter The unvested portion of any

outstanding stock option shall terminate immediately

Without Good Cause Termination

Hanmi Financial may terminate Mr Yoos employment

agreement without showing of good cause If Hanmi

Financial terminates Mr Yoos employment agreement

without good cause including upon change in control

subject to Mr Yoos execution of an effective general release

of claims and his
continuing compliance with the covenants

set forth in his employment agreement Mr Yoo shall

receive an amount equal to his base salary for six months

Salary 0.48 year which is the remaining term of the Chief Executive

Officers employment agreement

Amount
represents proceeds from l/Ł

insurance
policies

Amount
represents disability

income to be paid to the Chief Executive
Officer

until he reaches age 65

Amount represents cash lump-sum payment for unused vacation days as of

termination date

or the remaining term of his employment agreement which

ends on June 23 2010 whichever is shorter The unvested

portion of any stock options and restrictive stock shall

terminate immediately

Good Cause Termination

Hanmi Financial may terminate Mr Yoos Employment

Agreement for good cause which shall mean Mr Yoo

is negligent in the performance of his material duties or

engages
in misconduct i.e the intentional or negligent

violation of any state or federal banking law or regulation or

Hanmi Financials employment policies including but not

limited to policies regarding honesty conflict of interest

policies against discrimination and/or employee leave poi

icies or Mr Yoo is convicted of or pleads guilty or nob

contendere to any felony or is convicted of or pleads guilty

or nob contendere to any misdemeanor involving moral

turpitude or Hanmi Financial is required to remove or

replace Mr Yoo by formal order or formal or informal

instruction including requested consent order or agree

ment from the Comptroller or Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation FDIC or any other regulatory authority

having jurisdiction or Mr Yoo
engages

in any willful

breach of duty during
the course of his employment or

habitually neglects his duties or has continued incapacity

to perform or Mr Yoo fails to follow any written policy

of the Board of Directors or any resolutions of the Board of

Directors adopted at duly called meeting intentionally and

in material way or Mr Yoo engages in any activity that

The following table describes the potential payments upon termination or change in control of Hanmi Financial for MrJay

Yoo

Without

Voluntary Good Cause Good Cause

Termination Termination Termination

Change in

Control Death Dicahilky

$158400 $158400 $158400 $158400 $158400

$50000
97500

24115 24115 $24115 24115 24115 24115

Total $182515 $182515 $24115 $182515 $232515 $280015
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materially adversely affects Hanmi Financials reputation in

the community provided at the time of engaging in such

activity Mr Yoo knew or should have known that such

activity would materially adversely affect Hanmi Financials

reputation in the community or Hanrni Bank receives

Section 8a Order from the FDIC or Section 8b Order

from the FDIC or Hanmi Bank receives cease or

desist order from the California Department of Financial

Institutions that is attributable to the act or omission of

Mr Yoo in any material
respect

In the event of termi

nation for good cause as enumerated above Mr Yoo shall

Director Compensation

have no right to any compensation not otherwise expressly

provided for in the employment agreement

Other Executives

Hanmi Financial does not have an employment agreement

with any other executives Because other executives

employment is at-will Hanmi Fiancial does not owe

any compensation to other executives in the event of

termination of employment or change in control of

Hanmi Financial other than accrued salary and accrued

vacation not used

All cash compensation and
perquisites paid to Directors are paid by Hanmi

Bank which is then reimbursed by Hanmi FinanciaL

Each Director who is not an employee of Hanmi Financial an outside

Director is paid monthly retainer fee of $3000 and $1000 monthly for

attendance at Board of Directors meetings $500 for telephonic
attendance at

Board meetings In addition the Chairman of the Board receives an addi

tional $2500 each month The Audit Committee Chairman receives an

additional $1500 each month The chairmen of the remaining committees

receive an additional $750 each month and committee members receive an

additional $200 each month for attending committee meetings $100 each

month for telephonic
attendance at committee meetings

All
equity

awards are made by Hanmi Financial are for shares of Hanmi

Financials common stock and are made pursuant to the 2007 Plan

The amounts in column
reflect

the dollar amount
recognized or reversedfor

financial statement reporting purp osesfor the fiscal year ended December 31

2009 in accordance with FASB ASC
Topic 718 of awards

pursuant to the

2007 Plan and thus include amounts from awards granted in and prior to

2009 Assumptions used in the calculation of these amounts for the fiscal year

ended December 31 2009 are included in Note 13 to Hanmi Financials

audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31 2009

included in Hanmi Financials Annual Report on Form 10-Kfiled with the

SEC on March 15 2010

The following table sets forth certain information regarding compensation paid to
persons

who served as outside Directors

of Hanmi Financial for the fiscal
year

ended December 31 2009

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Change in

Pension

Fees Value and

Earned Non-Qualified

or Paid Option Non-Equity Dqferied All Other

in Cash Stock Awanis Incentive Plan Compensation Compensation

/$ Awanis f$ Compensation Earnings Total

Name

Robert Abeles $12900 1274 14174

Joon Ahn $64200 $40188 15275 $119663

John Hall $66350 4884 71234

Paul Seon-Hong Kim $63700 4884 12762 81346

Joon Hyung Lee $66850 $40188 15276 $122314

Richard Lee $19300 $295612 $314912

Charles Kwak 10
$13600 3822 17422

Joseph Rho $83000 $40188 $-- 15275 $138463

William Stolte $42200 5707 478 48385
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Name

On September20 2000 pursuant to the 2000 Plan 91S60stock options
were

granted to each Director with
vesting as follows 20 percent 20% to vest on

September20 2001 and2opercent 20% on each of the nextfour anniversary

dates

On November15 2006pursuantto the 2000 Plan 24000 stock
options

were

granted to each Director with vesting as follows 33.33 percent 33.33% to

vest on November15 2007 and 33.33 percent 33.33% on each of the next

two anniversary dates

Grants of Plan-Based Awards Directors are eligible to be granted stock options and restricted stock under the 2007 Plan In 2009 outside Directors were

granted the following stock options and restricted stock awards under the 2007 Plan

Grant

Name Date

All Other

Option

Awards Exercise Grant

Number of or Base Date Fair

Securities Price of Value of

Underlying Option Stock and

Options Awards Option

$/Share Awards

Joon Ahn 04/08/09 20000 $1.35 $12306

04/08/09 15000 $1.35 $20250

John Hall 04/08/09 20000 $1.35 $12306

04/08/09 15000 $1.35 $20250

Paul Seon-Hong Kim 04/08/09 20000 $1.35 $12306

04/08/09 15000 $1.35 $20250

Charles Kwak10 07/01/09 20000 $1.69 $17220

07/01/09 15000 $1.69 $25350

Jooti Hyung Lee 04/08/09 20000 $1.35 $12306

04/08/09 15000 $1.35 $20250

Joseph Rho 04/08/09 20000 $1.35 $12306

04/08/09 15000 $1.35 $20250

William Stolte 04/22/09 20000 $1.57 $14492

04/22/09 15000 $1.57 $23550

OutstandingEquityAwardsatFiscalYear-End The following table shows information as ofDecember 312009 for Hanmi Financials Directors concerning

unexercised stock options

Number of Number of

Securities Securities

Underlying Underlying

Unexerthed Un exercised Option Option

Options Options Exercise Expiration

Exercisable Unexerdsable Price Date

Joon Ahn 24000 $21.63 11/15/16

20000 1.35 04/08/19

John Hall 20000 1.35 04/08/19

Paul Seon-Hong Kim 20000 1.35 04/08/19

Joon Hyung Lee 36624 3.89 09/20/10

24000 $21.63 11/15/16

20000 1.35 04/08/19

Joseph Rho 24000 $21.63 11/15/16

20000 1.35 04/08/19

William Stolte 20000 1.57 04/22/19

On April 2009 pursuant to the 2007 Plan 20000 stock options were

granted to each Director with
vesting

as follows 20 percent 20% to vest on

April 2010 and20 percent 20% on each ofthe nextfour anniversary dates

On April 22 2009 pursuant to the 2007 Plan 20000 stock options were

granted to Mr Stolte with
vesting

as follows 20 percent 20% to vest on

April22 2010 and 20 percent 20% on each of the next four anniversary

dates
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The amounts in column consist of

Former Director who resigned effective January 31 2009

Former Director who retired effective April 2009 In connection with his

retirement Mr Lee and Hanmi Bank entered into Severancç and Release

Agreement the Severance Agreement Pursuant to the Severance Agree
ment among other things Mr Lee received lump-sum payment of

$180000 upon his retirement Mr Lee also will receive current health

insurance coveragefor the nextfive years
in which Hanmi Bank willcontinue

NCGC Committee Interlocks and Insider Partic4ation

Joon Lee Ijoon Ahn John Hall Paul Seon-Hong Kim

Joseph Rho served as members of the NCGC Com
mittee

during the last completed fiscal year No member of

the NCGC Committee was an officer or employee of

Hanmi Financial or Hanmi Bank during the fiscal
year

ended December 31 2009 or at any prior time No member

of the NCGC Committee is or was on the compensation

committee of any other entity whose officers served either

on the Board of Directors or on the NCGC Committee of

Hanmi Financial

Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial

Owners and Management and Related

Stockholder Matters

The following table sets forth information pertaining to

beneficial ownership as defined below of Hanmi Finan

cials common stock by individuals or entities known to

Hanmi Financial to own more than five
percent 5% of the

outstanding shares of Hanmi Financials common stock

ii each Director and nominee for election iiithe Named

Executive Officers and iv all Directors and executive

officers of Hanmi Financial as group The information

to pay for medical dental and/or vision premiums with an aggregated

estimated cost of $1132 75 The present value of termination
benefits

is the

amount accrued for those payments and is equal to the
present

value of the

severance payments and premiums using
discount rate of 1.87

percent

1.87%

10 Former Director who
resigned effective September 28 2009

contained herein has been obtained from Hanmi Financials

records and from information furnished to Hanmi Finan

cial by each individual or entity Management knows of no

other person who owns beneficially or of record either

individually or with associates more than five
percent 5%

of Hanmi Financials common stock

The number of shares beneficially owned by given

stockholder is determined under SEC Rules and the des

ignation of ownership set forth below is not necessarily

indicative of ownership for any other purpose In general

the beneficial ownership as set forth below includes shares

over which Director Director nominee principal stock

holder or executive officer has sole or shared voting or

investment power and certain shares which such person has

vested right to acquire
under stock options or otherwise

within 60 days of the date hereof Except as otherwise

indicated the address for each of the following persons is

Hanmi Financials address Unless otherwise noted the

address for each stockholder listed on the Common Stock

Beneficially
Owned table below is do Hanmi Financial

Corporation 3660 Wilshire Boulevard Penthouse Suite

Los Angeles California 90010 The following information

is as of February 19 2010

Present

Value of Health Life Total

Terminatipz Insurance Insurance All Other

Name Benefits Premiums Premiums Compensation

Robert Abeles 1262 12 1274

IJoonAhn $15138 $137 15275

JohnA.Hall

Paul Seon-Hong Kim $12615 $147 12762

Joon Hyung Lee $15138 $138 15276

Richard Lee $288060 7484 68 $295612

Charles Kwak 3785 37 3822

Joseph Rho $15138 $137 15275

William Stoke 399 79 478
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COMMON STOCK BENEFICIALLY OWNED
Number Percent of

of Shares

Name and Address of Benefidal Owner Shares Outstanding

Leading Investment Securities Co Ltd 5070423 9.90%

GWI Enterprise Ltd 5018706 9.80%

BlackRock Inc 3027299 5.91%

Joseph Rho Chairman of the Board 1637838 3.20%

Joon Hyung Lee Director 1220677 2.38%

Joon Ahn Director 1220526 2.38%

Paul Seon-Hong Kim Director 130862

Jay Yoo President and Chief Executive Officer Director 60000

Brian Cho Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
35000

Jung Hak Son Senior Vice President and Chief Credit Officer 27000

John Hall Director 22000

William Stolte Director 20000

All Directors and Executive Officers as Group in Number 4373903 8.51%

Based on Schedule 13D
filed

on September14 2009 with the SEC under Includes 15000 shares of restricted stock

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended by Leading Investment
Shares

beneficial ownership with his
spouse

Securities Co Ltd Leading The address of Leading is WSavings Bank

Building 5th Floor 90-7 Nonhyeon-Dong Gangnam-Gu Seoul 135-81 Includes 60624 options
that are presently

exercisable under the 2000 Plan

Korea
and 4000 options under the 2007 Plan that will become exercisable within

60 days
Based on Schedule 13D

filed
on March 17 2010 with the SEC under the

Securities ExchangeAct of1934 as amended byMu Hak You Mu Hak Yous Includes 4000 options
under the 2007 Plan that will vest within 60 days

address is Kings Court Bay Street EQ Box N-3944 Nassau Bahamas CS
Includes 35000 options that arepresently

exercisable under the 2007plan and

3944 10000 options
under the 2007 Plan that will become exercisable within

Based on Schedule l3Gfiledon January 29 2010 with the SEC under the 60 days

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amendea by BlackRock Inc Black- 10 Includes 12000 options that are presently
exerciscthle under the 2007 Plan

Rock The address of BlackRock is 40 East 52nd Street New York NY
3000 options under the 2007 Plan that will become exercisable within

10022 60 days and 18000 shares of restricted stock 11 Includes 12000 options

Includes 24000 options
that are presently

exercisable under the 2000 Plan that are presently
exercisable under the 2000 Plan 2000 options under the

and 4000 options under the 2007 Plan that will become exercisable within 2007 Plan that will become exercisable within 60 days and 11800 shares of

60 days
restricted stock
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Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Com
pensation Plans

The
following table summarizes information as of Decem

ber 31 2009
relating to equity compensation plans of

Hanmi Financial
pursuant to which grants of options

restricted stock awards or other rights to acquire shares

may be granted from time to time

Number of

Securities

Number of Remaining

Securities Available for

to be Weighted- Future

Issued Average Issuance Under

Upon Exercise Equity

Exercise Price of Compensation

of Outstanding Outstanding Plans

Options Options Exduding

Warrants Warrants Securities

and Rights and Rights Reflected

Ii in Column

Equity Compensation Plans

Approved By Security Holders 1180358 $11.78 3000000
Equity Compensation Plans Not

Approved By Security Holders

Total Equity Compensation
Plans 1180358 $11.78 3000000

Item 13 Certain
Relationships and Related Transac

tions and Director Independence

Certain Relationsh4s and Related Transactions

Some of Hanmi Financials Directors and executive officers

and their immediate families as well as the companies with

which they are associated are customers of or have had

banking transactions with Hanmi Financial or Hanmi

Bank in the
ordinary course of Hanmi Financials business

and Hanmi Financial expects to have banking transactions

with such
persons in the future In managements opinion

all loans and commitments to lend included in such trans

actions were made in the ordinary course of business in

compliance with applicable laws on substantially the same

terms including interest rates and collateral as those pre
vailing for comparable transactions with other

persons
of

similar creditworthiness and in the
opinion of manage

ment did not involve more than normal risk of repayment

or present other unfavorable features There are no amount
of indebtedness owed to Hanmi Financial or Hanmi Bank

by the principal officers and current Directors of Hanmi

Financial including associated companies as of

December 31 2009

In connection with the retirement of Mr Won Yoon
Ki Tae Hong and Chang Kyu Park as Directors Hanmi

Financial and Hanmi Bank entered into severance agree

ments with each of them Pursuant to such severance

agreements each of the
retiring Directors will receive

$3000 per
month for the next five

years
Each of the

retiring Directors also will receive current health insurance

coverage
for the next five

years
in which Hanmi Financial

will continue to pay for medical dental and/or vision

premiums In connection with his retirement Richard

Lee entered into severance agreement Pursuant to the

Severance Agreement among other things Mr Lee

received lump-sumpayment of $180000 upon his retire

ment Mr Lee also will also receive current health insurance

coverage for the next five
years

in which Hanmi Bank will

continue to pay for medical dental and/or vision premi

ums See Director Compensation above

Hanmi Financial
previously entered into six-year employ

ment agreement with Dr Sung Won Sohn effective

January 2005 Under the terms of the agreement

Dr Sohn served as President and Chief Executive Officer

of both Hanmi Financial and Hanmi Bank at base annual

salary of $550000 with annual CPI adjustments in addi

tion Dr Sohn was eligible to receive an annual incentive

bonus based on pre-tax profitability of Hanmi Financial in

an amount not to exceed 125
percent 125% of his base

annual salary The agreement also provided for stock

bonus grant of 100000 shares with
vesting schedule

under which 20000 shares vest each year Dr Sohn also

received two separate
stock

option grants to acquire 150000
and 200000 shares

On December 31 2007 Dr Sohn retired from his position

as President and Chief Executive Officer of Hanmi Finan

cial and Hanmi Bank In compromise of Dr Sohns

employment agreement Dr Sohn received the following

one-time lump-sumcash payment of$1.298 million cash

payment of $39346 as payment for accrued but unused

vacation pay ownership of the Hanmi Bank-owned auto

mobile that he was using ownership of Hanmi Banks

equitable ownership interests in two club memberships that

Hanmi Bank maintained for Dr Sohns benefit vesting of

40000 shares of restricted stock was accelerated and cash

payment of $70000 for the purchase of his vested stock

options In addition Dr Sohn agreed to serve as con
sultant to Hanmi Bank

In return for his consulting services Dr Sohn will be paid

$6000 per
month during 2008 and 2009 Dr Sohn received

his final payment from Hanmi Bank in December 2009
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Review Approval or Rat jfication of Transactions With

Related Persons

Hanmi Financial has adopted Related Person Transaction

Policy Policy The Policy provides
that executive offi

cers Directors five-percent 5% stockholders and their

family members and entities for which any of those
persons

serve as officers or partners or in which they have ten

percent 10% or greater interest must notify Hanmi

Financials Corporate Secretary before entering into trans

actions or other arrangements with Hanmi Financial or any

of its affiliates other than loans subject to Regulation

promulgated by the Board of Governors of the Federal

Reserve System if the amount exceeds $25000 Hanmi

Financials Corporate Secretary will determine whether

under the guidelines
in the Policy the transaction or

arrangement should be submitted to the Audit Committee

for approval In determining whether to submit proposed

transactions to the Audit Committee for consideration

Hanmi Financials Corporate Secretary will consider

among other things the
aggregate

value of the proposed

transaction the benefits to Hanmi Financial of the pro

posed transaction and whether the terms of the proposed

transaction are comparable to the terms available to an

unrelated third party
and employees generally

The Policy

also includes provisions
for the review and possible

ratifi

cation of transactions and arrangements that are entered

into without prior
review under the Policy During 2008

neither Hanmi Financial nor any of its affiliates entered

into any related party
transactions that required review

approval or ratification under the Policy

Director Independence

The Board of Directors has determined that all of its

Directors are independent under the applicable listing stan

dards of The NASDAQStock Market Inc NASDAQ
except

for Jay Yoo who also serves as the President and

Chief Executive Officer of Hanmi Financial

Item 14 Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The following table sets forth information regarding
the

aggregate
fees billed for professional services rendered by

KPMG for the fiscal years
ended December 31 2009 and

2008

2009 2008

Audit Fees $600000 $575000

Audit-Related Fees 19326 28996

Tax Fees 54000 65000

All Other Fees

$673326 $668996

Includes
fees

billed for the integrated audit of Hanmi Financials annual

financial statements and internal control over financial reporting for the

reviews of the financial statements included in Hanmi Financials Quarterly

Reports on Form 1O-Q andfor compliance with the FederalDeposit Insurance

Corporation Improvement Act

Includesfees billedforprofe
ssional services rendered in connection with reviews

of registration
statements

Includes
fees

billed for profissional services rendered in connection with tax

compliance tax advice and tax planning

There were no other fees billed by KPMG for advice or

services rendered to Hanmi Financial other than as

described above

Audit Committee PreAp-proval Policies and Procedures

The Audit Committee has established Pre-Approval Pol

icies and Procedures for independent auditor services Any

proposed services not pre-approved or exceeding pre

approved cost levels require specific pre-approval by the

Audit Committee The Audit Committee may not delegate

to management its responsibilities to pre-approve
services

performed by the independent auditors

The Audit Committee may delegate pre- approval authority

to one or more of its members In 2008 and 2009 the Audit

Committee Chairman was permitted to approve fees up to

$25000 with the requirement that any pre-approval deci

sions be reported to the Audit Committee at its next

scheduled meeting

The only non-audit service provided by the independent

auditors was the preparation
of Hanmi Financials income

tax return which was 8.0 percent
and 9.7 percent of the

aggregate
fees billed by KPMG for the fiscal years ended

December 31 2009 and 2008 respectively The Audit

Committee pre-approved this work and the related fees
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PART IV

Item 15 Exhibits Financial Statement Schedules

Exhibits

EXHIBIT TABLE

Exhibit

Number Document

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14a and Rule 15d-14a of the Securities Exchange Act
as amended

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14a and Rule 15d-14a of the Securities Exchange Act
as amended
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the Registrant has duly
caused

this Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly
authorized

HANMI FiNANCIAL CORPORATION

By Is Jay Yoo

Jay Yoo

President and ChiefExecutive Officer

Date April 30 2010
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the statements under Item Business Item

Managements Discussion andAnalysis of
Financial Condition

and Results of Operations and elsewhere in this Form 10-K

constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning

of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 as amended

and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as

amended the Exchange Act In some cases you can

identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as

may will should could expects plans

intends anticipates believes estimates predicts

potential or continue or the negative of such terms and

other comparable terminology Although we believe that

the expectations reflected in the forward-looking state

ments are reasonable we cannot guarantee
future results

levels of activity performance or achievements These state

ments involve known and unknown risks uncertainties and

other factors that may cause our actual results levels of

activity performance or achievements to differ from those

expressed or implied by the forward-looking statement

because of

failure to continue as going concern

failure to maintain adequate levels of capital
and liquidity

to support our operations

significant
number of our customers failing to perform

under their loans and other terms of credit agreements

the effect of regulatory
orders we have entered into and

potential fixture supervisory
action against us or Hanmi

Bank

fluctuations in interest rates and decline in the level of

our interest rate spread

failure to attract or retain deposits

sources of liquidity
available to us and to Hanmi Bank

becoming limited or our potential inability to access

sufficient sources of
liquidity

when needed or the require

ment that we obtain government waivers to do so

adverse changes in domestic or global financial markets

economic conditions or business conditions

regulatory restrictions on Hanmi Banks ability to pay

dividends to us and on our ability to make payments on

our obligations

significant reliance on loans secured by real estate and the

associated vulnerability to downturns in the local real

estate market natural disasters and other variables

impacting the value of real estate

failure to attract or retain our key employees

failure to maintain our status as financial holding

company

adequacy Qf our allowance for loan losses

credit quality and the effect of credit quality on our

provision for credit losses and allowance for loan losses

volatility and disruption in financial credit and securities

markets and the price of our common stock

deterioration in the financial markets that may result in

other-than-temporary impairment charges relating to our

securities portfolio

competition in our primary market areas

demographic changes in our primary market areas and

significant government regulations legislation and

potential changes thereto

For additional information concerning risks we face see

Item 1A Risk Factors Item Managements Discussion and

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Interest Rate Risk Management and Capital
Resources

and
Liquidity

We undertake no obligation to update these

forward-looking statements to reflect events or circum

stances that occur after the date on which such statements

were made except as required by law



PART

Item Business

Written Agreement and Final Order

On November 2009 the members of the Board of

Directors of Hanmi Bank the Bank consented to the

issuance of Final Order the Order from the California

Department of Financial Institutions the DFI On the

same date Hanmi Financial and the Bank entered into

Written Agreement the Agreement with the Federal

Reserve Bank of San Francisco the FRB The Order and

the Agreement contain substantially similar provisions

The Order and the Agreement require the Board of Direc

tors of the Bank to prepare
and submit written plans to the

DFI and the FRB that address the following items

strengthening board oversight of the management and

operation of the Bank ii strengthening credit risk man

agement practices iii improving credit administration

policies and procedures iv improving the Banks position

with respect to problem assets maintaining adequate

reserves for loan and lease losses vi improving the capital

position of the Bank and with
respect to the Agreement of

Hanmi vii improving the Banks
earnings through

strategic plan and budget for 2010 viii improving the

Banks liquidity position and funds management practices

and ix contingency funding In addition the Order and

the Agreement place restrictions on the Banks lending to

borrowets who have adversely classified loans with the Bank

and
requires the Bank to charge off or collect certain

problem loans The Order and the Agreement also require

the Bank to review and revise its allowance for loan and

lease losses consistent with relevant
supervisory guidance

The Bank is also prohibited from paying dividends incur

ring increasing or guaranteeing any debt or making certain

changes to its business without prior approval from the

DFI and the Bank and Hanmi must obtain prior approval

from the FRB prior to declaring and paying dividends

Under the Order the Bank is also required to increase its

capital and maintain certain regulatory capital ratios
prior to

certain dates specified in the Order By July 31 2010 the

Bank will be
required to increase its contributed

equity

capital by not less than an additional $100 million The

Bank will be required to maintain ratio of
tangible

shareholders equity to total
tangible assets as follows

Ratio of Tangible ShareboMerc

Date Equity to Total Tangible Assets

By December 31 2009 Not Less Than 7.0 Percent

By July 31 2010 Not Less Than 9.0 Percent

From December 31 2010 Not Less Than 9.5 Percent

and Until the Order is

Terminated

If the Bank is not able to maintain the capital ratios iden

tified in the Order it must notify the DFI and Hanmi and

the Bank are required to notify the FRB if their respective

capital ratios fall below those set forth in the capital plan to

be submitted to the FRB As of December 31 2009 the

Bank had Tier leverage ratio of 6.69 percent and tangible

stockholders equity to total
tangible assets ratio of 7.13 per

cent As of December 31 2008 the Bank had Tier

leverage ratio of 8.85 percent and tangible stockholders

equity to total tangible assets ratio of 8.68 percent See

Note 15 Regulatory Matters for further details regarding

the Order and Agreement

Going Concern

As previously mentioned we are required by federal reg

ulatory authorities to maintain adequate levels of
capital to

support our operations As
part

of the
recently issued DFI

Final Order the Bank is also required to increase its capital

and maintain certain
regulatory capital ratios prior to cer

tain dates
specified in the Order ByJuly 312010 the Bank

will be required to increase its contributed
equity capital by

not less than an additional $100 million

We have also committed to the FRB to adopt consolidated

capital plan to augment and maintain sufficient capital

position Our
existing capital resources may not satisfy our

capital requirements for the foreseeable future and may not

be sufficient to offset any problem assets Further should

our asset quality erode and require significant additional

provision for credit losses resulting in consistent net oper

ating losses at the Bank our capital levels will decline and

we will need to raise capital to satisfy our agreements with

the Regulators



Our ability to raise additional capital will depend on con

ditions in the capital markets at that time which are

outside our control and on our financial performance

Accordingly we cannot be certain of our ability to raise

additional capital on terms acceptable to us Our inability to

raise additional capital or comply with the terms of the

Order and the Agreement raises substantial doubt about our

ability to continue as going concern

General

Hanmi Financial Corporation Hanmi Financial we
us or our is Delaware corporation incorporated on

March 14 2000 to be the holding company for the Bank

Hanmi Financial became the holding company for the

Bank in June 2000 and is subject to the Bank Holding

Company Act of 1956 as amended BHCA Hanmi

Financial also elected financial holding company status

under the BHCA in 2000 Our principal office is located

at 3660 Wilshire Boulevard Penthouse Suite Los Ange

les California 90010 and our telephone
number is

213 382-2200

The Bank our primary subsidiary is state chartered bank

incorporated under the laws of the State of California on

August 24 1981 and licensed by the DFI on December 15

1982 The Banks deposit accounts are insured under the

Federal Deposit Insurance Act FDI Act up to applicable

Market Area

The Bank historically
has provided its banking services

through its branch network to wide variety of small- to

medium-sized businesses Throughout the Banks service

areas competition is intense for both loans and deposits

While the market for banking services is dominated by

limits thereof and the Bank is member of the Federal

Reserve System The Banks headquarters is located at 3660

Wilshire Boulevard Penthouse Suite Los Angeles Cal

ifornia 90010

The Bank is community bank conducting general business

banking with its primary market encompassing the Kore

an-American community as well as other communities in

the multi-ethnic populations of Los Angeles County

Orange County San Bernardino County San Diego

County the San Francisco Bay area and the Silicon Valley

area in Santa Clara County The Banks full-service offices

are located in business areas where many of the businesses

are run by immigrants and other minority groups The

Banks client base reflects the multi-ethnic composition of

these communities At December 31 2009 the Bank

maintained branch network of 27 full-service branch

offices in California and two loan production offices

LPOs in Virginia and Washington

Our other subsidiaries are Chun-Ha Insurance Services

Inc Chun-Ha and All World Insurance Services Inc

All World which were acquired
in January 2007

Founded in 1989 Chun-Ha and All World are insurance

agencies that offer complete line of insurance products

including life commercial automobile health and prop

erty and casualty

few nationwide banks with many offices operating over

wide geographic areas the Banks primary competitors are

relatively smaller community banks that focus their mar

keting
efforts on Korean-American businesses in the Banks

service areas Substantially all of our assets are located in

and substantially all of our revenues are derived from clients

located within California

The Banks revenues are derived primarily from interest and fees on our loans interest and dividends on our securities

portfolio and service charges on deposit accounts summary of revenues for the periods indicated follows

Year Ended December 31

Dollars in Thousands 2009 2008 2007

Interest and Fees on Loans $173318 80.1% $223942 82.6% $261992 81.6%

Interest and Dividends on

Investments 8634 4.0% 14022 5.2% 17867 5.6%

Other Interest Income 2195 1.0% 219 0.1% 1037 0.3%

Service Charges on Deposit

Accounts 17054 7.9% 18463 6.8% 18061 5.6%

Other Non-Interest Income 15056 7.0% 14391 5.3% 21945 6.9%

Total Revenues $216257 100.0% $271037 100.0% $320902 100.0%



Lending Activities

The Bank originates loans for its own portfolio and for sale

in the
secondary market Lending activities include real

estate loans commercial property
construction and resi

dential property commercial and industrial loans com
mercial term loans commercial lines of credit SBA loans

and international trade finance and consumer loans

Real Estate Loans

Real estate lending involves risks associated with the poten
tial decline in the value of the underlying real estate col

lateral and the cash flow from income-producing

properties Declines in real estate values and cash flows

can be caused by number of factors including adversity in

general economic conditions rising interest rates changes

in tax and other laws and regulations affecting the holding

of real estate environmental conditions governmental and

other use restrictions development of competitive proper

ties and increasing vacancy rates When real estate values

decline the Banks real estate dependence increases the risk

of loss both in the Banks loan portfolio and any holdings
of

other real estate owned because of foreclosures on loans

Commercial
Property

The Bank offers commercial real estate loans These loans

are generally collateralized by first deeds of trust For these

commercial real estate loans the Bank generally obtains

formal appraisals in accordance with applicable regulations

to
support

the value of the real estate collateral All appraisal

reports on commercial mortgage loans are reviewed by an

Appraisal Review Officer The review generally covers an

examination of the appraisers assumptions and methods

that were used to derive value for the property as well as

compliance with the Uniform Standards of Professional

Appraisal Practice the USPAP The Bank first looks to

cash flow from the borrower to
repay

the loan and then to

cash flow from other sources The majority of the
properties

securing these loans are located in Los Angeles County and

Orange County

The Banks commercial real estate loans are principally

secured by investor-owned commercial buildings and

owner-occupied commercial and industrial buildings Gen

erally these types of loans are made for period of up to

seven years based on longer amortization period These

loans usually have loan-to-value ratio at time of origina

tion of 65 percent or less using an adjustable rate indexed to

the prime rate appearing in the West Coast edition of The

Wall Street Journal WSJ Prime Rate or the Banks prime

rate Bank Prime Rate as adjusted from time to time

The Bank also offers fixed-rate commercial real estate loans

including hybrid-fixed rate loans that are fixed for one to

five
years and convert to adjustable rate loans for the

remaining term Amortization schedules for commercial

real estate loans generally do not exceed 25
years

Payments on loans secured by investor-owned and owner-

occupied properties are often dependent upon successful

operation or management of the properties Repayment of

such loans may be subject to
greater extent to the risk of

adverse conditions in the real estate market or the economy
The Bank seeks to minimize these risks in variety of ways

including limiting the size of such loans in relation to the

market value of the
property

and strictly scrutinizing the

property securing the loan The Bank manages these risks in

variety of ways including vacancy and interest rate hike

sensitivity analysis at the time of loan origination and

quarterly risk assessment of the total commercial real estate

secured loan portfolio that includes most recent industry

trends When possible the Bank also obtains
corporate or

individual
guarantees

from
financially capable parties Rep

resentatives of the Bank visit all of the properties securing

the Banks real estate loans before the loans are approved

The Bank requires title insurance insuring the status of its

lien on all of the real estate secured loans when trust deed

on the real estate is taken as collateral The Bank also

requires the borrower to maintain fire insurance extended

coverage casualty insurance and if the property is in flood

zone flood insurance in an amount equal to the outstand

ing loan balance subject to applicable laws that may limit

the amount of hazard insurance lender can require to

replace such improvements We cannot assure that these

procedures will protect against losses on loans secured by

real
property

Construction

The Bank finances the construction of
multifamily low-

income housing commercial and industrial
properties

within its market area The ftiture condition of the local

economy could negatively affect the collateral values of such

loans The Banks construction loans typically have the

following characteristics

maturities of two
years or less

floating rate of interest based on the Bank Prime Rate or

the WSJ Prime Rate

minimum cash equity of 35 percent of project cost



Residential
Propertyreserve of anticipated interest costs during construction or

advance of fees

first lien position on the underlying real estate

loan-to-value ratios at time of origination generally not

exceeding 65 percent and

recourse against
the borrower or guarantor

in the event

of default

The Bank does on case-by-case basis commit to making

permanent loans on the property
with loan conditions that

command strong project stability and debt service coverage

Construction loans involve additional risks compared to

loans secured by existing improved real
property

These

include the following

the uncertain value of the project prior to completion

the inherent uncertainty
in

estimating
construction costs

which are often beyond the borrowers control

construction delays
and cost overruns

possible
difficulties encountered in connection with

municipal or other governmental regulations during

construction and

the difficulty in accurately evaluating the market value of

the completed project

Because of these uncertainties construction lending often

involves the disbursement of substantial funds with repay

ment dependent in part on the success of the ultimate

project rather than the ability of the borrower or guarantor

to repay principal and interest If the Bank is forced to

foreclose on project prior to or at completion due to

default there can be no assurance that the Bank will be able

to recover all of the unpaid balance of or accrued interest

on the loans as well as the related foreclosure and holding

costs In addition the Bank may be required to fund

additional amounts to complete project and may have

to hold the
property

for an indeterminable period The

Bank has underwriting procedures designed to identify

what it believes to be acceptable levels of risk in construction

lending Among other things qualified and bonded third

parties are engaged to provide progress reports
and recom

mendations for construction disbursements No assurance

can be given that these procedures will
prevent

losses arising

from the risks described above

The Bank originates
fixed-rate and variable-rate mortgage

loans secured by one- to four-family properties
with amor

tization schedules of 15 to 30
years

and maturities of up to

30 years
The loan fees charged interest rates and other

provisions of the Banks residential loans are determined by

an analysis of the Banks cost of funds cost of origination

cost of
servicing

risk factors and
portfolio

needs The Bank

may sell some of the mortgage loans that it originates to

secondary market participants
The typical turn-around

time from origination to sale is between 30 and 90 days

The interest rate and the price of the loan are typically

agreed to prior to the loan origination

Commercial and Industrial Loans

The Bank offers commercial loans for intermediate and

short-term credit Commercial loans may be unsecured

partially
secured or fully secured The majority of the

origination
of commercial loans is in Los Angeles County

and Orange County and loan maturities are normally 12 to

60 months The Bank requires credit underwriting before

considering any extension of credit The Bank finances

primarily
small and middle market businesses in wide

spectrum of industries Commercial and industrial loans

consist of credit lines for
operating needs loans for equip

ment purchases and working capital and various other

business purposes

As compared to consumer lending commercial lending

entails significant additional risks These loans
typically

involve larger loan balances are generally dependent on

the cash flow of the business and may be subject to adverse

conditions in the general economy or in specific industry

Short-term business loans generally are intended to finance

current operations
and

typically provide for principal pay

ment at maturity
with interest payable monthly Term loans

normally provide for floating
interest rates with monthly

payments of both principal and interest

In general it is the intent of the Bank to take collateral

whenever possible regardless of the loan purposes Col

lateral may include liens on inventory accounts receivable

fixtures and equipment leasehold improvements and real

estate When real estate is the primary collateral the Bank

obtains formal appraisals in accordance with applicable

regulations to support the value of the real estate collateral

Typically the Bank requires all principals
of business to be

co-obligors on all loan instruments and all
significant

stockholders of corporations to execute specific debt



guaranty All borrowers must demonstrate the ability to

service and
repay

not only their obligations to the Bank

debt but also all outstanding business debt without liqui

dating the collateral based on historical earnings or reliable

projections

Commercial Term Loans

The Bank finances small and middle-market businesses in

wide spectrum of industries throughout California The

Bank offers term loans for variety of needs including loans

for working capital purchases
of equipment machinery or

inventory business
acquisitions renovation of facilities and

refinancing
of

existing business-related debts These loans

have repayment terms of up to seven years

Commercial Lines of Credit

The Bank offers lines of credit for variety of short-term

needs including lines of credit for working capital account

receivable and inventory financing and other
purposes

related to business operations Commercial lines of credit

usually have term of 12 months or less

SBA Loans

The Bank originates loans qualifjiing for guarantees issued

by the U.S SBA an independent agency of the Federal

Government The SBA
guarantees on such loans currently

range from 75 percent to 90 percent of the principal The

Bank
typically requires that SBA loans be secured by busi

ness assets and by first or second deed of trust on any

available real property When the loan is secured by first

deed of trust on real property the Bank generally obtains

appraisals in accordance with applicable regulations SBA

loans have terms ranging from to 20
years depending on

the use of the proceeds To qualify for SBA loan

borrower must demonstrate the capacity to service and

repay the loan without liquidating the collateral based

on historical earnings or reliable projections

The Bank normally sells to unrelated third parties sub

stantial amount of the guaranteed portion of the SBA loans

that it originates When the Bank sells SBA loan it has

right to repurchase the loan if the loan defaults If the Bank

repurchases loan the Bank will make demand for

guarantee purchase to the SBA The Bank retains the right

to service the SBA loans for which it receives servicing fees

The unsold portions of the SBA loans that remain owned

by the Bank are included in loans receivable on the Con
solidated Balance Sheets As of December 31 2009 the

Bank had $139.5 million of SBA loans in its portfolio and

was servicing $233.1 million of SBA loans sold to investors

International Trade Finance

The Bank offers variety of international finance and trade

services and products including letters of credit import

financing trust receipt financing and bankers acceptances

and
export financing Although most of our trade finance

activities are related to trade with Asian countries all of our

loans are made to companies domiciled in the United States

substantial portion of this business involves California-

based customers engaged in import activities

Consumer Loans

Consumer loans are extended for variety of purposes

including automobile loans secured and unsecured
personal

loans home improvement loans home
equity

lines of

credit overdraft protection loans unsecured lines of credit

and credit cards Management assesses the borrowers cred

itworthiness and ability to repay
the debt through review

of credit history and ratings verification of employment

and other income review of debt-to-income ratios and

other measures of repayment ability Although creditwor

thiness of the applicant is of primary importance the

underwriting process
also includes comparison of the

value of the collateral if any to the proposed loan amount

Most of the Banks loans to individuals are repayable on an

installment basis

Any repossessed collateral for defaulted consumer loan

may not provide an adequate source of repayment of the

outstanding loan balance because the collateral is more

likely to suffer damage or depreciation The remaining

deficiency often does not warrant further collection efforts

against the borrower beyond obtaining deficiency judg
ment In addition the collection of loans to individuals is

dependent on the borrowers
continuing financial stability

and thus is more likely to be
adversely affected by job loss

divorce illness or personal bankruptcy Furthermore var

ious federal and state laws including bankruptcy and insol

vency laws often limit the amount that the lender can

recover on loans to individuals Loans to individuals may
also give rise to claims and defenses by consumer borrower

against the lender on these loans and borrower may be

able to assert against any assignee of the note these claims

and defenses that the borrower has against the seller of the

underlying collateral



Off-Balance Sheet Commitments

As part of its service to its small- to medium-sized business

customers the Bank from time to time issues formal com
mitments and lines of credit These commitments can be

either secured or unsecured They may be in the form of

revolving lines of credit for seasonal working capital
needs

or may take the form of commercial letters of credit or

standby letters of credit Commercial letters of credit facil

itate import trade Standby letters of credit are conditional

commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee
the perfor

mance of customer to third party

Lending Procedures and Loan Limits

Loan applications may be approved by the Board of Direc

tors Loan Committee or by the Banks management or

lending officers to the extent of their lending authority

Individual lending authority
is

granted to the Chief Credit

Officer and certain additional officers including District

Leaders Loans for which direct and indirect borrower

liability exceeds an individuals lending authority are

referred to the Banks Management Credit Committee

and for those in excess of the Management Credit Com
mittees approval limits to the Board of Directors Loan

Committee

Legal lending limits are calculated in conformance with the

California Financial Code which prohibits
bank from

lending to any one individual or entity or its related interests

on an unsecured basis any amount that exceeds 15 percent

of the sum of stockholders equity plus the allowance for

loan losses capital notes and any debentures plus an addi

tional 10 percent on secured basis At December 31 2009

the Banks authorized legal lending
limits for loans to one

borrower were $55.9 million for unsecured loans plus an

additional $37.3 million for specific
secured loans How

ever the Bank has established internal loan limits that are

lower than the legal lending limits

The Bank seeks to mitigate the risks inherent in its loan

portfolio by adhering to certain underwriting practices
The

review of each loan application includes analysis
of the

applicants experience prior credit history income level

cash flow financial condition tax returns cash flow pro

jections and the value of any collateral to secure the loan

based upon reports of independent appraisers
and/or audits

of accounts receivable or inventory pledged as security In

the case of real estate loans over specified amount the

review of collateral value includes an appraisal report pre

pared by an independent Bank-approved appraiser All

appraisal reports on commercial real property secured loans

are reviewed by an Appraisal Review Officer The review

generally covers an examination of the appraisers assump

tions and methods that were used to derive value for the

property as well as compliance with the USPAP

Allowance for Loan Losses Allowance for Off-Balance

Sheet Items and Provision for Credit Losses

The Bank maintains an allowance for loan losses at level

considered by management to be adequate to cover the

inherent risks of loss associated with its loan portfolio under

prevailing economic conditions In addition the Bank

maintains an allowance for off-balance sheet items associ

ated with unfunded commitments and letters of credit

which is included in other liabilities on the Consolidated

Balance Sheets

The Bank follows the Interagency Policy Statement on the

Allowance
for

Loan and Lease Losses and analyzes the

allowance for loan losses on quarterly basis In addition

as an integral part
of the quarterly credit review

process
of

the Bank the allowance for loan losses and allowance for

off-balance sheet items are reviewed for adequacy The DFI

and/or the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve

System the FRB may require the Bank to recognize

additions to the allowance for loan losses through pro

vision for credit losses based upon their assessment of the

information available to them at the time of their

examinations

Deposits

The Bank raises funds primarily through its network of

branches and broker
deposits

The Bank attracts deposits by

offering wide variety
of transaction and term accounts and

personalized customer service Accounts offered include

business and personal checking accounts savings accounts

negotiable order of withdrawal NOW accounts money

market accounts and certificates of deposit

Website

We maintain an Internet website at www.hanmi.com We
make available free of charge on the website our Annual

Reports on Form 10-K Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q

Current Reports on Form 8-K and any amendments

thereto as soon as reasonably practicable after we file such

reports
with the Securities and Exchange Commission

SEC None of the information on or hyperlinked
from

our website is incorporated into this Annual Report on



Form 10-K Report These
reports and other informa

tion on file can be inspected and copied at the public

reference facilities of the SEC at 100 Street N.E
Washington D.C 20549 The public may obtain informa

tion on the operation of the Public Reference Room by

calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 The SEC maintains

website that contains the reports proxy and information

statements and other information we file with them The

address of the site is www.sec.gov

Employees

As of December 31 2009 the Bank had 454 full-time

employees and 19 part-time employees and Chun-Ha and

All World had 36 full-time employees Our employees are

not represented by union or covered by collective bar

gaining agreement We believe that our employee relations

are satisfactory

Insurance

We maintain financial institution bond and commercial

insurance at levels deemed adequate by management to

protect Hanmi Financial from certain litigation and other

losses

Competition

The banking and financial services industry in California

generally and in the Banks market areas specifically are

highly competitive
The

increasingly competitive environ

ment faced by banks is primarily the result of changes in

laws and regulation changes in technology and product

delivery systems new competitors in the market and the

accelerating pace of consolidation among financial service

providers We compete for loans deposits and customers

with other commercial banks savings institutions securities

and brokerage companies mortgage companies real estate

investment trusts insurance companies finance companies

money market funds credit unions and other non-bank

financial service providers Some of these competitors are

larger in total assets and capitalization have
greater access

to capital markets including foreign-ownership and/or

offer broader
range

of financial services

Among the advantages that the major banks have over the

Bank is their
ability to finance extensive advertising cam

paigns and to allocate their investment assets to the regions

with the highest yield and demand Many of the major

commercial banks operating in the Banks service areas offer

specific services for instance trust services that are not

offered directly by the Bank By virtue of their
greater

total

capitalization these banks also have
substantially higher

lending limits

The recent trend has been for other institutions including

brokerage firms credit card companies and retail establish

ments to offer banking services to consumers including

money market funds with check access and cash advances

on credit card accounts In addition other entities both

public and private seeking to raise capital through the

issuance and sale of debt or equity securities compete with

banks for the acquisition of deposits

The Banks major competitors are relatively smaller com

munity banks that focus their marketing efforts on Kore

an-American businesses in the Banks service areas These

banks compete for loans primarily through the interest rates

and fees they charge and the convenience and quality of

service they provide to borrowers The competition for

deposits is primarily based on the interest rate paid and

the convenience and quality of service

In order to compete with other financial institutions in its

service area the Bank relies principally upon local promo
tional activity including advertising in the local media

personal contacts direct mail and specialized services

The Banks promotional activities emphasize the advan

tages of dealing with locally owned and headquartered

institution attuned to the particular needs of the

community

Economic Developments Legirlation and Regulatory

Initiatives

Future profitability like that of most financial institutions

is primarily dependent on interest rate differentials and

credit quality In general the difference between the interest

rates paid by us on interest-bearing liabilities such as

deposits and other borrowings and the interest rates

received by us on our interest-earning assets such as loans

extended to our customers and securities held in our invest

ment portfolio will comprise the major portion of our

earnings These rates are highly sensitive to many factors

that are beyond our control such as inflation recession and

unemployment and the impact that future changes in

domestic and foreign economic conditions might have on

us cannot be
predicted

Our business is also influenced by the monetary and fiscal

policies of the Federal Government and the policies of

regulatory agencies particularly the FRB The FRB imple

ments national monetary policies with objectives such as



curbing inflation and combating recession through its

open-market operations in U.S Government securities

by adjusting the required level of reserves for depository

institutions subject to its reserve requirements and by

varying the
target

federal funds and discount rates appli

cable to borrowings by depository institutions The actions

of the FRB in these areas influence the growth of bank

loans investments and deposits and affect interest earned

on interest-earning assets and interest paid on interest-

bearing liabilities The nature and impact on us of any

future changes in monetary and fiscal policies cannot be

predicted

From time to time federal and state legislation is enacted

that may have the effect of materially increasing the cost of

doing business limiting or expanding permissible activities

or affecting the competitive balance between banks and

other financial services providers such as recent federal

legislation permitting affiliations among commercial banks

insurance companies and securities firms We cannot pre
dict whether or when any potential legislation will be

enacted and if enacted the effect that it or any imple

menting regulations would have on our financial condition

or results of operations In addition the outcome of any

investigations initiated by state authorities or litigation

raising
issues may result in

necessary changes in our oper

ations additional
regulation

and increased compliance

costs

Negative developments beginning in the latter half of 2007

in the sub-prime mortgage market and the securitization

markets for such loans and other factors have resulted in

uncertainty in the financial markets in general and related

general economic downturn which continued through

2008 and are anticipated to continue throughout 2010

Dramatic declines in the housing market with decreasing

home
prices

and increasing delinquencies and foreclosures

have negatively impacted the credit performance of mort

gage and residential construction loans and resulted in

significant write-downs of assets by many financial insti

tutions In addition the values of real estate collateral

supporting many commercial as well as residential loans

have declined and may continue to decline General down

ward economic trends reduced availability of commercial

credit and increasing unemployment have negatively

impacted the credit performance of commercial and con

sumer credit resulting in additional write-downs Concerns

over the stability
of the financial markets and the economy

have resulted in decreased lending by financial institutions

to their customers and to each other This market turmoil

and tightening of credit has led to increased commercial and

consumer delinquencies lack of customer confidence

increased market volatility and widespread reduction in

general business activity Competition among depository

institutions for deposits has increased significantly Bank

and bank holding company stock prices have been signif

icantly negatively affected as has the ability of banks and

bank holding companies to raise capital or borrow in the

debt markets compared to recent years The bank regulatory

agencies have been
very aggressive in responding to con

cerns and trends identified in examinations and this has

resulted in the increased issuance of formal and informal

enforcement orders and other supervisory
actions

requiring

that institutions take action to address credit quality liquid

ity and risk management and capital adequacy as well as

other safety and soundness concerns

On November 2009 the members of the Board of

Directors of the Bank consented to the issuance of the

Order from the DFI On the same date Hanmi Financial

and the Bank entered into the Agreement with the FRB

The Order and the Agreement contain substantially similar

provisions
The Order and the Agreement require the

Board of Directors of the Bank to prepare
and submit

written plans to the DFI and the FRB that address the

following items strengthening
board oversight of the

management and operation of the Bank ii strengthening

credit risk management practices iii improving credit

administration policies and procedures iv improving

the Banks position with
respect to problem assets main

taining adequate reserves for loan and lease losses

vi improving the capital position of the Bank and with

respect to the Agreement of Hanmi vii improving the

Banks earnings through strategic plan and budget for

2010 viii improving the Banks liquidity position and

funds management practices and ix contingency funding

In addition the Order and the Agreement place restrictions

on the Banks lending to borrowers who have adversely

classified loans with the Bank and requires the Bank to

charge off or collect certain problem loans The Order and

the Agreement also require the Bank to review and revise its

allowance for loan and lease losses consistent with relevant

supervisory guidance The Bank is also prohibited from

paying dividends incurring increasing or guaranteeing any

debt or making certain changes to its business without
prior

approval from the DFI and the Bank and Hanmi must

obtain prior approval
from the FRB prior to declaring and

paying dividends



Under the Order the Bank is also
required to increase its

capital and maintain certain
regulatory capital ratios prior to

certain dates specified in the Order By July 31 2010 the

Bank will be required to increase its contributed equity

capital by not less than an additional $100 million The

Bank will be
required to maintain ratio of tangible

shareholders
equity to total tangible assets as follows

Ratio of Tangible Shareholderc

Date Equity to Total Tangible Assets

By December 31 2009 Not Less Than 7.0 Percent

By July 31 2010 Not Less Than 9.0 Percent

From December 31 2010 and Not Less Than 9.5 Percent

Until the Order is

Terminated

If the Bank is not able to maintain the capital ratios iden

rifled in the Order it must notify the DEl and Hanmi and

the Bank are required to notify the FRB if their
respective

capital ratios fall below those set forth in the capital plan to

be submitted to the FRB Our inability to comply with the

capital ratios identified in the Order raises substantial doubt

about our ability to continue as going concern

On February 17 2009 the American Recovery and Rein

vestment Act of 2009 ARRA was signed into law by

President Obama The ARRA includes wide variety of

programs intended to stimulate the economy and provide

for extensive infrastructure energy health and education

needs In addition the ARRA imposes certain new exec

utive compensation and corporate expenditure limits on all

current and future TARP recipients until the institution has

repaid the Treasury which is now permitted under the

ARRA without penalty and without the need to raise new

capital subject to the Treasurys consultation with the

recipients appropriate regulatory agency

The executive compensation standards are more stringent

than those currently in effect under the TARP CPP or those

previously proposed by the Treasury The new standards

include but are not limited to prohibitions on bonuses

retention awards and other incentive compensation other

than restricted stock
grants which do not fully vest during

the TARP period up to one-third of an employees total

annual compensation iiprohibitions on golden parachute

payments for departure from company iii an expanded

clawback of bonuses retention awards and incentive com
pensation if payment is based on materially inaccurate

statements of earnings revenues gains or other criteria

iv prohibitions on compensation plans that encourage

manipulation of reported earnings retroactive review

of bonuses retention awards and other compensation pre

viously provided by TARP recipients if found by the Trea

sury
to be inconsistent with the

purposes
of the TARP or

otherwise
contrary to public interest vi required estab

lishment of company-wide policy regarding excessive or

luxury expenditures and vii inclusion in
participants

proxy statements for annual shareholder meetings of non

binding Say on Pay shareholder vote on the compensation

of executives

On February 25 2009 the first day the CAP program was

initiated the Treasury released the actual terms of the

program stating that the purpose of the CAP is to restore

confidence throughout the financial
system

that the nations

largest banking institutions have sufficient
capital cushion

against larger than expected future losses should they occur

due to severe economic environment and to support lend

ing to creditworthy borrowers Under the CAP terms

eligible U.S banking institutions with assets in excess of

$100 billion on consolidated basis are required to partic

ipate in coordinated
supervisory assessments which are

forward-looking stress test assessments to evaluate the

capital needs of the institution under more challenging

economic environment Should this assessment indicate the

need for the bank to establish an additional
capital buffer to

withstand more stressful conditions these larger institu

tions may access the CAP immediately as means to

establish any necessary additional buffer or they may delay

the CAP funding for six months to raise the capital pri

vately Eligible U.S banking institutions with assets below

$100 billion may also obtain capital from the CAP The

CAP program does not replace the TARP CPP but is an

additional program to the TARP CPP and is open to

eligible institutions regardless of whether they participated

in the TARP CPP The deadline to apply to the CAP is

May 25 2009 Recipients of capital under the CAP will be

subject to the same executive compensation requirements as

if
they had received the TARP CPP

We applied to participate in the TARP CPP for an invest

ment of up to $105 million from the Federal Government

in December 2008 but we withdrew our application inJune

2009

The EESA also increased Federal Deposit Insurance Cor

poration FDIC deposit insurance on most accounts

from $100000 to $250000 through the end of 2013 In

addition the FDIC has implemented two temporary

liquidity programs to provide deposit insurance for
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the fill amount of most noninterest-bearing transaction

accounts the Transaction Account Guarantee through

the end of 2013 and iiguarantee
certain unsecured debt of

financial institutions and their holding companies through

June 2012 under temporary liquidity guarantee program

the Debt Guarantee Program and together the

TLGP
Hanmi Financial and the Bank did not elect to opt out of

the Debt Guarantee Program The FDIC
charges systemic

risk special assessments to depository institutions that

participate in the TLGP The FDIC has recently proposed

that Congress give the FDIC expanded authority to charge

fees to those holding companies that benefit directly and

indirectly from the FDIC guarantees

Supervision and Regulation

General

We are extensively regulated
under both federal and certain

state laws Regulation and supervision by the federal and

state banking agencies is intended primarily for the pro

tection of depositors and the Deposit Insurance Fund

DIF administered by the FDIC and not for the benefit

of stockholders Set forth below is summary description
of

the key laws and regulations that relate to our operations

These descriptions are qualified in their entirety by refer

ence to the applicable laws and regulations

From time to time federal and state legislation is enacted

that may have the effect of materially increasing the cost of

doing business limiting or expanding permissible activities

or affecting the competitive balance between banks and

other financial services providers Several proposals for

legislation that could substantially intensify the regulation

of the financial services industry including possible com

prehensive overhaul of the financial institutions regulatory

system are expected to be introduced and possibly enacted

in the new Congress in
response

to the current economic

downturn and financial industry instability Other legisla

tive and regulatory initiatives that could affect us and the

Bank and the banking industry in general are pending and

additional initiatives may be proposed or introduced before

the Congress the California legislature and other govern
mental bodies in the future Such proposals if enacted may
further alter the structure regulation and competitive rela

tionship among financial institutions and may subject us

and the Bank to increased regulation disclosure and report

ing requirements In addition the various bank regulatory

agencies often adopt new rules regulations and policies to

implement and enforce existing legislation It cannot be

predicted whether or in what form any such legislation or

regulations or changes in policies may be enacted or the

extent to which the business of the Bank would be affected

thereby

Hanmi Finandal

As bank and financial holding company we are subject to

regulation and examination by the FRB under the BHCA
Accordingly we are subject to the FRBs authority to

require periodic reports
and such additional information

as the FRE may require

require us to maintain certain levels of capital See Cap
ital Standards

require that bank holding companies serve as source of

financial and managerial strength to subsidiary banks and

commit resources as necessary to support
each

subsidiary

bank bank holding companys failure to meet its

obligations to serve as source of strength to its subsidiary

banks will generally be considered by the FRB to be an

unsafe and unsound banking practice or violation of

FRB regulations or both

terminate an activity or terminate control of or liquidate

or divest certain subsidiaries affiliates or investments if

the FRB believes the activity or the control of the sub

sidiary or affiliate constitutes significant risk to the

financial safety soundness or stability
of any bank

subsidiary

take formal or informal enforcement action or issue other

supervisory directives and assess civil money penalties for

non-compliance under certain circumstances

regulate provisions of certain bank holding company

debt including the authority to impose interest ceilings

and reserve requirements on such debt and require prior

approval to purchase or redeem our securities in certain

situations

limit or prohibit and require FRB prior approval of the

payment of dividends

require financial holding companies to divest non-bank

ing activities or subsidiary banks if they fail to meet

certain financial holding company standards

approve acquisitions
and mergers with other banks or

savings institutions and consider certain competitive

management financial and other factors in granting these
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approvals Similar California and other state banking

agency approvals may also be required

bank holding company is required to file with the FRB

annual
reports

and other information
regarding

its business

operations and those of its non-banking subsidiaries It is

also subject to supervision and examination by the FRB
Examinations are designed to inform the FRB of the

financial condition and nature of the
operations of the bank

holding company and its subsidiaries and to monitor com

pliance with the BHCA and other laws
affecting

the oper
ations of bank holding companies To determine whether

potential weaknesses in the condition or operations of bank

holding companies might pose
risk to the safety and

soundness of their subsidiary banks examinations focus on

whether bank holding company has
adequate systems and

internal controls in
place to manage the risks inherent in its

business including credit risk interest rate risk market risk

for example from changes in value of portfolio instruments

and
foreign currency liquidity risk operational risk legal

risk and reputation risk

Bank holding companies may be subject to potential

enforcement actions by the FRB for unsafe or unsound

practices in conducting their businesses or for violations of

any law rule regulation or any condition imposed in writ

ing by the FRB Enforcement actions may include the

issuance of cease and desist orders the imposition of civil

money penalties the requirement to meet and maintain

specific capital levels for any capital measure the issuance of

directives to increase capital formal and informal agree

ments or removal and prohibition orders against officers or

directors and other institution-affiliated parties

Regulatory Restrictions on Dividends Source of Strength

Hanmi Financial is
regarded as legal entity separate and

distinct from its other subsidiaries The
principal source of

our revenue is dividends received from the Bank Various

federal and state statutory provisions limit the amount of

dividends the Bank can pay to Hanmi Financial without

regulatory approval It is the policy of the Federal Reserve

Board that bank
holding companies should pay cash div

idends on common stock only out of income available over

the
past year and only if prospective earnings retention is

consistent with the organizations expected future needs and

financial condition The policy provides that bank holding

companies should not maintain level of cash dividends

that undermines the bank holding companys ability to serve

as source of strength to its banking subsidiaries

Under Federal Reserve Board policy bank holding com

pany is expected to act as source of financial strength to

each of its banking subsidiaries and commit resources to

their support Such support may be required at times when

absent this Federal Reserve Board policy holding com

pany may not be inclined to provide it As discussed below

bank holding company in certain circumstances could be

required to guarantee the capital plan of an undercapitalized

banking subsidiary

In the event of bank holding companys bankruptcy under

Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code the

trustee will be deemed to have assumed and is
required to

cure immediately any deficit under any commitmentby the

debtor holding company to any of the federal banking

agencies to maintain the capital of an insured depository

institution and any claim for breach of such obligation will

generally have priority over most other unsecured claims

Activities Closely Related to Banking

The Bank Holding Company Act prohibits bank
holding

company with certain limited exceptions from acquiring

direct or indirect ownership or control of any voting shares

of any company which is not bank or from engaging in any

activities other than those of banking managing or con

trolling banks and certain other subsidiaries or furnishing

services to or performing services for its subsidiaries One

principal exception to these prohibitions allows the acqui

sition of interests in companies whose activities are found by

the Federal Reserve Board by order or regulation to be so

closely related to banking or managing or controlling banks

as to be
proper

incident thereto These activities include

among other things numerous services and functions per
formed in connection with lending investing and financial

counseling and tax planning In approving acquisitions by

bank holding companies of companies engaged in banking-

related activities the Federal Reserve Board considers

number of factors and weighs the
expected benefits to the

public such as greater convenience and increased compe
tition or gains in efficiency against the risks of possible

adverse effects such as undue concentration of resources

decreased or unfair competition conflicts of interest or

unsound banking practices The Federal Reserve Board is

also empowered to differentiate between activities com
menced de novo and activities commenced through acqui

sition of going concern
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Gramm-Leach Bliley Act Financial Holding Companies

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Financial Modernization Act of

1999 revised and expanded the provisions of the Bank

Holding Company Act by including new section that

permits bank holding company to elect to become

financial holding company to engage in full
range

of

activities that are financial in nature The qualification

requirements and the
process

for bank holding company
that elects to be treated as financial holding company

require that all of the subsidiary banks controlled by the

bank holding company at the time of election to become

financial holding company must be and remain at all times

well-capitalized
and well managed Hanmi Financial

has previously elected to be financial holding company

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act further requires that in the

event that the bank holding company elects to become

financial holding company the election must be made by

filing written declaration with the appropriate Federal

Reserve Bank that

states that the bank holding company elects to become

financial holding company

provides the name and head office address of the bank

holding company and each depository institution con

trolled by the bank holding company

certifies that each depository institution controlled by the

bank holding company is well-capitalized as of the date

the bank
holding company submits its declaration

provides the capital ratios for all relevant capital measures

as of the close of the previous quarter
for each depository

institution controlled by the bank holding company and

certifies that each depository institution controlled by the

bank holding company is well managed as of the date

the bank holding company submits its declaration

The bank holding company must have also achieved at least

rating of satisfactory record of meeting community credit

needs under the Community Reinvestment Act during the

institutions most recent examination

Financial holding companies may engage directly or indi

rectly in any activity that is determined to be

financial in nature

incidental to such financial activity or

complementary to financial activity provided it does

not pose substantial risk to the safety and soundness of

depository institutions or the financial
system generally

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act specifically provides that

the following activities have been determined to be finan

cial in nature lending trust and other banking activities

insurance activities financial or economic advisory services

securitization of assets securities underwriting and dealing

existing bank holding company domestic activities existing

bank holding company foreign activities and merchant

banking activities In addition the Gramm-Leach-Bliley

Act
specifically gives the Federal Reserve Board the author

ity by regulation or order to expand the list of financial or

incidental activities but requires consultation with the

United States Treasury Department and gives the Federal

Reserve Board authority to allow financial holding com

pany to engage in any activity
that is complementary to

financial activity and does not pose substantial risk to the

safety and soundness of depository institutions or the

financial
system generally

Pursuant to the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act Chun-Ha and

All World qualify as financial subsidiaries Under the

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act in order to elect and retain

financial holding company status all depository institution

subsidiaries of bank holding company must be well cap

italized well managed and except
in limited circum

stances be in satisfactory compliance with the

Community Reinvestment Act CRA Failure to sustain

compliance with these requirements or correct any non

compliance within fixed time period could lead to dives

titure of subsidiary banks or require all activities to conform

to those permissible for bank holding company Pursuant

to the terms of the Agreement with the FRB we have

agreed to take certain corrective action
pursuant to these

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act requirements

Privacy
Policies

Under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act all financial institu

tions are required to adopt privacy policies restrict the

sharing of nonpublic customer data with nonaffiliated par
ties and establish procedures and practices to protect cus

tomer data from unauthorized access Hanmi Financial and

its subsidiaries have established policies and procedures to

assure our compliance with all privacy provisions of the

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act
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Safe
and Sound Banking Practices

Bank holding companies are not permitted to engage in

unsafe and unsound banking practices
The Federal Reserve

Boards Regulation for example generally requires

holding company to give the Federal Reserve Board prior

notice of any redemption or repurchase of its own equity

securities if the consideration to be paid together with the

consideration paid for any repurchases or redemptions in

the preceding year is equal to 10% or more of the companys

consolidated net worth The Federal Reserve Board may

oppose the transaction if it believes that the transaction

would constitute an unsafe or unsound practice or woul4

violate any law or regulation Depending upon the circum

stances the Federal Reserve Board could take the position

that paying dividend would constitute an unsafe or

unsound banking practice

The Federal Reserve Board has broad authority to prohibit

activities of bank holding companies and their nonbanking

subsidiaries which
represent

unsafe and unsound banking

practices or which constitute violations of laws or regula

tions and can assess civil money penalties for certain activ

ities conducted on knowing and reckless basis if those

activities caused substantial loss to depository institu

tion The
penalties can be as high as $1 million for each day

the activity continues

Annual Reporting Examinations

We are required to file annual reports with the Federal

Reserve Board and such additional information as the

Federal Reserve Board may require pursuant
to the Bank

Holding Company Act The Federal Reserve Board may
examine bank holding company or any of its subsidiaries

and charge the company for the cost of such the

examination

Capital Adequacy Requirements

The Federal Reserve Board has adopted system using risk-

based capital guidelines to evaluate the capital adequacy of

certain large bank holding companies Prior to March 30

2006 these capital guidelines were applicable to all bank

holding companies having $150 million or more in assets on

consolidated basis However effective March 30 2006

the Federal Reserve Board amended the asset size threshold

to $500 million for purposes of determining whether bank

holding company is subject to the capital adequacy guide

lines Hanmi Financial
currently

has consolidated assets in

excess of $500 million and is therefore subject to the Federal

Reserve Boards capital adequacy guidelines

Under the guidelines specific categories of assets are

assigned different risk weights based generally on the

perceived
credit risk of the asset These risk weights are

multiplied by corresponding asset balances to determine

risk-weighted asset base The guidelines require min

imum total risk-based capital ratio of 8.0% ofwhich at least

4.0% is required to consist of Tier capital elements Total

capital is the sum of Tier and Tier capital To be

considered well-capitalized bank holding company

must maintain on consolidated basis Tier risk-

based capital ratio of at least 6.0% and ii total risk-based

capital ratio of 10.0% or greater
As of December 31 2009

our Tier risk-based capital ratio was 6.76% and our total

risk-based capital ratio was 9.12% Accordingly we and the

Bank both qualified as adequately capitalized as of

December 31 2009

In addition to the risk-based capital guidelines the Federal

Reserve Board uses leverage ratio as an additional tool to

evaluate the
capital adequacy of bank

holding companies

The
leverage

ratio is companys Tier
capital divided by

its average total consolidated assets Certain highlyrated

bank holding companies may maintain minimum leverage

ratio of 3.0% but other bank holding companies are

required to maintain leverage ratio of at least 4.0% As

of December 31 2009 our leverage ratio was 5.82%

The federal banking agencies risk-based and leverage ratios

are minimum supervisory ratios generally applicable to

banking organizations that meet certain specified criteria

The federal bank regulatory agencies may set capital

requirements
for

particular banking organization that

are higher than the minimum ratios when circumstances

warrant Federal Reserve Board guidelines also provide that

banking organizations experiencing internal growth or

making acquisitions will be expected to maintain
strong

capital positions substantially above the minimum super

visory levels without significant reliance on intangible

assets

As described
previously

the Bank is also required to

increase its capital and maintain certain regulatory capital

ratios prior to certain dates specified in the Order By

July 31 2010 the Bank will be required to increase its

contributed equity capital by not less than an additional

$100 million The Bank will be
required to maintain ratio
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of tangible shareholders equity to total tangible assets as Acquisitions by Bank Holding Companies

follows

Ratio of Tangible SharehoMerc

Date Equity to Total Tangible Assets

By December 31 2009 Not Less Than 7.0 Percent

By July 31 2010 Not Less Than 9.0 Percent

From December 31 2010 Not Less Than 9.5 Percent

and Until the Order is

Terminated

If the Bank is not able to maintain the capital ratios iden

tified in the Order it must notif the DFI and Hanmi and

the Bank are required to notify the FRE if their respective

capital ratios fall below those set forth in the capital plan to

be submitted to the FRB Our inability to comply with the

capital
ratios identified in the Order raises substantial doubt

about our ability to continue as going concern As of

December 31 2009 the Bank had Tier leverage ratio of

6.69 percent and tangible stockholders equity to total

tangible assets ratio of 7.13 percent

Imposition of Liability for Undercapitalized
Subsidiaries

Bank regulators are required to take prompt corrective

action to resolve problems associated with insured depos

itory institutions whose capital declines below certain levels

In the event an institution becomes undercapitalized it

must submit capital
restoration plan The capital resto

ration plan will notbe accepted by the regulators unless each

company having control of the undercapitalized institution

guarantees
the subsidiarys compliance with the capital

restoration plan up to certain specified amount Any such

guarantee
from depository

institutions holding company

is entitled to priority of payment in bankruptcy

The
aggregate liability of the holding company of an

undercapitalized bank is limited to the lesser of 5% of

the institutions assets at the time it became undercapital

ized or the amount necessary to cause the institution to be

adequately capitalized
The bank regulators have greater

power in situations where an institution becomes signif

icantly or critically undercapitalized or fails to submit

capital restoration plan For example bank holding com

pany controlling such an institution can be required to

obtain prior
Federal Reserve Board approval

of proposed

dividends or might be required to consent to consolida

tion or to divest the troubled institution or other affiliates

The Bank Holding Company Act requires every
bank

holding company to obtain the prior approval
of the Federal

Reserve Board before it may acquire all or substantially all

of the assets of any bank or ownership or control of any

voting shares of any bank if after such acquisition it would

own or control directly or indirectly more than 5% of the

voting
shares of such bank In approving bank acquisitions

by bank holding companies the Federal Reserve Board is

required to consider the financial and managerial resources

and future prospects
of the bank holding company and the

banks concerned the convenience and needs of the com
munities to be served and various competitive factors

Control Acquisitions

The Change in Bank Control Act prohibits person or

group of persons from acquiring control of bank holding

company unless the Federal Reserve Board has been noti

fied and has not objected to the transaction Under

rebuttable presumption established by the Federal Reserve

Board the acquisition of 10% or more of class of voting

stock of bank holding company with class of securities

registered under Section 12 of the Exchange Act would

under the circumstances set forth in the presumption

constitute acquisition of control

In addition any company is
required to obtain the approval

of the Federal Reserve Board under the Bank Holding

Company Act before acquiring 25% 5% in the case of an

acquirer that is bank holding company or more of the

outstanding common stock of the company or otherwise

obtaining control or controlling influence over the

company

Cross-guarantees

Under the Federal Deposit Insurance Act or FDIA

depository
institution which definition includes both

banks and savings associations the deposits
of which are

insured by the FDIC can be held liable for any loss incurred

by or reasonably expected to be incurred by the FDIC in

connection with the default of commonly controlled

FDIC-insured depository institution or any assistance

provided by the FDIC to any commonly controlled FDIC

insured depository institution in danger of default

Default is defined generally as the appointment of

conservator or receiver and in danger of default is

defined generally as the existence of certain conditions

indicating
that default is likely to occur in the absence of
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regulatory assistance In some circumstances depending

upon the amount of the loss or anticipated loss suffered by

the FDIC cross-guarantee liability may result in the

ultimate failure or insolvency of one or more insured

depository institutions in holding company structure

Any obligation or liability owed by subsidiary bank to

its parent company is subordinated to the
subsidiary banks

cross-guarantee liability with
respect to commonly con

trolled insured depository institutions The Bank is cur

rently the
only FDIC-insured depository institution

subsidiary of Hanmi Financial

Because Hanmi Financial is legal entity separate
and

distinct from the Bank its right to participate in the dis

tribution of assets of any subsidiary upon the subsidiarys

liquidation or reorganization will be subject to the prior

claims of the
subsidiarys creditors In the event of liqui

dation or other resolution of the Bank the claims of

depositors and other general or subordinated creditors of

the Bank would be entitled to priority of payment over the

claims of holders of any obligation of the Bank to its

shareholders including any depository institution holding

company such as Hanmi Financial or any shareholder or

creditor of such holding company

Anti-Terrorism Legislation

In the wake of the tragic events of September 11th on

October 262001 the President signed into law the Uniting

and
Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate

Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act

of 2001 Also known as the Patriot Act the law enhances

the powers of the federal government and law enforcement

organizations to combat terrorism organized crime and

money laundering The Patriot Act
significantly amends

and expands the application of the Bank
Secrecy Act

including enhanced measures regarding customer identity

new suspicious activity reporting rules and enhanced anti-

money laundering programs

Under the Patriot Act financial institutions are subject to

prohibitions against specified financial transactions and

account relationships as well as enhanced due
diligence

and know your customer standards in their dealings with

foreign financial institutions and customers For example

the enhanced due
diligence policies procedures and

controls generally require financial institutions to take rea

sonable
steps

to conduct enhanced
scrutiny of account relationships to

guard against money laundering and report any suspicious

transaction

to ascertain the
identity

of the nominal and beneficial

owners of and the source of ftinds deposited into each

account as needed to guard against money laundering and

report any suspicious transactions

to ascertain for any foreign bank the shares of which are

not publicly traded the
identity of the owners of the

foreign bank and the nature and extent of the ownership

interest of each such owner and

to ascertain whether any foreign bank provides corre

spondent accounts to other
foreign banks and if so the

identity of those foreign banks and related due diligence

information

Under the Patriot Act financial institutions must also

establish anti-money laundering programs The Patriot

Act sets forth minimum standards for these programs

including the development of internal policies proce

dures and controls ii the designation of compliance

officer iii an ongoing employee training program and

iv an independent audit function to test the adequacy of

such programs

In addition the Patriot Act
requires bank regulatory agen

cies to consider the record of bank in combating money

laundering activities in their evaluation of bank and bank

holding company merger or acquisition transactions Reg
ulations proposed by the U.S Department of the Treasury

to effect certain provisions of the Patriot Act provide that all

transaction or other correspondent accounts held by

U.S financial institution on behalf of any foreign bank

must be closed within 90 days after the final regulations are

issued unless the foreign bank has provided the U.S finan

cial institution with means of verification that the insti

tution is not shell bank Proposed regulations

interpreting other provisions of the Patriot Act continue

to be issued

Under the authority of the Patriot Act the Secretary of the

Treasury adopted rules on September 26 2002 increasing

the cooperation and information sharing among financial

institutions regulators and law enforcement authorities

regarding individuals entities and organizations engaged

in or reasonably suspected based on credible evidence of
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engaging in terrorist acts or money laundering activities

Under those rules financial institution is required to

expeditiously
search its records to determine whether it

maintains or has maintained accounts or engaged in

transactions with individuals or entities listed in request

submitted by the Financial Crimes Enforcement Net

work FInCEN

notify
FinCEN if an account or transaction is identified

designate contact person to receive information

requests

limit use of information provided by FinCEN to

reporting to FinCEN ii determining whether to

establish or maintain an account or engage in transac

tion and iii assisting
the financial institution in com

plying with the Bank Secrecy Act and

maintain adequate procedures to protect
the security and

confidentiality of FinCEN requests

Under the new rules financial institution may also share

information regarding individuals entities organizations

and countries for
purposes

of identifying and as appropri

ate reporting activities that it
suspects may involve possible

terrorist activity or money laundering Such information-

sharing is protected under safe harbor if the financial

institution notifies FinCEN of its intention to share

information even when sharing with an affiliated financial

institution ii takes reasonable
steps to verify that prior to

sharing the financial institution or association of financial

institutions with which it intends to share information has

submitted notice to FinCEN iiilimits the use of shared

information to identifying
and reporting on money laun

dering or terrorist activities determining whether to estab

lish or maintain an account or engage in transaction or

assisting it in complying with the Bank Security Act and

iv maintains adequate procedures to protect
the security

and confidentiality of the information Any financial insti

tution complying with these rules will not be deemed to

have violated the privacy requirements
discussed above

The Secretary of the Treasury also adopted rule on

September 26 2002 intended to prevent money laundering

and terrorist financing through correspondent accounts

maintained by U.S financial institutions on behalf of for

eign banks Under the rule financial institutions are

prohibited
from providing correspondent accounts to for

eign
shell banks ii are required to obtain certification

from foreign banks for which they
maintain correspon

dent account stating the foreign bank is not shell bank and

that it will not permit foreign shell bank to have access to

the U.S account iiimust maintain records identifying the

owner of the foreign bank for which they may maintain

correspondent account and its
agent

in the United States

designated to accept services of legal process
and iv must

terminate correspondent accounts of foreign banks that fail

to comply with or fail to contest lawful request of the

Secretary of the Treasury or the Attorney General of the

United States after being notified by the Secretary or

Attorney General

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In July 2002 President Bush signed into law the Sarbanes

Oxley Act of 2002 or the Sarbanes-Oxley Act which

implemented legislative reforms intended to address cor

porate and accounting fraud The Sarbanes-Oxley Act

contains reforms of various business practices and numerous

aspects of corporate governance Most of these require

ments have been implemented pursuant to regulations

issued by the SEC The following is summary of certain

key provisions
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

In addition to the establishment of new accounting

oversight board that enforces auditing quality control

and independence standards and is funded by fees from

all registered public accounting firms and publicly
traded

companies the Sarbanes-Oxley Act places restrictions on

the
scope

of services that may be provided by accounting

firms to their public company audit clients Any non-audit

services being provided to public company audit client

requires pre-approval by the clients audit committee Also

the Sarbanes-Oxley Act makes certain changes to the

requirements for partner
rotation after period of time

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires chief executive officers

and chief financial officers or their equivalent to certify to

the
accuracy

of periodic reports
filed with the SEC subject

to civil and criminal penalties
if they knowingly or willingly

violate this certification requirement Furthermore counsel

is required to report
evidence of material violation of

securities laws or breach of fiduciary duties to the com

panys chief executive officer or its chief legal officer and if

such officer does not appropriately respond to report such

evidence to the audit committee or other similarcommittee

of the board of directors or the board itself

Under this law longer prison terms apply to corporate

executives who violate federal securities laws the period

during
which certain

types
of suits can be brought against

company or its officers is extended and bonuses issued to
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top executives prior to restatement of companys financial

statements are now subject to disgorgement if such restate

ment was due to corporate misconduct Executives are also

prohibited from insider trading during retirement
plan

blackout periods and loans to company executives other

than loans by financial institutions permitted by federal

rules or regulations are restricted In addition the legis

lation accelerates the time frame for disclosures by public

companies as they must immediately disclose any material

changes in their financial condition or operations Directors

and executive officers required to
report changes in own

ership in companys securities must now report any such

change within two business days of the change

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act increases responsibilities and cod
ifies certain

requirements relating to audit committees of

public companies and how they interact with the companys

registered public accounting firm Audit committee mem
bers must be independent and are barred from

accepting

consulting advisory or other compensatory fees from the

company In addition companies are required to disclose

whether at least one member of the committee is finan

cial expert as such term is defined by the SEC and if not

why not companys registered public accounting firm is

prohibited from performing statutorily mandated audit

services for company if the companys chief executive

officer chief financial officei controller chief accounting

officer or any person serving in equivalent positions had

been employed by such firm and
participated in the audit of

such company during the
one-year period preceding the

audit initiation date The Sarbanes-Oxley Act also prohib

its any officer or director of company or any other person

acting under their direction from
taking any action to

fraudulently influence coerce manipulate or mislead any

independent public or certified accountant engaged in the

audit of the companys financial statements for the purpose

of rendering the financial statements materially misleading

Furthermore the Sarbanes-Oxley Act increases the pro
tection for employees of

publicly traded companies who

provide evidence of fraud by increasing relief for compen
satory damages in civil cases and penalties in criminal cases

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act also has provisions relating to

inclusion of certain internal control
reports

and assessments

by management in the annual report to stockholders

Hanmi Financial is required to include an internal control

report containing managements assertions regarding the

effectiveness of its internal control structure and procedures

over financial
reporting The internal control

report must

include statements regarding managements responsibility

for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control

over financial reporting managements assessment as to the

effectiveness of the companys internal control over financial

reporting based on managements evaluation of it as of

year-end and of the framework used as criteria for evalu

ating the effectiveness of the companys internal control

over financial
reporting

The law also requires the compa
nys registered public accounting firm that issues the audit

report to attest to and
report on the companys internal

controls over financial
reporting in accordance with stan

dards for attestation engagements issued or adopted by the

Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

Securities Registration

Our securities are registered with the SEC under the

Exchange Act As such we are subject to the information

proxy solicitation insider
trading corporate governance

and other requirements and restrictions of the Exchange

Act

The Bank

As California commercial bank whose
deposits are insured

by the FDIC the Bank is subject to regulation supervision

and
regular examination by the DPI and by the FRE As

member bank the Bank is stockholder of the FRBof

San Francisco Specific federal and state laws and regula

tions that are applicable to banks
regulate among other

things the
scope

of their business their investments their

reserves against deposits the timing of the availability of

deposited finds their activities relating to dividends

investments loans the nature and amount of and collateral

for certain loans borrowings capital requirements certain

check-clearing activities branching and mergers and

acquisitions Supervision examination and enforcement

actions by these agencies are generally intended to protect

depositors creditors borrowers and the DIF and generally

is not intended for the
protection of stockholders

If as result of an examination the DFI or the FRE should

determine that the financial condition capital resources

asset quality earnings prospects management liquidity or

other
aspects

of the Banks operations are unsatisfactory or

that the Bank or its management is violating or has violated

any law or regulation the DFI and the FRE and
separately

the FDIC as insurer of the Banks deposits have residual

authority to

require affirmative action to correct any conditions result

ing from any violation or practice
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direct an increase in capital or establish specific
minimum

capital ratios

restrict the Banks growth geographically by products
and

services or by mergers and acquisitions

enter into informal non-public or formal public memo

randa of understanding or written agreements enjoin

unsafe and unsound practices
and issue cease and desist

orders to take corrective action

remove officers and directors and assess civil monetary

penalties
and

take possession
and close and liquidate the Bank

As discussed above on October 2008 the Bank entered

into MOU with the Regulators to address certain issues

raised in the Banks most recent regulatory
examination by

the DFI on March 10 2008 The MOU has been super

seded by the Order issued by the DFI and the Agreement

with the FRB each of which were issued effective as of

November 2009

Permissible Activities and Subsidiaries

Under the California Financial Code California banks

have all the powers
of California corporation subject

to the general limitation of state bank powers under the

FDI Act to those permissible
for national banks California

banks may engage in the commercial banking business

which generally encompasses lending deposit-taking
and

all other kinds of banking business in which banks includ

ing national banks customarily engage in the United States

Further California banks may form subsidiaries to engage

in the many so-called closely related to banking or non-

banking activities commonly conducted by national banks

in operating subsidiaries Federal law prohibits
the Bank

and its subsidiaries from engaging in any banking activities

in which national bank cannot engage unless the activity

is found by the FDIC not to pose significant
risk to the

DIF This prohibition does not extend to those activities in

which the Bank or subsidiary of the Bank is authorized

under state law to engage as agent advisor custodian

administrator or trustee for its customer

In addition under the GLBA the Bank may engage in

expanded financial activities through specially qualified

financial subsidiaries to the same extent as national

bank In order to form financial subsidiary the Bank

must be and remain well-capitalized
and well-managed and

in satisfactory compliance with the CRA and would be

subject to the same capital deduction risk management and

affiliate transaction rules that apply to financial subsidiaries

of national banks Generally financial subsidiary is per

mitted to engage in activities as may financial holding

company that are financial in nature or incidental thereto

even though they are not permissible
for the national bank

to conduct directly within the bank However bank

financial subsidiary may not engage as principal in under

writing insurance other than credit life insurance issue

annuities or engage in real estate development or invest

ment or merchant banking Presently the Bank has no

financial subsidiaries

In September 2007 the SEC and the FRB finalized joint

rules required by the Financial Services Regulatory Relief

Act of 2006 to implement exceptions provided in the

GLBA for securities activities that banks may conduct

without registering
with the SEC as securities broker

or moving such activities to broker-dealer affiliate The

FRBs fmal Regulation provides exceptions for network

ing arrangements with third party
broker-dealers and

authorizes compensation for bank employees who refer

and assist retail and high net worth bank customers with

their securities including sweep accounts to money market

funds and with related trust fiduciary custodial and safe

keeping needs The final rules which became effective in

2009 are not expected to have material effect on the

current securities activities that the Bank currently conducts

for customers

Brokered deposits

Under FDICIA banks may be restricted in their ability to

accept
brokered deposits depending on their capital

clas

sification Well-capitalized banks are permitted to accept

brokered deposits but all banks that are not well-capitalized

could be restricted to accept such deposits
The FDIC may

on case-by-case basis permit banks that are adequately

capitalized to accept
brokered deposits if the FDIC deter

mines that
acceptance

of such deposits
would not constitute

an unsafe or unsound banking practice
with

respect
to the

bank Deposits
obtained from financial intermediaries soc

called brokered deposits represented approximately

7.40 percent
of the Banks total deposits as of December 31

2009 As previously mentioned the Bank is not currently

well-capitalized and therefore is restricted from accepting

brokered deposits As of December 31 2009 brokered

deposits were $203.5 million All brokered deposits are

currently scheduled to mature on or prior to June 30 2010

19



Communfty Reinvestment Ad

Under the Community Reinvestment Act or CRA as

implemented by the Congress in 1977 financial institu

tion has continuing and affirmative obligation consistent

with its safe and sound operation to help meet the credit

needs of its entire community including iow and moderate

income neighborhoods The CRA does not establish spe
cific lending requirements or programs for financial insti

tutions nor does it limit an institutions discretion to develop

the
types of products and services that it believes are best

suited to its particular community consistent with the

CRA The CRA requires federal examiners in connection

with the examination of financial institution to assess the

institutions record of meeting the credit needs of its com
munity and to take such record into account in its evaluation

of certain applications by such institution The CRA also

requires all institutions to make public disclosure of their

CRA ratings Hanmi Financial has Compliance Com
mittee which oversees the planning of products and ser

vices offered to the community especially those aimed to

serve low and moderate income communities The Federal

Reserve rated the Bank as outstanding in meeting com
munity credit needs under the CRA at its most recent

examination for CRA performance

Interstate
Banking and

Branching

Under the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branch

Efficiency Act of 1994 bank holding companies and banks

generally have the ability to acquire or merge with banks in

other
states and subject to certain state restrictions banks

may also acquire or establish new branches outside their

home states Interstate branches are subject to certain laws

of the states in which they are located The Bank
presently

has no interstate branches

Federal Home Loan Bank System

The Bank is member and stockholder of the capital stock

of the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco Among
other benefits each Federal Home Loan Bank FHLB
serves as reserve or central bank for its members within its

assigned region and makes available loans or advances to its

members Each FHLB is financed
primarily from the sale

of consolidated obligations of the FHLB system Each

FHLB makes available loans or advances to its members
in compliance with the policies and procedures established

by the Board of Directors of the individual FHLB Each

member of the FHLB of San Francisco is required to own

stock in an amount equal to the greater of membership

stock requirement with an initial
cap

of $25 million

100 percent
of membership asset value as defined or

ii an activity based stock requirement based on percent

age
of

outstanding advances At December 31 2009 the

Bank was in compliance with the FHLBs stock ownership

requirement and our investment in FHLB
capital stock

totaled $30.7 million The total borrowing capacity avail

able based on pledged collateral and the remaining available

borrowing capacity as of December 31 2009 were

$571.2 million and $415.9 million respectively

Federal Reserve System

The FRB requires all depository institutions to maintain

noninterest-bearing reserves at specified levels against their

transaction accounts primarily checking and non-personal

time deposits At December 31 2009 the Bank was in

compliance with these requirements

Capital Standards

At December 31 2009 Hanmi Financial and the Banks

capital ratios exceed the minimum
percentage requirements

to be deemed adequately capitalized institutions See

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Note 15Reg
ulatory Matters

Hanmi Financial and the Bank are subject to capital ade

quacy guidelines that incorporate both risk-based and lever

age capital requirements These
capital adequacy guidelines

define capital in terms of core capital elements or Tier

capital and supplemental capital elements or Tier

capital Tier capital is generally defined as the sum of

the core capital elements less goodwill and certain other

deductions notably the unrealized net gains or losses after

tax adjustments on available-for-sale investment securities

carried at fair value The
following items are included as

core capital elements common shareholders equity-

ii qualifying non-cumulative perpetual preferred stock

and related
surplus including trust preferred securities

but not in excess of 25
percent

of Tier capital and

iiiminority interests in the equity accounts of consolidated

subsidiaries Supplementary capital elements include

allowance for loan and lease losses but not more than

1.25
percent of an institutions

risk-weighted assets

ii perpetual preferred stock and related
surplus not qual

ifying as core capital iii hybrid capital instruments per
petual debt and mandatory convertible debt instruments

and iv term subordinated debt and intermediate-term

preferred stock and related surplus The maximum amount
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of supplemental capital elements that qualifies as Tier

capital is limited to 100 percent of Tier capital

The minimum required ratio of qualifying total capital to

total risk-weighted assets or the total risk-based capital

ratio is 8.0 percent at least one-half ofwhich must be in the

form of Tier capital
and the minimum required ratio of

Tier capital to total risk-weighted assets or the Tier

risk-based capital ratio is 4.0 percent Risk-based capital

ratios are calculated to provide measure of capital that

reflects the degree of risk associated with banking organ

izations operations for both transactions reported on the

balance sheet as assets and transactions such as letters of

credit and recourse arrangements which are recorded as

off-balance sheet items Under the risk-based capital guide

lines the nominal dollar amounts of assets and credit-

equivalent amounts of off-balance sheet items are multi

plied by one of several risk adjustment percentages
which

range
from percent for assets with low credit risk such as

certain U.S Treasury securities to 100 percent
for assets

with relatively high credit risk such as business loans

The risk-based capital requirements also take into account

concentrations of credit i.e relatively large proportions of

loans involving one borrower industry location collateral

or loan type and the risks of non-traditional activities

those that have not customarily been
part

of the banking

business The regulations require
institutions with high or

inordinate levels of risk to operate with higher minimum

capital standards and authorize the regulators to review an

institutions management of such risks in assessing an

institutions capital adequacy The risk-based capital regu

lations also include
exposure

to interest rate risk as factor

that the regulators will consider in evaluating banks

capital adequacy Interest rate risk is the
exposure

of

banks current and future earnings and equity capital arising

from adverse movements in interest rates VVhile interest

rate risk is inherent in banks role as financial intermediary

it introduces volatility to bank earnings and to the economic

value of the institution Bank holding companies and banks

engaged in significant trading activity trading assets con

stituting 10 percent or more of total assets or $1 billion or

more may also be subject to the market risk capital guide

lines and be required to incorporate
additional market and

interest rate risk components into their risk-based capital

standards Neither Hanmi Financial nor the Bank is cur

rently subject to the market risk capital rules

Hanmi Financial and the Bank are also required to main

tain leverage capital ratio designed to supplement the risk-

based capital guidelines Banks and bank holding compa
nies that have received the highest rating of the five cat

egories used by regulators to rate banks and that are not

anticipating or experiencing any significant growth must

maintain ratio of Tier capital net of all intangibles to

adjusted average
total assets of at least 3.0 percent All other

institutions are required to maintain leverage ratio of at

least 100 to 200 basis points above the 3.0 percent mini

mum for minimum of 4.0
percent to 5.0 percent Pur

suant to federal regulations banks must maintain capital

levels commensurate with the level of risk to which they are

exposed including the volume and severity of problem

loans Federal regulators may however set higher capital

requirements
when banks particular circumstances war

rant As of December 31 2009 the Banks leverage capital

ratio was 6.69 percent and Hanmi Financials leverage

capital ratio was 5.82 percent both ratios exceeding regu

latory minimums

As of December 31 2009 the regulatory capital guidelines

and the actual capital ratios for Hanmi Financial and the

Bank were as follows

Regulatory Capital

Guidelines Actual

Adequatey Well Hanmi Hanmi

Capitalized Capitalized Bank Finandal

Total Risk-Based

Capital Ratio 8.00% 10.00% 9.07% 9.12%

Tier Risk-Based

Capital Ratio 4.00% 6.00% 7.77% 6.76%

Tier Leverage Ratio 4.00% 5.00% 6.69% 5.82%

The current risk-based capital guidelines that apply to

Hanmi Financial and th Bank are based upon the 1988

capital accord of the International Basel Committee on

Banking Supervision committee of central banks and

bank supervisors/regulators
from the major industrialized

countries that develops broad policy guidelines for use by

each countrys supervisors in determining the supervisory

policies they apply new international accord referred to

as Basel II which emphasizes internal assessment of credit

market and operational risk supervisory assessment and

market discipline in determining minimum capital require

ments became mandatory for large or core international

banks outside the United States in 2008 total assets of

$250 billion or more or consolidated foreign exposures
of

$10 billion or more is optional for others and if adopted

must first be complied with in
parallel

run for two years

along with the existing Basel standards In January 2009
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the Basel Committee proposed to reconsider regulatory

capital standards supervisory and risk-management

requirements and additional disclosures in the final new

accord in
response

to recent worldwide developments

As previously mentioned byJuly 312010 the Bank will be

required to increase its contributed equity capital by not less

than an additional $100 million See Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements Note 15
Regulatory Matters for

further details

Prompt Corrective Action Regulations

Federal law requires each federal banking agency to take

prompt corrective action when bank falls below one or

more prescribed minimum capital ratios The federal bank

ing agencies have by regulation defined the following five

capital categories

Well Capitalized Total risk-based capital ratio of

10.0 percent Tier risk-based capital ratio of 6.0 percent

and leverage capital ratio of 5.0 percent and not subject to

any order or written directive by any regulatory authority

to meet and maintain specific capital level for any capital

measure

1dequately Capitalized Total risk-based
capital ratio

of 8.0 percent Tier risk-based capital ratio of 4.0 per

cent and leverage capital ratio of 4.0
percent or 3.0 per

cent if the institution receives the highest rating from its

primary regulator

Undercapitalized Total risk-based capital ratio of less

than 8.0 percent Tier risk-based capital ratio of less

than 4.0 percent or leverage capital ratio of less than

4.0
percent or 3.0

percent
if the institution receives the

highest rating from its primary regulator

Significantly Undercapitalized Total risk-based capi

tal ratio of less than 6.0 percent Tier risk-based capital

ratio of less than 3.0 percent or leverage capital ratio of

less than 3.0 percent and

Critically Undercapitalized Tangible equity to total

assets of less than 2.0 percent

bank may be treated as though it were in the next lower

capital category if after notice and the opportunity for

hearing the appropriate federal agency finds an unsafe or

unsound condition or practice so warrants but no bank may
be treated as critically undercapitalized unless its actual

capital ratio warrants such treatment

Undercapitalized banks are required to submit capital res

toration plans and during any period of capital inadequacy

may not pay dividends or make other capital distributions

are subject to asset growth and expansion restrictions and

may not be able to accept brokered deposits At each

successively lower capital category banks are subject to

increased restrictions on operations

The federal banking agencies
have also adopted non-capital

safety and soundness standards to assist examiners in iden

tifying and
addressing potential safety and soundness con

cerns before capital becomes impaired The guidelines set

forth operational and
managerial standards relating to

internal controls information systems and internal audit

systems ii loan documentation iii credit underwriting

iv asset quality
and growth earnings vi risk man

agement and vii compensation and benefits In general

the standards are designed to assist the federal banking

agencies in
identifying and addressing problems at insured

depository institutions before capital becomes impaired If

an institution fails to meet safety and soundness standards

the
appropriate federal banking agency may require the

institution to submit compliance plan and institute

enforcement proceedings if an acceptable compliance plan

is not submitted or the deficiency is not corrected

Under the Order the Bank is required to increase its capital

and maintain certain regulatory capital ratios prior to cer

tain dates specified in the Order ByJuly 312010 the Bank

will be required to increase its contributed
equity capital by

not less than an additional $100 million See Note 15
Regulatory

Matters for further details

FDIC Deposit Insurance

The FDIC is an independent federal agency that insures

deposits up to prescribed statutory limits of federally

insured banks and savings institutions and safeguards the

safety and soundness of the banking and savings industries

The FDIC insures our customer deposits through the DIF

up to prescribed limits for each depositor Pursuant to the

EESA the maximum deposit insurance amount has been

increased from $100000 to $250000 through the end of

2013 The amount of FDIC assessments paid by each DIF

member institution is based on its relative risk of default as

measured by regulatory capital ratios and other
supervisory

factors Pursuant to the Federal Deposit Insurance Reform

Act of 2005 the FDIC is authorized to set the reserve ratio

for the DIF annually at between 1.15
percent

and 1.50 per
cent of estimated insured deposits The FDIC may increase

22



or decrease the assessment rate schedule on semi-annual

basis In an effort to restore capitalization
levels and to

ensure the DIF will adequately cover projected
losses from

future bank failures the FDIC in October 2008 proposed

rule to alter the way in which it differentiates for risk in the

risk-based assessment system and to revise deposit insur

ance assessment rates including base assessment rates

On February 27 2009 the FDIC adopted final rule

modifying the risk-based assessment system
and setting

initial base assessment rates beginning April 2009 at 12

to 45 basis points and due to extraordinary circumstances

extended the time within which the reserve ratio must by

returned to 1.15
percent

from five to seven years

On May22 2009 the FDIC adopted final rule imposing

basis point special assessment on each insured depository

institutions assets minus Tier capital as ofJune 30 2009

The amount of the special assessment for any institution

was limited to 10 basis points times the institutions assess

ment base for the second quarter 2009 The
special assess

ment was collected on September 30 2009

Additionally by participating in the transaction account

guarantee program under the TLGP banks temporarily

become subject to an additional assessment on deposits in

excess of $250000 in certain transaction accounts and

additionally
for assessments from 50 basis points to

100 basis points per annum depending on the initial matu

rity of the debt Further all FDIC-insured institutions are

required to pay assessments to the FDIC to fund interest

payments on bonds issued by the Financing Corporation

FICO an agency of the Federal Government estab

lished to recapitalize the predecessor to the DIE The FICO

assessment rates which are determined quarterly averaged

0.0113 percent
of insured deposits in fiscal 2008 These

assessments will continue until the FICO bonds mature in

2017

The FDIC may terminate depository institutions deposit

insurance upon finding that the institutions financial

condition is unsafe or unsound or that the institution has

engaged in unsafe or unsound practices that
pose

risk to

the DIF or that may prejudice the interest of the banks

depositors The termination of deposit insurance for bank

would also result in the revocation of the banks charter by

the DFI

Loans-to-One-Borrower

With certain limited exceptions the maximum amount that

California bank may lend to any borrower at any one time

including the obligations to the bank of certain related

entities of the borrower may not exceed 25
percent and

unsecured loans may not exceed 15 percent of the banks

stockholders equity allowance for loan losses and any

capital notes and debentures of the bank

Extensions of Credit to Insiders and Transactions wfth

Affiliates

The Federal Reserve Act and FRE Regulation place

limitations and conditions on loans or extensions of credit

to

bank or bank holding companys executive officers

directors and principal stockholders i.e in most cases

those
persons

who own control or have power to vote

more than 10 percent of any class of voting securities

any company controlled by any such executive officer

director or stockholder or

any political or campaign committee controlled by such

executive officer director or principal
stockholder

Such loans and leases

must comply with loan-to-one-borrower limits

require prior full board approval when aggregate exten

sions of credit to the
person

exceed specified amounts

must be made on substantially the same terms including

interest rates and collateral and follow credit-underwrit

ing procedures no less stringent than those prevailing at

the time for comparable transactions with non-insiders

must not involve more than the normal risk of repayment

or present
other unfavorable features and

in the aggregate limit not exceed the banks unimpaired

capital and unimpaired surplus

California has laws and the DFI has regulations that adopt

and apply Regulation to the Bank

The Bank also is subject to certain restrictions imposed by

Federal Reserve Act Sections 23A and 23B and FRB

Regulation Won any extensions of credit to or the issuance

of guarantee or letter of credit on behalf of any affiliates

the purchase of or investments in stock or other securities

thereof the taking of such securities as collateral for loans

and the
purchase

of assets of any affiliates Affiliates include

parent holding companies sister banks sponsored and

advised companies financial subsidiaries and investment
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companies where the Banks affiliate serves as investment

advisor Sections 23A and 23B and Regulation generally

prevent any affiliates from borrowing from the Bank

unless the loans are secured by marketable obligations

of
designated amounts

limit such loans and investments to or in any affiliate

individually to 10 percent of the Banks capital and

surplus

limit such loans and investments to all affiliates in the

aggregate to 20
percent

of the Banks
capital and

surplus and

require such loans and investments to or in any affiliate to

be on terms and under conditions
substantially the same

or at least as favorable to the Bank as those prevailing for

comparable transactions with non-affiliated parties

Additional restrictions on transactions with affiliates may
be imposed on the Bank under the FDI Acts prompt

corrective action regulations and the supervisory authority

of the federal and state banking agencies discussed above

Dividends

Holders of Hanmi Financial common stock and
preferred

stock are entitled to receive dividends as and when declared

by the Board of Directors out of funds legally available

therefore under the laws of the State of Delaware Delaware

corporations such as Hanmi Financial may make distribu

tions to their stockholders out of their
surplus or out of

their net profits for the fiscal
year

in which the dividend is

declared and for the preceding fiscal
year However divi

dends may not be paid out of
corporations net profits if

after the payment of the dividend the corporations capital

would be less than the capital represented by the issued and

outstanding stock of all classes having preference upon the

distribution of assets

The FRB has advised bank holding companies that it

believes that payment of cash dividends in excess of current

earnings from operations is inappropriate and may be cause

for supervisory action As result of this policy banks and

their holding companies may find it difficult to pay divi

dends out of retained
earnings from historical periods prior

to the most recent fiscal
year or to take advantage of

earnings generated by extraordinary items such as sales of

buildings or other large assets in order to generate profits to

enable payment of future dividends In February 2009

guidance letter the FRB directed that bank holding

company should inform the FRE if it is planning to pay

dividend that exceeds earnings for given quarter or that

could affect the banks capital position in an adverse way

Further the FRBs position that holding companies are

expected to provide source of managerial and financial

strength to their subsidiary banks potentially restricts bank

holding companys ability to pay dividends Hanmi Finan

cial has agreed with the FRE that it will not declare or pay

any dividends or make any payments on its trust preferred

securities or any other capital distributions without the prior

written consent of the FRB

The Bank is legal entity that is
separate and distinct from

its holding company Hanmi Financial receives income

through dividends paid by the Bank
Subject to the regu

latory restrictions described below future cash dividends by

the Bank will depend upon managements assessment of

future capital requirements contractual restrictions and

other factors

The powers of the Board of Directors of the Bank to declare

cash dividend to its holding company is subject to Cal

ifornia law which restricts the amount available for cash

dividends to the lesser of banks retained earnings or net

income for its last three fiscal
years less any distributions to

shareholders made during such period Where the above

test is not met cash dividends may still be paid with the

prior approval of the DFI in an amount not exceeding the

greatest of retained earnings of the bank the net

income of the bank for its last fiscal year or the net

income of the bank for its current fiscal year Due to the

Banks retained deficit of $53.5 million as of December 31

2008 and net loss for
years

ended 2008 and 2009 the Bank

is restricted under California law from making dividends to

Hanmi Financial without the prior approval of the DFI

See Item Market for Registrants Common Equity Related

Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securi

ties Dividends for further discussion of restrictions on

the Banks ability to pay dividends to Hanmi Financial

Under the terms of its FRB Written Agreement and DEl

Final Order the Bank is also prohibited from paying div

idends incurring increasing or guaranteeing any debt or

making certain changes to its business without prior

approval from the FRB and DEl and the Bank and Hanmi

must obtain prior approval from the FRE and DEl prior to

declaring and paying dividends

Bank regulators also have authority to prohibit bank from

engaging in business practices considered to be unsafe or

unsound It is possible depending upon the financial con
dition of bank and other factors that regulators could
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assert that the payment of dividends or other payments

might under certain circumstances be an unsafe or

unsound practice even if technically permissible

Bank Secrecy Act and USA PATRIOT Act

The Bank Secrecy Act BSA is disclosure law that

forms the basis of the Federal Governments framework to

prevent
and detect money laundering and to deter other

criminal enterprises Under the BSA financial institutions

such as the Bank are required to maintain certain records

and file certain reports regarding domestic currency trans

actions and cross-border transportations
of

currency

Among other requirements the BSA
requires

financial

institutions to
report imports and exports

of
currency

in

the amount of $10000 or more and in general
all cash

transactions of $10000 or more The Bank has established

BSA compliance policy under which among other precau

tions the Bank keeps currency
transaction reports to doc

ument cash transactions in excess of $10000 or in
multiples

totaling more than $10000 during one business day mon
itors certain potentially suspicious transactions such as the

exchange of large number of small denomination bills for

large denomination bills and scrutinizes electronic funds

transfers for BSA compliance The BSA also requires that

financial institutions report to relevant law enforcement

agencies any suspicious transactions potentially involving

violations of law

The USA PATifiOTAct and its implementing regulations

significantly expanded the anti-money laundering and

financial
transparency

laws in response to the terrorist

attacks in September 2001 The Bank has adopted addi

tional comprehensive policies and procedures to address the

requirements of the USA PATOT Act Material defi

ciencies in anti-money laundering compliance can result in

public
enforcement actions by the banking agencies includ

ing
the imposition of civil money penalties and supervisory

restrictions on growth and expansion Such enforcement

actions could also have serious reputation consequences for

us and the Bank

Consumer Laws

The Bank and Hanmi Financial are subject to many federal

and state consumer protection laws and regulations pro

hibiting unfair or fraudulent business practices untrue or

misleading advertising and unfair competition including

The Home Ownership and Equity Protection Act of

1994 requires extra disclosures and consumer protections

to borrowers from certain lending practices such as

practices
deemed to be predatory lending

Privacy policies are required by federal and state banking

laws and regulations
that limit the ability of banks and

other financial institutions to disclose non-public infor

mation about consumers to non-affiliated third parties

The federal bank regulatory agencies have adopted cus

tomer information security guidelines for safeguarding

confidential personal customer information The guide

lines require each financial institution under the super

vision and ongoing oversight of its Board of Directors or

an appropriate committee thereof to create implement

and maintain comprehensive written information secu

rity program designed to ensure the security and confi

dentiality of customer information protect against any

anticipated threats or hazards to the security or integrity

of such information and
protect against unauthorized

access or use of such information that could result in

substantial harm or inconvenience to any customer

The Fair Credit Reporting Act as amended by the Fair

and Accurate Credit Transactions Act requires financial

firms to help deter identity theft including developing

appropriate fraud response programs and gives consum

ers more control of their credit data

The Equal Credit Opportunity Act generally prohibits

discrimination in any credit transaction whether for

consumer or business purposes on the basis of race color

religion national origin sex marital status age except in

limited circumstances receipt of income from public

assistance programs or good faith exercise of any rights

under the Consumer Credit Protection Act

The Truth in Lending Act requires that credit terms be

disclosed in meaningful and consistent way so that

consumers may compare
credit terms more readily and

knowledgeably

The Fair Housing Act regulates many lending practices

including making it unlawful for any lender to discrim

inate in its housing-related lending activities against any

person because of race color religion national origin sex

handicap or familial status

The CRA requires insured depository institutions while

operating safely and soundly to help meet the credit

needs of their communities directs the federal regulatory

agencies in examining insured depository institutions to

assess banks record of helping meet the credit needs of

its entire community including low- and moderate-
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income neighborhoods consistent with safe and sound

banking practices and further requires the agencies to take

financial institutions record of meeting its community

credit needs into account when evaluating applications

for among other things domestic branches mergers or

acquisitions or holding company formations In its most

recently released public reports
from September 2008

the Bank received an outstanding rating

The Home Mortgage Disclosure Act includes fair

lending aspect that requires the collection and disclosure

of data about applicant and borrower characteristics as

way of identifring possible discriminatory lending pat

terns and enforcing anti-discrimination statutes

The Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act requires

lenders to provide borrowers with disclosures regarding

the nature and cost of real estate settlements and prohibits

certain abusive practices such as kickbacks

The National Flood Insurance Act requires homes in

flood-prone areas with mortgages from federally reg
ulated lender to have flood insurance

The Americans with Disabilities Act in conjunction with

similar California legislation requires employers with 15

or more employees and all businesses operating com
mercial facilities or public accommodations to accom

modate disabled employees and customers

These laws and regulations mandate certain disclosure

requirements and regulate the manner in which financial

institutions must deal with customers when
taking deposits

making loans collecting loans and
providing other services

Failure to comply with these laws and
regulations can

subject the Bank to various
penalties including but not

limited to enforcement actions injunctions fines or crim

inal penalties punitive damages to consumers and the loss

of certain contractual rights

Regulation of Subsidiaries

Non-bank subsidiaries are subject to additional or separate

regulation and supervision by other state federal and self-

regulatory bodies Chun-Ha and All World are subject to

the licensing and supervisory authority of the California

Commissioner of Insurance

Item Id Risk Factors

Together with the other information on the risks we face

and our management of risk contained in this Report or in

our other SEC filings the following presents significant

risks that may affect us Events or circumstances arising

from one or more of these risks could adversely affect our

business financial condition operating results and pros

pects
and the value and price of our common stock could

decline The risks identified below are not intended to be

comprehensive list of all risks we face and additional risks

that we may currently view as not material may also

adversely impact our financial condition business opera

tions and results of operations

Our independent registered public accounting firm has

expressed substantial doubt about our ability to continue

as going concern Our independent registered public

accounting
firm in their audit report for fiscal

year
2009

has expressed substantial doubt about our ability to continue

as going concern Continued operations may depend on

our ability to comply with the terms of the Order and the

financing or other capital required to do so may not be

available or may not be available on acceptable terms Our

audited financial statements were prepared under the

assumption that we will continue our operations on going

concern basis which contemplates the realization of assets

and the
discharge of liabilities in the normal course of

business Our financial statements do not include any

adjustments that might be
necessary

if we are unable to

continue as going concern If we cannot continue as

going concern our shareholders will lose some or all of their

investment in Hanmi Financial

We and our independent registered public accounting firm

have identified material weakness in our internal control

over financial reporting Management and our indepen

dent registered public accountants have identified material

weakness in our internal control over financial reporting

related to the allowance for loan losses The identified

deficiency that was considered material weakness related

to managements policies and procedures for the monitor

ing and
timely evaluation of and revision to managements

approach for
assessing credit risk inherent in the Companys

loan portfolio to reflect changes in the economic

environment

While we are taking steps to address the identified material

weakness and
prevent additional material weaknesses from

occurring
there is no guarantee that these

steps
will be

sufficient to remediate the identified material weakness or

prevent additional material weaknesses from occurring If

we fail to remediate the material weakness or if additional

material weaknesses are discovered in the future we may
fail to meet our future reporting obligations and our
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financial statements may contain material misstatements

Any such failure could also adversely affect the results of the

periodic management evaluations and annual auditor attes

tation
reports regarding

the effectiveness of our internal

control over financial reporting

Our operations may require us to raise additional capital in

the future but that capital may not be available or may not

be on terms acceptable to us when it is needed We are

required by federal regulatory authorities to maintain ade

quate
levels of capital to support our operations

As
part

of

the recently
issued DPI Final Order the Bank is also

required to increase its capital and maintain certain regu

latory capital
ratios prior to certain dates specified

in the

Order By July 31 2010 the Bank will be required to

increase its contributed equity capital by not less than an

additional $100 million The Bank will be required to

maintain ratio of tangible shareholders equity to total

tangible assets as follows

Ratio of Tangible Sbareholderc

Equity to Total Tangible Assets

Not Less Than 7.0 Percent

Not Less Than 9.0 Percent

Not Less Than 9.5 Percent

We have also committed to the FRE to adopt consolidated

capital plan to augment and maintain sufficient capital

position Our existing capital resources may not satisfy our

capital requirements
for the foreseeable future and may not

be sufficient to offset any problem assets Further should

our asset quality
erode and require significant

additional

provision for credit losses resulting in consistent net oper

ating losses at the Bank our capital levels will decline and

we will need to raise capital to satisfy our agreements with

the Regulators

Our ability to raise additional capital will depend on con

ditions in the capital markets at that time which are outside

our control and on our financial performance Accordingly

we cannot be certain of our ability to raise additional capital

on terms acceptable to us Inability to raise additional

capital
when needed raises substantial doubt about our

ability to continue as going concern

On June 12 2009 and subsequently
amended on July 31

2009 and September 28 2009 we entered into Securities

Purchase Agreement with Leading Investment Securi

ties Co Ltd Korean securities broker-dealer LIS

providing for the sale of 8079612 unregistered shares of

Hanmi Financial common stock to US at purchase price

of $1.37 per share resulting in gross proceeds
of $11.1 mil

lion The initial phase of this transaction was completed on

September 42009 resulting in an initial investment by LIS

of $6.8 million It is not expected that the remainder of this

transaction will be completed Inability to raise additional

capital through other sources when needed raises substan

tial doubt about our ability to continue as going concern

In addition if we were to raise additional capital through

the issuance of additional shares our stock price could be

adversely affected depending on the terms of any shares we

were to issue

We are restrktedfrom accepting brokered deposits and offer

ing
interest rates on deposits that are substantially higher

than theprevailing rates in our market Due to the Banks

total risk-based capital ratio that was 9.07
percent

as of

December 31 2009 coupled with the regulatory enforce

ment action with specific capital provisions
the Bank is

considered to be adequately capitalized under the regu

latory
framework for prompt corrective action Section 29

of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act FDIA limits the

use of brokered deposits by institutions that are less than

well-capitalized
and allows the FDIC to place

restrictions

on interest rates that institutions may pay Accordingly we

are restricted from accepting brokered deposits and offering

interest rates on deposits that are significantly higher than

the prevailing rates in our market Our financial flexibility

could be severely constrained if we are unable to renew our

wholesale funding or if adequate financing is not available

in the future at acceptable rates of interest We may not have

sufficient liquidity to continue to fund new loan origina

tions and we may need to liquidate loans or other assets

unexpectedly
in order to

repay obligations as they mature

The Bank is subject to additional regulatory oversight as

result of aformal regulatory enforcement action issued by the

Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco and the Caljfornia

Department ofFinanciallnstitutions
The Bank was sub

ject to an informal supervisory agreement MOU with

the FRB of San Francisco and the California Department

of Financial Institutions to address certain issues raised in

the Banks regulatory examination by the DFI on March 10

2008 The material terms of the MOU are discussed in

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Note 15 Reg

ulatory Matters As result of the Banks recently com

pleted
examination by the FRB and DPI on November

2009 the members of the Board of Directors of the Bank

consented to the issuance of the Order from the DEL On

Date

By December 31 2009

ByJuly 31 2010

From December 31 2010

and Until the Order is

Terminated
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the same date Hanmi Financial and the Bank entered into

the Agreement with the FRB The Order and the Agree
ment contain substantially similar

provisions which are

described in greater detail in this Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements Note 15
Regulatory Matters Under

the terms of the Order and Agreement which were issued

and became effective on November 2009 the Bank is

required to implement certain corrective and remedial

measures under strict time frames and we can offer no

assurance that the Bank will be able to meet the deadlines

imposed by the regulatory orders The Order and Agree
ment will remain in effect until modified terminated

suspended or set aside by the FRB and DFI as applicable

These
regulatory actions will remain in effect until mod-

ifled terminated suspended or set aside by the FRB or the

DFI as applicable Failure to comply with the terms of

these
regulatory actions within the

applicable time frames

provided could result in additional orders or penalties from

the FRB and the DPI which could include further restric

tions on our business assessment of civil money penalties on

us and the Bank as well as our respective directors officers

and other affiliated parties termination of deposit insur

ance removal of one or more officers and/or directors the

liquidation or other closure of the Bank and our ability to

continue as going concern Generally these enforcement

actions will be lifted only after
subsequent examinations

substantiate complete correction of the underlying issues

We may become subject to additional
regulatory restrictions

in the event that our regulatory capital levels continue to

dedine Although we and the Bank both qualified as

adequately capitalized under the
regulatory framework

for prompt corrective action as of December 31 2009 the

additional
regulatory restrictions

resulting from the decline

in our capital category or any further decline could have

material adverse effect on our business financial condition

results of operations cash flows and/or fl.iture prospects and

our ability to continue as going concern

If state member bank is classified as undercapitalized the

bank is
required to submit capital restoration plan to the

Federal Reserve Pursuant to FDICIA an undercapitalized

bank is prohibited from increasing its assets engaging in

new line of business acquiring any interest in any company
or insured

depository institution or opening or acquiring

new branch office except
under certain circumstances

including the
acceptance by the Federal Reserve of capital

restoration plan for the bank Furthermore if state non-

member bank is classified as undercapitalized the FDIC

may take certain actions to correct the capital position of the

bank if bank is classified as significantly undercapitalized

or critically undercapitalized the Federal Reserve would be

required to take one or more prompt corrective actions

These actions would include among other things requiring

sales of new securities to bolster capital improvements in

management limits on interest rates paid prohibitions on

transactions with affiliates termination of certain risky

activities and restrictions on compensation paid to executive

officers If bank is classified as critically undercapitalized

FDICIA
requires the bank to be placed into conservator-

ship or receivership within 90 days unless the Federal

Reserve determines that other action would better achieve

the purposes of FDICIA
regarding prompt corrective

action with respect to undercapitalized banks

Under FDICIA banks may be restricted in their ability to

accept broker deposits depending on their
capital classifi

cation Well-capitalized banks are permitted to
accept

broker
deposits but all banks that are not well-capitalized

could be restricted to
accept

such
deposits The FDIC may

on case-by-case basis permit banks that are adequately

capitalized such as the Bank to accept broker deposits if

the FDIC determines that
acceptance of such deposits

would not constitute an unsafe or unsound banking practice

with
respect to the bank These restrictions could materially

and
adversely affect our ability to access lower costs funds

and
thereby decrease our future

earnings capacity

Our financial
flexibility could be

severely constrained if we

are unable to renew our wholesale funding or if adequate

financing is not available in the future at acceptable rates of

interest We may not have sufficient
liquidity to continue to

fund new loan originations and we may need to liquidate

loans or other assets unexpectedly in order to
repay

obli

gations as they mature Our
inability to obtain regulatory

consent to accept or renew brokered
deposits could have

material adverse effect on our business financial condition

results of operations cash flows and/or future
prospects

and

our ability to continue as going concern

Finally the capital classification of bank affects the fre

quency of examinations of the bank the
deposit insurance

premiums paid by such bank and the ability of the bank to

engage in certain activities all of which could have

material adverse effect on our business financial condition

results of operations cash flows and/or future
prospects

and

our ability to continue as going concern Under FDICIA
the FDIC is required to conduct full-scope on-site

examination of
every

bank at least once every
twelve
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months An exception to this rule is made however that

provides that banks with assets of less than $100.0 mil

lion ii are categorized as well-capitalized iii were

found to be well managed and its composite rating was

outstanding and iv has not been subject to change in

control during the last twelve months need only be exam

ined by the FDIC once every 18 months

We may elect or be compelled to seek additional capital in the

future but capital may not be available when it is needed

We are required by federal and state regulatory authorities

to maintain adequate levels of capital to support our oper
ations In that regard number of financial institutions

have recently raised considerable amounts of capital as

result of deterioration in their results of operations and

financial condition arising from the turmoil in the mortgage

loan market deteriorating economic conditions declines in

real estate values and other factors which may diminish our

ability to raise additional capital

Our ability to raise additional
capital

if needed will depend

on conditions in the capital markets economic conditions

and number of other factors many of which are outside

our control and on our financial performance Accordingly

we cannot be assured of our ability to raise additional capital

if needed or on terms acceptable to us Inability to raise

additional
capital

when needed raises substantial doubt

about our ability to continue as going concern

Liquidity risk could impair our ability to fund operations

andjeopardize our financial condition Liquidity is essen

tial to our business An inability to raise funds through

deposits borrowings the sale of loans and other sources

could have material adverse effect on our liquidity Our

access to funding sources in amounts adequate to finance

our activities could be impaired by factors that affect us

specifically or the financial services industry in general

Factors that could detrimentally impact our access to liquid

ity sources include decrease in the level of our business

activity due to market downturn or adverse regulatory

action against us Our ability to acquire deposits or borrow

could also be impaired by factors that are not specific to us

such as severe disruption of the financial markets or

negative views and expectations about the
prospects

for

the financial services industry as whole as the recent

turmoil faced by banking organizations in the domestic

and worldwide credit markets deteriorates

Dfflcult economic and market conditions have adversely

affected our industry
Dramatic declines in the housing

market with decreasing
home

prices
and

increasing

delinquencies and foreclosures have negatively impacted

the credit performance of mortgage and construction loans

and resulted in significant write-downs of assets by many
financial institutions General downward economic trends

reduced availability of commercial credit and increasing

unemployment have negatively impacted the credit perfor

mance of commercial and consumer credit resulting in

additional write-downs Concerns over the stability of

the financial markets and the economy have resulted in

decreased lending by financial institutions to their custom

ers and to each other This market turmoil and tightening of

credit has led to increased commercial and consumer defi

ciencies lack of customer confidence increased market

volatility and widespread reduction in general business

activity Financial institutions have experienced decreased

access to deposits and borrowings The resulting economic

pressure on consumers and businesses and the lack of

confidence in the financial markets may adversely affect

our business financial condition results of operations and

stock price We do not
expect

that the difficult conditions in

the financial markets are likely to improve in the near

future worsening of these conditions would likely exac

erbate the adverse effects of these difficult market conch

tions on us and others in the financial institutions industry

In particular we may face the following risks in connection

with these events

We
potentially

face increased
regulation

of our industry

Compliance with such regulation may increase our costs

and limit our ability to pursue business opportunities

The
process we use to estimate losses inherent in our

credit
exposure requires difficult subjective and complex

judgments including forecasts of economic conditions

and how these economic conditions might impair the

ability of our borrowers to
repay

their loans The level of

uncertainty concerning economic conditions may

adversely affect the accuracy of our estimates which

may in turn impact the reliability of the
process

We may be required to pay significantly higher FDIC

premiums because market developments have signifi

cantly depleted the insurance fund of the FDIC and

reduced the ratio of reserves to insured deposits

Our liquidity could be negatively impacted by an inability

to access the capital markets unforeseen or extraordinary

demands on cash or regulatory restrictions which could

among other things materially and
adversely

affect our

business results of
operations

and financial condition and

our ability to continue as going concern
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Ifcurrent levels of market disruption and volatility continue

or worsen there can be no assurance that we will not

experience an adverse efjŁct which may be material on

our ability to access capital
and on our business financial

condition and results of operations
and

prospects as going

concern Recent
legislative

and regulatory initiatives to

address difficult market and economic conditions may

not stabilize the U.S banking system On October

2008 President Bush signed into law the EESA and on

February 17 2009 President Obama signed
the ARRA in

response to the current crisis in the financial sector The

Treasury and banking regulators are implementing num
ber of programs under this legislation to address capital and

liquidity issues in the banking system There can be no

assurance however as to the actual impact that the EESA

and the ARRA will have on the financial markets including

the extreme levels of volatility and limited credit availability

currently being experienced The failure of the EESA and

the ARRA to help stabilize the financial markets and

continuation or worsening of current financial market con

ditions could materially and adversely affect our business

financial condition results of operations access to capital

and credit or the value of our securities

U.S and internationalfinandal markets and economic con

ditions could adversely affect our liquidity results of oper

ations andfinancial condition Global capital markets and

economic conditions continue to be adversely affected and

the resulting disruption has been particularly acute in the

financial sector Our capital ratios have been adversely

affected and the cost and availability of funds may be

adversely affected by illiquid credit markets and the demand

for our products and services may decline as our borrowers

and customers realize the impact of an economic slowdown

and recession In addition the severity and duration of these

adverse conditions is unknown and may exacerbate our

exposure
to credit risk and adversely affect the ability of

borrowers to perform under the terms of their lending

arrangements with us Accordingly continued turbulence

in the U.S and international markets and economy may

adversely affect our liquidity financial condition results of

operations and profitability

We have recently experienced an unexpected
loss in our key

management Our Chief Credit Officer
passed away in

October 2009 Our success depends in large part on our

ability to attract key people who are qualified and have

knowledge and
experience

in the banking industry in our

markets and to retain those people to successfully imple

ment our business objectives
The unexpected loss of

services of one or more of our key personnel or the inability

to maintain consistent personnel in management could have

material adverse impact on our business and results of

operations

We may be required to make additional pro visions for credit

losses and charge off additional loans in the future which

could adversely affect our results of operations and capital

levels During the
year

ended December 31 2009 we

recorded $196.4 million provision for credit losses and

charged off $125.4 million in loans net of $2.8 million in

recoveries There has been general slowdown in the

economy and in particular in the housing market in areas

of Southern California where majority of our loan cus

tomers are based This slowdown reflects declining prices

and excess inventories of homes to be sold which has

contributed to financial strain on homebuilders and sup

pliers as well as an overall decrease in the collateral value of

real estate securing loans As of December 31 2009 we had

$1.0 billion in commercial real estate construction and

residential property loans Continuing deterioration in

the real estate market generally and in the residential

property and construction segment in particular could result

in additional loan charge-offs and provisions for credit

losses in the future which could have an adverse effect

on our net income and
capital

levels

Our allowance for loan losses may not be
adequate to cover

actual losses
significant source of risk arises from the

possibility
that we could sustain losses because borrowers

guarantors and related parties may fail to perform in accor

dance with the terms of their loans The underwriting and

credit monitoring policies and procedures that we have

adopted to address this risk may not prevent unexpected

losses that could have material adverse effect on our

business fmancial condition results of
operations

and cash

flows We maintain an allowance for loan losses to provide

for loan defaults and non-performance The allowance is

also appropriately
increased for new loan growth While we

believe that our allowance for loan losses is adequate to

cover inherent losses we cannot assure you that we will not

increase the allowance for loan losses further or that our

regulators will not require us to increase this allowance

Changes in economic conditions could materially hurt our

business Our business is directly affected by changes in

economic conditions including finance legislative and reg

ulatory changes and changes in government monetary and

fiscal policies and inflation all of which are beyond our

controL In 2009 the economic conditions in the markets in
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which our borrowers operate
deteriorated and the levels of

loan delinquency and defaults that we experienced were

substantially higher than historical levels If economic con

ditions continue to deteriorate it may exacerbate the fol

lowing consequences

problem assets and foreclosures may increase

demand for our products and services may decline

low cost or non-interest bearing deposits may decrease and

collateral for loans made by us especially real estate may

decline in value

Our Southern Ca4fornia business focus and economic con

ditions in Southern California could adversely affect our

operations
The Banks operations are located primarily in

Los Angeles and Orange counties Because of this geo

graphic concentration our results depend largely upon

economic conditions in these areas The continued deteri

oration in economic conditions in the Banks market areas

or significant natural or man-made disaster in these

market areas could have material adverse effect on the

quality of the Banks loan portfolio the demand for its

products and services and on its overall financial condition

and results of operations

Our concentration in commercial real estate loans located

primarily
in Southern California could have adverse effects

on credit quality
As of December 31 2009 the Banks

loan
portfolio

included commercial real estate and con

struction loans primarily in Southern California totaling

$965.9 million or 34.2
percent

of total
gross

loans Because

of this concentration continued deterioration of the

Southern California commercial real estate market could

exacerbate adverse consequences for the Bank Among the

factors that could contribute to such continued decline are

general economic conditions in Southern California inter

est rates and local market construction and sales activity

Our concentration in commercial and industrial loans could

have adverse effects on credit quality As of December 31

2009 the Banks loan portfolio included commercial and

industrial loans primarily in Southern California totaling

$1.71 billion or 60.8 percent of total gross loans Because of

this concentration continued deterioration of the South

ern California economy could affect the ability of borrow

ers guarantors
and related parties to perform in accordance

with the terms of their loans which could have adverse

consequences for the Bank

Our concentrations of loans in certain industries could have

adverse effects on credit quality
As of December 312009

the Banks loan portfolio included loans to lessors of

non-residential buildings totaling
$417.3 million or

14.8 percent of total gross loans borrowers in the

accommodation industry totaling $413.4 million or

14.7 percent of total gross loans and
gas

stations totaling

$343.1 million or 12.2 percent
of total

gross
loans Most of

these loans are in Southern California Because of these

concentrations of loans in
specific industries continued

deterioration of the Southern California economy overall

and specifically within these industries could affect the

ability of borrowers guarantors
and related parties to per

form in accordance with the terms of their loans which

could have adverse consequences for the Bank

If significant number of borrowers guarantors or related

partiesfail to perform as required by the terms oftbdrloans

we could sustain losses significant source of risk arises

from the possibility that losses will be sustained because

borrowers guarantors or related parties may fail to perform

in accordance with the terms of their loans We have

adopted underwriting and credit monitoring procedures

and credit policies including the establishment and review

of the allowance for loan losses that management believes

are appropriate to limit this risk by assessing the likelihood

of non-performance tracking loan performance and diver

si14ng our credit portfolio These policies
and procedures

however may not prevent unexpected losses that could have

material adverse effect on our financial condition and

results of operations
As described herein the Bank sub

stantially increased its provision
for credit losses in 2009

2008 and 2007 as compared to previous years as result of

increases in historical loss factors increased charge-offs and

migration of more loans into more adverse risk categories

Our loan
portfolio is predominantly secured by real estate

and thus we have higher degree ofriskfrom downturn in

our real estate markets downturn in our real estate

markets could hurt our business because many of our loans

are secured by real estate Real estate values and real estate

markets are generally affected by changes in national

regional or local economic conditions fluctuations in inter

est rates and the availability of loans to potential purchasers

changes in tax laws and other governmental statutes reg

ulations and policies and acts of nature such as earthquakes

and national disasters particular to California Substantially

all of our real estate collateral is located in California If real

estate values continue to further decline the value of real

estate collateral securing our loans could be significantly
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reduced Our ability to recover on defaulted loans by fore

closing and selling the real estate collateral would then be

diminished and we would be more likely to suffer losses on

defaulted loans

We are exposed to risk of environmental liabilities with

respect to properties to which we take title In the course

of our business we may foreclose and take title to real estate

and could be subject to environmental liabilities with

respect to these properties We may be held liable to

governmental entity or to third parties for property damage

personal injury investigation and clean-up costs incurred by

these parties in connection with environmental contami

nation or may be required to investigate or clean-up haz

ardous or toxic substances or chemical releases at

property
The costs associated with investigation or reme

diation activities could be substantial In addition if we are

the owner or former owner of contaminated site we may
be subject to common law claims by third parties based on

damages and costs resulting from environmental contam

ination emanating from the property If we become subject

to significant environmental liabilities our business finan

cial condition results of operations and
prospects

could be

adversely affected

Our earnings are affected by changing interest rates

Changes in interest rates affect the level of loans deposits

and investments the credit
profile of existing loans the

rates received on loans and securities and the rates paid on

deposits and borrowings Significant fluctuations in interest

rates may have material adverse effect on our financial

condition and results of operations The current historically

low interest rate environment resulted by the
response to

the financial market crisis and the global economic reces

sion in 2008 may affect our operating earnings negatively

We must manage our funding resources to enable us to meet

our ongoing operations costs and our deposit and borrowing

obligations as they come due
Liquidity is essential to our

business and any inability to raise funds could have

substantial negative effect on our liquidity Sources of funds

to meet our operating needs and obligations include depos

its interest and fee income on loans and other products and

services earnings on our investment securities portfolio

revenue from the sale or securitization of loans new capital

infusions and borrowings such as from the FHLB Adverse

regulatory developments or decline in our financial con
dition or decline in financial market conditions generally

such as the recent turmoil faced by depository financial

institutions in the domestic and worldwide credit markets

or decline in the financial condition of the FHLB could

have significant impact on our ability to meet our liquidity

needs including our ability to attract deposits in an increas

ingly competitive environment We cannot forecast if or

when market liquidity conditions will improve from current

stresses although it is our expectation that the existing

turmoil in the financial and credit markets may continue to

affect its performance at least throughout 2010

The short-term and long-term impact of the new Base/Il

cap ital standards and tbefortbcoming new capital
rules to be

proposed for non-Base II U.S banks is uncertain As

result of the recent deterioration in the global credit markets

and the potential impact of increased liquidity risk and

interest rate risk it is unclar what the short-term impact of

the implementation of Basel II may be or what impact

pending alternative standardized approach to the Basel II

option for non-Basel II U.S banks may have on the cost and

availability of different
types of credit and the potential

compliance costs of implementing the new capital

standards

We are subject to government regulations that could limit or

restrict our activities which in turn could adversely affect

our operations The financial services industry is subject to

extensive federal and state supervision and regulation Sig
nificant new laws changes in existing laws or repeals of

existing laws may cause our results to differ
materially

Further federal monetary policy particularly as imple
mented through the Federal Reserve System significantly

affects credit conditions and material change in these

conditions could have material adverse affect on our

financial condition and results of operations

Competition may adversely affect our performance The

banking and financial services businesses in our market

areas are highly competitive We face
competition in

attracting deposits making loans and
attracting and retain

ing employees The increasingly competitive environment is

result of changes in
regulation changes in technology and

product delivery systems new competitors in the market

and the
pace

of consolidation among financial services

providers Our results in the future may differ depending

upon the nature and level of competition

The Bank is
currently restricted from paying dividends to

Hanmi Financial and Hanmi Financial is restricted from

paying dividends to stockholders and from making any

payments on its trust preferred securities The primary

source of Hanmi Financials income from which we pay

Hanmi Financial obligations and distribute dividends to
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our stockholders is from the receipt of dividends from the

Bank The availability of dividends from the Bank is limited

by various statutes and regulations The Bank currently has

deficit retained earnings and has suffered net losses in 2009

and 2008 largely caused by provision
for credit losses and

goodwill impairments As result the California Financial

Code does not provide authority for the Bank to declare

dividend to Hanmi Financial with or without Commis

sioner approval In addition the Bank is prohibited from

paying dividends to Hanmi Financial unless it receives prior

regulatory approval See Item 7Managements Discussion

andAnalysis ofFinancial Condition and Results of Operations

Capital
Resources and Liquidity Furthermore Hanmi

Financial has agreed that it will not pay any dividends or

make any payments on our outstanding $82.4 million of

trust preferred securities or any other capital distributions

without the prior written consent of the FRB We began to

defer interest payment on our trust preferred securities

commencing with the interest payment that was due on

January 15 2009 If we defer interest payments for more

than 20 consecutive quarters under any of our outstanding

trust preferred instruments then we would be in default

under such trust preferred arrangements and the amounts

due under the agreements pursuant to which we issued our

trust preferred securities would be immediately due and

payable See Item Marketfor Registrants Common Equity

Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity

Securities for further discussion of restrictions on the

Banks ability to pay dividends to Hanmi Financial

We continually encounter technological change and we may

have fewer resources than many of our competitors to con

tinue to invest in technological improvements The finan

cial services industry
is undergoing rapid technological

changes with frequent introductions of new technology-

driven products and services The effective use of technol

ogy increases efficiency and enables financial institutions to

better serve customers and to reduce costs Our future

success will depend in part upon our ability to address

the needs of our clients by using technology to provide

products and services that will satisfr client demands for

convenience as well as to create additional efficiencies in

our operations Many of our competitors
have substantially

greater resources to invest in technological improvements

We may not be able to effectively implement new technol

ogy-driven products
and services or be successful in mar

keting these products and services to our customers

We rely on communications information operating
and

financial control systems technology from third-party
service

providers and we may suffer an interruption
in those

systems
We rely heavily on third-party

service providers

for much of our communications information operating

and financial control systems technology including our

internet banking services and data processing systems

Any failure or interruption
of these services or systems or

breaches in security of these systems could result in failures

or intermptions in our customer relationship management

general ledger deposit servicing
and/or loan origination

systems The occurrence of any failures or interruptions may

require us to identifr alternative sources of such services

and we cannot assure you that we could negotiate terms that

are as favorable to us or could obtain services with similar

functionality as found in our existing systems
without the

need to expend substantial resources if at all

Negative publicity could damage our reputation Reputa

tion risk or the risk to our earnings
and capital from

negative publicity or public opinion is inherent in our

business Negative publicity or public opinion could

adversely affect our ability to keep and attract customers

and
expose us to adverse legal and regulatory consequences

Negative public opinion could result from our actual or

perceived conduct in any number of activities including

lending practices corporate governance regulatory com

pliance mergers and acquisitions and disclosure sharing or

inadequate protection of customer information and from

actions taken by government regulators and community

organizations
in

response
to that conduct

The price ofour common stock may be volatile or may decline

The
trading price

of our common stock may fluctuate

widely because of number of factors many of which

are outside our control In addition the stock market is

subject to fluctuations in the share prices and trading vol

umes that affect the market prices of the shares of many

companies These broad market fluctuations could

adversely affect the market price of our common stock

Among the factors that could affect our stock price are

actual or anticipated quarterly fluctuations in our oper

ating
results and financial condition

changes in revenue or earnings estimates or publication of

research reports
and recommendations by financial

analysts

failure to meet analysts revenue or earnings estimates

speculation in the press or investment community
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strategic actions by us or our competitors such as acqui

sitions or restructurings

actions by institutional stockholders

fluctuations in the stock
price and operating results of our

competitors

general market conditions and in particular develop

ments related to market conditions for the financial ser

vices industry

proposed or adopted legislative or regulatory changes or

developments

anticipated or pending investigations proceedings or

litigation that involve or affect us or

domestic and international economic factors unrelated to

our performance

The stock market and in particular the market for financial

institution stocks has experienced significant volatility

recently As result the market price of our common stock

may be volatile In addition the
trading volume in our

common stock may fluctuate more than usual and cause

significant price variations to occur The
trading price of the

shares of our common stock and the value of our other

securities will depend on many factors which may change

from time to time including without limitation our finan

cial condition performance creditworthiness and pros

pects future sales of our equity or equity-related

securities and other factors identified above in Cautionary

Note Rega rding Forward-L
ooking Statements Current levels

of market volatility are unprecedented The capital and

credit markets have been
experiencing volatility and dis

ruption for more than year In recent months the volatility

and disruption has reached unprecedented levels In some

cases the markets have produced downward
pressure on

stock prices and credit
availability for certain issuers without

regard to those issuers
underlying financial strength

significant decline in our stock price could result in sub

stantial losses for individual stockholders and could lead to

costly and
disruptive securities litigation and potential

delisting from The NASDAQ Stock Market Inc

Nasdaq

Your share ownersb may be diluted by the issuance of

additional shares of our common stock in the fliture Your

share ownership may be diluted by the issuance of addi

tional shares of our common stock in the future First we

have adopted stock option plan that provides for the

granting of stock
options to our directors executive officers

and other employees As of December 31 2009

743958 shares of our common stock were issuable under

options granted in connection with our stock option plans

In addition 3000000 shares of our common stock are

reserved for future issuance to directors officers and

employees under our stock option plan It is
probable that

the stock options will be exercised during their respective

terms if the fair market value of our common stock exceeds

the exercise price of the particular option If the stock

options are exercised your share ownership will be diluted

In addition our amended and restated certificate of incor

poration authorizes the issuance of up to 200000000 shares

of common stock but does not provide for preemptive

rights to the holders of our common stock Any authorized

but unissued shares are available for issuance by our Board

of Directors As result if we issue additional shares of

common stock to raise additional capital or for other cor

porate purposes you may be unable to maintain your pro

rata ownership in Hanmi Financial

Future saks of common stock by existing stockholders may
have an adverse impact on the market price of our common

stock Sales of substantial number of shares of our

common stock in the public market or the perception that

large sales could occur could cause the market price of our

common stock to decline or limit our future ability to raise

capital through an offering of equity securities As of

December 31 2009 there were 51182390 shares of our

common stock outstanding which are freely tradable with

out restriction or further registration under the federal

securities laws unless purchased or sold by our affiliates

within the meaning of Rule 144 under the Securities Act

Holders of our junior subordinated debentures have rights

that are senior to those of our stockholders As of

December 31 2009 we had outstanding $82.4 million of

trust preferred securities issued by our subsidiary trusts

Payments of the principal and interest on the trust preferred

securities are conditionally guaranteed by us The junior

subordinated debentures underlying the trust preferred

securities are senior to our shares of common stock As

result we must make payments on the junior subordinated

debentures before any dividends can be paid on our com
mon stock and in the event of our bankruptcy dissolution

or liquidation the holders of the junior subordinated

debentures must be satisfied before any distributions can

be made on our common stock We have the right to defer

distributions on the junior subordinated debentures and
the related trust preferred securities for

up to five
years
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during which time no dividends may be paid on our com
mon stock

Anti-takeover
provisions

and state and
frderal

law may
limit the ability of another party to acquire us which could

cause our stock price to dedine Various provisions of our

certificate of incorporation and by-laws could delay or

prevent third-party from acquiring us even if doing so

might be beneficial to our stockholders These provisions

provide for among other things classified board of

directors supermajority voting approval for certain actions

limitation on large stockholders taking certain actions and

the authorization to issue blank check preferred stock by

action of the Board of Directors acting alone thus without

obtaining stockholder approval The Bank Holding Com

pany Act of 1956 as amended and the Change in Bank

Control Act of 1978 as amended together
with federal

regulations require that depending on the particular cir

cumstances either FRB approval must be obtained or

notice must be furnished to the FRB and not disapproved

prior to any person or entity acquiring control of state

member bank such as the Bank These provisions may

prevent merger or acquisition that would be attractive to

stockholders and could limit the price investors would be

willing to pay in the future for our common stock

We may face other thks From time to time we detail

other risks with
respect to our business and/or financial

results in our filings with the SEC

Item lB Unresolved Staff Comments

None

35



Item Properties

Hanmi Financials principal office is located at 3660 Wilshire Boulevard Penthouse Suite Los Angeles California The

office is leased pursuant to five-year term which expires on November 30 2013

The following table sets forth information about our offices as of December 31 2009

Rowland Heights Branch

San Diego Branch

San Francisco Branch

Silicon Valley Branch

Torrance Crenshaw Branch

Torrance Del Amo Mall Branch

Van Nuys Branch

Vermont Branch

VVestern Branch

Wilshire Hobart Branch

Departments

Commercial Loan Department

Consumer Loan Center

Insurance VVealth Management Department

International Finance Department

SBA Loan Center

LPOs and Subsidiaries

Northwest Region LPO

Virginia LPO

Chun-HaJAII World

Chun-Ha

Deposits
are not

accepted
at this

facility

Training Facility
is also located at this

facility

Administrative offices are also located at this facility

Address

3660 Wilshire Boulevard Penthouse

Suite

18720 East Colima Road

4637 Convoy Street Suite 101

1469 Webster Street

2765 El Camino Real

2370 Crenshaw Boulevard Suite

21838 Hawthorne Boulevard

14427 Sherman Way
933 South Vermont Avenue

120 South Western Avenue

3660 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 103

Office

Owned

City/State Leased

Los Angeles CA LeasedCorporate Headquarters

Branches

Beverly Hills Branch

Cerritos Artesia Branch

Cerritos South Branch

Downtown Los Angeles Branch

Fashion District Branch

Fullerton Beach Branch

Garden Grove Brookhurst Branch

Garden Grove Magnolia Branch

Gardena Branch

Irvine Branch

Koreatown Galleria Branch

Koreatown Plaza Branch

Northridge Branch

Olympic Branch

Olympic Kingsley Branch

Rancho Cucamonga Branch

9300 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 101

11754 East Artesia Boulevard

11900 South Street Suite 109

950 South Los Angeles Street

726 East 12th Street Suite 211

5245 Beach Boulevard

9820 Garden Grove Boulevard

9122 Garden Grove Boulevard

2001 West Redondo Beach Boulevard

14474 Culver Drive Suite

3250 West Olympic Boulevard Suite 200

928 South Western Avenue Suite 260

10180 Reseda Boulevard

3737 West Olympic Boulevard

3099 West Olympic Boulevard

9759 Baseline Road

Beverly Hills CA
Artesia CA
Cerritos CA
Los Angeles CA
Los Angeles CA
Buena Park CA
Garden Grove CA
Garden Grove CA

Gardena CA
Irvine CA
Los Angeles CA
Los Angeles CA

Northridge CA
Los Angeles CA
Los Angeles CA
Rancho Cucamonga

CA
Rowland Heights CA

San Diego CA
San Francisco CA
Santa Clara CA

Torrance CA
Torrance CA
Van Nuys CA
Los Angeles CA
Los Angeles CA
Los Angeles CA

Los Angeles CA
Los Angeles CA
Los Angeles CA
Los Angeles CA
Los Angeles CA

Federal Way WA
Annandale VA
Garden Grove CA

Los Angeles CA

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Owned

Owned

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Owned

Owned

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Owned

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

Leased

3660 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 1050

3660 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 424

3660 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 424

933 South Vermont Avenue 2nd Floor

3660 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 116

33110 Pacific Hwy South Suite

7535 Little River Turnpike Suite 200B

12912 Brookhurst Street Suite 480

3225 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 1806
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As of December 31 2009 our consolidated investment in

premises and equipment net of accumulated depreciation

and amortization totaled $18.7 million Our total occu

pancy expense exclusive of furniture and equipment

expense was $5.6 million for the
year

ended December 31

2009 Hanmi Financial and its subsidiaries consider their

present
facilities to be sufficient for their current operations

Item Legal Proceedings

From time to time Hanmi Financial and its subsidiaries are

parties to litigation that arises in the ordinary course of

business such as claims to enforce liens claims involving

Item Market for Registrants
Common Equity

Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer

Purchases of Equity Securities

Market Information

The following table sets forth for the periods indicated the

high and iow trading prices of Hanmi Financials common

stock for the last two
years as reported on the Nasdaq

Global Select Market under the symbol HAFC
High Low Cash Diuidend

2009

Fourth Quarter $1.86 $1.10

Third Quarter $1.92 $1.22

Second Quarter $2.65 $1.21

First Quarter $3.00 $0.75

2008

Fourth Quarter $5.19 $1.65

Third Quarter $6.77 $4.65

Second Quarter $7.79 $5.20 $0.03 Per Share

First Quarter $9.82 $6.80 $0.06 Per Share

Holders

Hanmi Financial had 324 registered stockholders of record

as of February 2010

Dividends

Hanmi Financial has agreed with the FRB that it will not

pay any cash dividends to its stockholders without prior

consent of the FRB The Bank is also required to seek prior

approval from the Regulators to pay cash dividends to

Hanmi Financial The ability of Hanmi Financial to pay

dividends to its stockholders is also directly dependent on

the ability
of the Bank to pay dividends to us Section 642 of

the origination and servicing of loans and other issues

related to the business of Hanmi Financial and its subsid

iaries In the
opinion

of management and in consultation

with external
legal counsel the resolution of any such issues

would not have material adverse impact on the financial

condition results of operations or liquidity of Hanmi

Financial or its subsidiaries

Item Submission of Matters to Vote of Security

Holders

During the fourth
quarter

of 2009 no matters were sub

mitted to stockholders for vote

the California Financial Code provides that neither Cal

ifornia state-chartered bank nor majority-owned subsid

iary of bank can pay dividends to its stockholders in an

amount which exceeds the lesser ofa the retained earnings

of the bank or the net income of the bank for its last

three fiscal years in each case less the amount of any

previous distributions made
during

such period

As result of the net loss incurred by the Bank in recent

years
the Bank is currently not able to pay dividends to

Hanmi Financial under Section 642 However Financial

Code Section 643 provides alternatively that notwith

standing the foregoing restriction dividends in an amount

not exceeding the greatest ofa the retained earnings
of the

bank the net income of the bank for its last fiscal
year or

the net income of the bank for its current fiscal
year may

be declared with the prior approval of the California Com
missioner of Financial Institutions The Bank had

retained deficit of $171.7 million as of December 312009

Due to the net losses for 2009 and 2008 FRB
approval

is

required for payment of bank dividends to Hanmi Financial

in 2009 FRB Regulation Section 208.5 provides that the

Bank must obtain FRB approval to declare and pay

dividend if the total of all dividends declared during the

calendar year including the proposed dividend exceeds the

sum of the Banks net income during the current calendar

year
and the retained net income of the prior two calendar

years On August29 2008 we announced the suspension of

our quarterly cash dividend As result of our existing

regulatory agreements we are required to obtain regulatory

approval prior to the Bank or Hanmi Financial
declaring

any dividends to its respective shareholders

PART II
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Performance Graph

The following graph shows comparison of stockholder return on Hanmi Financials common stock with the cumulative

total returns for the Nasdaq Composite U.S Index the Standard and Poors SP 500 Financials Index and

the SNL Bank $1B-$5B Index which was compiled by SNL Financial LC of Charlottesville Virginia The graph

assumes an initial investment of $100 and reinvestment of dividends The graph is historical only and may not be indicative

of possible future performance The performance graph shall not be deemed incorporated by reference to any general

statement incorporating by reference this Report into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or under the Exchange Act

except to the extent that we specifically incorporate this information by reference and shall not otherwise be deemed filed

under such Acts

TOTAL RETURN PERFORMANCE

$200

$150

$100

$50

$0

12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07 12/31/08 12/31/09

December 31

Index Symbol 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Hanmi Financial HAFC $100.00 $100.50 $128.13 50.39 $12.57 7.32

Nasdaq Composite AIXJC $100.00 $101.37 $111.02 $121.91 $72.49 $104.30

SP 500 Financials S5FINL $100.00 $106.30 $126.41 $103.47 $47.36 55.27

SNL Bank $1B-$5B $100.00 98.29 $113.74 82.85 $68.77 49.26

Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers

During the fourth
quarter

of 2009 there were no purchases of equity securities by Hanmi Financial or its affiliates As of

December 31 2009 there was no current plan authorizing purchases of equity securities by Hanmi Financial or its affiliates

Hanmi Financial

h-- NASDAQ Composite

SP 500 Financials

SNLBank$1B-$5B
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Item Selected Financial Data

The following table
presents

selected historical financial information including per
share information as adjusted for the

stock dividends and stock splits declared by us This selected historical financial data should be read in conjunction with our

consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this Report and the information contained in

Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations The selected historical

financial data as of and for each of the
years

in the five
years

ended December 31 2009 is derived from our audited financial

statements In the opinion of management the information presented reflects all adjustments including normal and

recurring accruals considered
necessary

for fair presentation of the results of such periods

As of andfor the Year Ended December 31

Dollars in thousands except for per share data 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

SUMMARY STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Interest and Dividend Income 184147 238183 280896 260189 200941

Interest Expense 82918 103782 129110 106946 62850

Net Interest Income Before Provision for Credit Losses 101229 134401 151786 153243 138091

Provision for Credit Losses 196387 75676 38323 7173 5395

Non-Interest Income 32110 32854 40006 36963 31450

Non-Interest Expense 90354 195027 189929 77313 70201

Income Loss Before Provision Benefit for Income

Taxes 153402 103448 36460 105720 93945

Provision Benefit for Income Taxes 31125 1355 24302 49370 36144

NET INCOME LOSS 122277 102093 60762 65350 57801

SUMMARY BALANCE SHEETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 154110 215947 122398 138501 163477

Total Investment Securities 133289 197117 350457 391579 443912

Net Loans 2674064 3291125 3241097 2837390 2469080

Total Assets 3162706 3875816 3983657 3725243 3414252

Total Deposits 2749327 3070080 3001699 2944715 2826114

Total Liabilities 3012962 3611901 3613101 3238873 2987923

Total Stockholders Equity 149744 263915 370556 486370 426329

Tangible Equity 146362 258965 256548 272412 208580

Average Net Loans 3044395 3276142 3049775 2721229 2359439

Average Investment Securities 188325 271802 368144 414672 418750

Average Interest-Earning Assets 3611009 3653720 3494758 3214761 2871564

Average Total Assets 3717179 3866856 3882891 3602181 3249190

Average Deposits 3109322 2913171 2989806 2881448 2632254

Average Borrowings 341514 591930 355819 221347 165482

Average Interest-Bearing Liabilities 2909014 2874470 2643296 2367389 2046227

Average Stockholders Equity 225708 323462 492637 458227 417813

Average Tangible Equity 221537 264490 275036 242362 198527

PER SHARE DATA
Earnings Loss Per ShareBasic 2.57 2.23 1.27 1.34 1.18

Earnings Loss Per Share Diluted 2.57 2.23 1.27 1.32 1.16

Book Value Per Share 2.93 5.75 8.08 9.91 8.76

Tangible Book Value Per Share 2.86 5.64 5.59 5.55 4.29

Cash Dividends Per Share 0.09 0.24 0.24 0.20

Common Shares Outstanding 51182390 45905549 45860941 49076613 48658798

Loans receivable net of allowance for loan losses and deferred loan fees OnJanuary2o 2005 our Board ofDirector declared two-for-one stock split

Total stockholders
equity

divided by common shares outstanding
and new shares were distributed on February 15 2005

Tangible equity
divided by common shares outstanding
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SELECTED PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Return on Average Assets

Return on Average Stockholders Equity

Return on Average Tangible Equity

Net Interest Spread

Net Interest Margin

Efficiency Ratio

Dividend Payout Ratio

Average Stockholders Equity to Average Total Assets

SELECTED CAPITAL RATIOS
Total Capital to Total Risk-Weighted Assets

Hanmi Financial

Hanmi Bank

Tier Capital to Total Risk-Weighted Assets

Hanmi Financial

Hanmi Bank

Tier Capital to Average Total Assets

Hanmi Financial

Hanmi Bank

SELECTED ASSET QUALITY RATIOS

Non-Performing Loans to Total Gross Loans

Non-Performing Assets to Total Assets
12

Net Loan Charge-Offs to Average Total Gross Loans

Allowance for Loan Losses to Total Gross Loans

Allowance for Loan Losses to Non-Performing Loans

Net income loss divided by average
total assets

Net income loss divided by average stockholders equity

Net income loss divided by average tangible equity

Average yield
earned on interestearning assets less

average rate paid on

interest-bearing
liabilities Computed on tax-equivalent basis using an

effective marginal rate of 35 percent

Net interest income
before provision for credit losses divided by average

interest-earning
assets Computed on tax-equivalent basis

using
an

effective

marginal rate of 35 percent

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

Return on Average Tangible Equity

Return on average tangible equity is supplemental financial

information determined by method other than in accor

dance with U.S generally accepted accounting principles

GAAPThis non-GAAP measure is used by manage

ment in the
analysis

of Hanmi Financials performance

Average tangible equity is calculated by subtracting average

goodwill and average other intangible assets from average

stockholders equity Banking and financial institution reg

ulators also exclude goodwill and other intangible assets

3.29% 2.64% 1.56% 1.81% 1.78%

54.17% 31.56% 12.33% 14.26% 13.83%

55.19% 38.60% 22.09% 26.96% 29.11%

2.28% 2.95% 3.20% 3.65% 4.02%

2.84% 3.72% 4.39% 4.83% 4.89%

67.76% 116.60% 99.03% 40.65% 41.41%

4.05% 18.11% 18.02% 16.84%

6.07% 8.36% 12.69% 12.72% 12.86%

9.12% 10.79% 10.65% 12.55% 12.04%

9.07% 10.70% 10.59% 12.28% 11.98%

6.76% 9.52% 9.40% 11.58% 11.03%

7.77% 9.44% 9.34% 11.31% 10.96%

5.82% 8.93% 8.52% 10.08% 9.11%

6.69% 8.85% 8.47% 9.85% 9.06%

7.77% 3.62% 1.66% 0.50% 0.41%

7.76% 3.17% 1.37% 0.38% 0.30%

3.88% 1.38% 0.73% 0.17% 0.12%

5.14% 2.11% 1.33% 0.96% 1.00%

66.19% 58.23% 80.05% 193.86% 246.40%

Total noninterest
expense

divided by the sum of net interest income
before

provision for credit losses and total noninterest income

10 Dividends declared
per share divided by basic

earnings loss per share

11 Non-performing loans consist of non-accrual loan and loans past due 90 days

or more still
accruing

interest

12 Non-performing assets consist of non-peforming loans and other real estate

owned

from stockholders equity when assessing the capital ade

quacy of financial institution Management believes the

presentation of this financial measure excluding the impact

of these items provides useful supplemental information

that is essential to proper understanding of the financial

results of Hanmi Financial as it provides method to assess

managements success in utilizing tangible capital This

disclosure should not be viewed as substitution for results

determined in accordance with GAA nor is it necessarily

comparable to non-GAAP performance measures that may
be presented by other companies

As of and for the Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
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The following table reconciles this non-GAAP performance measure to the GAAP performance measure for the periods

indicated

Year Ended December 31

Dollars in thousands 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Average Stockholders Equity $225708 $323462 492637 458227 417813

Less Average Goodwill and Average Other

Intangible
Assets 4171 58972 217601 215865 219286

Average Tangible Equity $221537 $264490 275036 242362 198527

Return on Average Stockholders Equity

Effect of Average Goodwill and Average Other

Intangible Assets

Return on Average Tangible Equity 55.19% 38.60% 22.09%

Tangible Book Value Per Share

Tangible book value
per

share is supplemental financial information determined by method other than in accordance with

GAAR This non-GAAP measure is used by management in the analysis of Hanmi Financials performance Tangible book

value
per

share is calculated by subtracting goodwill and other intangible assets from total stockholders equity and dividing

the difference by the number of shares of common stock outstanding Management believes the presentation of this financial

measure excluding the impact of these items provides useful supplemental information that is essential to proper

understanding of the financial results of Hanmi Financial as it
provides

method to assess managements success inutilizing

tangible capital This disclosure should not be viewed as substitution for results determined in accordance with GAAP nor

is it necessarily comparable to non-GAAP performance measures that may be
presented by other companies

The following table reconciles this non-GAAP performance measure to the GAAP performance measure for the periods

indicated

December 31

Dollars in thousands except per share amounts 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Total Stockholders Equity $149744 $263915 370556 486370 426329

Less Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets 3382 4950 114008 213958 217749

Tangible Equity $146362 $258965 256548 272412 208580

Book Value Per Share 2.93 5.75 8.08 9.91 8.76

Effect of Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets 0.07 0.11 2.49 4.36 4.47

Tangible Book Value Per Share 2.86 5.64 5.59 5.55 4.29

Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

This discussion
presents managements analysis of the

financial condition and results of operations as of and for

the
years

ended December 31 2009 2008 and 2007 This

discussion should be read in conjunction with our Consol

idated Financial Statements and the Notes related thereto

presented elsewhere in this Report This discussion and

analysis contains forward-looking statements that involve

risks and uncertainties Our actual results could differ

materially
from those anticipated in such forward-looking

statements because of certain factors discussed elsewhere in

this Report See Item 1A Risk Factors

Critical Accounting Policies

We have established various accounting policies that govern

the application of GAAP in the
preparation

of our con

solidated financial statements Our significant accounting

policies are described in the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements Note Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies Certain accounting policies require us to make

significant estimates and assumptions that have material

54.17% 31.56% 12.33% 14.26%

1.02% 7.04% 9.76% 12.70% 15.28%

13.83%

26.96% 29.11%
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impact on the
carrying

value of certain assets and liabilities

and we consider these critical accounting policies We use

estimates and assumptions based on historical experience

and other factors that we believe to be reasonable under the

circumstances Actual results could differ significantly from

these estimates and assumptions which could have mate

rial impact on the carrying value of assets and liabilities at

the balance sheet dates and our results of operations for the

reporting periods Management has discussed the develop

ment and selection of these critical accounting policies with

the Audit Committee of Hanmi Financials Board of

Directors

Allowance for Loan Losses

We believe the allowance for loan losses and allowance for

off-balance sheet items are critical accounting policies that

require significant estimates and assumptions that are par

ticularly susceptible to significant change in the preparation

of our financial statements Our allowance for loan loss

methodologies incorporate variety of risk considerations

both quantitative and
qualitative in establishing an allow

ance for loan loss that management believes is appropriate

at each
reporting

date Quantitative factors include our

historical loss experiences on segmented loan pools by

risk rating delinquency and charge-off trends collateral

values changes in non-performing loans and other factors

Qualitative factors include the general economic environ

ment in our markets delinquency and charge-off trends

and the change in non-performing loans Concentration of

credit change of lending management and staff quality of

loan review system and change in interest rate are other

qualitative factors that are considered in our methodologies

See Financial Condition Allowance for Loan Losses and

Allowance for Qif-Balance Sheet Items Results of Opera

tions Provision for Credit Losses and Notes to Consoli

dated Financial Statements Note Summary ofSignfi cant

Accounting Policies for additional information on method

ologies used to determine the allowance for loan losses and

allowance for off-balance sheet items

Loan Sales

We normally sell SBA and residential mortgage loans to

secondary market investors When SBA guaranteed loans

are sold we generally retain the right to service these loans

We record loan
servicing asset when the benefits of

servicing are expected to be more than adequate compen
sation to servicer which is determined by discounting all

of the future net cash flows associated with the contractual

rights and obligations of the servicing agreement The

expected future net cash flows are discounted at rate equal

to the return that would adequately compensate substitute

servicer for performing the
servicing

In addition to the

anticipated rate of loan prepayments and discount rates

other assumptions such as the cost to service the under

lying loans foreclosure costs ancillary income and float

rates are also used in determining the value of the loan

servicing assets Loan servicing assets are discussed in more

detail in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and

Note Loans presented elsewhere herein

Investment Securfties

The classification and accounting for investment securities

are discussed in more detail in Notes to Consolidated Finan

cial Statements Note Summary of Sign jficantAccounting

Policies presented elsewhere herein Under FASB ASC

320 Investment investment securities generally must be

classified as held-to-maturity available-for-sale or trading

The appropriate classification is based partially on our

ability to hold the securities to maturity and largely on

managements intentions with respect to either holding or

selling the securities The classification of investment secu

rities is significant since it
directly impacts the accounting

for unrealized gains and losses on securities Unrealized

gains and losses on trading securities flow directly through

earnings during the periods in which they arise Investment

securities that are classified as held-to-maturity are

recorded at amortized cost Unrealized gains and losses

on available-for-sale securities are recorded as separate

component of stockholders equity accumulated other

comprehensive income or loss and do not affect earnings

until realized or are deemed to be other-than-temporarily

impaired

The fair values of investment securities are generally deter

mined by reference to the
average of at least two quoted

market prices obtained from independent external brokers

or independent external pricing service providers who have

experience in valuing these securities In obtaining such

valuation information from third parties we have evaluated

the methodologies used to develop the resulting fair values

We perform monthly analysis on the broker
quotes

received from third parties to ensure that the prices repre

sent reasonable estimate of the fair value The procedures

include but are not limited to initial and on-going review

of third
party pricing methodologies review of pricing

trends and monitoring of trading volumes
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We are obligated to assess at each reporting date whether

there is an other-than-temporary impairment OTTI to

our investment securities Such impairment must be recog

nized in current earnings rather than in other comprehensive

income The determination of
other-than-temporary

impairment is subjective process requiring the use of

judgments and assumptions We examine all individual

securities that are in an unrealized loss position at each

reporting date for other-than-temporary impairment Spe
cific investment-related factors we examine to assess impair

ment include the nature of the investment severity and

duration of the loss the probability that we will be unable to

collect all amounts due an analysis of the issuers of the

securities and whether there has been any cause for default

on the securities and any change in the rating of the secu

rities by the various rating agencies Additionally we eval

uate whether the creditworthiness of the issuer calls the

realization of contractual cash flows into question Our

impairment assessment also takes into consideration factor

that we do not intend to sell the security and it is more likely

than not it will be required to sell the security prior to

recovery
of its amortized cost basis of the security If the

decline in fair value is judged to be other than temporary the

security is written down to fair value which becomes the new

cost basis and an impairment loss is recognized

For debt securities the classification of other-than-tempo

rary impairment depends on whether we intend to sell the

security or it more likely than not will be
required to sell the

security before
recovery of its costs basis and on the nature

of the impairment Ifwe intend to sell security or it is more

likely
than not it will be required to sell security prior to

recovery
of its cost basis the entire amount of impairment is

recognized in earnings If we do not intend to sell the

security or it is more likely than not it will be required to sell

the security prior to
recovery

of its cost basis the credit loss

component of impairment is recognized in earnings and

impairment associated with non-credit factors such as

market liquidity is recognized in other comprehensive

income net of tar credit ioss is the difference between

the cost basis of the
security and the present value of cash

flows
expected to be collected discounted at the securitys

effective interest rate at the date of acquisition The cost

basis of an other-than-temporarily impaired security is

written down by the amount of impairment recognized

in earnings The new cost basis is not adjusted for subse

quent recoveries in fair value Management does not believe

that there are any investment securities other than those

identified in the current and previous periods that are

deemed
other-than-temporarily impaired as of Decem

ber 31 2009 and 2008 Investment securities are discussed

in more detail in Notes to consolidated Financial Statements

Note Securities presented elsewhere herein

Income Taxes

We provide for income tares using the asset and liability

method Under this method deferred tar assets and liabil

ities are recognized for the future tar consequences attrib

utable to differences between financial statement carrying

amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective

tar bases and operating loss and tar credit carryforwards

Deferred tar assets and liabilities are measured
using

enacted tar rates expected to apply to tarable income in

the
years in which those temporary differences are expected

to be recovered or settled The effect on deferred tar assets

and liabilities of change in tar rates is recognized in

income in the period that includes the enactment date

valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely than

not that some portion or all of the deferred tar assets will

not be realized As of December 2009 the Company
established valuation allowance of $45.2 million against

its existing net deferred tar assets of $48.8 million As of

December 31 2008 and 2007 no valuation allowance was

required Income tares are discussed in more detail in Notes

to consolidated Financial Statements Note Summary of

Significant Accounting
Policies and Note 12 In come

Thxes presented elsewhere herein

Executive Overview

For the years ended December 31 20092008 and 2007 we

recognized net losses of $122.3 million $102.1 million and

$60.8 million respectively The losses in 2009 were prima

rily
due to provision for credit losses of $196.4 million The

losses in 2008 and 2007 were mainly caused by goodwill

impairment charges of $107.4 million and $102.9 million

respectively coupled with provisions for credit losses of

$75.7 million and $38.3 million respectively For the
years

ended December 31 2009 2008 and 2007 our diluted loss

per share was $2.57 $2.23 and $1.27 respectively

In 2009 the economic conditions in the markets in which

our borrowers
operate

continued to deteriorate and the

levels of loan delinquency and defaults that we experienced

were substantially higher than historical levels Given the

challenging credit environment our priorities have been to

manage the credit risk
exposure through accelerating

the

resolution of problem loans and enhancing various credit

quality management programs Our
proactive resolution of

problem loans resulted in elevated charge-off levels
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especially during the second half of 2009 To proactively

identify problem loans at their earliest stage and to effec

tively manage them until resolution the notable changes we

recently made to the credit department among others were

to split review and monitoring functions with sufficient

resources to handle problem loans in time effective fashion

Building on the changes that we implemented we initiated

additional programs such as increased extent and frequency

of independent loan review and collateral reappraisals to

further strengthen our loan grading systems
and allowance

for loan loss methodology See Financial Condition

Allowance for Loan Losses and Allowance
for Off-Balance

Sheet Items for additional information on methodologies

used to determine the allowance for loan losses The com
bined impact of our proactive

credit risk management

actions resulted in substantial increase in the loan loss

provision in 2009

To prudently manage and maintain our capital levels we

deleveraged our balance sheet during the most part
of 2009

as demonstrated by an 18.4 percent or $713.1 million

decrease in total assets at December 31 2009 relative to

December 31 2008 Our balance-sheet deleveraging strat

egy was primarily focused on careful reduction of loans

and rate-sensitive deposits without creating liquidity risk

As result of this strategy total gross
loans decreased by

$542.8 million or 16.1% to $2.82 billion at December 31

2009 from $3.36 billion at December 31 2008 mainly

through natural amortization and payoffs With sufficient

liquidity generated from the reduction in loans and secu

rities coupled with strong surplus cash balance accumu

lated in the first half of 2009 we were able to reduce our

rate-sensitive time deposits which were mostly high-cost

promotional time deposits that matured by the third quarter

of 2009 brokered deposits and FHLB borrowings

In an effort to improve our net interest margin and core

deposit base we launched series of core deposit campaigns

throughout 2009 specifically enabling us to replace high-

cost promotional time deposits with low-cost deposit prod

ucts As result our core deposits defined as demand

money market and savings deposits increased by

$364.1 million or 36.8% to $1.35 billion at December 31

2009 from $989.2 million at December 31 2008 while

total deposits
decreased by $320.8 million or 10.4 percent

to $2.75 billion at December 31 2009 compared to

$3.07 billion at December 31 2008 This decrease in

deposits primarily
resulted from $670.7 million decrease

in brokered
deposits partially offset by $364.1 million

increase in core deposits
Thanks to the successful deposit

campaigns our quarterly net interest margin notably

improved from 2.50
percent

in the first quarter of 2009

to 3.46 percent
in the fourth

quarter
of 2009 exceeding the

3.38% quarterly net interest margin posted in the fourth

quarter of 2008 Despite
the ongoing economic challenges

we ended 2009 with significant
reduction in our reliance

on wholesale funding and adequate levels of liquidity and

quarterly net interest margin

Outlook for 2010

The economic recession continued to deepen into the first

half of 2009 but has shown some signs of improvement

over the second half of 2009 Although the depth breadth

and duration of the economic
recovery

remain unclear into

2010 we are cautiously optimistic about further improve

ment in the economy and the real estate market during the

second half of 2010

Our overall objective is to reclaim our place as the leading

community bank in the Korean-American banking indus

try We intend to continue to meet all regulatory orders

imposed on us Although this continues to be difficult

period
for us we intend to restore the financial soundness

and safety of the Bank To that end we have identified the

three strategic focus areas for 2010 which include raising

capital sustaining liquidity and improving credit quality

In regards to the capital order mandated by our regulators

the minimum capital requirement to raise $100 million by

July31 2010 is intended to bring the Banks tangible capital

ratio to over 9% With our solid franchise value driven by

loyal customers and dedicated employees we believe we will

be able to raise sufficient level of capital within the

required timeframe However there can be no assurance

that we will be successful in our efforts While continuously

making utmost efforts to raise capital from investors we

will shift our focus from capital ratio management to

liquidity preservation

With this change we will continue to deleverage our long-

term assets until the capital is raised while preserving our

deposit base to maintain an adequate level of liquidity

Responding to the interest rate restriction recently

amended by the FDIC we have launched new deposit

products
with flexible and innovative features We will also

continue to deploy more products tailored to meet the ever

changing needs of customers In addition to our innovative

retail product orientation we will continue to improve our

customer service quality through various programs includ

ing mystery shoppers and customer surveys
With the new

products coupled
with enhanced customer service quality
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we believe we will be able to
preserve our deposit base and

attract new customers without compromising our net inter

est margin

We
expect our credit quality to remain challenge for 2010

with elevated levels of problem assets reserves and charges

offs number of initiatives have been implemented in an

effort to minimize our continuously deteriorating credit

quality We will continue to refine our credit risk manage
ment system to meet the changing external and internal

environments

Results of Operations

Net Interest Income Net Interest Spread and Net

Interest Margin

Our earnings depend largely upon the difference between

the interest income received from our loan
portfolio and

other
interest-earning assets and the interest

paid on depos
its and borrowings The difference is net interest income
The difference between the yield earned on interest-earning

assets and the cost of interest-bearing liabilities is net

interest spread Net interest income when expressed as

percentage of
average

total
interest-earning assets is

referred to as the net interest margin

Net interest income is affected by the change in the level

and mix of
interest-earning assets and

interest-bearing

liabilities referred to as volume changes Our net interest

income also is affected by changes in the yields earned on

interest-earning assets and rates paid on interest-bearing

liabilities referred to as rate changes Interest rates

charged on loans are affected
principally by the demand

for such loans the supply of money available for lending

purposes and competitive factors Those factors are affected

by general economic conditions and other factors beyond

our control such as federal economic policies the general

supply of money in the economy income tax policies

governmental budgetary matters and the actions of the

FRB
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ASSETS

Interest-Earning Assets

Gross Loans Net

Municipal Securities

Obligations of Other U.S Government Agencies

Other Debt Securities

Equity Securities

Federal Funds Sold

Term Federal Funds Sold

InterestEarning Deposits

The following table shows the average balances of assets liabilities and stockholders equity the amount of interest income

and interest expense the
average yield or rate for each

category
of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and

the net interest spread and the net interest margin for the periods indicated

Year Ended Derember 31

2009 2008 2007

Interest Average Interest Average Interest Average

Average Income Weld/ Average Income YiekU Average Income Weld

Dollars in thousands Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate

$3157133 $173318 5.49% $3332133 $223942 6.72% $3080544 $261992 8.50%

54448 3543 6.51% 63918 4180 634% 71937 4700 6.53%

24417 1108 4.54% 65440 2813 4.30% 116701 4963 4.25%

109460 4568 4.17% 142444 6574 4.62% 179506 8436 4.70%

41399 656 1.58% 38516 1918 4.98% 26228 1413 5.39%

84363 326 0.39% 8934 166 1.86% 19746 1032 5.23%

95822 1718 1.79% 1913 43 2.25% 96 5.21%

43967 151 0.34% 422 10 2.37%

Total Interest-Earning Assets 3611009 185388 5.13% 3653720 239646 6.56% 3494758 282541 8.08%

Noninterest-Eaming Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 71448 88679 92148

Allowance for Loan Losses 112738 55991 30769

Other Assets 147460 180448 326754

Total Noninterest-Eaming Assets 106170 213136 388133

Total Assets $3717179 $3866856 $3882891

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Interest-Bearing Liabilities

Deposits

Savings 91089 2328 2.56% 89866 2093 2.33% 97173 2004 2.06%

Money Market Checking and NOW Accounts 507619 9786 1.93% 618779 19909 3.22% 452825 15446 3.41%

Time Deposits of $100000 or More 1051994 34807 3.31% 1045968 43598 4.17% 1430603 75516 5.28%

Other Time Deposits 916798 29325 3.20% 527927 18753 3.55% 306876 1.5551 5.07%

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances 257529 3399 1.32% 498875 14027 2.81% 237733 12156 5.11%

Other Borrowings 1579 0.13% 10649 346 3.25% 35680 1793 5.03%

Junior Subordinated Debentures 82406 3271 3.97% 82406 5056 6.14% 82406 6644 8.06%

Total Interest-Bearing Liabilities 2909014 82918 2.85% 2874470 103782 3.61% 2643296 129110 4.88%

Noninterest-Bearing Liabilities

Demand Deposits 541822 630631 702329

Other Liabilities 40635 38293 44629

Total Noninterest-Bearing Liabilities 582457 668924 746958

Total Liabilities 3491471 3543394 3390254

Stockholders Equity 225708 323462 492637

Total Liabilities and Stockholders Equity $3717179 $3866856 $3882891

Net Interest Income $102470 $135864 $153431

Net Interest Spread
2.28% 2.95% 3.20%

Net Interest Margin
2.84% 3.72% 4.39%

Average balances for loans indude nonaccrual loans and net of deferred fees

and related direct costs Loan
fies

have been included in the calculation of

interest income Loanfees were $2.3 million $2.4 million and $2.7 millionfor

the
years

ended December 31 2009 2008 and 2007 respectively

Computed on tax-equivalent basis using an effective marginal rate of

35
percent

Represents the average yield
earned on interestearning assets less the average

rate paid on interestbearing liabilities

Represents
net interest income at apercentage ofaverage inte restearning assets
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The
following

table sets forth for the periods indicated the dollar amount of changes in interest earned and paid for interest-

earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and the amount of change attributable to changes in
average daily balances

volume or changes in
average daily interest rates rate The variances attributable to both the volume and rate changes have

been allocated to volume and rate changes in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amount of the changes in

each

Year Ended December 31

2009 vs 2008 2008 vs 2007

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

Due to Change in Due to Change in

In thousanch Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total

Interest and Dividend Income

Gross Loans Net 811281 $39343 850624 20139 858189 838050

Municipal Securities 616 21 637 524 520

Obligations of Other U.S Government

Agencies 1854 149 1705 2202 52 2150
Other Debt Securities 1419 587 2006 1713 149 1862

Equity Securities 134 1396 1262 619 114 505

Federal Funds Sold 386 226 160 398 468 866

Term Federal Funds Sold 1686 11 1675 43 38

Interest-Earning Deposits 158 17 141 10 10

Total Interest and Dividend Income 12806 41452 54258 15974 58869 42895

Interest Expense

Savings 28 207 235 158 247 89

Money Market Checking and NOW Accounts 3133 6990 10123 5382 919 4463

Time Deposits of $100000 or More 250 9041 8791 17907 14011 31918

Other Time Deposits 12603 2031 10572 8835 5633 3202

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances and Other

Borrowings 5231 5741 10972 8497 8073 424

Junior Subordinated Debentures 1785 1785 1588 1588

Total Interest Expense 4517 25381 20864 4649 29977 25328

Change in Net Interest Income 817323 $16071 833394 11325 828892 $17567

For the
years

ended December 3120092008 and 2007 net

interest income before provision for credit losses on tax-

equivalent basis was $102.5 million $135.9 million and

$153.4 million respectively The net interest spread and net

interest margin for the
year

ended December 312009 were

2.28
percent

and 2.84 percent respectively compared to

2.95
percent

and 3.72 percent respectively for the
year

ended December 31 2008 and 3.20
percent

and 4.39 per

cent respectively for the
year

ended December 31 2007

The decrease in net interest income in 2009 was primarily

due to the
steep

decrease of 400 basis points in the federal

funds
target rate since December 2007 and the impact of

higher level of nonaccrual loans partially offset by lower

deposit costs

Average loans were $3.16 billion in 2009 as compared with

$3.33 billion in 2008 and $3.08 billion in 2007 representing

decrease of 5.3 percent and increase of 8.2 percent in 2009

and 2008 respectively Average interest-earning assets were

$3.61 billion in 2009 as compared with $3.65 billion in

2008 and $3.49 billion in 2007 representing
decrease of

1.2 percent and increase of 4.5 percent
in 2009 and 2008

respectively The $42.7 million decrease in average interest

earning assets in 2009 was attributable primarily to our

preplanned deleveraging strategy Consistent with this

strategy the combined total of average interest-bearing

liabilities and demand deposits
decreased by $54.3 million

in 2009 In 2008 the majority
of

interest-earning assets

growth was funded by $236.1 million increase in FHLB
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advances and other borrowings Total average interest-bear

ing liabilities grew by $34.5 million and $231.2 million

respectively in 2009 and 2008

The
average yield on interest-earning assets decreased by

143 basis points to 5.13 percent in 2009 after 152 basis

point decrease in 2008 to 6.56 percent from 8.08 percent in

2007 primarily due to decrease in loan portfolio yields

The average loan yield decreased by 123 basis points to

5.49 percent in 2009 after 178 basis point decrease in 2008

to 6.72 percent from 8.50 percent in 2007 reflecting the

impact of decrease in federal funds target rate and an

increase in our overall level of nonaccrual loans The
average

cost on interest-bearing liabilities also decreased by 76 basis

points to 2.85 percent in 2009 compared to decrease of

127 basis points to 3.61
percent

in 2008 from 4.88
percent

in 2007 The decrease in 2009 was primarily due to the

FRBs lowering of rates and continued shift in funding

sources toward lower cost funds Total
average core

deposits low-cost source of funding increased 10.18 per
cent to $2.06 billion in 2009 from $1.87 billion in 2008 As

result interest income decreased 22.6
percent to

$185.4 million for 2009 from $239.6 million in 2008 and

interest
expense

decreased 20.1
percent

to $82.9 million for

2009 from $103.8 million in 2008 In 2008 interest income

decreased by 15.7 percent to $239.6 million from

$282.5 million in 2007 and interest
expense

decreased

19.6
percent

to $103.8 million from $129.1 million in 2007

In 2009 net interest income on tax-equivalent basis

decreased by 24.6
percent to $102.5 million compared to

$135.9 million in 2008 due to decreases in
average

interest-

earning assets and interest earned partially offset by

reduction in interest paid for interest-bearing liabilities

In 2008 net interest income decreased by 11.4
percent to

$135.9 million from $153.4 million in 2007 due mainly to

decreases in interest earned and
paid

for
interest-earning

assets and interest-bearing liabilities

Provision for Credit Losses

For the year ended December 31 2009 the provision for

credit losses was $196.4 million compared to $75.7 million

for the year ended December 31 2008 The increase in the

provision for credit losses is attributable to increases in net

charge-offs non-performing loans and criticized and clas

sified loans reflecting continued severe economic down

turn Net charge-offs increased $76.6 million or

166.7 percent from $46.0 million for the
year

ended

December 31 2008 to $122.6 million for the
year

ended

December 31 2009 Non-performing loans increased from

$121.9 million or 3.62 percent of total
gross loans as of

December 31 2008 to $219.1 million or 7.77
percent

of

total
gross loans as of December 31 2009 See Non-

Performing Assets and 4llowancefor Loan Losses andAllow

ance for Off-Balance Sheet Items for further details

For the
year

ended December 31 2008 the provision for

credit losses was $75.7 million compared to $38.3 million

for the
year

ended December 31 2007 The increase in the

provision for credit losses is attributable to increases in the

loan portfolio net charge-offs non-performing loans and

criticized and classified loans The
gross

loan portfolio

increased $76.3 million or 2.3 percent from $3.29 billion

at December 31 2007 to $3.36 billion at December 31
2008 Net charge-offs increased $23.3 million or 103.1 per

cent from $22.6 million for the
year

ended December 31
2007 to $46.0 million for the

year
ended December 31

2008 Non-performing loans increased from $54.5 million

or 1.66
percent

of total
gross loans as of December 312007

to $121.9 million or 3.62
percent

of total
gross loans as of

December 31 2008 See Non-Performing Assets and

llowance
for

Loan Losses and Allowance
for Off-Balance

Sheet Items for further details

Non-Interest Income

The following table sets forth the various components of

non-interest income for the
years

indicated

Year Ended December 31

In thousandc 2009 2008 2007

Service Charges on Deposit

Accounts $17054 $18463 $18061

Insurance Commissions 4492 5067 4954

Remittance Fees 2109 2194 2049

Trade Finance Fees 1956 3088 4493

Other Service Charges and Fees 1810 2365 2527

Net Gain on Sales of Loans 1220 765 5452

Bank-Owned Life Insurance Income 932 952 933

Net Gain on Sales of Investment

Securities 1833 77

Other-Than-Temporary Impairment

Loss on Securities 2410 1074

Other Operating Income 704 2293 2611

Total Non-Interest Income $32110 $32854 $40006

We earn non-interest income from four major sources

service charges on deposit accounts insurance commissions

fees generated from international trade finance and
gain on

sales of loans For the
year

ended December 31 2009 non

interest income was $32.1 million decrease of 2.3 percent
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from $32.9 million for the
year

ended December 31 2008

The slight decrease in non-interest income for 2009 is

primarily attributable to decreases in service charges on

deposit accounts trade finance fee and other income

partially offset bya net gain on sales of investment securities

and the absence of OTFI loss on securities recognized in

2008 For the year ended December 31 2008 non-interest

income was $32.9 million decrease of 17.8 percent
from

$40.0 million for the
year

ended December 31 2007 The

overall decrease in non-interest income for 2008 is primarily

due to lower gain on sales of loans and increase in OTTI

loss on securities and lower trade finance fee income

Service charges on deposit accounts decreased $1.4 million

or 7.6 percent in 2009 compared to 2008 and increased

$402000 or 2.2 percent in 2008 compared to 2007 The

decrease was primarily due to decrease in account analysis

fees reflecting decrease in the number of accounts subject

to account analysis fees partially offset by an increase in

account analysis fees started from March 2009 Service

charge income on deposit accounts increased in 2008 pri

marily due to an increase of $1.2 million in NSF charges

partially offset by decrease of $644000 in account analysis

fee income

Insurance commissions decreased $575000 or 11.3 percent

in 2009 compared to 2008 and increased $113000 or

2.3 percent in 2008 compared to 2007 The decrease in

2009 was primarily attributable to decreased demand for

insurance products
due to sluggish economy

Remittance fees slightly decreased $85000 or 3.9 percent

in 2009 compared to 2008 and increased $145000 or

7.1 percent in 2008 compared to 2007 due primarily to

decline in transaction volumes

Fees generated from international trade finance decreased

by 36.7
percent

from $3.1 million in 2008 to $2.0 million in

2009 and decreased by 31.3 percent from $4.5 million in

2007 to $3.1 million in 2008 The decreases in 2009 and

2008 were primarily attributable to decline in export letter

of credit volume due to the continuation of stressed con

ditions in the international trade market

Other service charges and fees decreased $555000 or

23.5 percent in 2009 compared to 2008 and decreased

$162000 or 6.4 percent in 2008 compared to 2007 The

decrease was primarily due to decrease in loan servicing

income

Gain on sales of loans was $1.2 million in 2009 compared

to $765000 in 2008 and $5.5 million in 2007 representing

an increase of 59.5
percent

in 2009 and decrease of

86.0
percent

in 2008 In 2009 the increase in gain on sales

of loans resulted from increased sales activity in SBA loans

reflecting recovery
in the SBA secondary market In 2008

the lower gain on sales of loans was primarily due to

depressed secondary market for SBA loans and lower pre

miumswhich decreased to 3.3
percent

in 2008 compared to

4.3
percent

in 2007 During 2009 there were $37.3 million

of SBA loans sold compared to $23.3 million in 2008 and

$116.6 million in 2007

Net
gain on sales of investment securities increased

$1.8 million in 2009 compared to 2008 and increased

$77000 in 2008 compared to 2007 There was no sale of

investment securities in 2007 In 2009 we realized

$1.8 million net gain on sale of investment securities as

part
of our balance-sheet

deleveraging plan as well as

repositioning of the investment portfolio to substantially

reduce municipal bonds in
response to our inability to

realize tax benefits offered by the bonds in the near future

Proceeds from the sale of investment securities provided

additional liquidity to reduce wholesale funds

We have periodically evaluated our investments for OTTI
We recorded no OITI charge in 2009 However in 2008

we recorded an OTTI charge of $2.4 million related to an

impairment loss on Lehman Brothers
corporate

bond

During 2007 we recorded an OTTI charge of $1.1 million

to write down the value of an investment in CRA
preferred

securities to their estimated fair value

Other
operating income decreased by $1.6 million or

69.3 percent from $2.3 million in 2008 to $704000 in

2009 The decrease was attributable primarily to the

absence of $1.0 million refund of
previously paid legal

and consulting fee to outside vendors and decrease of

$230000 in income on sales of mutual fund In 2007 other

operating income included change in fair value of deriva

tives of $683000 and gain on sale of other real estate owned

of $226000
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Non-Interest Expense

The following table sets forth the breakdown of non-inter

est expense for the years indicated

Year Ended December31

In thousand 2009 2008 2007

Salaries and Employee Benefits $33101 42209 47036

Occupancy and Equipment 11239 11158 10494

Deposit Insurance Premiums and

Regulatory Assessments 10418 3713 587

Data Processing 6297 5799 6390

Other Real Estate Owned

Expense 5890 390

Professional Fees 4099 3539 2468

Advertising and Promotion 2402 3518 3630

Supplies and Communications 2352 2518 2592

Loan-Related Expense 1947 790 674

Amortization of Other Intangible

Assets 1568 1958 2324

Other Operating Expenses 11041 12042 10835

Impairment Loss on Goodwill 107393 102891

Total Non-Interest Expense $90354 $195027 $189929

For the
year

ended December 31 2009 non-interest

expense was $90.4 million decrease of $104.7 million

or 53.7 percent from $195.0 million for the year ended

December 31 2008 The decrease in 2009 was primarily

due to the absence of $107.4 million in impairment loss on

goodwill recognized in 2008 and decrease of $9.1 million

in salaries and employee benefits partially offset by an

increase of $6.7 million in FDIC insurance assessments

and an increase of $5.5 million in other real estate owned

expense For the
year

ended December 31 2008 non-

interest
expense was $195.0 million an increase of $5.1 mil

lion or 2.7 percent from $189.9 million for the
year

ended

December 312007 The increase in 2008 was primarily the

result of an impairment loss on goodwill of $107.4 million

compared to $102.9 million in 2007 At December 31

2009 we had no remaining goodwill recorded on our

balance sheet

Salaries and employee benefits
expense

for 2009 decreased

by $9.1 million or 21.6 percent to $33.1 million from

$42.2 million for 2008 as the direct results of an employee

reduction in August 2008 of approximately ten percent

lower incentive compensation and the reversal of $2.5 mil

lion previously accrued liability on post-retirement death

benefit through an amendment to the bank-owned life

insurance policy in 2009 At December 31 2009 the

Company had total of 509 employees compared with

563 employees at December 31 2008

Deposit insurance premiums and regulatory assessments

increased $6.7 million or 180.6 percent from $3.7 million

in 2008 to $10.4 million in 2009 The increase was due to

higher assessment rates for FDIC insurance on deposits

beginning in the second
quarter

of 2009 and an increase in

the basic limit of federal deposit insurance
coverage

from

$100000 to $250000 per depositor and fully insured on all

noninterest-bearing deposit accounts until December 31

2013 In addition there was special one-time assessment

of $1.8 million during the second
quarter

of 2009 The

FDIC imposed basis point special assessment on each

insured institutions assets minus Tier capital as ofjune 30

2009 to maintain public confidence in the federal deposit

insurance system

Other real estate owned
expense

increased $5.5 million

from $390000 in 2008 to $5.9 million in 2009 The

increase was due primarily to $1.7 million expenses incurred

for two foreclosed California properties condominium

project
in Oaldand and

private golf course in Fallbrook

$3.1 million
provision for valuation allowance and

$211000 loss on the sale of other real estate owned

Loan-related expense increased $1.2 million or 146.5 per

cent from $790000 in 2008 to $1.9 million in 2009 The

increase was primarily due to an $850000 expense related to

legal settlement on loan and an increase of $190000 in

appraisal expense

Income Taxes

For the year ended December 31 2009 tax benefit of

$31.1 million was recognized on pre-tax losses of

$153.4 million representing an effective tax benefit rate

of 20.3 percent compared to tax benefit of $1.4 million

recognized on pre-tax losses of $103.4 million representing

an effective tax benefit rate of 1.3 percent for 2008 and

income taxes of $24.3 million recognized on pre-tax
loss

of $36.5 million representing an effective tax rate of

66.7 percent for 2007 The effective tax rates for 2008

and 2007 include impairment losses on goodwill of

$107.4 million and $102.9 million respectively which

are not deductible for tax purposes

During 2009 we made investments in various tax credit

funds totaling $6.2 million and recognized $1.1 million of

income tax credits earned from qualified low-income hous

ing investments We recognized an income tax credit of
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$908000 for the tax year 2008 from $6.1 million in such

investments and recognized an income tax credit of

$775000 for the tax year 2007 from $5.8 million in such

investments We intend to continue to make such invest

ments as part of an effort to lower the effective tax rate and

to meet our community reinvestment obligations under the

CRA

As indicated in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 12Income Taxes income taxes are the sum of two

components current tax expense
and deferred tax

expense

benefit Current tax
expense

is the result of applying
the

current tax rate to taxable income The deferred portion is

intended to account for the fact that income on which taxes

are paid
differs from financial statement pretax income

because certain items of income and
expense are recognized

in different years
for income tax purposes

than in the

financial statements These differences in the
years

that

income and expenses are recognized cause temporary

differences

Most of our temporary differences involve recognizing

more expenses in our financial statements than we have

been allowed to deduct for taxes and therefore we normally

have net deferred tax asset As of December 2009 we

established valuation allowance of $45.2 million against its

existing net deferred tax assets of $48.8 million The

remaining net deferred tax asset of $3.6 million
represents

the amount of benefit we will receive in the future based on

the carryback of future taxable losses against 2008 taxable

income At December 31 2008 and 2007 we had net

deferred tax assets of $29.5 million and $18.5 million

respectively

Financial Condition

Investment Portfolio

The composition of our investment portfolio reflects our

investment
strategy

of providing relatively stable source of

interest income while maintaining an appropriate level of

liquidity The investment portfolio also provides source of

liquidity by pledging as collateral or through repurchase

agreement and collateral for certain public
funds deposits

As of December 31 2009 the investment portfolio was

composed primarily
of mortgage-backed securities

U.S Government agency securities collateralized mortgage

obligations asset-backed securities and municipal bonds

Investment securities available for sale were 99.3 percent

99.5
percent

and 99.7 percent of the total investment

portfolio as of December 31 2009 2008 and 2007 respec

tively Most of the securities held carried fixed interest rates

Other than holdings of U.S Government agency securities

there were no investments in securities of any one issuer

exceeding 10
percent

of stockholders equity as of Decem

ber 31 2009 2008 or 2007

As of December 31 2009 securities available for sale were

$132.4 million or 4.2 percent of total assets compared to

$196.2 million or 5.1 percent of total assets as of Decem

ber 31 2008 Securities available for sale decreased in 2009

as part
of our balance-sheet deleveraging plan as well as

repositioning of the investment portfolio to substantially

reduce municipal bonds in response to our inability to

realize tax benefits offered by the bonds in the near future

Proceeds from the sale of investment securities provided

additional liquidity to reduce wholesale funds In 2009

2008 and 2007 we purchased $89.4 million $25.4 million

and $45.0 million respectively of U.S Government agency

securities corporate
bonds and mortgage-backed securities

to replenish the portfolio for principal repayments in the

form of calls prepayments and scheduled amortization and

to maintain an asset mix consistent with our strategic

direction
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The following table summarizes the amortized cost fair value and distribution of investment securities as of the dates

indicated

Investment
Portfolio as of December 31

2009 2008 2007

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair Amortized Fair

In thousandc Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value

Securities Held to Maturity

Municipal Bonds 696 696 695 695 694 694

Mortgage-Backed Securities 173 175 215 215 246 247

Total Securities Held to Maturity 869 871 910 910 940 941

Securities Available for Sale

Mortgage-Backed Securities 65218 66332 77515 78860 99332 99198

U.S Government Agency Securities 33325 32763 17580 17700 104893 105089

Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 12520 12789 36204 36162 51881 51418
Asset-Backed Securities 8127 8188

Municipal Bonds 7369 7359 58987 58313 69907 71751

Other Securities 3925 4195 4684 4958 3925 3835

Equity Securities 511 794 511 804

Corporate Bonds 355 169 18295 18226

Total Securities Available for Sale $130995 $132420 $195836 $196966 $348233 $349517

Collateralized by residential mortgages and guaranteed by US government

sponsored entities

Collateralized by residential mortgages and guaranteed by US government

sponsored entities
exceptfor

two
private-label

securities held as ofDecember3l

2008 with an unrealized loss
totaling $42000 The two

private-label secu

rities were sold during the year ended December 31 2009

Balances presentedfor amortized cost representing one
corporate bond were net

of an OTTI
charge of $2.4 million which was related to credit loss as of

December31 2008 Therefore the adoption of new accounting standard did

not require reclassification for the non-credit portion ofpreviously recognized

OTTI from the opening balance of retained earnings to other comprehensive

income as of March 31 2009 The
corporate

bond was sold during the year

ended December 31 2009

The following table summarizes the contractual maturity schedule for investment securities at amortized cost and their

weighted-average yield as of December 31 2009

Mortgage-Backed Securities

U.S Government Agency Securities

Collateralized Mortgage Obligations

Asset-Backed Securities

unicip on

Other Securities

Equity Securities

Corporate Bonds

The yield on municipal bonds has been computed on tax-equivalent basis

using an effective marginal rate of 35 percent

Within

One Year

Dollars in thousan4 Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield

After One Year After Five Years

But Within But Within After

Five Years Ten Years Ten Years

$2287 4.29% 6506 4.24% 5355 4.45% $51243 4.35%

9999 4.10% 23326 5.57%

3386 4.00% 3811 4.09% 5323 3.95%

5440 4.43% 2687 4.51%

695 7.06% 2869 6.13% 4501 6.65%

3925 3.37%

511

$9598 3.81% $11012 4.37% $28986 4.40% $82268 4.80%
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All individual securities that have been in continuous

unrealized loss position for 12 months or longer as of

December 31 2009 and 2008 had investment grade ratings

upon purchase The issuers of these securities have not

established any cause for default on these securities and the

various rating agencies have reaffirmed these securities

long-term investment grade status as of December 31

2009 These securities have fluctuated in value since their

purchase dates as market interest rates have fluctuated

We are required to assess whether the entity has the intent

to sell the debt security or more likely than not will be

required to sell the debt security before its anticipated

recovery
We do not intend to sell these securities and it

is not more likely than not that we will be required to sell

the investments before the
recovery

of its amortized cost

bases Therefore in managements opinion all securities

that have been in continuous unrealized loss position for

the
past

12 months or longer as of December 31 2009 and

2008 are not other-than-temporarily impaired and

therefore no impairment charges as of December 31

2009 and 2008 are warranted

Loan Portfolio

Total
gross

loans decreased by $542.8 million or 16.1 per

cent in 2009 and increased by $76.3 million or 2.3 percent

in 2008 Total
gross

loans represented 89.2
percent

of total

assets at December 31 2009 compared with 86.8
percent

and 82.5
percent at December 31 2008 and 2007 respec

tively The overall decrease in total
gross

loans is attributable

to managements balance sheet deleveraging strategy by

carefully evaluating credits that are subject to renewal

and accepting only those that are of the highest quality

as well as loan charge-offs and transfers to other real estate

owned

Commercial and industrial loans were $1.71 billion and

$2.10 billion at December 31 2009 and 2008 respectively

representing 60.8
percent

and 62.4 percent respectively
of

total
gross

loans Commercial loans include term loans and

revolving lines of credit Term loans typically have

We perform periodic reviews for impairment in accordance with FASB ASC 320 Gross unrealized losses on investment

securities available for sale the estimated fair value of the related securities and the number of securities aggregated by

investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in continuous unrealized loss position were as

follows as of December 31 2009 and 2008

Holding Period

12 Months or MoreLess than 12 Months Total

Gross Estimated Number Gross Estimated Number Gross Estimated Number

Investment Securities Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair
of Unrealized Fair of

iivaliabk for Sate Losses Value Securities Losses Value Securities Losses Value Securities

In thousantlc

December 31 2009

Mortgage-Backed

Securities 144 $14584 144 $14584

Municipal Bonds 12 303 80 793 92 1096

U.S Government

Agency Securities 562 32764 562 32764

Other Securities 24 1976 39 961 63 2937

742 $49627 12 $119 1754 861 $51381 14

December 31 2008

Mortgage-Backed

Securities 158 $10631 42 33 5277 191 $15908 46

Municipal Bonds 968 35614 66 119 1749 1087 37363 70

Collateralized

Mortgage

Obligations 36 4569 143 5903 179 10472

Other Securities 72 929 40 1960 112 2889

Corporate Bonds 186 169 186 169

$1420 $51912 114 $335 $14889 14 $1755 $66801 128
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maturity of three to seven years
and are extended to fmance

the purchase of business entities owner-occupied commer

cial
property

business equipment leasehold improvements

or for permanent working capital
SBA guaranteed loans

usually have longer maturity to 20 years Lines of

credit in general are extended on an annual basis to busi

nesses that need temporary working capital and/or import

export financing
These borrowers are well diversified as to

industry location and their current and target markets

Real estate loans were $1.04 billion and $1.18 billion at

December 31 2009 and 2008 respectively representing

As of December31 200920082007 2006 and200S residential mortgage

loans held for sale totaling $0 $0 $310000 $630000 and $1.1 million

respectively were included at the lower of cost or fair value

37.0
percent

and 35.1 percent respectively of total
gross

loans Real estate loans are extended to finance the purchase

and/or improvement of commercial real estate and residen

tial
property

The properties generally are investor-owned

but may be for user-owned purposes Underwriting guide

lines include among other things an appraisal in confor

mity with the USPAP limitations on loan-to-value ratios

and minimum cash flow
requirements to service debt The

majority of the properties taken as collateral are located in

Southern California

As ofDecember3l 2009200820072006 and2005 SBA loans heldfor sale

totaling $5.0 million $37.4 million $6.0 million $23.2 million and $0

respectively were included at the lower of cost or fair value

Consumer loans include home equity lines of credit

The following table sets forth the amount of total loans outstanding in each category as of the dates indicated

Amount of Loans Outstanding as of December 31

In tboucandc 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Real Estate Loans

Commercial Property 839598 908970 795675 757428 733650

Construction 126350 178783 215857 202207 152080

Residential Property 77149 92361 90375 81758 88442

Total Real Estate Loans 1043097 1180114 1101907 1041393 974172

Commercial and Industrial Loans

Commercial Term Loans 1420034 1611449 1599853 1202612 945210

Commercial Lines of Credit 101159 214699 256978 225630 224271

SBA Loans2 139531 178399 118528 171631 155491

International Loans 53488 95185 119360 126561 106520

Total Commercial and Industrial Loans 1714212 2099732 2094719 1726434 1431492

Consumer Loans3 63303 83525 90449 100121 92154

Total Gross Loans $2820612 $3363371 $3287075 $2867948 $2497818
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The following table sets forth the percentage
distribution of loans in each category as of the dates indicated

Percentage Diciribution of Loans as of December 31

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Real Estate Loans

Commercial Property
29.8% 27.0% 24.2% 26.4% 29.4%

Construction 4.5% 5.3% 6.6% 7.1% 6.1%

Residential Property
2.7% 2.% 2.7% 2.8% 3.5%

Total Real Estate Loans 37.0% 35.1% 33.5% 36.3% 39.0%

Commercial and Industrial Loans

Commercial Term Loans 50.3% 47.9% 48.7% 41.9% 37.8%

Commercial Lines of Credit 3.6% 6.4% 7.8% 7.9% 9.0%

SBA Loans 4.9% 5.3% 3.6% 6.0% 6.2%

International Loans 2.0% 2.8% 3.6% 4.4% 4.3%

Total Commercial and Industrial Loans 60.8% 62.4% 63.7% 60.2% 57.3%

Consumer Loans 2.2% 2.5% 2.8% 3.5% 3.7%

Total Gross Loans 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

The
following

table shows the distribution of undisbursed loan commitments as of the dates indicated

December 31

In thoucands
2009 2008

Commitments to Extend Credit $262821 $386785

Standby Letters of Credit 17225 47289

Commercial Letters of Credit 13544 29177

Unused Credit Card Lines 23408 16912

Total Undisbursed Loan Commitments $316998 $480163
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Total Gross Loans

Loans With Predetermined Interest Rates

Loans With Variable Interest Rates

There was no other concentration of loans to any one type

of industry exceeding 10 percent of total
gross

loans

outstanding

Non-Performing Assets

Non-performing loans consist of loans on non-accrual

status and loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing

interest Non-performing assets consist of non-performing

loans and OREO Loans are placed on non-accrual status

when in the
opinion of management the full timely col

lection of
principal or interest is in doubt Generally the

accrual of interest is discontinued when principal or interest

payments become more than 90 days past due unless

management believes the loan is
adequately collateralized

and in the
process of collection However in certain

instances we may place particular loan on non-accrual

status earlier depending upon the individual circumstances

surrounding the loans delinquency When an asset is
placed

on non-accrual status previously accrued but unpaid inter

est is reversed against current income Subsequent collec

tions of cash are applied as principal reductions when

received except when the ultimate collectibility of
principal

is probable in which case interest payments are credited to

income Non-accrual assets maybe restored to accrual status

when
principal and interest become current and full repay

ment is expected Interest income is recognized on the

accrual basis for impaired loans not meeting the criteria

The table below shows the maturity distribution and
repricing intervals of outstanding loans as of December 31 2009 In

addition the table shows the distribution of such loans between those with floating or variable interest rates and those with

fixed or predetermined interest rates The table includes non-accrual loans of $219.0 million

After One

Year But

Within Within After

In thousandc One Year Five Years Five Years Total

Real Estate Loans

Commercial Property 703955 $135643 839598
Construction 126350 126350
Residential Property 19463 52401 5285 77149

Total Real Estate Loans 849768 188044 5285 1043097

Commercial and Industrial Loans

Commercial Term Loans 1075332 344702 1420034
Commercial Lines of Credit 101159 101159
SBA Loans 136269 3262 139531
International Loans 53488 53488

Total Commercial and Industrial Loans 1366248 347964 1714212

Consumer Loans 61954 1349 63303

$2277970 $537357 $5285 $2820612

412984

$1864986

$512365

24992

As of December31 2009 the loan portfolio included the following concentrations of loans to one type of industry that were

greater than 10 percent of total
gross loans outstanding

Balance as of

December 31
2009

$5285 930634

$1889978

Percentage of Total

Industry Gross Loans Outstanding

In tbousandc

Lessors of Non-Residential Buildings $417266 14.8%

Accommodation/Hospitality $413380 14.7%

Gasoline Stations $343100 12.2%
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for non-accrual OREO consists of properties acquired by

foreclosure or similar means that management intends to

offer for sale

Managements classification of loan as non-accrual is an

indication that there is reasonable doubt as to the full

collectibility of principal or interest on the loan at this

point we stop recognizing income from the interest on the

loan and reverse any uncollected interest that had been

accrued but unpaid These loans may or may not be col

lateralized but collection efforts are continuously pursued

Except for non-performing loans set forth below our

Non-Performing Loans as Percentage
of Total Gross

Loans

Non-Performing Assets as Percentage of Total Assets

Non-accrual loans totaled $219.0 million as of Decem

ber 31 2009 compared to $120.8 million as of Decem

ber 31 2008 representing 81.3 percent
increase

Delinquent loans defined as 30 days or more past due

were $186.3 million as of December 31 2009 compared to

$128.5 million as of December 31 2008 representing

management is not aware of any loans as of December 31

2009 and 2008 for which known credit problems of the

borrower would cause serious doubts as to the ability of such

borrowers to comply with their present
loan repayment

terms or any known events that would result in the loan

being designated as non-performing at some future date

Our management cannot however predict the extent to

which deterioration in general economic conditions real

estate values increases in general rates of interest or

changes in the financial condition or business of borrower

may adversely affect borrowers ability to pay

7.77% 3.62% 1.66% 0.50% 0.41%

7.76% 3.17% 1.37% 0.38% 0.30%

45.0 percent
increase We believe that the increases in non-

performing loans and delinquent
loans are attributable

primarily to current economic recession that is affecting

some of our borrowers abilityto honor their commitments

Non-performing loans increased by $97.2 million or

79.7 percent to $219.1 million as of December 31 2009

The following table provides information with respect to the components of non-performing assets as of December 31 for

the
years

indicated

December 31

Dollars in thousands
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Non-Performing Loans

Non-Accrual Loans

Real Estate Loans

Commercial Property 58927 8160 2684 246

Construction 15185 38163 24118

Residential Property 3335 1350 1490 474

Commercial and Industrial Loans 140931 73007 25729 13862 9574

Consumer Loans 622 143 231 105 74

Total Non-Accrual Loans 219000 120823 54252 14213 10122

Loans 90 Days or More Past Due and Still Accruing

as to Principal or Interest

Commercial and Industrial Loans 989 150

Consumer Loans 67 86 77

Total Loans 90 Days or More Past Due and

Still Accruing as to Principal or Interest 67 1075 227

Total Non-Performing Loans 219067 121898 54479 14215 10131

Other Real Estate Owned 26306 823 287

Total Non-Performing Assets $245373 $122721 $54766 $14215 $10131
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compared to $121.9 million as of December 31 2008 The

ratio of non-performing loans to total
gross loans also

increased to 7.77 percent at December 31 2009 from

3.62
percent at December 31 2008 During the same

period the allowance for loan losses increased by $74.0 mil

lion or 104.3 percent to $145.0 million from $71.0 million

The $97.2 million increase in non-performing loans

resulted primarily from increases of $50.7 million in com
mercial real estate loans $37.5 million in real estate secured

commercial term loans and $19.7 million in SBA loans

partially offset by the $25.6 million decrease in construction

loans Of the $219.1 million non-performing loans approx

imately $200.7 million were impaired based on FASB ASC
310 Receivables which resulted in

aggregate impairment

reserve of $23.1 million as of December 31 2009 This

impairment reserve total is in addition to the charge-offs of

$49.4 million from impaired loans The allowance for the

collateral-dependent loans is calculated by the difference

between the outstanding loan balance and the value of the

collateral as determined by recent appraisals less estimated

costs to sell The allowance for collateral-dependent loans

varies from loan to loan based on the collateral
coverage of

the loan at the time of designation as non-performing We
continue to monitor the collateral coverage based on recent

appraisals on these loans on quarterly basis and adjust the

allowance accordingly

As of December 31 2009 $176.0 million or 80.3 percent

of the $219.1 million of non-performing loans were secured

by real estate As of December 31 2008 $96.3 million or

79.0 percent of the $121.9 million of non-performing loans

were secured by real estate In
light of declining property

values in the current economic downturn
affecting the real

estate markets the Bank continued to obtain current

appraisals and factor in adequate market discounts on the

collateral to compensate for non-current appraisals As of

December 31 2009 2008 and 2007 we had OREO of

$26.3 million $823000 and $287000 respectively

Allowance for Loan Losses and Allowance for Off-

Balance Sheet Items

Provisions to the allowance for loan losses are made quar
terly to recognize probable loan losses The quarterly pro
vision is based on the allowance need which is determined

through analysis involving quantitative calculations based

on historic loss rates for general reserves and individual

impairment calculations for specific allocations to impaired

loans as well as qualitative adjustments

To determine general reserve requirements existing loans

are divided into 10 general loan pools of risk-rated loans

commercial real estate construction commercial term

unsecured commercial term T/D secured commercial

line of credit SBA international consumer installment

consumer line of credit and miscellaneous loans as well as

homogenous loan pools residential mortgage auto loans

and credit card For risk-rated loans migration analysis

allocates historical losses by loan pool and risk grade pass

special mention substandard and doubtful to determine

risk factors for
potential loss inherent in the current out

standing loan portfolio

In the first quarter of 2008 we enhanced our migration

analysis to better reflect the Banks current loss profile Our

prior migration analysis utilized 28
quarters of evenly-

weighted historic losses Our revised
migration analysis

utilizes 12-quarters of historic losses with 1.5 to weighting

given to the most recent six
quarters

As homogenous loans are bulk graded risk grade is not

factored into the historical loss analysis however as with

risk-rated loans risk factor calculations are based on

l2-quarter historic loss analysis with 1.5 to weighting

given to the most recent six
quarters

Specific reserves are allocated for loans deemed impaired
FASB ASC 310 Receivables provides the definition of

impairment loan is impaired when based on current

information and events it is probable that bank is unable

to collect all amounts due under the loan according to the

contractual terms of the loan documents Loans that rep
resent significant concentrations of credit material non-

performing loans insider loans and other material credit

exposures are subject to FASB ASC 310 impairment

analysis

Loans that are determined to be impaired under FASB
ASC 310 are individually analyzed to estimate the Banks

exposure to loss based on the borrowers character the

current financial condition of the borrower and the guar
antor the borrowers

resources the borrowers payment

history repayment ability debt servicing ability action plan

the prevailing value of the underlying collateral the Banks

lien
position general economic conditions specific industry

conditions outlook for the future etc

The loans identified as impaired are measured
using one of

the three methods of valuations the
present value of
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expected future cash flow or discounted cash flow the accrual loans troubled debt restructurings charge-offs

fair market value of the collateral if the loan is collateral and other loan modifications

dependent or the loans observable market price

changes in the quality of the Banks loan review system

When determining the appropriate level for allowance for and the degree of oversight by the Board of Directors

loan losses the management considers qualitative adjust

ments for any factors that are likely to cause estimated credit
the existence and effect of any concentrations of credit

losses associated with the Banks current portfolio
to differ

and changes in the level of such concentrations

from historical loss experience including but not limited to
transfer risk on cross-border lending activities

changes in lending policies and procedures including
the effect of external factors such as competition and legal

underwriting
standards and collection charge-offs and

and regulatory requirements as well as declining collateral

recovery practice
values on the level of estimated credit losses in the Banks

changes in national and local economic and business current portfolio

conditions and developments including the condition

of various market segments
In order to systematically quantifr the credit risk impact of

trends and changes within the loan portfolio
credit risk

changes in the nature and volume of the portfolio matrix is utilized The above factors are considered on loan

pool by loan pool basis subsequent to and in conjunction

changes in the experience abiity and depth of lending
with loss migration analysis The credit risk matrix

management and stafl
provides various scenarios with positive or negative impact

changes in the trend of the volume and severity of
past

on the asset portfolio along
with corresponding basis points

due and classified loans and trends in the volume of non- for qualitative adjustments

The following table reflects our allocation of allowance for loan and lease losses by loan category as well as the loans

receivable for each loan type

December 31

Dollars in thousandLc
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Allowance for Loan Allowance Loans Allowance Loans Allowance Loans Allowance Loans Allowance Loans

Losses Applieable
To Amount Receivable Amount Receivable Amount Receivable Amount Receivable Amount Receivable

Real Estate Loans

Commercial Property 19149 839598 5587 908970 2269 795675 2101 757428 2043 733650

Construction 9043 126350 4102 178783 3478 215857 586 202207 475 152080

Residential Property
997 77149 449 92361 32 90065 19 81128 19 87377

Total Real Estate Loans 29189 1043097 10138 1180114 5779 1101597 2706 1040763 2537 973107

Commercial and Industrial

Loans 110678 1709202 58866 2062322 36011 2088694 23099 1703194 21035 1431492

Consumer Loans 2690 63303 1586 83525 1821 90449 1752 100121 1391 92154

Unallocated 2439 396

Total $144996 $2815602 $70986 $3325961 $43611 $3280740 $27557 $2844078 $24963 $2496753

Loans heldfor sale excluded
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The
following table sets forth certain information

regarding our allowance for loan losses and allowance for off-balance sheet
items for the periods presented Allowance for off-balance sheet items is determined by applying reserve factors according to
loan

pool and grade as well as actual current commitment
usage figures by loan

type to existing contingent liabilities

As of andfor the Year Ended December 31

Dollars in thousands 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Allowance for Loan Losses

Balance at Beginning of Year 70986 43611 27557 24963 22702

Charge-Offs

Real Estate Loans 27262 15005 199
Commercial and Industrial Loans 95768 31916 22255 5333 4371
Consumer Loans 2350 1231 876 796 827

Total Charge-Offs 125380 48152 23330 6129 5198
Recoveries on Loans

Previously Charged Off
Real Estate Loans

406
Commercial and Industrial Loans 2650 1979 494 957 2193
Consumer Loans 128 203 202 187 201

Total Recoveries on Loans
Previously

Charged Off 2783 2182 696 1550 2394
Net Loan Charge-Offs 122597 45970 22634 4579 2804

Provision Charged to Operating Expense 196607 73345 38688 7173 5065
Balance at End of Year 144996 70986 43611 27557 24963

Allowance for Off-Balance Sheet Items

Balance at Beginning of Year 4096 1765 2130 2130 1800
Provision Charged to Operating Expense 220 2331 365 330

Balance at End of Year 3876 4096 1765 2130 2130
Ratios

Net Loan Charge-Offs to Average Total Gross

Loans 3.88% 1.38% 0.73% 0.17% 0.12%
Net Loan Charge-Offs to Total Gross Loans at

End of Period 4.35% 1.37% 0.69% 0.16% 0.11%
Allowance for Loan Losses to Average Total

Gross Loans 4.59% 2.13% 1.41% 1.00% 1.05%
Allowance for Loan Losses to Total Gross

Loans at End of Period 5.14% 2.11% 1.33% 0.96% 1.00%
Net Loan Charge-Offs to Allowance for Loan

Losses 84.55% 64.76% 51.90% 16.62% 11.23%
Net Loan Charge-Offs to Provision Charged to

Operating Expense 62.36% 62.68% 58.50% 63.84% 55.36%
Allowance for Loan Losses to Non-Performing

Loans 66.19% 58.23% 80.05% 193.86% 246.40%
Balances

Average Total Gross Loans Outstanding During
Period $3158624 $3334008 $3082671 $2751565 $2386575

Total Gross Loans Outstanding at End of

Period $2820612 $3363371 $3287075 $2867948 $2497818
Non-Performing Loans at End of Period 219067 121898 54479 14215 10131
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The allowance for loan losses increased by $74.0 million or

104.3 percent to $145.0 million at December 31 2009 as

compared to $71.0 million at December 31 2008 and

increased by $27.4 million or 62.8 percent to $71.0 million

at December 31 2008 as compared to $43.6 million at

December 31 2007 The allowance for loan losses as

percentage of total
gross

loans increased to 5.14 percent as

of December 312009 from 2.11
percent as ofDecember 31

2008 compared to 1.33 percent as of December 31 2007

Concurrently the provision for credit losses increased by

$123.3 million or 168.1 percent to $196.6 million at

December 31 2009 as compared to $73.3 million at

December 31 2008 and increased by $34.7 million or

89.6 percent to $73.3 million at December 31 2008 as

compared to $38.7 million at December 31 2007

The increase in the allowance for loan losses in 2009 was

due primarily to subsequent increases in historical loss rates

as result of elevated levels of charge-offs as well as

migration of loans into more adverse risk rating categories

Due to this increase in reserve factors derived from historic

loss rates and migration of loans into adverse risk rating

categories general reserves increased $54.5 million or

153.1 percent to $90.1 million at December 31 2009 as

compared to $35.6 million at December 31 2008 In

addition qualitative adjustments were increased between

to 85 basis points for an average
of 40 basis points across

all loan types Accordingly qualitative reserves increased

$15.4 million or 95.1 percent to $31.6 million at Decem

ber 31 2009 as compared to $16.2 million at December 31

2008 As result despite the decrease in overall loan

balance of $542.8 million or 16.1 percent to $2.82 billion

at December 31 2009 as compared to $3.36 billion at

December 31 2008 higher factors for both
general reserves

and qualitative adjustments significantly
increased allow

ance requirements

The total impaired loans increased $79.3 million or

65.3 percent to $200.7 million at December 31 2009 as

compared to $121.4 million at December 31 2008 How

ever specific reserve allocations associated with impaired

loans only increased $4.9 million or 26.9 percent to

$23.1 million at December 31 2009 as compared to

$18.2 million at December 31 2008 The
comparatively

low increase in impairment reserve was mainly due to timely

charge-off of collateral dependant loans that are 90 or more

days past
due As the impairment reserve is mostly derived

from shortfalls in collateral dependant loans the amount of

required impairment reserve has been limited due to

charge-offs recorded

For the year ending December 31 2009 total charge-offs

were $125.4 million compared to $48.2 million for the year

ending December 31 2008 and $23.3 million for the year

ending December 31 2007 Charge-offs in the loan pool
of

commercial term T/D secured and unsecured increased

$40.8 million to $64.4 million at December 31 2009 as

compared to $23.6 million at December 31 2008 Charge

offs in commercial real estate loans increased $15.7 million

to $16.0 million at December 31 2009 as compared to

$300000 at December 31 2008 As
property

values have

continued to decrease real estate secured loans which had

in prior years remained stable due to low initial loan to

values lost equity and had to be charged-off As result the

Bank experienced significant
losses in secured loan pools

that previously had minimal charge-offs In addition to

Commercial Term and Real Estate loans charge-offs in

international loans increased $16.0 million to $16.5 million

at December 31 2009 as compared to $500000 at Decem

ber 31 2008 The increased charge-offs within interna

tional loans was mainly due to losses totaling $15.7 million

from three
specific

borrowers

The Bank also recorded in other liabilities an allowance for

off-balance sheet exposure primarily unfunded loan com

mitments of $3.9 million and $4.1 million at December 31

2009 and 2008 respectively
The Bank closely monitors the

borrowers repayment capabilities
while funding existing

commitments to ensure losses are minimized Based on

managements evaluation and analysis of portfolio credit

quality and prevailing economic conditions we believe

these reserves are adequate
for losses inherent in the loan

portfolio and off-balance sheet exposure as of December 31

2009 and 2008

Deposits

Total deposits at December 31 2009 2008 and 2007 were

$2.75 billion $3.07 billion and $3.00 billion respectively

representing
decrease of $320.8 million or 10.4 percent

in 2009 and an increase of $68.4 million or 2.3 percent in

2008 At December 31 2009 2008 and 2007 total time

deposits outstanding were $1.40 billion $2.08 billion and

$1.78 billion respectively representing 50.8 percent

67.8
percent

and 59.4 percent respectively
of total deposits

During 2009 we successfully recaptured
substantial por

tion of the matured time deposits and raised new retail

deposits with low-cost core-deposit products This deposit-

portfolio rebalancing implemented under the Banks de

leveraging strategy allowed some run-off of rate-sensitive

deposits

61



The table below summarizes the deposit balances by major category for the periods indicated

Demand deposits and money market accounts increased by

$334.8 million or 36.9 percent in 2009 and decreased by

$218.7 million or 19.4 percent in 2008 Core deposits

defined as demand money market and savings deposits

increased by $364.1 million or 36.8 percent to $1.35 billion

as of December 31 2009 from $989.2 million as of Decem

ber 31 2008 At December 31 2009 noninterest-bearing

demand deposits represented 20.2 percent of total deposits

compared to 17.5
percent at December 31 2008 Despite

the increased competitive pressures to build core deposits in

light of the current recessionary economic condition we

attribute the ability to maintain our core deposit base to our

strong brand awareness and marketing efforts in our service

markets

Brokered deposits decreased by $670.7 million from

$874.2 million as of December 31 2008 to $203.5 million

as of December 31 2009 All of our brokered deposits as of

December 31 2009 will mature in less than one year
and the

Bank is currently restricted from accepting brokered

deposits due to our capital classification Brokered deposits

are not guaranteed source of funds which may affect our

ability to raise
necessary liquidity We plan to continue to

reduce the Banks reliance on wholesale funding including

FHLB advances and brokered deposits and build our

deposit base with long-term relationships For additional

discussion rgarding our brokered deposits and payment of

interest rates on our deposits see Interest Rate Risk

Management Liquidity Hanmi Bank

Average deposits for the
years

ended December 31 2009

2008 and 2007 were $3.11 billion $2.91 billion and

$2.99 billion respectively Average deposits increased by

6.7
percent

in 2009 and decreased by 2.6
percent

in

2008.On October 2008 the FDIC deposit insurance

limit on most accounts was increased from $100000 to

$250000 This increase is in effect through December 31

2013 As of December 31 2009 time deposits of more than

$250000 were $261.0 million

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007

Dollars in thousands Balance Percent Balance Percent Balance Percent

Demand Noninterest-Bearing 556306 20.2% 536944 17.5% 680282 22.7%

Savings 111172 4.0% 81869 2.7% 93099 3.1%

Money Market Checking and

NOW Accounts 685858 24.9% 370401 12.1% 445806 14.9%

Time
Deposits of $100000 or

More 815190 29.8% 849800 27.6% 1441683 47.9%

Other Time
Deposits 580801 21.1% 1231066 40.1% 340829 11.4%

Total Deposits $2749327 100.0% $3070080 100.0% $3001699 100.0%

The table below summarizes the distribution of
average deposits and the

average
rates paid for the periods indicated

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007

Average Average Average Average Average Avemge
Dollars in thousands Balance Rate Balance Rate Baznce Rate

Demand Noninterest-Bearing 541822 630631 702329

Savings 91089 2.56% 89866 2.33% 97173 2.06%

Money Market Checking and

NOW Accounts 507619 1.93% 618779 3.22% 452825 3.41%

Time Deposits of $100000 or

More 1051994 3.31% 1045968 4.17% 1430603 5.28%

Other Time Deposits 916798 3.20% 527927 3.55% 306876 5.07%

Total Deposits $3109322 2.45% $2913171 2.90% $2989806 3.63%
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Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

FHLB advances and other borrowings mostly take the form

of advances from the FHLB of San Francisco and overnight

federal funds At December 31 2009 advances from the

FHLB were $154.0 million decrease of $268.2 million or

63.5 percent from the December 31 2008 balance of

$422.2 million as we have been successfully executing

strategy replacing the usage
of wholesale funds with more

stable customer deposits
in 2009 As of December 31 2009

there were no FHLB advances with remaining maturity
of

less than one year See Note 10FHLB Advances and

Other Borrowings for more details

Junior Subordinated Debentures

During the first half of 2004 we issued two junior subor

dinated notes bearing interest at the three-month London

InterBank Offered Rate LIBOR plus 2.90 percent
total

ing $61.8 million and one junior subordinated note bearing

interest at the three-month LIBOR plus 2.63 percent

totaling $20.6 million The outstanding
subordinated

debentures related to these offerings the proceeds of which

were used to finance the purchase of PUB totaled

$82.4 million at December 31 2009 and 2008 In October

2008 we committed to the FRB that no interest payments

on the junior subordinated debentures would be made

without the prior written consent of the FRB Therefore

in order to
preserve

its capital position Hanmi Financials

Board of Directors has elected to defer quarterly
interest

payments on its outstanding junior subordinated deben

tures until further notice beginning with the interest

payment that was due on January 15 2009 In addition

we are prohibited
from making interest payments on our

outstanding junior subordinated debentures under the

terms of our recently issued regulatory enforcement actions

without the prior written consent of the FRB and DFI

Accrued interest payable on junior
subordinated debentures

amounted to $4.1 million and $780000 at December 31

2009 and December 31 2008 respectively See Note 11

Junior Subordinated Debentures for further details

Interest Rate Risk Management

Interest rate risk indicates our exposure to market interest

rate fluctuations The movement of interest rates directly

and inversely affects the economic value of fixed-income

assets which is the present
value of future cash flow dis

counted by the current interest rate under the same con

ditions the higher
the current interest rate the higher the

denominator of discounting
Interest rate risk management

is intended to decrease or increase the level of our exposure

to market interest rates The level of interest rate risk can be

managed through such means as the changing of gap

positions and the volume of fixed-income assets For suc

cessftil management of interest rate risk we use various

methods to measure existing and future interest rate risk

exposures giving effect to historical attrition rates of core

deposits In addition to regular reports
used in business

operations repricing gap analysis stress testing and simu

lation modeling are the main measurement techniques used

to quantify
interest rate risk exposure

The table below summarizes the maturity of time deposits
of $100000 or more at December 31 for the years

indicated

December 31

In thousands
2009 2008 2007

Three Months or Less $344901 $238695 958917

Over Three Months Through Six Months 246116 246087 289293

Over Six Months Through Twelve Months 219739 338233 188890

Over Twelve Months 4434 26785 4583

Total Time Deposits of $100000 or More $815190 $849800 $1441683
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The
following table shows the status of our gap position as of December 31 2009

ollars in tbousaiuLc

After After One

Less Three Year But

Than Months Within After

Three But Within Five Five

Months One Year Years Years

Assets

Cash and Due from Banks

Interest Bearing Deposits in Other

Banks 95559 3288
Investment Securities

Fixed Rate 4624 11980 32367 71877

Floating Rate 68 306 7180 4887
Loans

Fixed Rate 151971 297291 475805 5285

Floating Rate 1627047 14921 29292
Non Accrual

Deferred Loan Fees and Allowance

for Loan Losses

Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal

Reserve Bank Stock 38575
Other Assets 26408 6785

Non
Interest-

Sensitive Total

55263 55263

98847

120848

12441

930352

1671260

219000 219000

146548 146548

129475

257190

38575

162668

$3162706
Total Assets $1879269 354194 $544644 $127409

Liabilities and Stockholders Equity

Liabilities

Deposits

Demand Noninterest Bearing 556306 556306
Savings 11017 26416 53823 19916 111172

Money Market Checking and NOW
Accounts 95881 198843 278109 113025 685858

Time Deposits

FixedRate 648555 741664 5767 1395991
Floating Rate

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances 150197 606 3175 153978
Other Borrowings 1747 1747
Junior Subordinated Debentures 82406 82406
Other Liabilities

25504 25504
Stockholders Equity 149744 149744

Total Liabilities and Stockholders

Equity 989803 967529 $340874 $132946 731554 $3162706

Repricing Gap 889466 $613335 $203770 5537 $474364
Cumulative

Repricing Gap 889466 276131 $479901 $474364
Cumulative Repricing Gap as Percentage

of Total Assets 28.12% 8.73% 15.17% 15.00%

Cumulative
Repricing Gap as Percentage

of
Interest-Earning Assets 30.97% 9.61% 16.71% 16.51%
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The repricing gap analysis measures the static timing of

repricing risk of assets and liabilities i.e point-in-time

analysis measuring the difference between assets maturing

or repricing
in period and liabilities maturing or repricing

within the same period Assets are assigned to maturity and

repricing categories based on their expected repayment or

repricing dates and liabilities are assigned based on their

repricing or maturity dates Core deposits that have no

maturity dates demand deposits savings money market

checking and NOW accounts are assigned to categories

based on expected decay rates

As of December 31 2009 the cumulative repricing gap for

the three-month period was asset-sensitive position and

30.97 percent of interest-earning assets which decreased

from the December 31 2008 figure of 31.21 percent The

decrease was caused primarily by decrease of $351.0 mil

lion in fixed and floating rate loans with maturities or

expected to reprice
within three months and decrease

of $130.0 million in overnight federal funds sold partially

offset by decrease of $210.8 million in FHLB advances

with maturities or expected to reprice within three months

The cumulative repricing gap for the twelve-month period

was asset-sensitive position and 9.61 percent of interest-

earning assets which increased from the December 31

2008 figure that was liability-sensitive and 4.04 percent

The increase was caused primarily by decrease of

$534.3 million in fixed and floating rate time deposits with

maturities or expected to reprice within twelve months and

decrease of $260.5 million in FHLB advances with

maturities or expected to reprice within twelve months

partially offset by decrease of $299.6 million in fixed and

floating rate loans with maturities or expected to reprice

within twelve months and decrease of $130.0 million in

overnight federal funds sold

The following table summarizes the status of the cumula

tive gap position as of the dates indicated

Dollars in thousandc 2009 2003 2009 2008

The spread between interest income on interest-earning

assets and interest
expense on interest-bearing liabilities is

the principal component of net interest income and interest

rate changes substantially affect our financial performance

We emphasize capital protection through stable earnings

rather than maximizing yield In order to achieve stable

earnings we prudently manage our assets and liabilities and

closely monitor the percentage changes in net interest

income and equity value in relation to limits established

within our guidelines

To supplement traditional gap analysis we perform simu

lation modeling to estimate the potential effects of interest

rate changes The following
table summarizes one of the

stress simulations performed to forecast the impact of

changing interest rates on net interest income and the

market value of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing

liabilities reflected on our balance sheet i.e an instanta

neous parallel shift in the yield curve of the magnitude

indicated This sensitivity analysis is compared to policy

limits which specify the maximum tolerance level for net

interest income exposure over one-year horizon given the

basis point adjustment in interest rates reflected below

Rate Shock Table

Percentage Changes Change in Amount

Net Economic Net Economic

Change in Interest Value of Interest Value of

Interest Rate Income Equity Income Equity

Dollars in tbousandc

200% 11.08% 7.78% $15414 $23345

100% 5.44% 4.49% 7575 $13468

100%

200%

Less Than

Three Months

December 31

The table above
only reflects

the impact of upward shocks due to the fact that

downward
parallel

shock sf100 basis
points

or more is not possible given that

some shortterm rates are currently
less than one percent

Less Than

Twelve Months

December 31

Cumulative

Repricing Gap

Percentage of

Total Assets

Percentage of

Interest

Earning Assets

$889466 $1127888 $276131 $145945

The estimated sensitivity does not necessarily represent our

forecast and the results may not be indicative of actual

changes to our net interest income These estimates are

based upon number of assumptions including
the nature

and timing of interest rate levels including yield curve

shape prepayments on loans and securities pricing strat

egies on loans and deposits and replacement of asset and

liability cash flows While the assumptions used are based

28.12% 29.10% 8.73% 3.77%
on current economic and local market conditions there is

no assurance as to the predictive nature of these conditions

including how customer preferences or competitor influ

30.97% 31.21% 9.61% 4.04%
______________________________________ ences mlgnt cnange
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Capital Resources and Liquidity

Capital Resources

In order to ensure adequate levels of capital the Board

continually assesses projected sources and uses of
capital

in

conjunction with projected increases in assets and levels of

risk Management considers among other things earnings

generated from operations and access to capital from

financial markets through the issuance of additional secu

rities including common stock or notes to meet our capital

needs Total stockholders equity was $149.7 million at

December 31 2009 which
represented decrease of

$114.2 million or 43.3 percent compared to $263.9 million

at December 31 2008 The decrease was primarily due to

provision for credit losses of $196.4 million during 2009

ai
rianmi inanciat ana tne an are neemea to ne aae

quately capitalized as of December 31 2009 Although

there can be no assurance that we will be successful the

Board and management will make their utmost efforts to

rase sufficient capital within the
required timeframe

Under the Order the Bank is also required to increase its

capital and maintain certain
regulatory capital ratios prior to

certain dates specified in the Order By July 31 2010 the

Bank will be required to increase its contributed equity

capital by not less than an additional $100 million The

Bank will be required to maintain ratio of tangible

shareholders equity to total tangible assets as follows

Ratio
of Tangible

Shareholder

Date Equity to Total
Tangible Assets

Not Less Than 7.0 Percent

Not Less Than 9.0 Percent

Not Less Than 9.5 Percent

By December 31 2009

By July 31 2010

From December 31 2010

and Until the Order is

Terminated

If the Bank is not able to maintain the capital ratios iden

tified in the Order it must notify the DPI and Hanmi and

the Bank are required to notify the FRB if their
respective

capital ratios fall below those set forth in the capital plan to

be submitted to the FRE Inability to comply with the

capital ratios identified in the Order raises substantial doubt

about our ability to continue as going concern As of

December 312009 the Bank had Tier leverage ratio of

6.69 percent and tangible stockholders
equity to total

tangible assets ratio of 7.13 percent

Liquidity Hanmi Financial

Hanmi Financial is company separate
and

apart from the

Bank that must provide for its own liquidity Substantially

all of Hanmi Financials revenues are obtained from divi

dends declared and
paid by the Bank Under applicable

California law the Bank cannot make any distribution

including cash dividend to its shareholder Hanmi

Financial in an amount which exceeds the lesser of

the retained earnings of the Bank or ii the net income

of the Bank for its last three fiscal
years

less the amount of

any distributions made by the Bank to its shareholder

during such period Notwithstanding the foregoing with

the prior approval of the California Commissioner of

Financial Institutions the Bank may make distribution

including cash dividend to Hanmi Financial in an

amount not exceeding the
greatest

the retained

earnings of the Bank ii the net income of the Bank for

its last fiscal year or iiithe net income of the Bank for its

current fiscal year The Bank currently has deficit retained

earnings and has suffered net losses in 20072008 and 2009

See Dividends for further information As result the

California Financial Code does not provide authority for

the Bank to declare dividend to Hanmi Financial with or

without Commissioner approval In addition the Bank has

been
prohibited by the MOU described in Notes to Con-

so/i dated Financial Statements Note 15Regulatory Mat

ters and continues to be prohibited by the FRB Written

Agreement and DPI Final Order from paying dividends to

Hanmi Financial unless it receives
prior regulatory

approval

Currently management believes that Hanmi Financial on

stand-alone basis has adequate liquid assets to meet its

operating cash needs through December 31 2010 On

August 29 2008 we elected to suspend payment of quar

terly dividends on our common stock in order to preserve

our capital position In addition Hanmi Financial has

elected to defer quarterly interest payments on its outstand

ing junior subordinated debentures until further notice

beginning with the interest payment that was due on Jan

uary 152009 As of December 312009 Hanmi Financials

liquid assets including amounts deposited with the Bank

totaled $3.5 million up from $2.2 million as of Decem

ber 31 2008
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Liquidity Hanmi Bank

Management believes that the Bank on stand-alone basis

has adequate liquid assets to meet its current obligations

The Banks primary funding source will continue to be

deposits originated through its branch platform In 2009

the Bank deployed two deposit campaigns to increase new

deposits and reduce its reliance on wholesale funding to an

optimum level

Through the first
deposit campaign promoted from

December 2008 and early part
of March 2009 the Bank

achieved the objectives of maintaining adequate liquidity

and reducing its reliance on wholesale funds The second

deposit campaign promoted during
the third and fourth

quarters
of 2009 successfully recaptured

substantial por

tion of time deposits raised from the first deposit campaign

with low-cost core-deposit products
This

deposit-portfo

lio rebalancing implemented under the Banks de-leverag

ing strategy
allowed some run-off of rate-sensitive deposits

As result total deposits decreased by $320.8 million or

10.4 percent from $3.07 billion as of December 31 2008 to

$2.75 billion as of December 31 2009 This decrease

resulted primarily from $340.1 million decrease in inter

est-bearing deposits partially offset by $19.4 million

increase ofnoninterest-bearing deposits The Banks whole

sale funds consisting of Federal Home Loan Bank

FHLB advances and brokered deposits significantly

decreased by $938.9 million to $357.5 million at Decem

ber 31 2009 from $1.30 billion at December 31 2008

Due to the Banks total risk-based capital ratio that was

below 10% as of September 30 2009 coupled with the

regulatory enforcement action with specific capital pro

vision the Bank is considered to be adequately capitalized

under the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective

action Section 29 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act

FDIA limits the use of brokered deposits by institutions

that are less than well-capitalized and allows the FDIC to

place restrictions on interest rates that institutions may pay

On May 29 2009 the FDIC approved final rule to

implement new interest rate restrictions on institutions that

are not well capitalized The rule which became effective

on January 2010 limits the interest rate paid by such

institutions to 75 basis points above national rate as

derived from the interest rate average
of all institutions

On December 2009 the FDIC issued Financial Insti

tution Lettei FIL-69-2009 which requires institutions

that are not well capitalized to request
determination

from the FDIC whether they are operating in an area where

rates paid on deposits are higher than the national rate The

Financial Institution Letter allows the institutions that

submit determination
requests by December 31 2009 to

follow the national rate for local customers by March

2010 if determined not to be
operating

in high rate area

Regardless of the determination institutions must use the

national rate caps to determine conformance for all deposits

outside the market area beginning January 2010

The Bank has been in compliance with the rate restriction

for non-local customers since January 2010 Since then

there has been no noticeable change in non-local deposits

The Bank is also required to be in compliance with the

national rate
caps

for local customers starting
in March

2010 Our ability to compete for local deposits in the

Korean-American community may be limited due to the

interest rate restriction However we believe that we will be

able to compete effectively against our competition
with

innovative products and quality customer service rather

than deposit rates

The Banks primary source of borrowings is the FHLB
from which the Bank is eligible to borrow up to 20 percent

of its total assets As of December 31 2009 the total

borrowing capacity available based on pledged collateral

and the remaining available borrowing capacity were

$571.2 million and $415.9 million respectively The Banks

FHLB borrowings as of December 31 2009 totaled

$154.0 million representing 4.9 percent
of total assets

As of March 12 2010 the Banks FHLB borrowing capac

ity available based on pledged collateral and the remaining

available borrowing capacity were $355.0 million and

$447.3 million respectively
The amount that the FHLB

is willing to advance differs based on the quality
and

character of qualifring collateral pledged by the Bank

and the advance rates for qualifring collateral may be

adjusted upwards or downwards by the FHLB from time

to time To the extent deposit renewals and deposit growth

are not sufficient to fund maturing and withdrawable

deposits repay maturing borrowings fund existing and

future loans and investment securities and otherwise fund

working capital needs and capital expenditures the Bank

may utilize the remaining borrowing capacity from its

FHLB borrowing arrangement

As means of augmenting its liquidity the Bank had an

available borrowing source of $143.7 million from the

Federal Reserve Discount Window the Fed Discount

Window to which the Bank pledged loans with
carrying

value of $400.4 million and had no borrowings as of
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December 31 2009 In August 2009 South Street Secu

rities LLC extended line of credit to the Bank for reverse

repurchase agreements up to maximum of $100.0 million

This line of credit will continue for term of one year and

unless amended or terminated will
automatically renew for

successive
one-year terms

On July 10 2009 due to deterioration in the Banks risk

profile the Borrower in Custody Program of the Fed

Discount Window in which the Bank has participated

changed from the primary credit program to the secondary

credit program which allows the Bank to request very

short-term credit typically overnight at rate that is above

the primary credit rate As of March 122010 the Bank had

$239.4 million available for use through the Fed Discount

Window as the Bank pledged loans with carrying value of

$557.0 million and there were no borrowings As the Bank

has pledgeable loans it will pledge additional loans to

maintain an adequate level of borrowing line with the

Fed Discount Window

Current market conditions have limited the Banks liquidity

sources principally to secured funding outlets such as the

FHLB and Fed Discount Window There can be no assur

ance that actions by the FHLB or Federal Reserve Bank

would not reduce the Banks borrowing capacity or that the

Bank would be able to continue to replace deposits at

competitive rates The Bank is currently restricted from

accepting brokered deposits as funding source As of

December 31 2009 brokered deposits were $203.5 million

or 7.4
percent of total deposits All brokered deposits are

currently scheduled to mature on or prior to June 30 2010

In 2009 the Bank successfully replaced $670.7 million of

brokered The Bank believes that it will be able to replenish

the maturing brokered deposits with retail deposits as it

demonstrated its ability to
generate

retail deposits for the

past twelve months If the Bank is unable to replace these

maturing deposits with new deposits the Bank believes that

it has adequate liquidity resources to fund its
obligations

with its secured funding outlets with the FHLB and Fed

Discount Window

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We are party to financial instruments with off-balance

sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the

financing needs of our customers These financial instru

ments include commitments to extend credit and standby

letters of credit These instruments involve to varying

degrees elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess

of the amount recognized on the Consolidated Balance

Sheets The Banks
exposure to credit losses in the event of

non-performance by the other party to commitments to

extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by

the contractual notional amount of those instruments The

Bank uses the same credit policies in making commitments

and
cditiial obligations as it does for extending loan

facilities to customers The Bank evaluates each customers

creditworthiness on case-by-case basis The amount of

collateral obtained if deemed
necessary by the Bank upon

extension of credit was based on managements credit

evaluation of the counterparty

Collateral held varies but may include accounts receivable

inventory property plant and equipment and income-

producing or borrower-occupied properties The following

table shows the distribution of undisbursed loan commit

ments as of the dates indicated

December 31

2009 2008

In thousands

$262821 $386785

17225 47289

13544 29177

23408 16912

$316998 $480163

Commitments to Extend Credit

Standby Letters of Credit

Commercial Letters of Credit

Unused Credit Card Lines

Total Undisbursed Loan Commitments

68



Contractual Obligations

Our contractual obligations as of December 31 2009 are as follows

More Than

One Year

and Less

Less Than Than Three

One Year Years

More Than

Three Years

and Less

Than Five

Years

Recently
Issued Accounting Standards

FASB ASC 105 Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

The FASB ASC is the exclusive authoritative reference

for non-governmental U.S GAAP for use in financial

statements issued for interim and annual periods ending

after September 15 2009 except for SEC rules and inter

pretive releases which are also authoritative GAAP for

SEC registrants The contents of the Codification will
carry

the same level of authority eliminating the four-

level GAAP hierarchy previously set forth The FASB

ASC supersedes all existing non-SEC accounting and

reporting standards All other non-grandfathered non-

SEC accounting literature not included in the FASB

ASC is non-authoritative FASB ASC 105 did not have

material the effect on our financial condition or results of

operations

FASBASC 810 Consolidations FASB ASC 810 amends

the guidance related to the consolidation of variable interest

entities \TTEs It requires reporting entities to evaluate

former qualifying special-purpose entities QSPEs for

consolidation changes the approach to determining VIEs

primary beneficiary from quantitative assessment to

qualitative assessment designed to identify controlling

financial interest and increases the
frequency

of
required

reassessments to determine whether company is the pri

mary beneficiary of VIE It also clarifies but does not

significantly change the characteristics that identify VIE

FASB ASC 810 requires additional year-end and interim

disclosures for public and non-public companies that are

similar to the disclosures required by FASB ASC 810-10-

50 FASB ASC 810 is effective as of the beginning of

companys first fiscal
year

that begins after November 15

2009 January 2010 for calendar year-end companies

and for subsequent interim and annual reporting periods

All QSPEs and entities currently subject to the guidance

related to the consolidation of VIEs will need to be reeval

uated under the amended consolidation requirements as of

the beginning of the first annual reporting period that

begins after November 15 2009 Early adoption is prohib

ited We are currently evaluating the effect that the provi

sions of FASB ASC 810 may have on our financial

condition and results of operations

FASB ASC 860 Transfers
and

Servicing
FASB ASC

860 amends the guidance related to the
accounting

for

transfers and servicing of financial assets and extinguish

ments of liabilities It eliminates the QSPE concept creates

more stringent conditions for reporting transfer of

portion
of financial asset as sale clarifies the derecog

nition criteria revises how retained interests are initially

measured and removes the guaranteed mortgage securiti

zation recharacterization provisions FASB ASC 860

requires additional year-end and interim disclosures for

public and nonpublic companies that are similar to the

disclosures required by FASB ASC 810-10-50 FASB ASC
860 is effective as of the beginning of companys first fiscal

year
that begins after November 15 2009 January 2010

for calendar year-end companies and for subsequent

interim and annual reporting periods FASB ASC 860s

disclosure requirements must be applied to transfers that

occurred before and after its effective date Early adoption is

prohibited We are currently evaluating the effect that the

More

Than Five

Years ThtalContractual Obligations

In thousands

Time Deposits $1389983 5974 29 $1395991

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances and Other

Borrowings 1747 150000 3978 155725

Commitments to Extend Credit 262821 262821

Junior Subordinated Debentures 82406 82406

Standby Letters of Credit 17184 41 17225

Operating Lease
Obligations 5401 8532 5390 7344 26667

Total Contractual Obligations $1677136 $164547 $9397 $89755 $1940835
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provisions of FASB ASC 860 may have on our financial

condition and results of operations

FASB ASC 855 Subsequent Events FASB ASC 855

addresses accounting and disclosure requirements related to

subsequent events FASB ASC 855 requires management

to evaluate subsequent events through the date the financial

statements are either issued or available to be issued

depending on the companys expectation of whether it will

widely distribute its financial statements to its shareholders

and other financial statement users FASB ASC 855 is

effective for interim or annual financial periods ending after

June 15 2009 and should be applied prospectively The

adoption of FASB ASC 855 did not have material effect

on our financial condition or results of
operations

FASB ASU 2010-01 Equity Topic 505 Accounting for

Distributions to Shareholders with Components of Stock and

Cash ASU 2010-01 clarifies that the stock portion of

distribution to shareholders that allows them to elect to

receive cash or stock with
potential limitation on the total

amount of cash that all shareholders can elect to receive in

the aggregate is considered share issuance that is reflected

in
earnings per share prospectively and is not stock div

idend ASU 2010-01 is effective for interim and annual

periods ending on or after December 15 2009 and is

required to be applied on retrospective basis Adoption

of ASU 2010-01 did not have significant impact on the

Companys consolidated financial statements

FASB ASU 2010-06 Fair Value Measurements and Disclo

sures Topic 820 ASU 2010-06 adds new requirements

for disclosures about transfers into and out of Level and

and separate disclosures about purchases sales issuances

and settlements
relating to Level measurements It also

clarifies
existing

fair value disclosures about the level of

disaggregation entities will be required to provide fair value

measurement disclosures for each class of assets and liabil

ities and about inputs and valuation techniques used to

measure fair value ASU 20 10-06 is effective for interim

and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15

2009 except
for the disclosures about purchases sales

issuances and settlements in the roll forward of activity

in Level fair value measurements Those disclosures are

effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15 2010

Adoption of ASU 20 10-06 is not expected to have sig

nificant impact on the Companys consolidated financial

statements

Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures

About Market Risk

For quantitative and qualitative disclosures regarding mar

ket risks in the Banks portfolio see Item Managements

Discussion andAnalysis ofFinancial Condition and Results of

Operations Interest Rate Risk Management and Ca

pital
Resources and

Liquidity

Item Financial Statements and Supplementary

Data

The financial statements required to be filed as part of this

Report are set forth on pages 83 through 142

Item Changes in and Disagreements With Accoun

tants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None

Item 9A Controls and Procedures

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures are the controls and

other
procedures

that are designed to ensure that informa

tion required to be disclosed in the
reports that Hanmi

Financial Corporation Hanmi Financial files or submits

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

the Exchange Act is recorded processed summarized

and
reported

within the time periods specified in the SEC

rules and forms Disclosure controls and procedures

include among other processes controls and procedures

designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed

in the
reports

that Hanmi Financial files or submits under

the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to

management including
the Chief Executive Officer and

Chief financial Officer as appropriate to allow timely

decisions regarding required disclosure

Hanmi Financial carried out an evaluation under the

supervision and with the participation of management

including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Finan

cial Officer of the effectiveness of the design and operation

of the companys disclosure controls and procedures as of

December 31 2009 pursuant to Exchange Act

Rule 13a-15b Based on that evaluation and the identifi

cation of the material weakness in Hanmi Financials inter

nal control over financial reporting as described below

under Managements Report on Internal Control over

Financial Reporting the Chief Executive Officer and
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Chief Financial Officer have concluded that Hanmi Finan

cials disclosure controls and procedures were not effective

as of December 31 2009

Managements Report on Internal Control Over

Financial Reporting

Management of Hanmi Financial is
responsible

for estab

lishing and maintaining adequate internal control over

financial reporting pursuant to the rules and regulations

of the Securities and Exchange Commission Hanmi

Financials internal control over financial
reporting

is

process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding

the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of

consolidated financial statements for external
purposes

in

accordance with U.S generally accepted accounting prin

ciples Internal control over financial reporting includes

those written policies and procedures
that

pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable

detail accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are

recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial

statements in accordance with U.S generally accepted

accounting principles

provide reasonable assurance that receipts and expendi

tures of the company are being made only in accordance

with authorizations of management and directors of the

company and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or

timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or dis

position of the companys assets that could have material

effect on the consolidated frnancial statements

Internal control over financial reporting cannot provide

absolute assurance of achieving frnancial reporting objec

tives because of its inherent limitations Internal control

over financial reporting is
process

that involves human

diligence and compliance and is subject to lapses in judg

ment and breakdowns resulting form human failures Inter

nal control over frnancial reporting can also be

circumvented by collusion or improper management over

ride Because of such limitations there is risk that material

misstatements may not be prevented or detected on timely

basis by internal control over fmancial reporting However

these inherent limitations are known features of Hanmi

Financials financial reporting process Therefore it is pos

sible to design into the
process safeguards to reduce though

not eliminate this risk

As of December 31 2009 Hanmi Financial carried out an

evaluation under the supervision and with the participation

of Management including the Chief Executive Officer and

Chief Financial Officer of the effectiveness of internal

control over fmancial
reporting pursuant to Rule 13a-15c

as adopted by the SEC under the Exchange Act In eval

uating the effectiveness of the internal control over financial

reporting management used the framework established in

Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the

Committed of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway

Commission COSO
material weakness is control deficiency or combination

of control deficiencies in internal control over financial

reporting such that there is reasonable possibility that

material misstatement of Hanmi Financials annual or

interim financial statements will not be prevented or

detected on timely basis Management identified the

following
material weakness as of December 31 2009

related to managements policies
and

procedures
for the

monitoring and timely evaluation of and revision to man

agements approach for assessing
credit risk inherent in the

Companys loan portfolio to reflect changes in the economic

environment Specifically neither the internal loan review

grading process
control nor the information and commu

nication control that are designed to prompt senior man

agements review over the adequacy of the loan loss reserve

factors were operating effectively

Based on our assessment and the criteria discussed above

Hanmi Financial has concluded that as of December 31

2009 internal control over financial reporting was not

effective as result of the aforementioned material

weakness

KPMG LLP the independent registered public accounting

firm that audited and reported on the consolidated financial

statements of Hanmi Financial has issued an adverse opin

ion on the effectiveness of the Hanmi Financials internal

control over financial reporting as of December 31 2009

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

During the fourth quarter
of 2009 we implemented the

following changes in our internal control over financial

reporting to address previously reported material

weakness
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We designed and implemented several key initiatives to material weakness have
materially

affected such internal

significantly strengthen our internal loan review function control over financial reporting

These included

intensive review by the loan monitoring department to Remediation of Material Weakness

validate the appropriateness of loan grades
Hanmi Financial determined the following additional

steps

expanded additional review of all loan grading changes by
necessary to address the aforementioned material weak-

management and senior loan officers
nesses including

independent third party review to ensure the assessment

of our internal loan grades
increasing management oversight of the loan portfolio by

establishing two new departments to primarily focus on
We implemented several key changes to ensure the ade-

peiiorming quality control review and monitoring
quacy of allowance for loan losses These included

increasing qualitative adjustments based on current and providing intensive onsite review and training to loan

potential loss scenarios to sufficiently reflect deterioration
officers and other branch staffs by management

in the asset portfolio as well as economic decline
outsourcing to independent third parties for credit review

implementing more stringent assessment of restructured to validate the appropriateness of internal loan grading

loans by down-grading all such loans to Substandard
We began to execute the remediation plans identified above

closely monitoring collateral dependent loans by contin-
in the fourth

quarter
of 2009 and we believe our controls

ually obtaining up to date valuations
and procedures will continue to improve as result of the

adhering to more stringent requirements for charge-offs further implementation of these actions However there

regards to impaired loans
can be no assurances that our efforts will be successful or

Our changes described above implemented during
the that additional efforts will not be

necessary by the Company
fourth quarter of 2009 due to the previously identified to remediate this material weakness
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

Hanmi Financial Corporation

We have audited Hanmi Financial Corporations the

Company internal control over financial
reporting as of

December 31 2009 based on criteria established in Internal

ControlIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

COSO Hanmi Financial Corporations management is

responsible for maintaining effective internal control over

financial reporting and for its assessment of the effective

ness of internal control over financial reporting included in

the accompanying Managements Report on Internal Con
trol Over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to

express an opinion on the Companys internal control over

financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of

the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United
States Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

effective internal control over financial reporting was main
tained in all material

respects Our audit included obtaining

an understanding of internal control over financial report

ing assessing the risk that material weakness exists and

testing and evaluating the design and operating effective

ness of internal control based on the assessed risk Our audit

also included performing such other procedures as we
considered

necessary
in the circumstances We believe that

our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding

the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external
purposes in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles companys
internal control over financial reporting includes those

policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance

of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company provide reasonable assurance that transactions

are recorded as necessary
to permit preparation of financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted account

ing principles and that receipts and expenditures of the

company are being made only in accordance with autho

rizations of management and directors of the company and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or

timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or dis

position of the companys assets that could have material

effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over

financial reporting may not
prevent or detect misstate

ments Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness

to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or proce
dures may deteriorate

material weakness is deficiency or combination of

deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting

such that there is reasonable possibility that material

misstatement of the Companys annual or interim financial

will not be prevented or detected on timely basis Man
agement identified and included in its assessment material

weakness related to the allowance for loan losses that related

to managements policies and procedures for the monitor

ing and timely evaluation of and revision to managements

approach for assessing credit risk inherent in the Companys
loan portfolio to reflect changes in the economic

environment

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of

the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States the consolidated balance sheets of Hanmi Financial

Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31 2009 and

2008 and the related consolidated statements of operations

changes in stockholders equity and comprehensive income
and cash flows for each of the

years
in the

three-year period

ended December 31 2009 and our report
dated March 15

2010 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consoli

dated financial statements Our
report contains an explan

atory paragraph that states the Company is
operating under

formal supervisory agreement with the Federal Reserve

Bank of San Francisco and the California Department of

Financial Institutions The agreement restricts certain oper
ations and requires the Company to among other things
increase the contributed equity capital at Hanmi Bank by

$100 million by July 31 2010 and achieve specific regula

tory capital ratios byJuly 31 2010 and December 31 2010
The ability of the Company to comply with the terms of

this agreement and its requirements raises substantial doubt

about its ability to continue as going concern This

material weakness was considered in determining the

nature timing and extent of audit tests applied in our

audit of the 2009 consolidated financial statements and this

report
does not affect our report thereon

In our opinion because of the affect of the aforementioned

material weakness on the achievement of the objectives of

the control criteria the Company has not maintained

effective internal control over the financial reporting as

of December 31 2009 based on the criteria established

in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the

Committee of Sponsoring Organization of the Treadway
Commission

Is KPMG LLP

Los Angeles California

March 15 2010
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Item 9B Other Information

Item 10 Directors Executive Officers And Corporate

Governance

PART III

Except as hereinafter noted the information concerning

directors and officers of Hanmi Financial is incorporated by

reference from the sections entitled The Board of Directors

and Executive
Officers

and Section 16a Beneficial Own

ership Reporting Compliance of Hanmi Financials Defin

itive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of

Stockholders which will be filed with the SEC within

120 days after the close of Hanmi Financials fiscal year

Code of Ethics

We have adopted Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

that applies to our principal executive officer principal

financial and accounting officer controller and other per

Sons performing similar ftinctions It will be provided to any

stockholder without charge upon the written request of

that stockholder Such
requests

should be addressed to

Judith Kim Associate General Counsel Hanmi Financial

Corporation 3660 Wilshire Boulevard Penthouse Suite

Los Angeles California 90010 It is also available on our

website at www.hanmi.com

Item 11 Executive Compensation

Information concerning executive compensation is incor

porated by reference from the section entitled Executive

Compensation ofHanmi Financials Definitive Proxy State

ment for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders which will

be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the close of

Hanmi Financials fiscal year

Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain
Beneficial

Owners and Management and Related

Stockholder Matters

Information regarding security ownership of certain bene

ficial owners and management and related stockholder

matters will appear under the caption Beneficial Ownership

ofPrincipal Stockholders and Management in Hanmi Finan

cials Definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of

Stockholders and is incorporated herein by reference

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity

Compensation Plans

The following table summarizes information as of

December 31 2009 relating to equity compensation plans

of Hanmi Financial
pursuant to which

grants
of options

restricted stock awards or other rights to acquire shares may

be granted from time to time

Number
of

Securities

Number of Remaining

Securities Available fir

to be Weighted Future

Issued
Jloerage

Issuance Under

Upon Exercise Equity

Exercise Price
of Compensation

of Outstanding Outstanding
Plans

Options Options Exduding

Warrants Warrants Securities

and
Rights

and
Rights Reflected

inColumna

Equity Compensation Plans

Approved By Security Holders 1180358 $11.78 3000000

Equity Compensation Plans Not

Approved By Security Holders

Total Equity Compensation
Plans 1180358 $11.78 3000000

Item 13 Certain Relationships
and Related Transac

tions and Director Independence

Information concerning certain relationships and related

transactions and director independence is incorporated by

reference from the sections entitled Certain Relationships

and Related Transactions and Director Independence of

Hanmi Financials Definitive Proxy Statement for the

Annual Meeting of Stockholders which will be filed with

the SEC within 120 days after the close of Hanmi Finan

cials fiscal year

Item 14 Princ4al Accounting Fees and Services

Information concerning Hanmi Financials principal

accountants fees and services is incorporated by reference

from the section entitled Independent Accountants of

Hanmi Financials Definitive Proxy Statement for the

Annual Meeting of Stockholders which will be filed with

the SEC within 120 days after the close of Hanmi Finan

cials fiscal year

None
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PART IV

Item 15 Exhibits Financial Statement Schedules has been included in the Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements and Schedules
Financial Statements

The Financial Statements required to be filed
The Exhibits required to be filed with this

hereunder are listed in the Index to Consolidated Report are listed in the Exhibit Index included herein

Financial Statements on page 83 of this Report
at pages

144 and 145

All Financial Statement Schedules have been

omitted as the required information is inapplicable or
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

Hanmi Financial Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance

sheets of Hanmi Financial Corporation and subsidiaries

the Company as of December 31 2009 and 2008 and the

related consolidated statements of operations changes in

stockholders equity and comprehensive income and cash

flows for each of the
years

in the three-year period ended

December 31 2009 These consolidated financial state

ments are the responsibility of the Companys management
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these con

solidated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards

of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States Those standards
require that we plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material mis

statement An audit includes examining on test basis

evidence
supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements An audit also includes assessing the

accounting principles
used and

significant estimates made

by management as well as evaluating the overall financial

statement presentation We believe that our audits provide

reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements

referred to above
present fairly in all material respects

the financial position of Hanmi Financial Corporation

and subsidiaries as of December 31 2009 and 2008 and

the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each

of the years in the three-year period ended December 31

2009 in conformity with U.S generally accepted account

ing principles

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have

been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as

going concern As further described in note to the

consolidated financial statements at December 31 2009

the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary Hanmi

Bank are currently operating under formal supervisory

agreement the Agreement with the Federal Reserve

Bank of San Francisco and the California Department of

Financial Institutions The Agreement restricts certain

operations and requires the Company to among other

things increase the contributed equity capital at Hanmi

Bank by $100 million byJuly 312010 and achieve specified

regulatory capital ratios byJuly 31 2010 and December 31
2010 Failure to achieve all of the agreements requirements

may lead to additional regulatory actions including being

placed into receivership or conservatorship The
ability of

the Company to comply with terms of this agreement raises

substantial doubt about the Companys ability to continue

as going concern Managements plans in regard to these

matters also are described in note to the consolidated

financial statements The 2009 consolidated financial state

ments do not include any adjustments that might result

from the outcome of this uncertainty

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of

the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States Hanmi Financial Corporations internal control

over financial reporting as of December 31 2009 based

on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Frame

work issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organiza

tions of the Treadway Commission COSO and our

report
dated March 15 2010 expressed an adverse opinion

on the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over

financial
reporting

Is KPMG LLP

Los Angeles California

March 15 2010
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Hanmi Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

Dollarc in thousands 2009 2008

ASSETS
Cash and Due From Banks 55263 83933

Interest-Bearing Deposits in Other Banks 98847 2014

Federal Funds Sold 130000

Cash and Cash Equivalents 154110 215947

Securities Held to Maturity at Amortized Cost Fair Value 2009 $871 2008 $910 869 910

Securities Available for Sale at Fair Value 132420 196207

Loans Receivable Net of Allowance for Loan Losses of $144996 and $70986 at December 31

2009 and 2008 Respectively 2669054 3253715

Loans Held for Sale at the Lower of Cost or Fair Value 5010 37410

Customers Liability on Acceptances
994 4295

Premises and Equipment Net 18657 20279

Accrued Interest Receivable 9492 12347

Other Real Estate Owned 26306 823

Deferred Income Taxes 3608 29456

Servicing Assets 3842 3791

Other Intangible Assets 3382 4950

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock at Cost 30697 30697

Federal Reserve Bank Stock at Cost 7878 10228

Income Taxes Receivable 56554 11712

Bank-Owned Life Insurance 26408 25476

Other Assets 13425 17573

TOTAL ASSETS $3162706 $3875816

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Deposits

Noninterest-Bearing 556306 536944

Interest-Bearing 2193021 2533136

Total Deposits 2749327 3070080

Accrued Interest Payable 12606 18539

Acceptances Outstanding 994 4295

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances 153978 422196

Other Borrowings 1747 787

Junior Subordinated Debentures 82406 82406

Other Liabilities 11904 13598

Total Liabilities 3012962 3611901

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Common Stock $0.001 Par Value Authorized 200000000 Shares Issued 55814890 Shares

51182390 Shares Outstanding and 50538049 Shares 45905549 Shares Outstanding at

December 31 2009 and 2008 Respectively 56 51

Additional Paid-In Capital 357174 349304

Unearned Corhpensation 302 218
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income Unrealized Gain on Securities Available for Sale

Interest-Only Strips and Interest Rate Swaps Net of Income Taxes of $602 and $473 at

December 31 2009 and 2008 Respectively 859 544

Accumulated Deficit 138031 15754

Treasury Stock at Cost 4632500 Shares at December 31 2009 and 2008 70012 70012

Total Stockholders Equity 149744 263915

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY $3162706 $3875816

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Hanmi Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Total Non-Interest Expense

INCOME LOSS BEFORE PROVISION BENEFIT FOR INCOME TAXES

Provision Benefit for Income Taxes

NET LOSS

EARNINGS LOSS PER SHARE
Basic

Diluted

WEIGHTED-AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING
Basic

Diluted

DIVIDENDS DECLARED PER SHARE

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31

Dollaz in thousands except per share data 2009 2008 2007

INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME
Interest and Fees on Loans 173318 223942 261992
Taxable Interest on Investment Securities 5675 9387 13399

Tax-Exempt Interest on Investment Securities 2303 2717 3055
Interest on Term Federal Funds Sold 1718 43

Dividends on Federal Reserve Bank Stock 592 692 704

Interest on Federal Funds Sold and Securities Purchased Under Resale Agreements 326 166 1032
Interest on Interest-Bearing Deposits in Other Banks 151 10

Dividends on Federal Home Loan Bank Stock 64 1226 709

Total Interest and Dividend Income 184147 238183 280896

INTEREST EXPENSE
Interest on Deposits 76246 84353 108517
Interest on Federal Home Loan Bank Advances 3399 14027 12156
Interest on Junior Subordinated Debentures 3271 5056 6644
Interest on Other Borrowings 346 1793

Total Interest Expense 82918 103782 129110

NET INTEREST INCOME LOSS BEFORE PROVISION FOR CREDIT
LOSSES 101229 134401 151786

Provision for Credit Losses 196387 75676 38323

NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES 95158 58725 113463

NON-INTEREST INCOME
Service Charges on Deposit Accounts 17054 18463 18061
Insurance Commissions 4492 5067 4954
Remittance Fees 2109 2194 2049
Trade Finance Fees 1956 3088 4493
Other Service Charges and Fees 1810 2365 2527
Net Gain on Sales of Loans 1220 765 5452
Bank-Owned Life Insurance Income 932 952 933

Net Gain on Sales of Investment Securities 1833 77

Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Loss on Securities 2410 1074
Other Operating Income 704 2293 2611

Total Non-Interest Income 32110 32854 40006

NON-INTEREST EXPENSE
Salaries and Employee Benefits 33101 42209 47036

Occupancy and Equipment 11239 11158 10494

Deposit Insurance premiums and Regulatory Assessments 10418 3713 587

Data Processing 6297 5799 6390
Other Real Estate Owned Expense 5890 390

Professional Fees 4099 3539 2468

Advertising and Promotion 2402 3518 3630

Supplies and Communications 2352 2518 2592
Loan-Related Expense 1947 790 674

Amortization of Other Intangible Assets 1568 1958 2324
Other Operating Expenses 11041 12042 10835

Impairment Loss on Goodwill 107393 102891

90354 195027 189929

153402 103448 36460
31125 1355 24302

122277 102093 60762

2.57 2.23 1.27

2.57 2.23 1.27

47570361 45872541 47787213

47570361 45872541 47787213

0.09 0.24
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Hanmi Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH AND CASH EQUWALENTS AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid During the Period for

Interest Paid

Income Taxes Paid

Non-Cash Activities

Stock Issued for Business
Acquisition

Transfer of Loans to Other Real Estate Owned
Loan Provided in the Sale of Other Real Estate Owned
Transfer of Equity Securities from Other Assets to Securities Available for Sale

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31

In thousands 2009 2008 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Loss

5122277 5102093 60762
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

Depreciation and Amortization of Premises and Equipment 2610 2900 2953
Amortization of Premiums and Accretion of Discounts on Investment Securities Net 516 164 218

Amortization of Other Intangible Assets 1568 1958 2324
Amortization of Servicing Assets 823 1295 2046
Share-Based Compensation Expense 906 1036 1891
Provision for Credit Losses 196387 75676 38323
Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve Bank Stock Dividends 1259 708
Net Gain on Sales of Investment Securities 1833 77
Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Loss on Investment Securities 2410 1074
Net Gain on Sales of Loans 1220 765 5452
Gain Loss on Sales of Other Real Estate Owned 211 324 226
Valuation Impairment on Other Real Estate Owned 3115

Impairment Loss on Goodwill 107393 102891
Excess Tax Benefit from Exercises of Stock Options 193
Deferred Tax Expense Benefit 26016 11254 14618
Origination of Loans Held for Sale 1711 54347 108639
Net Proceeds fmm Sales of Loans Hdd for Sale 35331 24037 131626
Decrease Increase in Accrued Interest Receivable 2855 5064 492
Increase in Servicing Assets Net 874 750 1803
Increase in Cash Surrender Value of Bank-Owned Life Insurance 932 951 933
Increase Decrease in Other Assets 4000 7937 2875
Increase in Income Taxes Receivable 44842 6081
Increase Decrease in Accrued Interest Payable 5933 3289 754
Increase Decrease in Other Liabilities 1428 5573 3158

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activiiies 92256 43755 94821

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Matured Term Federal Funds Sold 5000
Proceeds from Redemption of Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve Bank Stock 2350 4074

Proceeds from Matured or Called Securities Available for Sale 62144 147320 89958
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities Available for Sale 93685 28501
Proceeds from Sales of Other Real Estate Owned 4917 2128 1306
Net Decrease Increase in Loans Receivable 354328 95286 461297
Purchases of Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve Bank Stock 10261 7849
Purchases of Investment Securities Available for Sale 89357 24580 44980
Purchases of Premises and Equipment 988 2379 3682
Business Acquisitions Net of Cash Acquired 1727

Net Cash Provided By Used In Investing
Activities 427079 49517 423271

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase Decrease in Deposits 320753 68381 56984
Net Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock in Private Offering 6839

Proceeds from Exercises of Stock Options and Stock Warrants 1164
Excess Tax Benefit from Exercises of Stock Options 193

Cash Paid to Acquire Treasury Stock 49971
Cash Paid to Repurchase Stock Options and Stock Warrants 70 2552
Cash Dividends Paid 3853 11574
Proceeds from Long-Term Federal Home Loan Bank Advances and Other Borrowings 250000

Repayment of Long-Term Federal Home Loan Bank Advances and Other Borrowings 107218 468 443
Net Change in Short-Term Federal Home Loan Bank Advances and Other Borrowings 160040 313713 318546

Net Cash Used In Provided By Financing Activities 581172 277 312347

NET INCREASE DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 61837 93549 16103
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 215947 122398 138501

154110 215947 122398

88851 107071

13873

46

38726

5000

293

2988

511

129864

38232

2198

1367
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Hanmi Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 2009 2008 AND 2007

Note Regulatory Matters and Going Concern Consideration

On November 2009 the members of the Board of Directors of the Bank consented to the issuance of the Final Order

Order with the California Department of Financial Institutions the DFI On the same date Hanmi Financial and

the Bank entered into Written Agreement the Agreement with the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco the

FRB The Order and the Agreement contain list of strict requirements ranging from capital directive to developing

contingency funding plan

While Hanmi Financial intends to take such actions as may be necessary to enable Hanmi Financial and the Bank to comply

with the requirements of the Regulatory Agreement and Order there can be no assurance that Hanmi Financial or the Bank

will be able to comply fully with the provisions of the Agreement and the Order or that compliance with the Agreement and

the Order will not have material and adverse effects on the operations and financial condition of the Hanmi Financial and

the Bank Any material failure to comply with the provisions
of the Agreement and the Order could result in further

enforcement actions by both DFI and FRB or the placing of the Bank into conservatorship or receivership

Written Agreement and Final Order

The Order and the Agreement contain substantially similarprovisions The Order and the Agreement require the Board of

Directors of the Bank to
prepare

and submit written plans to the DFI and the FRB that address the following items

strengthening board oversight of the management and
operation

of the Bank ii strengthening credit risk management

practices iiiimproving credit administration policies and procedures iv improving the Banks position with
respect

to

problem assets maintaining adequate reserves for loan and lease losses vi improving the capital position of the Bank

and with
respect to the Agreement of Hanmi vii improving the Banks earnings through strategic plan and budget for

2010 viii improving the Banks liquidity position and funds management practices and ix contingency funding In

addition the Order and the Agreement place restrictions on the Banks lending to borrowers who have adversely classified

loans with the Bank and requires the Bank to charge off or collect certain problem loans The Order and the Agreement also

require
the Bank to review and revise its allowance for loan and lease losses consistent with relevant supervisory guidance

The Bank is also prohibited from paying dividends incurring increasing or guaranteeing any debt or making certain

changes to its business without prior approval from the DFI and the Bank and Hanmi must obtain prior approval from the

FRB
prior to declaring and paying dividends

Under the Order the Bank is also required to increase its capital and maintain certain regulatory capital
ratios

prior to certain

dates specified in the Order By July 31 2010 the Bank will be required to increase its contributed equity capital by not less

than an additional $100 million The Bank will be required to maintain ratio of tangible shareholders equity to total

tangible assets as follows

Ratio of Tangible Shareholders

Date Equity to Total Tangible Assets

By December 31 2009 Not Less Than 7.0 Percent

By July 31 2010 Not Less Than 9.0 Percent

From December 31 2010 and Until the Order is Not Less Than 9.5 Percent

Terminated

If the Bank is not able to maintain the capital ratios identified in the Order it must notifr the DFI and Hanmi and the Bank

are required to notify the FRB if their respective capital ratios fall below those set forth in the capital plan to be approved by

the FRB As of December 31 2009 the Bank had Tier leverage ratio of 6.69 percent
and tangible stockholders equity to

total tangible assets ratio of 7.13 percent As of December 31 2008 the Bank had Tier
leverage

ratio of 8.85
percent

and

tangible stockholders equity to total tangible assets ratio of 8.68 percent
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Hanmi Financia/ Corporation and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 2009 2008 AND 2007 Continued

Note Regulatory Matters and Going Concern Consideration Continued

To comply with the provisions
of the Agreement and the Order additional actions taken include the following

The Board Committees have been reorganized after board assessment was conducted to leverage the experience and skill

base of our directors and improve board oversight of the Banks operations

Tools such as master calendar of scheduled events and policy exception trigger tables have been created to assist the Boards

ability to monitor the Banks operations more effectively

Jung Hak Son 24
year

member of the Bank has been appointed to the Chief Credit Officer position and is currently

awaiting approval from the regulatory agencies

Loan policies
and procedures continue to be adjusted and enhanced to keep current with the rapidly changing credit and

economic environment

Allowance for loan loss
quantitative

and qualitative factors have been changed to reflect the higher risk in the loan

portfolio due to the recessionary economy

The credit department has also been reorganized and reinforced with additional personnel to increase the level of

management loan review and loan monitoring

Written plans have been developed for each problem loan
greater

than $3 Miffion and the plans implemented and

monitored to improve loan work out and loan collection

Banks strategic plan has been reviewed and revised then approved by the Board of Directors

Banks liquidity management plan and contingency funding plan
have been significantly revised to reflect the additional

restrictions and challenges of the market

The capital plan
has been revised and significant effort is being made to raise the required capital within the time frame

mandated by the Order

Compliance Committee has been organized to monitor the
progress

toward full compliance with all the provisions of

the Agreement and the Order and approves
the

reports prior to submission according to the schedule established

Policies and procedures have been developed plans have been formulated documented approved and submitted and

administrative requirements such as submission of quarterly progress reports are also being met However the results of

these actions are still subject to review by our regulators

Going Concern

As previously mentioned we are required by federal regulatory authorities to maintain adequate levels of capital to support

our operations
As

part
of the recently issued DPI Final Order the Bank is also required to increase its capital and maintain

certain regulatory capital ratios prior to certain dates specified in the Order ByJuly 31 2010 the Bank will be required to

increase its contributed equity capital by not less than an additional $100 million

We have also committed to the FRB to adopt consolidated capital plan to augment and maintain sufficient capital

position Our existing capital resources may not satisfr our capital requirements
for the foreseeable future and may not be
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Hanmi Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 2009 2008 AND 2007 Continued

Note Regulatory Matters and Going Concern Consideration Continued

sufficient to offset any problem assets Further should our asset quality erode and require significant additional provision for

credit losses resulting in consistent net operating losses at the Bank our capital levels will decline and we will need to raise

capital to satisfy our agreements with the Regulators

Our ability to raise additional
capital will depend on conditions in the capital markets at that time which are outside our

control and on our financial performance Accordingly we cannot be certain of our ability to raise additional capital if

needed or on terms acceptable to us Inability to raise additional capital when needed or comply with the terms of the Order

or Agreement raises substantial doubt about our ability to continue as going concern

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on going concern basis which contemplates the

realization of assets and the discharge of liabilities in the normal course of business for the foreseeable future and do not

include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the
recoverability or classification of assets and the amounts

or classification of liabilities that may result from the outcome of any regulatory action including being placed into

receivership or conservatorship

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Summary of Operations

Hanmi Financial Corporation Hanmi Financial we us or our was formed as holding company of Hanmi Bank

the Bank and registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Act of 1933 on March 17
2001 Subsequent to its formation each of the Banks shares was exchanged for one share of Hanmi Financial with an equal

value Our primary operations are related to traditional banking activities including the
acceptance

of
deposits and the

lending and
investing of money through operation of the Bank

The Bank is community bank conducting general business banking with its primary market encompassing the

Korean-American community as well as other communities in the multi-ethnic populations of Los Angeles County
Orange County San Bernardino County San Diego County the San Francisco Bay area and the Silicon

Valley area in

Santa Clara County The Banks full-service offices are located in business areas where many of the businesses are run by

immigrants and other minority groups The Banks client base reflects the multi-ethnic composition of these communities

The Bank is California state-chartered financial institution insured by the FDIC As of December 312009 the Bank
maintained branch network of27 full-service branch offices in California and two loan production offices in

Virginia and

Washington

Our other subsidiaries Chun-Ha Insurance Services Inc Chun-Ha and All World Insurance Services Inc All
World were acquired in January 2007 Founded in 1989 chun-Ha and All World are insurance

agencies that offer

complete line of insurance products including life commercial automobile health and
property and casualty

Basis of Presentation

The
accounting and reporting policies ofHanmi Financial and subsidiaries conform in all material

respects
to U.S generally

accepted accounting principles GAAP and general practices within the banking industry summary of the significant

accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the accompanying consolidated financial statements follows

The Financial Accounting Standards Boards FASB Accounting Standards CodificationTM ASCbecame effective on

July 2009 At that date the ASC became FASBs officially recognized source of authoritative GAAP applicable to all
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Hanmi Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 2009 2008 AND 2007 Continued

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Polides Continued

public and non-public non-governmental entities superseding existing FASB American Institute of Certified Public

Accountants Emerging Issues Task Force and related literature Rules and interpretive releases of the SEC under the

authority of federal securities laws are also sources of authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants All other accounting

literature is considered non-authoritative The switch to the ASC affects the way companies refer to GAAP in financial

statements and accounting policies Citing particular content in the ASC involves specifying
the unique numeric path to the

content through the Topic Subtopic Section and Paragraph structure

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Hanmi Financial and our wholly owned subsidiaries the

Bank Chun-Ha and All World All intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and

assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities

at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period

Significant areas where estimates are made consist of the allowance for loan losses other-than-temporary impairment

investment securities valuations and income taxes Actual results could differ from those estimates

Reclassikations

Certain reclassifications were made to the prior years presentation to conform to the current years presentation

Liquidity Risk

FASB ASC 275 Risks and Uncertainties requires reporting entities to disclose information about the nature of their

operations
and vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations Liquidity risk could impair our ability to fund

operations
and

jeopardize our financial condition Liquidity is essential to our business An inability to raise funds through deposits

borrowings the sale of loans and other sources could have material adverse effect on our liquidity
Our access to funding

sources in amounts adequate to finance our activities could be impaired by factors that affect us specifically or the financial

services industry in general Factors that could detrimentally impact our access to liquidity sources include decrease in the

level of our business activity due to market downturn or adverse regulatory action against us Our ability to acquire deposits

or borrow could also be impaired by factors that are not specific to us such as severe disruption of the financial markets or

negative views and expectations about the prospects for the financial services industry as whole as the recent turmoil faced

by banking organizations in the domestic and worldwide credit markets deteriorates

For further disclosure on our liquidity position and our available sources of liquidity see Note 22Liquidity

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash due from banks and
overnight

federal funds sold all of which have original or

purchased maturities of less than 90 days

85



Hanmi Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 2009 2008 AND 2007 connued

Note Summary of Signjficant Accounting Policies Continued

Securities

Securities are classified into three categories and accounted for as follows

Securities that we have the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity and reported

at amortized cost

Securities that are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near future are classified as trading

securities and
reported at fair value Unrealized gains and losses are recognized in earnings and

Securities not classified as held-to-maturity or trading securities are classified as available for sale and
reported at fair

value Unrealized gains and losses are reported as separate component of stockholders equity as accumulated other

comprehensive income net of income taxes

Accreted discounts and amortized premiums on investment securities are included in interest income using the effective

interest method over the remaining period to the call date or contractual maturity axd in the case of mortgage-backed

securities and securities with call features adjusted for anticipated prepayments Unrealized and realized
gains or losses

related to holding or selling
of securities are calculated using the specific-identification method

We are obligated to assess at each reporting date whether there is an other-than-temporary impairment to our investment

securities Such impairment must be recognized in current earnings rather than in other comprehensive income The

determination of other-than-temporary impairment is subjective process requiring
the use ofjudgments and assumptions

We xamine all individual securities that are in an unrealized loss position at each reporting date for other-than-temporary

impairment Specific investment-related factors we examine to assess impairment include the nature of the investment

severity and duration of the loss the probability that we will be unable to collect all amounts due an analysis of the issuers of

the securities and whether there has been any cause for default on the securities and any change in the rating of the securities

by the various rating agencies Additionally we evaluate whether the creditworthiness of the issuer calls the realization of

contractual cash flows into question Our impairment assessment also takes into consideration factor that we do not intend

to sell the security and it is more likely than not it will be
required to sell the security prior to

recovery
of its amortized cost

basis of the security If the decline in fair value is judged to be other than temporary the security is written down to fair value

which becomes the new cost basis and an impairment loss is recognized

For debt securities the classification of other-than-temporary impairment depends on whether we intend to sell the security

or it more likely than not will be required to sell the security before
recovery of its costs basis and on the nature of the

impairment If we intend to sell
security or it is more likely than not it will be required to sell security prior to recovery of

its cost basis the entire amount of impairment is
recognized

in earnings If we do not intend to sell the security or it is more

likely than not it will be required to sell the security prior to recovery
of its cost basis the credit loss component of

impairment is recognized in earnings and impairment associated with non-credit factors such as market liquidity is

recognized
in other comprehensive income net of tax credit loss is the difference between the cost basis of the security and

the
present

value of cash flows
expected to be collected discounted at the securitys effective interest rate at the date of

acquisition The cost basis of an other-than-temporarily impaired security is written down by the amount of impairment

recognized in earnings The new cost basis is not adjusted for subsequent recoveries in fair value Management does not

believe that there are any investment securities other than those identified in the current and previous periods that are

deemed other-than-temporarily impaired as of December 31 2009
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Hanmi Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 2009 2008 AND 2007 Continued

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Polides Continued

We also have minority investment of less than five
percent

in publicly
traded company Pacific International Bancorp

PIB As of December 312009 the investment was carried at fair value and included in securities available for sale on the

Consolidated Balance Sheets As of December 31 2009 and 2008 its carrying
value was $794000 and $804000

respectively We monitor the investment for impairment and make appropriate reductions in carrying value when necessary

Loans Receivable

We originate loans for investment with such designation made at the time of origination Loans receivable that we have the

intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity are stated at their outstanding principal
reduced by an

allowance for loan losses and net of deferred loan fees or costs on originated loans and unamortized premiums or discounts

on purchased loans Non-refundable fees and direct costs associated with the origination or purchase of loans are deferred

and netted against outstanding loan balances The deferred net loan fees and costs are recognized in interest income as an

adjustment to yield over the loan term using the effective interest method Discounts or premiums on purchased loans are

accreted or amortized to interest income using the effective interest method over the remaining period to contractual

maturity adjusted for anticipated prepayments

Interest on loans is credited to income as earned and is accrued only if deemed collectible Direct loan origination costs are

offset by loan origination fees with the net amount deferred and recognized over the contractual lives of the loans in interest

income as yield adjustment using the effective interest method Discounts or premiums associated with purchased loans are

accreted or amortized to interest income using the interest method over the contractual lives of the loans adjusted
for

prepayments Accretion of discounts and deferred loan fees is discontinued when loans are placed on non-accrual status

Loans are placed on non-accrual status when in the opinion of management the full timely collection of principal or interest

is in doubt Generally the accrual of interest is discontinued when principal or interest payments become more than 90 days

past
due However in certain instances we may place particular

loan on non-accrual status earlier depending upon the

individual circumstances surrounding the loans delinquency When an asset is placed on non-accrual status previously

accrued but unpaid interest is reversed against current income Subsequent collections of cash are applied as principal

reductions when received except
when the ultimate collectibility of principal is probable in which case interest payments are

credited to income Non-accrual assets may be restored to accrual status when principal and interest become current and full

repayment is expected Interest income is recognized on the accrual basis for impaired loans not meeting the criteria for non-

accrual

Loans Held for Sale

Loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary market primarily Small Business Administration SBA loans are

carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value Origination fees on loans held for sale net of certain costs of

processing and closing the loans are deferred until the time of sale and are included in the computation of the gain or loss

from the sale of the related loans valuation allowance is established if the market value of such loans is lower than their

cost and net unrealized losses if any are recognized through valuation allowance by charges to income

Allowance fo Loan Losses

Management believes the allowance for loan losses is adequate to provide for probable
losses inherent in the loan portfolio

However the allowance is an estimate that is inherently uncertain and depends on the outcome of future events

Managements estimates are based on previous
loan loss experience volume growth and composition of the loan portfolio

the value of collateral and current economic conditions Our lending is concentrated in commercial consumer construction
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and real estate loans in the greater Los Angeles/Orange County area Although management believes the level of the

allowance is adequate to absorb probable losses inherent in the loan
portfolio decline in the local economy may result in

increasing losses that cannot reasonably be predicted at this date

Non-performing assets consist of loans on non-accrual status loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing interest loans

restructured where the terms of repayment have been renegotiated resulting in reduction or deferral of interest or principal

and other real estate owned OREO Loans are generally placed on non-accrual status when they become 90
days past due

unless management believes the loan is adequately collateralized and in the
process

of collection Additionally the Bank may

place loans that are not 90 days past
due on non-accrual status if management reasonably believes the borrower will not be

able to comply with the contractual loan repayment terms and collection of principal or interest is in question

When loans are placed on non-accrual status accrued but unpaid interest is reversed against the current years income and

interest income on non-accrual loans is recorded on cash basis The Bank may treat payments as interest income or return

of principal depending upon managements opinion of the ultimate risk of loss on the individual loan Cash payments are

treated as interest income where management believes the remaining principal balance is fully collectible

Loan losses are charged and recoveries are credited to the allowance account Additions to the allowance account are

charged to the provision for credit losses The allowance for loan losses is maintained at level considered adequate by

management to absorb probable losses in the loan portfolio The adequacy of the allowance is determined by management
based upon an evaluation and review of the loan

portfolio consideration of historical loan loss
experience current economic

conditions changes in the composition of the loan portfolio analysis of collateral values and other pertinent factors

Loans are measured for impairment when it is probable that not all amounts including principal and interest will be

collected in accordance with the contractual terms of the loan agreement The amount of impairment and any subsequent

changes are recorded through the provision for credit losses as an adjustment to the allowance for loan losses Accounting

standards require that an impaired loan be measured based on

the
present

value of the
expected future cash flows discounted at the loans effective interest rate or

the loans observable fair value or

the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral-dependent

The Bank follows the
Interagency Policy Statement on theAiowanceforLoan andLease Losses and analyzes the allowance for

loan losses on quarterly basis In addition as an integral part
of the quarterly credit review

process
of the Bank the

allowance for loan losses and allowance for off-balance sheet items are reviewed for adequacy The DFI and/or the Board of

Governors of the Federal Reserve System require the Bank to recognize additions to the allowance for loan losses based

upon their assessment of the information available to them at the time of their examinations

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and amortization Depreciation and amortization
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are computed on the straight-line
method over the estimated useflil lives of the various classes of assets The

ranges
of useful

lives for the principal classes of assets are as follows

Buildings and Improvements 10 to 30
years

Furniture and Equipment to Years

Leasehold Improvements Term of Lease or Useful Life Whichever is Shorter

Software Years

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

We account for long-lived assets in accordance with the provisions
ofFASB ASC 360 Property Plant andEquiment This

Statement requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles be reviewed for impairment whenever events or

changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable Recoverability of assets to be

held and used is measured by comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to ftiture net undiscounted cash flows expected

to be generated by the asset If such assets are considered to be impaired the impairment to be recognized is measured by the

amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets Assets to be disposed of are reported

at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell

Other Real Estate Owned

Assets acquired through loan foreclosure are initially recorded at fair value less costs to sell when acquired establishing new

cost basis If fair value declines subsequent to foreclosure valuation impairment is recorded through expense Operating

costs after acquisition are expensed

Servicing Assets

Servicing assets are recorded at the lower of amortized cost or fair value in accordance with the provisions of FASB

ASC 860 Transfers
and Servicing The fair values of servicing assets represent

either the price paid if purchased or the

allocated carrying amounts based on relative values when retained in sale Servicing assets are amortized in proportion to

and over the period of estimated net servicing income The fair value of servicing assets is determined based on the present

value of estimated net ftiture cash flows related to contractually specified servicing fees

Upon sales of such loans we receive fee for servicing the loans The servicing asset is recorded based on the present value of

the contractually specified servicing fee net of adequate compensation for the estimated life of the loan using discount

rate and constant prepayment rate The servicing asset is amortized in proportion to and over the period of estimated

servicing income Management periodically evaluates the servicing asset for impairment Impairment if it occurs is

recognized in valuation allowance in the period of impairment

Interest-only strips are recorded based on the
present

value of the excess of total servicing fee over the contractually specified

servicing fee for the estimated life of the loan calculated using the same assumptions as noted above Such interest-only

strips are accounted for at their estimated fair value with unrealized gains or losses recorded as adjustments to accumulated

other comprehensive income loss

Goodwill

Goodwill
represents

the excess of purchase price over the fair value of net assets acquired In accordance with FASB ASC

350 Intangibles-Goodwill
and Other goodwill must be recorded at the reporting

unit level Reporting units are defined as
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an operating segment We have identified one reporting unit our banking operations FASB ASC 350 prohibits the

amortization of goodwill but requires that it be tested for impairment at least annually at any time during the year but at

the same time each year or more frequently if events or circumstances change such as adverse changes in the business

climate that would more likely than not reduce the reporting units fair value below its carrying amount

The impairment test is performed in two phases The first
step involves comparing the fair value of the reporting unit with

its carrying amount including goodwill The fair value of the
reporting unit was derived based on weighted distribution of

values derived from three different approaches market approach market capitalization approach and income approach If

the fair value of the reporting unit exceeds its
carrying amount goodwill of the reporting unit is considered not impaired

thus the second
step

of the impairment test is unnecessary If the carrying amount of reporting unit exceeds its fair value

the second step of the goodwill impairment test shall be performed to measure the amount of impairment loss if any The

second step of the goodwill impairment test used to measure the amount of impairment loss compares the implied fair

value of reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill If the carrying amount of
reporting unit goodwill

exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill an impairment loss shall be recognized in an amount equal to that excess The

loss recognized cannot exceed the carrying amount of goodwill After goodwill impairment loss is recognized the adjusted

carrying amount of goodwill shall be its new accounting basis Subsequent reversal of previously recognized goodwill

impairment loss is prohibited once the measurement of that loss is completed

Other Intangible Assets

Other
intangible assets consists of core deposit intangible CDI and acquired intangible assets arising from acquisitions

including non-compete agreements trade names carrier
relationships and client/insured relationships CDI

represents the

intangible value of depositor relationships resulting from deposit liabilities assumed in acquisitions We amortize the CDI
balance using an accelerated method over eight years

The
acquired intangible assets were initially measured at fair value and

then are amortized on the straight-line method over their estimated useftil lives

As
required by FASB ASC 350 we evaluated the useful lives assigned to other intangible assets and determined that no

change was
necessary

and amortization
expense was not adjusted for the

year
ended December 31 2009 As

required by
FASB ASC 350 other intangible assets are assessed for impairment or recoverability whenever events or changes in

circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable The other intangible assets recoverability analysis is

consistent with our policy for assessing impairment of long-lived assets

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

The Bank is member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco FHLB and is required to own common stock in

the FHLB based upon the Banks balance of residential mortgage loans and outstanding FHLB advances FHLB stock is

carried at cost and may be sold back to the FHLB at its carrying value FHLB stock is periodically evaluated for impairment
based on ultimate

recovery
of

par
value Both cash and stock dividends received are reported as dividend income

Federal Reserve Bank Stock

The Bank is member of the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco FRB and is required to maintain stock in the FRB
based on specified ratio relative to the Banks capital FRB stock is carried at cost and may be sold back to the FRB at its

carrying value FRB stock is periodically evaluated for impairment based on ultimate
recovery

of
par

value Both cash and

stock dividends received are reported as dividend income
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Derivative Instruments

We account for derivatives in accordance with the provisions
of FASB ASC 815 Derivatives and Hedging Overall

Under FASB ASC 815 all derivatives are recognized on the balance sheet at their fair values On the date the derivative

contract is entered into we designate the derivative as fair value hedge or cash flow hedge Fair value hedges include

hedges of the fair value of recognized asset liability or firm commitment Cash flow hedges include hedges of the

variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to recognized asset liability or forecasted transaction Changes in

the fair value of derivatives designated as fair value hedges along
with the change in fair value on the hedged asset liability or

firm commitmentthat is attributable to the hedged risk are recorded in current period earnings Changes in the fair value of

derivatives designated as cash flow hedges to the extent effective as hedge are recorded in accumulated other

comprehensive income loss and reclassified into earnings in the period during which the hedged item affects earnings

We formally document all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items This documentation includes our

risk management objective and strategy
for undertaking various hedge transactions as well as how hedge effectiveness and

ineffectiveness will be measured This
process

includes linking
derivatives to specific assets and liabilities on the balance

sheet We also formally assess both at the hedges inception
and on an ongoing basis whether the derivatives that are used in

hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items When it is

determined that derivative is not highly effective as hedge or that it has ceased to be highly effective hedge we

discontinue hedge accounting prospectively

When hedge accounting is discontinued because it is determined that the derivative no longer qualifies as an effective hedge

the derivative will continue to be carried on the balance sheet at its fair value with changes in its fair value recognized in

current period earnings For fair value hedges the formerly hedged asset or liability will no longer
be adjusted for changes in

fair value and any previously
recorded adjustments to the carrying value of the hedged asset or liability will be amortized in

the same manner that the hedged item affects income For cash flow hedges amounts previously recorded in accumulated

other comprehensive income loss will be reclassified into income as earnings are impacted by the variability in the cash

flows of the hedged item

If the hedging instrument is terminated early the derivative is removed from the balance sheet Accounting for the

adjustments to the hedged asset or liability or adjustments to accumulated other comprehensive income loss are the same as

described above when derivative no longer qualifies as an effective hedge

If the hedged asset or liability
is sold or extinguished the derivative will continue to be carried on the balance sheet at its fair

value with changes in its fair value recognized in current period earnings The hedged item including previously
recorded

mark-to-market adjustments is derecognized immediately as component of the gain or loss upon disposition

Bank-Owned Life Insurance

We have purchased single premiumlife insurance policies bank-owned life insurance on certain officers The Bank is the

beneficiary under the policy
In the event of the death of covered officer we will receive the specified insurance benefit from

the insurance carrier Bank-owned life insurance is recorded at the amount that can be realized under the insurance contract

at the balance sheet date which is the cash surrender value adjusted for other charges or other amounts due if any that are

probable at settlement
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Affordable Housing Investments

The Bank has invested in limited
partnerships formed to develop and operate affordable housing units for lower income

tenants throughout California The
partnership interests are accounted for utilizing the

equity method of accounting The
costs of the investments are being amortized on straight-line method over the life of related tax credits If the

partnerships
cease to qualifr during the compliance period the credits may be denied for any period in which the projects are not in

compliance and portion of the credits previously taken is subject to
recapture

with interest Such investments are recorded

in other assets in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets

junior Subordinated Debentures

We have established three
statutory

business trusts that are wholly owned subsidiaries of Hanmi Financial Hanmi
Capital

Trust Hanmi
Capital Trust II and Hanmi Capital Trust III

collectively the Trusts In three separate private placement

transactions the Trusts issued variable rate capital securities
representing undivided preferred beneficial interests in the

assets of the Trusts Hanmi Financial is the owner of all the beneficial interests represented by the common securities of the

Trusts

FASB ASC 810 Consolidation
of Variable Interest Entities Revised December 2003 an Interpretation of

ARB No 51
requires that variable interest entities be consolidated by company if that company is subject to majority of expected losses

from the variable interest entitys activities or is entitled to receive
majority

of the
entitys expected residual

returns or
both The Trusts are not consolidated and junior subordinated debt

represents
liabilities of Hanmi Financial to the Trusts

Income Taxes

We provide for income taxes using the asset and liability method Under this method deferred tax assets and liabilities are

recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between financial statement
carrying amounts of

existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases and

operating loss and tax credit
carryforwards Deferred tax assets

and liabilities are measured
using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the

years in which those temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of change in tax rates is

recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date valuation allowance is
provided when it is more likely

than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized

Share-Based Compensation

We adopted FASB ASC 718 Compensation-Stock Compensation on January 2006 using the modified prospective
method Under this method awards that are granted modified or settled after December 31 2005 are measured and
accounted for in accordance with FASB ASC 718 Also under this method expense

is
recognized for services attributed to

the current period for unvested awards that were granted prior to January 2006 based upon the fair value determined at

the grant date under SFAS No 123 1ccountingfor Stock-Based Compensation Prior to the adoption of FASB ASC 718 we
accounted for stock compensation under the intrinsic value method permitted by Accounting Principles Board OpinionAPB No 25 dccountingfor Stock Issued to Employees and related interpretations Accordingly we previously recognized
no compensation cost for employee stock options that were granted with an exercise

price equal to the market value of the

underlying common stock on the date of grant

In November 2005 the FASB issued FASB Staff Position FSP No FAS 123R-3 Transition Election Related to

Accounting for the Tax Effects of the Share-Based Payment Awards We have adopted the alternative transition method

92



Hanmi Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 2009 2008 AND 2007 Continued

Note Summary of Signjficant Accounting Policies Continued

prescribed by FSP No FAS 123R-3 and concluded that we have no pooi of tax benefits as of the adoption date of FASB

ASC 718

FASB ASC 718 requires that cash flows resulting from the realization of excess tax benefits recognized on awards that were

fully vested at the time of adoption of FASB ASC 718 be classified as financing cash inflow and an operating cash outflow

on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Before the adoption of FASB ASC 718 we presented all tax benefits

realized from the exercise of stock options as an operating cash inflow

In addition FASB ASC 718 requires that any unearned compensation related to awards granted prior to the adoption of

FASB ASC 718 be eliminated against the appropriate equity accounts As result the presentation of stockholders equity

was revised to reflect the transfer of the balance previously reported in unearned compensation to additional paid-in capital

Earnings Loss Per Share

Basic earnings loss per
share is computed by dividing earnings loss available to common stockholders by the weighted-

average
number of common shares outstanding for the period Diluted earnings loss per

share reflects the potential

dilution of securities that could share in the earnings

Treasury Stock

We use the cost method of accounting
for

treasury
stock The cost method requires us to record the reacquisition cost of

treasury
stock as deduction from stockholders equity on the Consolidated Balance Sheets

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

FASB ASC 105 Generally Accepted Accounting Princzples
The FASB ASC is the exclusive authoritative reference for

non-governmental U.S GAAP for use in financial statements issued for interim and annual periods ending after

September 15 2009 except
for SEC rules and interpretive releases which are also authoritative GAAP for SEC

registrants
The contents of the Codification will carry

the same level of authority eliminating the four-level GAAP

hierarchy previously set forth The FASB ASC supersedes
all existing non-SEC accounting and reporting standards All

other non-grandfathered non-SEC accounting literature not included in the FASB ASC is non-authoritative FASB ASC

105 did not have material the effect on our financial condition or results of operations

FASBASC 810 Consolidations FASB ASC 810 amends the guidance related to the consolidation of variable interest

entities YTEs It requires reporting
entities to evaluate former quallfring special-purpose

entities QSPEs for

consolidation changes the approach to determining VIEs primary beneficiary from quantitative assessment to

qualitative assessment designed to identify controlling financial interest and increases the frequency of required

reassessments to determine whether company is the primary beneficiary of \TIE It also clarifies but does not

significantly change the characteristics that identify VIE FASB ASC 810 requires additional year-end and interim

disclosures for public and non-public companies that are similar to the disclosures required by FASB ASC 810-10-50

FASB ASC 810 is effective as of the beginning of companys first fiscal
year

that begins after November 15 2009

January 2010 for calendar year-end companies and for subsequent interim and annual reporting periods All QSPEs

and entities currently subject to the guidance related to the consolidation of \7TEs will need to be reevaluated under the

amended consolidation requirements as of the beginning of the first annual reporting period that begins after November 15

2009 Early adoption is prohibited
We are currently evaluating

the effect that the provisions
of FASB ASC 810 may have on

our financial condition and results of operations
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FASBASC 860 Transfers and Servidng FASB ASC 860 amends the guidance related to the
accounting for transfers

and servicing of financial assets and extinguishments of liabilities It eliminates the QSPE concept creates more stringent

conditions for reporting transfer of portion of financial asset as sale clarifies the derecognition criteria revises how
retained interests are initially measured and removes the guaranteed mortgage securitization recharacterization provisions

FASB ASC 860
requires additional year-end and interim disclosures for public and nonpublic companies that are similar to

the disclosures
required by FASB ASC 810-10-50 FASB ASC 860 is effective as of the beginning of companys first fiscal

year
that begins after November 15 2009 January 2010 for calendar year-end companies and for subsequent interim

and annual
reporting periods FASB ASC 860s disclosure

requirements must be
applied to transfers that occurred before

and after its effective date Early adoption is prohibited We are currently evaluating the effect that the provisions of FASB
ASC 860 may have on our financial condition and results of operations

FASB ASC 855 Subsequent Events FASB ASC 855 addresses
accounting and disclosure requirements related to

subsequent events FASB ASC 855
requires management to evaluate subsequent events through the date the financial

statements are either issued or available to be issued depending on the companys expectation of whether it will widely
distribute its financial statements to its shareholders and other financial statement users Companies are required to disclose

the date through which subsequent events have been evaluated FASB ASC 855 is effective for interim or annual financial

periods ending after June 15 2009 and should be applied prospectively The adoption of FASB ASC 855 did not have

material effect on our financial condition or results of operations

FASB ASU 2010-01 Equity Topic 505 Accounting for Distributions to Shareholders with Components of Stock and
Cash ASU 2010-01 clarifies that the stock portion of distribution to shareholders that allows them to elect to receive

cash or stock with potential limitation on the total amount of cash that all shareholders can elect to receive in the
aggregate

is considered share issuance that is reflected in
earnings per

share prospectively and is not stock dividend ASU 2010-01 is

effective for interim and annual periods ending on or after December 15 2009 and is required to be applied on

retrospective basis Adoption of ASU 2010-01 did not have
significant impact on the Companys consolidated financial

statements

FASBASU2O1O-06 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic 820ASU 2010-06 adds new requirements for

disclosures about transfers into and out of Level and and
separate disclosures about purchases sales issuances and

settlements relating to Level measurements It also clarifies existing fair value disclosures about the level of disaggregation

entities will be
required to provide fair value measurement disclosures for each class of assets and liabilities and about

inputs
and valuation techniques used to measure fair value ASU 2010-06 is effective for interim and annual

reporting periods

beginning after December 15 2009 except
for the disclosures about purchases sales issuances and settlements in the roll

forward of
activity in Level fair value measurements Those disclosures are effective for fiscal

years beginning after

December 15 2010 Adoption ofASU 2010-06 is not expected to have
significant impact on the Companys consolidated

financial statements

Note Fair Value Measurements

Fair Value Option and Fair Value Measurements

FASB ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures defines fair value establishes framework for measuring fair

value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements It also establishes fair value hierarchy about the assumptions

used to measure fair value and clarifies assumptions about risk and the effect of restriction on the sale or use of an asset
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FASB ASC 825 Financial Instruments provides
additional guidance for estimating

fair value in accordance with FASB

ASC 820 when the volume and level of activity
for the asset or liability have significantly

decreased It also includes guidance

on identifying circumstances that indicate transaction is not orderly FASB ASC 825 emphasizes that even if there has

been significant
decrease in the volume and level of activity for the asset or liability and regardless of the valuation

techniques used the objective of fair value measurement remains the same FASB ASC 825 also requires additional

disclosures relating to fair value measurement inputs
and valuation techniques as well as providing disclosures for all debt

and equity
investment securities by major security types

rather than by major security categories that should be based on the

nature and risks of the security during both interim and annual periods FASB ASC is effective for interim and annual

reporting periods ending after June 15 2009 and does not require disclosures for earlier periods presented
for comparative

purposes
at initial adoption In periods after initial adoption FASB ASC 825 requires comparative

disdosures only for

periods ending after initial adoption We adopted FASB ASC 825 in the second
quarter

of 2009 The adoption of FASB

ASC 825 resulted in additional disclosures that are presented
in Note 4Investment Securities

We used the following methods and significant assumptions to estimate fair value

Investment Securities Available
for

Sale The fair values of investment securities available for sale are determined by

obtaining quoted prices on nationally recognized
securities exchanges or matrix pricing which is mathematical technique

used widely in the industry to value debt securities without relying exclusively on quoted prices for the specific securities but

rather by relying on the securities relationship to other benchmark quoted securities Level investment securities include

those traded on an active exchange such as the New York Stock Exchange as well as other U.S government and agency

debentures that are traded by dealers or brokers in active over-the-counter markets Level investment securities include

mortgage-backed securities municipal bonds collateralized mortgage obligations asset-backed securities and
corporate

debt securities Securities classified as Level investment securities are preferred stocks that are not traded in market

Loans Heldfor Sale Loans held for sale are carried at the lower of cost or fair value The fair value of loans held for sale is

based on what secondary
markets are currently offering for portfolios

with similar characteristics As such we classify
these

loans as Level and subject to non-recurring fair value adjustments

Impaired Loans FASB ASC 820 applies to loans measured for impairment using the practical expedients permitted by

FASB ASC 310 eceivables including impaired loans measured at an observable market price if available or at the fair

value of the loans collateral if the loan is collateral dependent Fair value of the loans collateral when the loan is dependent

on collateral is determined by appraisals or independent valuation which is then adjusted for the cost related to liquidation

of the collateral These loans are classified as Level and subject to non-recurring
fair value adjustments

Other Real Estate Owned Other real estate owned is measured at fair value less selling costs Fair value was determined

based on third-party appraisals
of fair value in an orderly sale Seffing costs were based on standard market factors We

classify other real estate owned as Level and subject to non-recurring fair value adjustments

ServicingAssets
and Servicing Liabilities The fair values of servicing assets and servicing liabilities are based on valuation

model that calculates the present value of estimated net future cash flows related to contractually specified servicing fees The

valuation model incorporates assumptions that market participants would use in estimating future cash flows We are able to

compare the valuation model inputs and results to widely available published industry data for reasonableness Fair value

measurements of servicing assets and servicing liabilities use significant unobservable inputs As such we classify them as

Level
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Other Intangible4ssets Other intangible assets consists of core deposit intangible and acquired intangible assets arising

from acquisitions including non-compete agreements trade names carrier
relationships and client/insured relationships

The valuation of other intangible assets is based on information and assumptions available to us at the time of acquisition

using income and market approaches to determine fair value We test our other
intangible assets annually for impairment or

when indications of potential impairment exist Fair value measurements of other intangible assets use significant

unobservable inputs As such we classifir them as Level and subject to non-recurring fair value adjustments

FASB ASC 320 Investments Debt andEquity Securities amended current other-than-temporary impairment OTTI
guidance in GAAP for debt securities by requiring writedown when fair value is below amortized cost in circumstances

where an entity has the intent to sell security it is more likely than not that an entity will be required to sell the

security before
recovery

of its amcrtized cost basis or an entity does not expect to recover the entire amortized cost basis

of the security If an entity intends to sell security or if it is more likely than not the entity will be required to sell the
security

before
recovery an OTTI write-down is recognized in earnihgs equal to the entire difference between the

securitys

amortized cost basis and its fair value If an entity does not intend to sell the security or it is not more likely than not that it

will be required to sell the
security before

recovery
the OTII write-down is separated into an amount representing credit

loss which is
recognized in earnings and the amount related to all other factors which is recognized in other comprehensive

income FASB ASC 320 did not amend existing recognition and measurement guidance related to OTTI write-downs of

equity securities FASB ASC 320 also extended disclosure
requirements about debt and equity securities to interim reporting

periods FASB ASC 320 does not require disclosures for earlier periods presented for
comparative purposes

at initial

adoption In
periods after initial adoption FASB ASC 320 requires comparative disclosures

only for periods ending after

initial adoption We adopted FASB ASC 320 in the second quarter of 2009 and it had no impact on our financial condition

or results of operations

Fair Value Measurement

FASB ASC 820 defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer liability an
exit price in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market

participants on the measurement date FASB ASC 820 also establishes three-level fair value hierarchy that requires an

entity to maximize the use of observable
inputs

and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs when measuring fair value The

three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value are defined as follows

Level Qiuoted prices unadjusted for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the entity has the ability to

access as of the measurement date

Level
Significant other observable

inputs other than Level prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or

liabilities quoted prices in markets that are not active and other
inputs that are observable or can be

corroborated by observable market data

Level
Significant unobservable

inputs that reflect companys own assumptions about the assumptions that market

participants would use in
pricing an asset or liability
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Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on Recurring Basis

As of December 31 2009 assets and liabilities measured at fair value on recurring basis are as follows

Level Level Level

Sign/kant

Observable

Inputs With

Quoted Prices in No Active

Active Markets Market With Sign jficant
Balance as of

for Identkal Identical Unobservable December31

In thousands Assets Characteristics Inputs 2009

ASSETS

Securities Available for Sale

Mortgage-Backed Securities $66332 66332

U.S Government Agency Securities 32763 32763

Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 12789 12789

Asset-Backed Securities 8188 8188

Other Securities 2937 1258 4195

Municipal Bonds 7359 7359

Equity Securities 794 794

Total Securities Available for Sale $33557 $97605 $1258 $132420

Servicing Assets $3842 3842

LIABILITIES

Servicing Liabilities 216 216

The table below
presents

reconciliation and income statement classification of gains and losses for all assets and liabilities
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5010

$16519

5010

$180048

26306

3382

measured at fair value on recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs Level for the year ended December 31
2009

Fair Value Measurements Using Significant Unobservable Inputs Level

Realized and

Unrealized

Beginning Realized and Gains or Losses Ending
Balance as of Purchases Unrealized in Other Transfers Balance as of

January Issuances and Gains or Losses Comprehensive In and/or Out December 31
In thousandi 2009 Settlements in Earnings Income of Level 2009

ASSETS

Investment

Securities

Available for

Sale

Other Securities $1311 $53 $1258

Servicing Assets $3791 $874 $823 $3842

LIABILITIES

Servicing

Liabilities 238 22 216

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on Non-Recurring Basis

As of December 31 2009 assets and liabilities measured at fair value on non-recurring basis are as follows

Level Level Level

Significant

Observable

Inputs With

Quoted Prices in No Active

Active Markets Market With Sign fi cant Balance as of

fbr Identical Identical Unobservable December 31
In thousaniLs Assets Characteristics Inputs 2009

ASSETS

Loans Held for Sale

Impaired Loans

Other Real Estate Owned

Other Intangible Assets

$163529

26306

3382

FASB ASC 825 requires disclosure of the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities induding those financial assets

and fmancial liabilities that are not measured and reported at fair value on recurring basis or non-recurring basis The

methodologies for estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on

recurring basis or non-recurring basis are discussed above

The estimated fair value of financial instruments has been determined by using available market information and

appropriate valuation methodologies However considerable judgment is required to interpret market data in order to

98



Hanmi Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31 2009 2008 AND 2007 Continued

Note Fair Value Measurements Continued

develop estimates of fair value Accordingly the estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that

we could realize in current market exchange The use of different market assumptions and/or estimation methodologies

may have material effect on the estimated fair value amounts

The estimated fair values of financial instruments were as follows

December 31 2009 December 31 2008

Cariying Estimated Can ying Estimated

or Contract Fair or Contract Fair

Zn thousandc Amount Value Amount Value

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 154110 154110 215947 215947

Investment Securities Held to Maturity 869 871 910 910

Investment Securities Available for Sale 132420 132420 196207 196207

Loans Receivable Net of Allowance for Loan Losses 2674064 2573080 3251311 3246955

Accrued Interest Receivable 9492 9492 12347 12347

Investment in Federal Home Loan Bank Stock 30697 30697 30697 30697

Investment in Federal Reserve Bank Stock 7878 7878 10228 10228

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Noninterest-Bearing Deposits 556306 556306 536944 536944

Interest-Bearing Deposits 2193022 2197866 2533136 2538394

Borrowings 236453 237354 505389 506429

Accrued Interest Payable 12606 12606 18539 18539

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Commitments to Extend Credit 262821 177 386785 384

Standby Letters of Credit 17225 37 47289 194

The methods and assumptions used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for which it was

practicable to estimate that value are explained below

Cash and Cash
Equivalents

The carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short-term nature of these

instruments

Investment Securities The fair value of securities was generally obtained from market bids for similar or identical

securities or obtained from independent securities brokers or dealers

Loans Receivable Net ofAiowance for Loan Losses Fair values were estimated for loans based on the discounted cash

flow approach The discount rate was derived from the associated yield curve plus spreads and reflects the offering rates

offered by the Bank for loans with similar financial characteristics Yield curves are constructed by product type using
the

Banks loan pricing model for like-quality credits The discount rates used in the Banks model
represent

the rates the Bank

would offer to current borrowers for like-quality credits These rates could be different from what other financial institutions

could offer for these loans No adjustments have been made for changes in credit within the loan portfolio It is our opinion

that the allowance for loan losses relating to performing and nonperforming loans results in fair valuation of such loans
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Accrued Interest Receivahie The carrying amount of accrued interest receivable
approximates its fair value

Investment in Federal Home Loan Bank and FederaiReserve Bank Stock The
carrying amounts approximate fair value as

the stock may be resold to the issuer at carrying value

Noninterest-Bearing Deposits The fair value of non-maturity deposits was the amount payable on demand at the

reporting date Non-maturity deposits include
noninterest-bearing demand deposits savings accounts and money market

checking

Interest-Bearing Deposits The fair value of
interest-bearing deposits such as certificates of deposit was estimated based

on discounted cash flows The discount rate used was based on interest rates currently being offered by the Bank on

comparable deposits as to amount and term

Borrowings Borrowings consist of FHLB advances junior subordinated debentures and other borrowings Discounted

cash flows have been used to value borrowings

Accrued Interest Payable The carrying amount of accrued interest payable approximates its fair value

Commitments to Extend Credit and Standby Letters of Credit The fair values of commitments to extend credit and

standby letters of credit are based upon the difference between the current value of similar loans and the price at which the

Bank has committed to make the loans

Note Investment Securities

The following is summary of investment securities held to maturity

Amortized

CostIn thousands

December 31 2009

Municipal Bonds

Mortgage-Backed Securities

December 31 2008

Municipal Bonds

Mortgage-Backed Securities

Gross Gross Estimated

Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Gain Loss Value

$696

_____________________________
173

_____________________________
$869

$695

215

$910

Collateralized by residential mortgages and guaranteed by US government sponsored entities

$2

$696

175

$871

$695

215

$910
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The following is summary of investment securities available for sale

Gross Gross Estimated

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

In thousandc Cost Gain Loss Value

December 31 2009

Mortgage-Backed Securities 65218 $1258 144 66332

U.S Government Agency Securities 33325 562 32763

Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 12520 269 12789

Asset-Backed Securities 8127 61 8188

Municipal Bonds 7369 82 92 7359

Other Securities 3925 332 62 4195

Equity Securities 511 283 794

$130995 $2285 860 $132420

December 31 2008

Mortgage-Backed Securities 77515 $1536 191 78860

U.S Government Agency Securities 17580 120 17700

Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 36204 137 179 36162

Municipal Bonds 58987 413 1087 58313

Other Securities 3925 386 112 4199

Equity Securities 511 293 804

Corporate Bonds 355 186 169

$195077 $2885 $1755 $196207

Collateralized by residential mortgages and guaranteed by US government sponsored entities

Collateralized by residentialmortgages andguaranteedby US government sponsoredentities exceptfor twopri vate-label securities heldas ofDecember3l 2008 with an

unrealized loss
totaling $42000 The two

private-label
securities were sold during the year ended December 31 2009

Balances presentedfor amortized cost representing one corporate bend were net ofan OTTI
charge of $2.4 million which was related to credit loss as ofDecember 31

2008 Therefore the adoption ofFASBASC32O did not require reclassfication for the non-credit portion ofpreviouoly recognized OTTIfrom the opening balance of

retained earnings to other comprehensive income as of March 31 2009 The
corporate

bond was sold in the fourth quarter of 2009 for realized gain of $83000
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The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities at December 31 2009 by contractual maturity are

shown below Although mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations have contractual maturities

through 2039 expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or

prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties

Available fir Sale Held to Maturity

Amortized Estimated Amortized Estimated

In thowandc Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Within One Year 3925 4195

Over One Year Through Five Years

Over Five Years Through Ten Years 18308 18096 696 696

Over Ten Years 30513 30214

Mortgage-Backed Securities 65218 66332 173 175

Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 12520 12789

Equity Securities 511 794

$130995 $132420 $869 $871

We perform periodic reviews for impairment in accordance with FASB ASC 320 Gross unrealized losses on investment

securities available for sale the estimated fair value of the related securities and the number of securities aggregated by

investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in continuous unrealized loss position were as

follows as of December 31 2009 and 2008

Holding Period

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total

Investment Securities Gross Gross Gross

Avaüabk for Sale Unrealized Estimated Number of Unrealized Estimated Number of Unrealized Estimated Number

In tboasand Losses Fair Value Securities Losses Fair Value Securities Losses Fair Value Securities

December 31 2009

Mortgage-Backed Securities 144 $14584 144 $14584

Municipal Bonds 12 303 80 793 92 1096

U.S Government Agency Securities 562 32764 562 32764

Other Securities 24 1976 39 961 63 2937

742 $49627 12 5119 1754 861 $51381 14

December 31 2008

Mortgage-Backed Securities 158 $10631 42 33 5277 191 $15908 46

Municipal Bonds 968 35614 66 119 1749 1087 37363 70

Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 36 4569 143 5903 179 10472

Other Securities 72 929 40 1960 112 2889

Corporate Bonds 186 169 186 169

$1420 $51912 114 $335 $14889 14 $1755 $66801 128

All individual securities that have been in continuous unrealized loss position for 12 months or longer as of December 31
2009 and 2008 had investment grade ratings upon purchase The issuers of these securities have not established any cause for
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default on these securities and the various rating agencies have reaffirmed these securities long-term investment grade status

as of December 31 2009 These securities have fluctuated in value since their purchase dates as market interest rates have

fluctuated

FASB ASC 320 requires an entity to assess whether the entity has the intent to sell the debt security or more likely than not

will be required to sell the debt security before its anticipated recovery
We do not intend to sell these securities and it is not

more likely than not that we will be required to sell the investments before the
recovery

of its amortized cost bases

Therefore in managements opinion all securities that have been in continuous unrealized loss position for the
past

12 months or longer as of December 31 2009 and 2008 are not other-than-temporarily impaired and therefore no

impairment charges as of December 31 2009 and 2008 are warranted

Realized gains and losses on sales of investment securities proceeds from sales of investment securities and the tax
expense

on sales of investment securities were as follows for the periods indicated

Year Ended December 31

In thousandc 2009 2008 2007

Gross Realized Gains on Sales of Investment Securities 2327 618

Gross Realized Losses on Sales of Investment Securities 494 541

Net Realized Gains on Sales of Investment Securities 1833 77

Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities $93685 $28501

Tax Expense on Sales of Investment Securities 771 32

There were $1.8 million $77000 and $0 in net realized gains on sales of securities available for sale during the
years

ended

December 31 20092008 and 2007 respectively Tn 2009 $515000 $298000 net of income taxes of net unrealized gains

arose during the year
and was included in comprehensive income and $220000 $127000 net of income taxes of previously

net unrealized gains were realized in earnings In 2008 $281000 $163000 net of income taxes of net unrealized gains

arose during
the

year
and was included in comprehensive income and $435000 $252000 net of income taxes of previously

net unrealized gains were realized in earnings In 2007 $2.7 million $2.0 million net of income taxes of net unrealized

gains arose during
the

year
and was included in comprehensive income

Investment securities available for sale with carrying values of $98.8 million and $123.6 million as of December 312009 and

2008 respectively were pledged to secure FHLB advances public deposits and for other
purposes as required or permitted

by law
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Loans Receivable

Loans receivable consisted of the following

December 31

In thousands 2009 2008

Real Estate Loans

Commercial Property 839598 908970

Construction 126350 178783

Residential
Property 77149 92361

Total Real Estate Loans 1043097 1180114

Commercial and Industrial Loans

Commercial Term Loans 1420034 1611449

Commercial Lines of Credit 101159 214699

SBA Loans 134521 140989

International Loans 53488 95185

Total Commercial and Industrial Loans 1709202 2062322

Consumer Loans 63303 83525

Total Gross Loans 2815602 3325961

Allowance for Loans Losses 144996 70986
Deferred Loan Fees 1552 1260

Loans Receivable Net $2669054 $3253715

Accrued interest on loans receivable amounted to $9.3 million and $11.8 million at December 31 2009 and 2008

respectively At December 31 2009 and 2008 loans receivable totaling $1378.1 million and $2841.5 million respectively

were pledged to secure FHLB advances and the FRBs federal discount window
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Allowance for Loan Losses and Allowance for Off-Balance Sheet Items

Activity in the allowance for loan losses and allowance for off-balance sheet items was as follows

As of and for the Year Ended December 31

There were no commitments to lend additional ftinds to borrowers whose loans are included above

2009 2008 2007

Allowance Allowance Allowance

for Off- Jbr Off- for Off-

Allowance Balance Allowance Balance Allowance Balance

for Loan Sheet for Loan Sheet for Loan Sheet

In thousands Losses Items Losses Items Losses Items

Balance at Beginning of Year 70986 $4096 43611 $1765 27557 $2130

Provision Charged to Operating

Expense 196607 220 73345 2331 38688 365
Loans Charged Off 125380 48152 23330
Recoveries 2783 2182 696

Balance at End of Year 144996 $3876 70986 $4096 43611 $1765

Impaired Loans

The following table provides information on impaired loans for the periods indicated

As of and for the Year Ended December 31

In thousands 2009 2008 2007

Recorded Investment With Related Allowance 91371 71448 38930

Recorded Investment With No Related Allowance 109363 49945 15202

Allowance on Impaired Loans 23148 18157 11829

Net Recorded Investment in Impaired Loans $177586 $103236 42303

Average Total Recorded Investment in Impaired Loans $281980 $149680 61249

The following is summary of interest foregone on impaired loans for the periods indicated

Year Ended December 31

In thousands 2009 2008 2007

Interest Income That Would Have Been Recognized Had Impaired Loans

Performed in Accordance With Their Original Terms $17471 7327 4672

Less Interest Income Recognized on Impaired Loans on Cash Basis 9569 5422 3705

Interest Foregone on Impaired Loans 7902 1905 967
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The following table details non-performing assets for the periods indicated

December 31

In tbousandc 2009 2008

Non-Accrual Loans $219000 $120823

Loans 90 Days or More Past Due and Still Accruing 67 1075

Total Non-Performing Loans 219067 121898

Other Real Estate Owned 26306 823

Total Non-Perfonning Assets $245373 $122721

Loans on non-accrual status totaled $219.0 million as of December 31 2009 compared to $120.8 million as of

December 31 2008 representing 81.3 percent increase Delinquent loans defined as 30 days or more past due were

$186.3 million as of December 31 2009 compared to $128.5 million as of December 31 2008 representing 45.0 percent

increase We believe that the increases in non-performing loans and delinquent loans are attributable primarily to current

economic recession that is affecting some of our borrowers ability to honor their commitments

Non-performing loans increased by $97.2 million or 79.7 percent to $219.1 million as of December 31 2009 compared to

$121.9 million as of December 312008 During the same period the allowance for loan losses increased by $74.0 million or

104.3 percent to $145.0 million from $71.0 million The allowance for the collateral-dependent loans is calculated by the

difference between the outstanding loan balance and the value of the collateral as determined by recent appraisals The

allowance for collateral-dependent loans varies from loan to loan based on the collateral
coverage

of the loan at the time of

designation as non-performing We continue to monitor the collateral coverage based on recent appraisals on these loans

on quarterly basis and adjust the allowance accordingly

As ofDecember 31 2009 other real estate owned consisted of 13 properties located in California with combined net

carrying value of $26.3 million During 2009 20 properties with carrying value of $35.8 million were transferred from

loans receivable to other real estate owned and
properties

with
carrying

value of $10.1 million were sold and loss of

$211000 was recognized As of December 31 2008 other real estate owned consisted of three
properties

with combined

net carrying value of $823000

We evaluate loan impairment in accordance with
applicable

GAAP Loans are considered impaired when it is probable that

we will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement including scheduled

interest payments Impaired loans are measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the

loans effective interest rate or as an expedient at the loans observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the

loan is collateral dependent less costs to sell If the measure of the impaired loan is less than the recorded investment in the

loan the
deficiency

will be charged off
against

the allowance for loan losses or alternatively specific allocation will be

established Additionally loans that are considered impaired are specifically excluded from the quarterly migration analysis

when determining the amount of the allowance for loan losses required for the period

Troubled Debt Restructured Loans

There were no commitments to lend additional funds to borrowers with loans whose terms have been modified in troubled

debt restructurings As of December 31 2009 troubled debt restructured loans totaled $36.7 million and the related
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allowance was $581000 As of December 31 2008 restructured loans totaled $24.2 million and the related allowance was

$714000 There were no restructured loans at December 31 2007 Excluding the troubled debt restructured TDR
loans the Bank also restructured $165.8 million of loans in 2009 that did not qualifr as TDR loans

Servicing Assets

The changes in servicing assets wer as follows for the periods indicated

December 31

In thoucand 2009 2008

Balance at Beginning of Year $3791 4336

Additions 874 405

Changes in Valuation Allowance 345

Amortization 823 1295

Balance at End of Year $3842 3791

At December 31 2009 and 2008 we serviced loans sold to unaffiliated
parties

in the amounts of $233.1 million and

$228.6 million respectively These
represent

loans that have either been sold or securitized for which the Bank continues to

provide servicing These loans are maintained off balance sheet and are not included in the loans receivable balance All of

the loans being serviced were SBA loans

Note Premises and Equzpment

The following is summary of the major components of premises and equipment

December 31

In thousands 2009 2008

Land 6120 6120

Buildings and Improvements 9035 8790

Furniture and Equipment 14468 14528

Leasehold Improvements 11240 10956

Software 862 862

41725 41256

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 23068 20977

Total Premises and Equipment Net 18657 $20279

Depreciation and amortization
expense

totaled $2.6 million $2.9 million and $3.0 million for the
years

ended December 31

2009 2008 and 2007 respectively
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As of December 31 2009 and 2008 goodwill totaled $0 The change in goodwill during the
year

is as follows

As of and for the Year Ended

December 31

In thousandc 2009 2008

Balance at Beginning of Year 107100

Acquired Goodwill 293

Impairment Loss on Goodwill 107393

Balance at End of Year

Impairment Loss on Goodwill

During our assessments of goodwill during the second quarter of 2008 and the fourth quarter of 2007 we concluded that we

had an impairment of goodwill based on the decline in the market value of our common stock which we believe reflects in

part recent turmoil in the financial markets that has adversely affected the market value of the common stock of many banks

The fair value was determined based on weighted distribution of values derived from three different approaches market

approach market capitalization approach and income approach Based on these assessments we concluded that the related

goodwill was impaired and $107.4 million and $102.9 million was required to be expensed as non-cash charge to

continuing operations during the second
quarter

of 2008 and the fourth
quarter

of 2007 respectively At December 31

2009 we had no remaining goodwill recorded on our balance sheet

Note Other Intangible Assets

Other intangible assets were as follows

December31 2009 December 31 2008

Gross Net Gross Net

Amortization Carrying Accumulated Cariying Can ying Accumulated Carrying

In thousandc Period Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount

Other Intangible Assets

Core Deposit Intangible years $13137 $11822 $1315 $13137 $10538 $2599

Trade Names 20
years

970 146 824 970 97 873

Client/Insured Relationships 10
years

770 231 539 770 154 616

Non-Compete Agreements years
600 360 240 600 240 360

Carrier Relationships 15
years

580 116 464 580 78 502

Total Other Intangible Assets $16057 $12675 $3382 $16057 $11107 $4950

The weighted-average amortization period for other intangible assets is 9.0
years

The total amortization
expense

for other

intangible assets was $1.6 million $2.0 million and $2.3 million during the
years

ended December 31 20092008 and 2007

respectively
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Estimated future amortization expense
related to other intangible assets for each of the next five

years
is as follows

Year Ending
December 31

In thousands Amount

2010 $1149

2011 700

2012 198

2013 165

2014 164

As of December 312009 and 2008 management is not aware of any circumstances that would indicate impairment of other

intangible assets There were no impairment charges related to other intangible asset recorded through earnings in 2009 or

2008

Note Deposits

At December 31 2009 the scheduled maturities of time deposits are as follows

Time

Deposits Other

Year Ending of $100000 Time

December 31 or More Deposits Total

In thousands

2010 $812085 $577898 $1389983

2011 4434 1420 5854

2012 120 120

2013

2014 29 29

Thereafter

Total $816519 $579472 $1395991

summary of interest expense on deposits was as follows for the periods indicated

Year Ended December 31

In thousands 2009 2008 2007

Savings 2328 2093 2004

Money Market Checking and NOW Accounts 9786 19909 15446

Time Deposits of $100000 or More 34807 43598 75516

Other Time Deposits 29325 18753 15551

Total Interest Expense on Deposits $76246 $84353 $108517

Accrued interest payable on deposits
totaled $8.5 million and $16.7 million at December 31 2009 and 2008 respectively
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Total deposits reclassified to loans due to overdrafts at December 31 2009 and 2008 were $2.9 million and $3.1 million

respectively

On October 2008 FDIC deposit insurance on most accounts was increased from $100000 to $250000 This increase is

in place until the end of 2013 As of December 31 2009 time deposits of more than $250000 were $261.0 million

Note 10 FHLB Advances and Other Borrowings

FHLB advances and other borrowings consisted of the following

December31

In thoasandi 2009 2008

FHLB Advances $153978 $422196

Note Issued to U.S Treasury 1747 787

Total FHLB Advances and Other Borrowings $155725 $422983

FHLB advances
represent

collateralized
obligations with the FHLB The following is summary of contractual maturities

pertaining to FHLB advances

Year of Maturily December 31 2009 December 312008

Weighted- Weighted

Average Average

Interest Interest

Dollars in Thousandc Amount Rate Amount Rate

2009 $161000 1.71%

2010 6908 4.44%

2011 150000 0.76% 150000 0.76%

2012

2013 100000 0.67%

2014 3978 5.27% 4288 5.27%

$153978 0.88% $422196 1.21%

The following is fmancial data pertaining to FHLB advances

Year Ended December 31

Dollars in Thousandc 2009 2008 2007

Weighted-Average Interest Rate at End of Year 0.88% 1.21% 4.73%

Weighted-Average Interest Rate During the Year 1.32% 2.81% 5.11%

Average Balance of FHLB Advances $257529 $498875 $237733

Maximum Amount Outstanding at Any Month-End $411156 $597472 $432664

We have pledged investment securities available for sale and loans receivable with carrying values of $98.8 million and

$977.7 million respectively as collateral with the FHLB for this borrowing facility The total borrowing capacity available

from the collateral that has been pledged is $571.2 million of which $415.9 million remained available as of December 31
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2009 At December 31 2009 we had $143.7 million available for use through the Fed Discount Window as we pledged

loans with carrying value of $400.4 million and there were no borrowings

At December 31 2009 advances from the FHLB were $154.0 million decrease of $268.2 million or 63.5% from the

December 31 2008 balance of $422.2 million as we have been successfully executing strategy replacing the
usage

of

wholesale funds with more stable customer deposits in 2009

For the years
ended December 312009 2008 and 2007 interest

expense
on FHLB advances and other borrowings totaled

$3.4 million $14.4 million and $13.9 million respectively and the
weighted-average

interest rates were 1.31 percent

2.82 percent
and 5.10 percent respectively

Note 11 Junior Subordinated Debentures

During the first half of 2004 we issued three junior subordinated notes to finance the purchase of Pacific Union Bank The

outstanding subordinated debentures related to these offerings totaled $82.4 million at December 31 2009 and 2008 as

follows

Junior

Subordinated Final

Fixed/ Interest Rate Debt Owed Maturily

Adjustable Basis to Trustl4 Date

Trust Interest

Preferred
Rate as of

Securities December 31

Issuanc/
Outstanding

2009
Descr4stion

Hanmi
Capital

Trust 1/8/2004 830000 3.15%
Adjustable quarterly

month LIBOR 2.90% 830928 1/15/2034

Hanmi
Capital

Trust II 3/15/2004 $30000 3.lS/q Adjustable quarterly
month LIBOR 2.90% 830928 3/15/2034

Hanmi
Capital

Trust III 4/28/2004 $20000 2.91% Adjustable quarterly
month LIBOR 2.63% 820619 4/30/2034

Each issue ofjunior subordinated debentures may be redeemed in whole or in part by us afier five years from the
first

interest payment date

Junior subordinated debt includes the funding cost of $69000

Each of the trusts is capital or statutory business trust organized for the sole purpose of issuing trust securities and investing

the proceeds in our junior subordinated debentures The trust preferred securities of each trust represent preferred
beneficial

interests in the assets of the respective trusts and are subject to mandatory redemption upon payments of the junior

subordinated debentures held by the trust The common securities of each trust are wholly-owned by us Each trusts ability

to pay amounts due on the trust preferred securities is solely dependent upon our making payment on the related junior

subordinated debentures The debentures which are the only assets of each trust are subordinate and junior
in

right
of

payment to all of our present and future senior indebtedness We have fully and unconditionally guaranteed
each trusts

obligations under the trust securities issued by such trust to the extent not paid or made by each trust provided that such

trust has funds available for such obligations

Under the provisions of each issue of the junior subordinated debentures we have the right to defer payment of interest on

the debentures at any time or from time to time for periods not exceeding five
years

If interest payments on either issue of

the junior subordinated debentures are deferred the distributions on the applicable trust preferred
securities will also be

deferred However the interest due would continue to accrue during any such interest payment deferral period

In October2008 we committed to the FRE that no interest payments on the junior subordinated debentures would be made

without the prior written consent of the FRB Therefore in order to preserve
its capital position Hanmi Financials Board

of Directors has elected to defer quarterly interest payments on its outstanding junior subordinated debentures until further

notice beginning with the interest payment that was due on January 15 2009 In addition we are prohibited from making
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interest payments on our outstanding junior subordinated debentures under the terms of our recently issued regulatory

enforcement actions without the prior written consent of the FRB and DPI Accrued interest payable on junior

subordinated debentures amounted to $4.1 million and $780000 at December 31 2009 and December 31 2008

respectively

The trust preferred securities issued by the trusts are currently included in our Tier
capital for regulatory purposes On

March 2005 the Federal Reserve adopted final rules that would continue to allow trust preferred securities to be ijicluded

in Tier
capital subject to stricter quantitative and

qualitative limits Currently trust preferred securities and
quaJifing

perpetual preferred stock are limited in the
aggregate to no moie than 25% of bank holding companys core capital

elements The new rule amends the existing limit by providing that restricted core capital elements including trust preferred

securities and qualifying perpetual preferred stock can be no more than 25% of core capital net of goodwill and associated

deferred tax liabiity The amount of such excess trust preferred securities are includable in Tier capital The new

quantitative limits were fully effective on March 31 2009

Each of the trusts issuing the trust preferred securities holds junior subordinated debentures we issued with
30-year

maturity The final rules provide that in the last five
years

before the
junior subordinated debentures mature the associated

trust preferred securities will be excluded from Tier
capital and included in Tier capital subject together with

subordinated debt and certain other investments to an aggregate limit of 50% of Tier capital In addition under the

regulations the trust preferred securities during this
five-year period would be amortized out of Tier

capital by one-fifth

each year and excluded from Tier capital completely during the
year prior to maturity of the debentures

For the years ended December 31 2009 2008 and 2007 interest
expense on the junior subordinated debentures totaled

$3.3 million $5.1 million and $6.6 million respectively and the weighted-average interest rates were 3.97 percent

6.14 percent and 8.06 percent respectively

Note 12 Income Taxes

In June 2006 the FASB issued FASB ASC 740 Income Taxes FASB ASC 740 clarifies the
accounting for uncertainty in

income taxes recognized in an enterprises
financial statements and prescribes recognition

threshold and measurement

attributes of income tax positions taken or expected to betaken on tax return Under FASB ASC 740 the impact of an

uncertain tax position taken or expected to be taken on an income tax return must be recognized in the financial statements

at the largest amount that is
more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon audit by the relevant taxing authority An uncertain

income tax position will not be recognized in the financial statements unless it is more likely than not of being sustained

We adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 740 on January 2007 and there was no material effect on the consolidated

financial statements as of the date of the adoption Because of the implementation there was no cumulative effect related to

adopting FASB ASC 740 However certain amounts have been redassified on the Consolidated Balance Sheets in order to

comply with the requirements of FASB ASC 740
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reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows

December 31

In t/owandi 2009 2008

Unrecognized Tax Benefits at Beginning of Year $1437 $1032

Gross Increases for Tax Positions of Prior Years 589 960

Gross Decreases for Tax Positions of Prior Years 167
Increases in Tax Positions for Current Year 80 131

Settlements

Lapse in Statute of Limitations 120 686

Unrecognized Tax Benefits at End of Year $1819 $1437

The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits that would affect our effective tax rate if recognized was $1.4 million

$976000 and $141000 as of December 31 2009 December 31 2008 and January 2008 respectively

During 2009 and 2008 we accrued interest of $108000 and $58000 respectively for uncertain tax benefits As of

December 31 2009 and 2008 the total amount of accrued interest related to uncertain tax positions net of federal tax

benefit was $225000 and $117000 respectively We account for interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions as

part
of our provision for federal and state income taxes Accrued interest and penalties are included within the related tax

liability line on the Consolidated Balance Sheets

Unrecognized tax benefits primarily include state exposures
from California Enterprise Zone interest deductions and

income tax treatment for prior business acquisition costs We believe that it is reasonably possible that certain remaining

unrecognized tax positions each of which are individually insignificant may be recognized by the end of 2009 because of

lapse of the statute of limitations We anticipate an insignificant net change in the unrecognized tax benefits related to prior

business acquisition costs which will increase due to additional unrecognized tax benefits and decrease due to the lapse of

the statute of limitations during 2009 We do not anticipate any material change in the total amount of unrecognized tax

benefits to occur within the next 12 months

We are currently open to audit under the statute of limitations by the Internal Revenue Service for the
years

ended

December 31 2006 through 2008 Hanmi Financial Corporation and its subsidiaries state income tax returns are open to

audit under the statute of limitations by various state tax authorities for the
years

ended December 31 2004 through 2008

and we are currently under audit from California Franchise Tax Board for the tax year
2005 to 2007 Management does not

anticipate any material changes in our financial statements due to the result of this audit
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summary of the provision benefit for income taxes was as follows

Year Ended December 31

In thousand 2009 2008 2007

Current Expense

Federal $56829 7020 30074

State 312 2879 8846

57141 9899 38920

Deferred Expense

Federal 18343 7590 10791
State 7673 3664 3827

26016 11254 14618

Provision Benefit for Income Taxes 831125 1355 24302

Deferred tax assets and liabilities were as follows

December31

In thousands 2009 2008

Deferred Tax Assets

Credit Loss Provision 64254 $35792

Depreciation 1618 2170

NOL 17758

Tax Credit 587 564

Other 3844 398

Total Deferred Tax Assets 88061 38924

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Mark to Market 32287 1374
Purchase Accounting 4260 4559
Unrealized Gain on Securities Available for Sale Interest-Only Strips and Interest

Rate Swaps 602 471
State Taxes 53 2337
Other 2017 727

Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 39219 9468

Valuation Allowance 45234

Net Deferred Tax Assets 3608 $29456

The tax benefit of deductible temporary differences and tax
carry

forwards are recorded as an asset to the extent that

management assesses the utilization of such temporary differences and
carry

forwards to be more likely than not As of any

period end the amount of the deferred tax asset that is considered realizable could be reduced if estimates of future taxable
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income are reduced In conducting the analysis
of the recoverability of our deferred tax assets we determined that an

establishment of valuation allowance of $45.2 million was prudent given our historical losses The remaining net deferred

tax asset of $3.6 million at December 31 2009 represents
the amount of benefit we will receive in the future based on the

carryback of future taxable losses against 2008 taxable income

reconciliation between the federal statutory
income tax rate and the effective tax rate was as follows

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007

Federal Statutory Income Tax Rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%

State Taxes Net of Federal Tax Benefits 3.4% 0.5% 9.1%

Tax-Exempt Municipal Securities 0.5% 0.9% 3.0%

Other 1.0% 1.2% 4.3%

Valuation Allowance 12.8%

Impairment Loss on Goodwill 36.3% 99.9%

Effective Tax Rate 20.3% 1.3% 66.7%

At December 31 2009 and 2008 net current taxes receivable of $56.6 million and $11.7 million respectively

Note 13 Share-Based Compensation

At December 31 2009 we had one incentive plan the 2007 Equity Compensation Plan the Plan which replaced
the

Year 2000 Stock Option Plan The 2004 CEO Stock Option Plan the CEO Plan was terminated on December 31

2007 The Plan provides for
grants

of non-qualified
and incentive stock options restricted stock stock appreciation rights

and performance shares to non-employee directors officers employees and consultants of Hanmi Financial and its

subsidiaries The CEO Plan had provided for the
grant

of stock options and restricted stock to our former Chief Executive

Officer

Under the Plan we may grant equity incentive awards for up to 3000000 shares of common stock As of December 31

20093000000 shares were still available for issuance The CEO Plan was terminated as of December 312007 and there

were no additional shares available for issuance

The table below shows the share-based compensation expense
and related tax benefits for the periods indicated

Year Ended December 31

2008 20072009

Share-Based Compensation Expense
$906 $1036 $1891

Related Tax Benefits
$381 436 795
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As of December 31 2009 unrecognized share-based compensation expense was as follows

Unrecognized Average Expected
tozrs in Thousande

Expense Recognition Period

Stock Option Awards $1025 1.8
years

Restricted Stock Awards 302 4.0
years

Total Unrecognized Share-Based Compensation Expense $1327 2.3
years

2007 Equity Compensation Plan

Stock Options

All stock options granted under the Plan have an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the
underlying common

stock on the date of grant Stock options granted under the Plan
generally vest based on years

of continuous service and

expire 10
years from the date of grant Certain

option and share awards provide for accelerated
vesting if there is change in

control as defined in the Plan New shares of common stock are issued or treasury shares are utilized upon the exercise of

stock options

The
weighted-average estimated fair value

per
share of

options granted under the Plan was as follows

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007

Weighted-Average Estimated Fair Value Per Share of Options Granted $0.64 $1.54 $4.49

The
weighted-average fair value

per
share of

options granted was estimated on the date of
grant using the Black-Scholes

option-pricing model with the following weighted-average assumptions

Year Ended December31

2009 2008 2007

Weighted-Average Assumptions

Dividend Yield 0.00% 1.78% 1.68%

Expected Volatility 51.28% 35.89% 29.98%

Expected Term
s.o

years 3.1 years 4.9
years

Risk-Free Interest Rate 1.89% 3.04% 4.29%

Expected volatility was determined based on the historical weekly volatility of our stock price over period equal to the

expected term of the options granted The
expected term of the options represents the period that

options granted are

expected to be
outstanding based primarily on the historical exercise behavior associated with previous option grants The

risk-free interest rate was based on the U.S Treasury yield curve at the time of grant for period equal to the expected term
of the options granted
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The following information under the Plan is presented for the periods indicated

Year Ended December 31

In thousands
2009 2008 2007

Grant Date Fair Value of Options Granted $173 216 596

Fair Value of Options Vested $993 $1249 $1590

Total Intrinsic Value of Options Exercised $1197

Cash Received from Options Exercised $1145

Actual Tax Benefit Realized from Tax Deductions on Options Exercised 317

Intrinsic value represents the drence between the
closing

stock price on the exercise date and the exercise price multiplied by the number of options

The following is summary of stock option
transactions under the Plan for the periods

indicated

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Average Average Average

Number Exercise Number Exercise Number Exercise

of Price Per of Price Per of Price Per

Shares Share Shares Share Shares Share

Options Outstanding at Beginning of Year 1323467 $14.05 1472766 $15.33 1755813 $15.31

Options Granted 270000 1.39 140000 6.28 132667 $15.05

Options Exercised 130647 8.76

Options Forfeited 154111 $11.93 208467 $17.36 256267 $18.22

Options Expired 258998 $12.45 80832 $15.33 28800 $16.90

Options Outstanding at End of Year 1180358 $11.78 1323467 $14.05 1472766 $15.33

Options Exercisable at End of Year 743958 $14.21 778245 $13.51 617634 $12.48

The following is summary of transactions for non-vested stock options under the Plan for the
periods

indicated

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Average Average Average

Number Grant Date Number Grant Date Number Grant Date

of Fair Value of Fair Value of Fair Value

Shares Per Share Shares Per Share Shares Per Share

Non-Vested Options Outstanding at

Beginning of Year 545222 $4.79 855132 $5.47 1283910 $5.53

Options Granted 270000 $0.64 140000 $1.54 132667 $4.49

Options Vested 224711 $4.42 241443 $5.17 305178 $5.21

Options Forfeited 154111 $3.96 208467 $4.92 256267 $5.57

Non-Vested Options Outstanding at End

of Year 436400 $2.71 545222 $4.79 855132 $5.47
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As of December 31 2009 stock optiQns outstanding under the Plan were as follows

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Average Average Average Average

Exercise Remaining Exercise Remaining
Exercise Number Intrinsic Price Per Contractual Number Intrinsic Price Per Contractual

Price Range of Shares Valu/ Share Lfe of Shares Valu/1 Share Life

Dollars in Thousands Except Per Share Data

$1.35 to $4.99 271624 1.71 8.1
years 36624 3.89 0.7 years

$5.00 to $9.99 174191 6.85 5.7
years 121191 6.79 4.6

years
$10.00 to $14.99 267500 $13.51 4.2

years 267500 $13.51 4.2 years
$15.00 to $19.99 395043 $17.93 6.3

years 246643 $17.98 6.2
years

$20.00 to $21.63 72000 $21.63 6.9
years 72000 $21.63 6.9 years

1180358 $11.78 6.2
years 743958 $14.21 5.0

years

Intrinsic value
represents the drence between the

closing
stock

price on the last trading day of the perio4 which was $2.06 as ofDecember3l 2008 and the exercise

price maltzblied by the number of options

Restricted Stock Awards

Restricted stock awards under the Plan become fully vested after three to five
years

of continued employment from the date

of grant Hanmi Financial becomes entitled to an income tax deduction in an amount equal to the taxable income reported

by the holders of the restricted shares when the restrictions are released and the shares are issued Restricted shares are

forfeited if officers and employees terminate prior to the
lapsing of restrictions Forfeitures of restricted stock are treated as

cancelled shares

The table below
provides information for restricted stock awards under the Plan for the periods indicated

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Average Average Average

Number Grant Date Number Grant Date Number Grant Date

of Fair Value of Fair Value of Fair Value

Shares Per Share Shares Per Share Shares Per Share

Restricted Stock at Beginning of Year 20200 $11.42 19000 $13.48

Restricted Stock Granted 205000 1.41 10000 6.68 19000 $13.48

Restricted Stock Forfeited 38000 3.44 5000 8.21

Restricted Stock Vested 3800 $10.59 3800 $10.59

Restricted Stock at End of Year 183400 1.87 20200 $11.42 19000 $13.48

2004 CEO Stock Option Plan

Stock Options

There were no stock options granted under the CEO Plan during the
years

ended December 31 2009 2008 and 2007

Upon the former Chief Executive Officers retirement on December 31 2007 116666 vested stock options were

repurchased for $70000
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The following is summary of stock option transactions under the CEO Plan for the periods indicated

Year Ended Decenther 31

2009 2008 2007

Number Exercise Number Exercise Number Exercise

of Price Per of Price Per of Price Per

Shares Share Shares Share Shares Share

Options Outstanding at Beginning of Year 350000 $17.17

Options Forfeited 233334 $17.17

Options Repurchased
116666 $17.17

Options Outstanding at End of Year

Options Exercisable at End of Year

The following is summary of transactions for non-vested stock options under the CEO Plan for the periods indicated

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007

Number Grant Date Number Grant Date Number Grant Date

of Fair Value of Fair Value of Fair Value

Shares Per Share Shares Per Share Shares Per Share

Non-Vested Options Outstanding at Beginning of

Year 291667 $4.82

Options Forfeited
233334 $4.82

Options Vested 58333 $4.82

Non-Vested Options Outstanding at End of

Year

Restricted Stock Awards

In February 2005 100000 shares of restricted stock were granted to our former Chief Executive Officer 20000 of these

shares vested immediately and an additional 20000 shares were to vest each
year

over the next four
years on the anniversary

date of the grant Upon the former Chief Executive Officers retirement on December 312007 all unvested restricted stock

became immediately vested
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The table below provides information for restricted stock awards under the CEO Plan for the periods indicated

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Average Average Average

Number Grant Date Number Grant Date Number Grant Date

of Fair Value of Fair Value of Fair Value

Shares Per Share Shares Per Share Shares Per Share

Restricted Stock at Beginning of Year 60000 $18.15

Restricted Stock Vested 60000 $18.15

Restricted Stock at End of Year

Note 14 Stockholders Equity

Stock Warrants

In 2004 we issued stock warrants to affiliates of Castle Creek Financial LLC for services rendered in connection with the

placement of our equity securities Under the terms of the warrants the warrant holders can purchase 508558 shares of

common stock at an exercise price of $9.50
per share The warrants were immediately exercisable and

expire after five
years

During the
years

ended December 31 2009 2008 and 2007 and 2000 shares of common stock respectively were
issued in connection with the exercise of stock warrants In June 2007 we repurchased 324502 stock warrants at an

aggregate cash purchase price of $2.6 million and such stock warrants were then canceled As of December 31 2009 there

were no outstanding stock warrants

Repurchase of Common Stock

In April2006 our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $50.0 million of our common stock as part of our

ongoing capital management program During the year ended December 31 2007 3469500 shares of our common stock

were repurchased on the open market for an aggregate purchase price of $50.0 million There were no common stock

repurchases in 2009 or 2008 Repurchased shares are held in
treasury pending use for general corporate purposes including

issuance under our stock
option plans

Note 15-Regulatory Matters

Hanmi Financial and the Bank are subject to extensive federal and state supervision and regulation by certain regulatory

agencies In connection with such supervision and their recent examinations the regulatory agencies will
require that certain

deficiencies in our policies procedures or activities be corrected in the future If such matters are not corrected in the future

or significant progress
is not made on such matters then Hanmi Financial and/or the Bank may face additional regulatory

action that may have an impact on the operations of Hanmi Financial and the Bank

Risk-Based Capital

The
regulatory agencies require minimum ratio of

qualifying total capital to risk-weighted assets of 8.0 percent and

minimum ratio of Tier
capital to risk-weighted assets of 4.0 percent In addition to the risk-based guidelines regulators

require banking organizations to maintain minimum ratio of Tier capital to
average

total assets referred to as the leverage

ratio of 4.0 percent For bank rated in the highest of the five categories used by regulators to rate banks the minimum
leverage ratio is 3.0 percent In addition to these uniform risk-based

capital guidelines that
apply across the industry the
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regulators have the discretion to set individual minimum capital requirements
for specific institutions at rates significantly

above the minimum guidelines
and ratios

As of December 31 2009 Hanmi Financials Tier capital stockholders equity plus junior
subordinated debentures less

intangible assets was $194.7 million This represented
decrease of $143.3 million or 42.4 percent over Tier capital of

$338.0 million as of December 31 2008 The capital
ratios of Hanmi Financial and the Bank were as follows as of

December 31 2009 and 2008

December 31 2009

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets

Hanmi Financial

Hanmi Bank

Tier Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets

Hanmi Financial

Hanmi Bank

Tier Capital to Average Assets

Hanmi Financial

Hanmi Bank

December 31 2008

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets

Hanmi Financial

Hanmi Bank

Tier Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets

Hanmi Financial

Hanmi Bank

Tier Capital to Average Assets

Hanmi Financial

Hanmi Bank

Reserve Requirement

Minimum

Regulatory

Requirement

Minimum to Be

Categorized as

Well Capitalized

The Bank is required to maintain percentage
of its deposits as reserves at the FRB The daily average reserve balance

required to be maintained with the FRB was $1.5 million as of December 31 2009 and 2008 respectively

Memorandum of Understanding

On October 2008 the members of the Board of Directors of the Bank entered into an informal supervisory agreement

memorandum of understanding with the Regulators to address certain issues raised in the Banks most recent regulatory

examination by the DFI on March 10 2008 The memorandum of understanding the MOU has been superseded by the

Order issued by the DFI and the Agreement with the FRB each of which were issued effective as of November 2009

Certain of the issues to be addressed by management under the terms of the MOU relate to the following among others

Board and senior management maintenance and succession planning ii Board oversight and education iii Board

assessment and enhancement iv loan policies
and procedures allowance for loan losses policies

and procedures

vi liquidity and funds management policies vii strategic planning viii capital maintenance including requirement

Actual

Dollars in thousands Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

$262796 9.12% $230614 8.00% N/A N/A

$261194 9.07% $230261 8.00% $287826 10.00%

$194749 6.76% $115307 4.00% N/A N/A

$223700 7.77% $115131 4.00% $172696 6.00%

$194749 5.82% $133945 4.00% N/A N/A

$223700 6.69% $133770 4.00% $167212 5.00%

$383043 10.79% $283943 8.00% N/A N/A

$379438 10.70% $283561 8.00% $354451 10.00%

$338042 9.52% $141972 4.00% N/A N/A

$334628 9.44% $141781 4.00% $212671 6.00%

$338042 8.93% $151371 4.00% N/A N/A

$334628 8.85% $151168 4.00% $188959 5.00%
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that the Bank maintain minimum Tier
leverage ratio and tangible stockholders equity to total tangible assets ratio of not

less than 8.0 percent and ix restrictions on the payment of dividends without the Regulators prior approval

The Board and management are committed to addressing and
resolving the issues raised in the memorandum of

understanding on timely basis Since completion of the March 10 2008 regulatory examination actions have already
been undertaken to address and resolve many of the issues raised by the memorandum of understanding

As noted above some of the more significant changes have been in the area of methodology for estimation of the allowances

for loan losses With the changes in the economic climate we have made various changes quarter to
quarter including

In the first
quarter

of 2008 the historical loss rate migration analysis was enhanced Twelve
previous quarters

loss
history

with the most recent six quarters weighted more heavily at 1.5 to 1.0 to factor in the increased loss rate to reflect the

changing economic environment Previously the
analysis was conducted using the

previous 28
quarters

all weighted

evenly The revision is more realistic and dynamic which is particularly pertinent during these fast-changing times

The reserve factors for
contingent liabilities have also been enhanced and now are based on the actual loan

pool usage

percentages
and the risk

rating reserve percentages whereas before only the weighted historical loss rates for clean loans

were used

Furthermore collateral values are fluctuating more widely this
past year

than in
previous years Therefore real estate

secured loans are being monitored more frequently and collateral is being reappraised more frequently so that impairment
on these loans whether they are classified loans or pass loans may be calculated accurately for

purposes
of the allowance

for loan losses

The impairment policy has also been revised to require charge-offs of fully impaired loans within 90 days of the

impairment date Exceptions to this
policy are allowed only with the Chief Credit Officers approval

The MOU addresses enhancement of loan policies and procedures The revisions to the loan policies and procedures were

made more in
response to changes in the business environment and increased credit risk rather than to specific mandate

in the MOU
The

rapidly changing economic conditions that have drastically affected our borrowers have necessitated several revisions to

the qualitative factors used in the estimation of the allowance for loan losses Some of the more significant qualitative factors

adjusted are increases in delinquencies dassified assets non-performing loans and charge-offs changes in quality of loan

review credit concentrations and external factors of real estate construction commercial term line of credit and Small

Business Administration SBA loans

As
part of the Banks efforts to comply with the prior MOU the liquidity contingency plan earnings plan and updated

strategic plan have been revised As previously reported certain directors have retired from the Board and other directors

have joined the Board bringing broader and more diverse skill sets

Separately in accordance with its prior commitmentto the FRB Hanmi Financial has adopted consolidated
capital plan to

augment and maintain sufficient consolidated capital position In addition Hanmi Financial has agreed that it will not

declare or pay any dividends or make any payments on its junior subordinated debentures or any other capital

distributions without the
prior written consent of the FRB and ii incur increase or renew any existing debt or purchase

redeem or otherwise
acquire any of its capital stock without the prior written consent of the FRB In order to

preserve
its

capital position the Board of Hanmi Financial has elected to defer quarterly interest payments on its outstanding junior
subordinated debentures until further notice beginning with the interest payment that was due on January 152009 Finally
Hanmi Financial has agreed to provide prior written notice and obtain the consent of the FRB

prior to appointing any new
directors or senior executive officers
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Since entering into the MOU with the FRB and the DFI the management of the Bank has made every
effort to strengthen

the banks control systems
and comply with the provisions

of the MOU The actions taken toward this end include the

following

The Board of Directors membership has been changed Since October 2008 seven directors have retired or resigned
The

Board has successfully recruited and elected three new directors each of them with prior banking experience professional

designations and wealth of knowledge and experience

The Corporate Governance Guidelines have also been revised and enhanced to more clearly outline director qualifi

cations nomination procedures and succession planning

The MOU also called for enhancements to the Capital Augmentation and Maintenance Plan the Liquidity Contingency

Plan the Strategic Plan and the Earnings Plan These have been completed and the plans are being followed with positive

results

The MOU requires
the Bank to submit reports quarterly on the

progress
made on all of the provisions

At this time the

Bank is in full or substantial compliance with majority of the provisions with the understanding that some of the

provisions like the Asset Quality Improvement Plan the Capital Augmentation and Maintenance Plan and the Earnings

Plan require the implementation of the plans and passage
of time to show the results of the plans

The regulators
recommended that the Board of Directors increase its members by one additional director and further

enhancement to the management succession and retention programs The Board of Directors is addressing these issues

Wrftten Agreement and Final Order

On November 2009 the members of the Board of Directors of the Bank consented to the issuance of the Order from the

DFT On the same date Hanmi Financial and the Bank entered into the Agreement with the FRB The Order and the

Agreement contain substantially similar provisions

The Order and the Agreement require the Board of Directors of the Bank to prepare
and submit written plans to the DEl

and the FRB that address the following items strengthening
board oversight of the management and

operation
of the

Bank ii strengthening
credit risk management practices iii improving credit administration policies

and procedures

iv improving the Banks position with respect to problem assets maintaining adequate reserves for loan and lease losses

vi improving the capital position of the Bank and with respect to the Agreement of Hanmi vii improving the Banks

earnings through strategic plan and budget for 2010 viii improving the Banks liquidity position
and funds

management practices
and ix contingency funding In addition the Order and the Agreement place

restrictions on

the Banks lending to borrowers who have adversely classified loans with the Bank and requires the Bank to charge off or

collect certain problem loans The Order and the Agreement also require the Bank to review and revise its allowance for loan

and lease losses consistent with relevant supervisory guidance The Bank is also prohibited
from paying dividends incurring

increasing or guaranteeing any debt or making certain changes to its business without prior approval from the DEL and the

Bank and Hanmi must obtain prior approval
from the FRB prior to dedaring and paying dividends

Under the Order the Bank is also required to increase its capital
and maintain certain regulatory capital ratios prior to certain

dates specified in the Order ByJuly 312010 the Bank will be required to increase its contributed equity capital by not less
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than an additional $100 million The Bank will be required to maintain ratio of tangible shareholders equity to total

tangible assets as follows

Ratio of Tangible Shareholders
Date

Equity to Total Tangible Assets

By December 31 2009 Not Less Than 7.0 Percent

By July 31 2010 Not Less Than 9.0 Percent
From December 31 2010 and Until the Not Less Than 9.5 Percent

Order is Terminated

If the Bank is not able to maintain the capital ratios identified in the Order it must notify the DPI and Hanmi and the Bank
are required to notify the FRB if their

respective capital ratios fall below those set forth in the
capital plan to be submitted to

the FRB As of December 31 2009 the Bank had Tier
leverage ratio of 6.69 percent and

tangible stockholders
equity to

total tangible assets ratio of 7.13 percent As of December 312008 the Bank had Tier
leverage ratio of 8.85

percent and

tangible stockholders
equity to total

tangible assets ratio of 8.68 percent

On November 2009 the MOU was superseded by the Agreement with the FRB and the Order with the DPI The
Agreement and the Order contain substantially the same requirements To comply with the provisions of the Agreement
and the Order additional actions taken include the following

The Board Committees have been
reorganized after board assessment was conducted to leverage the

experience and skill

base of our directors and improve board oversight of the Banks
operations

Tools such as master calendar of scheduled events and
policy exception trigger tables have been created to assist the Boards

ability to monitor the banks operations more effectively

Jung Hak Son 24
year member of the Bank has been

appointed to the Chief Credit Officer position and is
currently

awaiting approval from the regulatory agencies

Loan policies and procedures continue to be adjusted and enhanced to keep current with the rapidly changing credit and
economic environment

Allowance for loan loss
quantitative and

qualitative factors have been changed to reflect the higher risk in the loan

portfolio due to the
recessionary economy

The credit department has also been reorganized and reinforced with additional
personnel to increase the level of

management loan review and loan monitoring

Written plans have been developed for each problem loan
greater than $3 Million and the plans implemented and

monitored to improve loan work out and loan collection

Banks
strategic plan has been reviewed and revised then approved by the Board of Directors

Banks liquidity management plan and contingency funding plan have been significantly revised to reflect the additional
restrictions and challenges of the market

Capital plan has been revised and
significant effort is being made to raise the required capital within the time frame

mandated by the Order

Compliance Committee has been organized to monitor the
progress toward full compliance with all the

provisions of
the Agreement and the Order and

approves the
reports prior to submission

according to the schedule established
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Policies and procedures
have been developed plans have been formulated documented approved and submitted arid

administrative requirements
such as submission of quarterly progress reports are also being met However the results of

these actions are still subject to review by our regulators

In conjunction with regulatory requirement during 2009 the Bank has enhanced loan policies
and procedures First we

enhanced existing policies
and procedures regarding

the monitoring of loans to be more stringent as well as limiting and

making allowances for exceptions to our loan
policy more difficult Second we centralized the loan underwriting

and

approval processes including centralizing the credit underwriting
function at two locations creating central monitoring

mechanism to monitor all loans and increasing resources in departments of the Bank engaged in addressing problem assets

In addition we have incorporated both internal and external loan review functions to continuously reassess the
quality

of

loans especially
those deemed as high risk On need basis for collateral dependant loans re-appraisals have been conducted

to proactively monitor for potential
shortfalls as well as ensure adequacy of the Banks allowance for loan and lease loss

Capital Plan

Separately
Hanmi Financial has committed to the FRE that it will adopt consolidated capital plan to augment and

maintain sufficient consolidated capital position In addition Hanmi Financial has agreed that it will not declare or pay

any dividends or make any payments on its trust preferred securities or any other capital distributions without the prior

written consent of the FRB and ii incur increase or renew any existing debt or purchase redeem or otherwise acquire any

of its capital stockwithout the prior written consent of the FRB In order to preserve
its capital position

the Board of Hanmi

Financial has elected to defer quarterly interest payments on its outstanding trust preferred securities until further notice

beginning with the interest payment that was due onjanuary 152009 Finally Hanmi Financial has agreed to provide prior

written notice and obtain the consent of the FRE prior to appointing any new directors or senior executive officers

Note 16 Earnings Loss Per Share

Earnings loss per
share EPS is calculated on both basic and diluted basis Basic EPS excludes dilution and is

computed by dividing income available to common stockholders by the weighted-average number of common shares

outstanding for the period Diluted EPS reflects the potential
dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue

common stock were exercised or converted into common stock or resulted from the issuance of common stock that then

shared in earnings excluding common shares in treasury
Unvested restricted stock was excluded from the calculation of

weighted-average common shares for basic EPS For diluted EPS weighted-average common shares include the impact of

restricted stock under the treasury
method
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The following table is reconciliation of the components used to derive basic and diluted EPS for the periods indicated

Weighted

Income Average Per

Loss Shares Share
Dollare in thousands except per share amounts Numerator Denominator Amount

Year Ended December 31 2009

Basic EPS Income Available to Common Stockholders $122277 47570361 $2.57
Effect of Dilutive Securities Options and Warrants

Diluted EPS Income Available to Common Stockholders $122277 45570361 $2.57

Year Ended December 31 2008

Basic EPS Income Available to Common Stockholders $102093 45872541 $2.23
Effect of Dilutive Securities Options and

VVarrants

Diluted EPS Income Available to Common
Stockholders

$102093 45872541 $2.23

Year Ended December 31 2007

Basic EPS Income Available to Common Stockholders 60762 47787213 $1.27
Effect of Dilutive Securities Options and Warrants

Diluted EPS Income Available to Common Stockholders 60762 47787213 $1.27

For the
years

ended December 31 2009 2008 and 2007 there were 1363758 1345667 and 1493766 options warrants
and unvested restricted stock outstanding respectively that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS because of

net loss or their exercise price was greater than the
average market price of the common shares and therefore the effect

would be anti-dilutive

Note 17-Employee Benefits

40 Plan

We have Section 401k plan for the benefit of
substantially all of our employees We match 75

percent of participant
contributions to the 401k plan up to percent of each 40 1k plan participants annual compensation For the

years
ended

December 31 2009 2008 and 2007 contributions to the 401k plan were $1.1 million $1.3 million and $1.2 million

respectively

Bank-Owned Life Insurance

In 2001 and 2004 we purchased single premium life insurance policies called bank-owned life insurance covering certain
officers The Bank is the

beneficiary under the
policy In the event of the death of covered officer we will receive the

specified insurance benefit from the insurance carrier

Deferred Compensation Plan

Effective November 2006 the Board of Directors approved the Hanmi Financial Corporation Deferred Compensation
Plan the DCP The DCP is

non-qualified deferred compensation program for directors and certain key employees
whereby they may defer portion of annual compensation for payment upon retirement of the amount deferred plus
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guaranteed return The DCP is unfunded As of December 31 2009 and 2008 the liability for the deferred compensation

plan and interest thereon was $75000 and $151000 respectively

Note 18 Commitments and Contingencies

Lease Commitments

We lease our premises
under non-cancelable operating leases At December 31 2009 future minimum annual rental

commitments under these non-cancelable operating leases with initial or remaining terms of one year or more was as

follows

Year Ending
Amount

December 31 In thoueandc

2010 5434

2011 4667

2012 3865

2013 3338

2014 2051

Thereafter 7344

Total $26699

For the
years

ended December 31 2009 2008 and 2007 rental expenses
recorded under such leases amounted to

$5.6 million $5.2 million and $4.8 million respectively

Litigation

In the normal course of business we are involved in various legal claims Management has reviewed all legal claims against us

with in-house or outside legal counsel and has taken into consideration the views of such counsel as to the outcome of the

claims In managements opinion the final disposition of all such daims will not have material adverse effect on our

financial position or results of operations

Note 19Off-Balance Sheet Commitments

We are party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing

needs of our customers These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit

These instruments involve to varying degrees elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized on

the Consolidated Balance Sheets The Banks exposure to credit losses in the event of non-performance by the other
party

to

commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual notional amount of those

instruments The Bank uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for

extending
loan facilities to customers The Bank evaluates each customers creditworthiness on case-by-case basis The

amount of collateral obtained if deemed necessary by the Bank upon
extension of credit was based on managements credit

evaluation of the counterparty
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Collateral held varies but may include accounts receivable inventory propert plant and equipment and income-producing
or borrower-occupied properties The

following table shows the distribution of undisbursed loan commitments as of the

dates indicated

December 31

In Thousands
2009 2008

Commitments to Extend Credit $262821 $386785
Standby Letters of Credit 17225 47289
Commercial Letters of Credit 13544 29177
Unused Credit Card Lines 23408 16912

Total Undisbursed Loan Commitments $316998 $480163

Note 20 Segment Reporting

Through our branch network and lending units we provide broad
range

of financial services to individuals and companies
located primarily in Southern California These services include demand time and

savings deposits and commercial and

industrial real estate and consumer lending VVhile our chief decision makers monitor the revenue streams of our various

products and services operations are managed and financial performance is evaluated on company-wide basis Accord

ingly we consider all of our operations to be
aggregated in one reportable operating segment

Note 21- Cumulative-Effect Adjustment from the Adoption of EITF Issue No 06-4

In September 2006 the FASBs Emerging Issues Task Force EITF issued FASB ASC 715 Compensation-Retirement

Benefits which
requires the recognition of

liability related to the
postretirement benefits covered by an endorsement split-

dollar life insurance arrangement The consensus highlights that the employer who is also the
policyholder has liability

for the benefit it is providing to its employee As such if the policyholder has agreed to maintain the insurance policy in force

for the employees benefit during his or her retirement then the
liability recognized during the employees active service

period should be based on the future cost of insurance to be incurred during the employees retirement Alternatively if the

policyholder has agreed to provide the employee with death benefit then the liability for the future death benefit should be

recognized by following the guidance in FASB ASC 715 Compensation-Retirement Benefits or Accounting Principles
Board Opinion No 12 as appropriate For transition an entity could apply the guidance using either of the folldwing

approaches change in accounting principle through retrospective application to all periods presented or change in

accounting principle through cumulative-effect adjustment to the balance in retained
earnings at the beginning of the

year
of adoption We adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 715 onJanuary 12008 and recorded $2.2 million cumulative-effect

adjustment to the beginning balance in retained earnings

Note 22-
Liquidity

FASB ASC 275 Risks and Uncertainties requires reporting entities to disclose information about the nature of their

operations and vulnerabillties due to certain concentrations Liquidity risk could
impair our ability to fund

operations and

jeopardize our financial condition Liquidity is essential to our business An
inability to raise funds through deposits

borrowings the sale of loans and other sources could have material adverse effect on our liquidity Our access to funding
sources in amounts adequate to fmance our activities could be impaired by factors that affect us specifically or the financial

services industry in general Factors that could
detrimentally affect our access to liquidity sources include decrease in the

level of our business
activity due to market downturn or adverse regulatory action against us Our

ability to acquire deposits
or borrow could also be impaired by factors that are not specific to us such as severe disruption of the financial markets or

128



Hanmi Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 2009 2008 AND 2007 Continued

Note 22 LIQUIDITY Continued

negative views and expectations
about the

prospects
for the financial services industry as whole as the recent turmoil faced

by banking organizations
in the domestic and worldwide credit markets deteriorates

Hanmi Financial

Currently management believes that Hanmi Financial on stand-alone basis has adequate liquid assets to meet its

operating
cash needs through December 31 2010 On August 29 2008 we elected to suspend payment of quarterly

dividends on our common stock in order to preserve our capital position
In addition Hanmi Financial has elected to defer

quarterly
interest payments on its outstanding junior subordinated debentures until further notice beginning with the

interest payment that was due on January 15 2009 As of December 31 2009 Hanmi Financials liquid assets including

amounts deposited with the Bank totaled $3.5 miffion up from $2.2 million as of December 31 2008

Hanmi Bank

Management believes that the Bank on stand-alone basis has adequate liquid assets to meet its current obligations
The

Banks primary funding source will continue to be deposits originated through its branch platform In 2009 the Bank

deployed two deposit campaigns to increase new deposits and reduce its reliance on wholesale funding to an optimum level

Through the first deposit campaign promoted from December 2008 and early part
of March 2009 the Bank achieved the

objectives of maintaining adequate liquidity and reducing its reliance on wholesale funds The second deposit campaign

promoted during the third and fourth
quarters

of 2009 successfully recaptured substantial portion of time deposits raised

from the first deposit campaign with low-cost core-deposit products This deposit-portfolio rebalancing implemented under

the Banks deleveraging strategy
allowed some run-off of rate-sensitive deposits As result total deposits

decreased by

$320.8 million or 10.4 percent from $3.07 billion as of December 31 2008 to $2.75 billion as of December 31 2009 This

decrease resulted primarily from $340.1 million decrease in interest-bearing deposits partially offset by $19.4 million

increase of noninterest-bearing deposits The Banks wholesale funds consisting of Federal Home Loan Bank FHLB
advances and brokered deposits significantly decreased by $938.9 million to $357.5 million at December 31 2009 from

$1.30 billion at December 31 2008

Due to the Banks total risk-based capital ratio that was below 10% as of September 30 2009 coupled with the regulatory

enforcement action with specific capital provision
the Bank is considered to be adequately capitalized

under the

regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action Section 29 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act FDIA limits the use

of brokered deposits by institutions that are less than well-capitalized and allows the FDIC to place
restrictions on interest

rates that institutions may pay On May29 2009 the FDIC approved final rule to implement new interest rate restrictions

on institutions that are not well capitalized The rule which became effective on January 2010 limits the interest rate

paid by such institutions to 75 basis points above national rate as derived from the interest rate average
of all institutions

On December 2009 the FDIC issued Financial Institution Letter FIL69-2009 which requires institutions that are

not well capitalized to request
determination from the FDIC whether they are operating

in an area where rates paid on

deposits are higher than the national rate The Financial Institution Letter allows the institutions that submit determination

requests by December 31 2009 to follow the national rate for local customers by March 2010 if determined not to be

operating in high rate area Regardless of the determination institutions must use the national rate caps to determine

conformance for all deposits
outside the market area beginning January 2010

The Banks primary source of borrowings is the FHLB from which the Bank is eligible to borrow up to 20 percent of its total

assets As of December 31 2009 the total borrowing capacity available based on pledged collateral and the remaining

available borrowing capacity were $571.2 million and $415.9 million respectively
The Banks FHLB borrowings as of

December 312009 totaled $154.0 million representing 4.9 percent
of total assets As of March 122010 the Banks FHLB
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borrowing capacity available based on pledged collateral and the remaining available borrowing capacity were $355.0 million

and $447.3 million respectively The amount that the FHLB is willing to advance differs based on the quality and character

of qualifying collateral pledged by the Bank and the advance rates for qualifjing collateral may be adjusted upwards or

downwards by the FHLB from time to time To the extent deposit renewals and
deposit growth are not sufficient to fund

maturing and withdrawable deposits repay maturing borrowings fund existing and future loans and investment securities

and otherwise fund working capital needs and
capital expenditures the Bank may utilize the remaining borrowing capacity

from its FHLB borrowing arrangement

As means of augmenting its liquidity the Bank had an available borrowing source of $143.7 million from the Federal

Reserve Discount Window the Fed Discount Window to which the Bank pledged loans with
carrying value of

$400.4 million and had no borrowings as of December 31 2009 In August 2009 South Street Securities LLC extended

line of credit to the Bank for reverse repurchase agreements up to maximum of $100.0 million This line of credit will

continue for term of one year and unless amended or terminated will
automatically renew for successive

one-year terms

On July 10 2009 due to deterioration in the Banks risk profile the Borrower in Custody Program of the Fed Discount

Window in which the Bank has participated changed from the primary credit program to the secondary credit program
which allows the Bank to

request very
short-term credit typically overnight at rate that is above the primary credit rate As

of March 122010 the Bank had $239.4 million available for use through the Fed Discount Window as the Bank pledged
loans with

carrying value of $557.0 million and there were no borrowings As the Bank has pledgeable loans it will pledge
additional loans to maintain an adequate level of borrowing line with the Fed Discount Window

Current market conditions have limited the Banks liquidity sources principally to secured funding outlets such as the FHLB
and Fed Discount Window There can be no assurance that actions by the FHLB or FRB would not reduce the Banks

borrowing capacity or that the Bank would be able to continue to replace deposits at competitive rates The Bank is currently
restricted from accepting brokered

deposits as funding source As of December 31 2009 brokered deposits were
$203.5 million or 7.4

percent
of total

deposits All brokered
deposits are currently scheduled to mature on or prior to

June 30 2010 In 2009 the Bank
successfully replaced $670.7 million of brokered deposits If the Bank is unable to replace

these maturing deposits with new deposits the Bank believes that it has adequate liquidity resources to fund its obligations

with its secured funding outlets with the FHLB and Fed Discount Window
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BALANCE SHEETS

December31

In tbousandc
2009 2008

ASSETS

Cash 3486 2167

Securities Available for Sale 794 804

Investment in Consolidated Subsidiaries 228324 340297

Investment in Trust Preferred Securities 2475 2475

Other Assets 1538 1738

TOTAL ASSETS $236617 $347481

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Liabilities

Junior Subordinated Debentures 82406 82406

Other Liabilities 4467 1160

Stockholders Equity 149744 263915

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY $236617 $347481

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended Detember 31

In tJoucands 2009 2008 2007

Equity in Earnings Losses of

Subsidiaries $118340 97040 $54500

Other Expenses Net 6057 8610 10155

Income Tax Benefit 2120 3557 3893

NET INCOME LOSS $122277 $102093 $60762
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December31

In thousandi 2009 2008 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income Loss $122277 $102093 $60762

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income Loss to Net Cash Used In

Operating

Activities

Losses Earnings of Subsidiaries 118340 97040 54500
Share-Based Compensation Expense 906 1036 1891

Increase Decrease in Other Assets 200 706 3139
Increase Decrease in Other Liabilities 3311 2983 208
Tax Benefit from Exercises of Stock Options 317

Net Cash Provided Used In Operating Activities 480 7706 1123

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Dividends Received from Hanmi Bank 8500 63501

Payments from to Hanmi Bank 6000
Business Acquisitions Net of Cash Received 1727

Net Cash Provided Used By Investing Activities 6000 8500 61774

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Exercise of Stock Options and Stock Warrants 1164
Net Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock in Private Offering 6839

Cash Paid to Acquire Treasury Stock 49971
Cash Paid to Repurchase Stock Options and Stock Warrants 70 2552
Cash Dividends Paid 3853 11574

Net Cash Provided Used In Financing Activities 6839 3923 62933

NET INCREASE DECREASE IN CASH 1319 3129 2282
Cash at Beginning of Year 2167 5296 7578

CASH AT END OF YEAR 3486 2167 5296
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Summarized quarterly financial data follows

Quarter Ended

Dollars in thousands except per share amounts March 31 June30 September30 December31

2009

Interest and Dividend Income 48015 47680 45495 42957

Interest Expense 24885 24544 18977 14512

Net Interest Income Before Provision for Credit Losses 23130 23136 26518 28445

Provision for Credit Losses 45953 23934 49500 77000

Non-Interest Income 8380 7678 8213 7839

Non-Interest Expense 18252 25703 23689 22710

Income Loss Before Provision Benefit for

Income Taxes 32695 18823 38458 63426

Provision Benefit for Income Taxes 15499 9288 21207 27545

NET INCOME LOSS $17196 9535 $59665 $35881

EARNINGS LOSS PER SHARE

Basic 0.37 0.21 1.26 0.70

Diluted 0.37 0.21 1.26 0.70

2008

Interest and Dividend Income 64970 59663 59441 54109

Interest Expense 30773 25595 23844 23570

Net Interest Income Before Provision for Credit Losses 34197 34068 35597 30539

Provision for Credit Losses 17821 19229 13176 25450

Non-Interest Income 9765 9652 5328 7404

Non-Interest Expense 21588 129443 22235 21056

Income Loss Before Provision for Income Taxes 4553 104952 5514 8563

Provision for Income Taxes 1632 595 1166 4748

NET INCOME LOSS 2921 $105547 4348 3815

EARNINGS LOSS PER SHARE
Basic 0.06 2.30 0.09 0.08

Diluted 0.06 2.30 0.09 0.08

Note 25 Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 15 2010 the date of issuance of the financial data included

herein There have been no subsequent events that occurred during such period that would require disclosure in this

Form 10-K or would be required to be recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements as of December 31 2009
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Trust III Form of Preferred Securities Certificate included as exhibit to Exhibit 10.11

10.16 Employment Agreement Between Hanmi Financial Corporation and Hanmi Bank on the One Hand andJay

Yoo on the Other Hand dated as of June 19 2008

10.17 Hanmi Financial Corporation 2007 Equity Compensation Plan

10.18 Hanmi Financial Corporation Year 2000 Stock Option Plan

10.19 Form of Notice of Stock Option Grant and Agreement Pursuant to 2007 Equity Compensation Plan 1t
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Exhibit

Number Document

10.20 Form of Notice of Grant and Restricted Stock Agreement Pursuant to 2007 Equity Compensation Plan 1t
10.21 Employment Offer Letter with Brian Cho executed November 2007

10.22 Securities Purchase Agreement dated June l2 2009 by and between Hanmi Financial Corporation and

Leading Investments Securities Co Ltd

10.23 Registration Rights Agreement dated June 12 2009 by and between Hanmi Financial Corporation and

Leading Investments Securities Co Ltd

10.24 First Amendment to the Securities Purchase Agreement dated July 31 2009 by and between Hanmi
Financial Corporation and Leading Investment Securities Co Ltd

10.25 Amended and Restated Term Sheet dated September 14 2009 by and among Hanmi Financial Corporation

Leading Investment Securities Co Ltd and IWL Partners LLC 12

10.26 Second Amendment to the Securities Purchase Agreement dated September28 2009 by and between Hanmi
Financial Corporation and Leading Investment Securities Co Ltd 13

10.27 First Amendment to the Amended and Restated Term Sheet dated September 28 2009 by and between

Hanmi Financial Corporation Leading Investment Securities Co Ltd and IWL Partners LLC 13

10.28 Final Order dated November 2009 issued to Hanmi Bank by the California Department of Financial

Institutions
14

10.29 Written Agreement dated November 2009 by and between Hanmi Financial Corporation and Hanmi
Bank on one hand and the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco on the other hand

14

14 Code of Ethics
15

21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant

23 Consent of KPMG LLP

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14a and Rule 15d-14a of the Securities

Exchange Act as amended

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer
pursuant to Rule 13a-14a and Rule 15d-14a of the Securities

Exchange Act as amended

32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the

SarbanesOxley Act of 2002

Previouslyflledandincorporatedby reference hereinfrom Hanmi FinancialsAnnualReport on Form 10-Kfor the year endedDecember3l 2008filed with the SEC on

March 13 2009

Previouslyfiledandincorporatedby reference hereinfrom Hanmi Financials Quarterly Report on Form 10-Qfor the
quarter endedJune 30 2009fi1ed with the SEC on

August 11 2009 as amended November 18 2009

Previously filed
and

incorporated by reference herein from Hanmi Financials
Registration

Statement on Form S-3filed with the SEC on February 2010

Previouslyfiled and
incorporated by reference

herein from Hanmi Financial Corporations Registration
Statement on Form S4filed with the SEC on March20 2000

Previouslyfiled and incorporated by refirence
herein from Hanmi Financials Quarterly Report on Form 10-Qfor the

quarter endedJune 30 2004filed with the SEC on

August 2004

Previouslyfiledandincorporatedby reference hereinfrom HanmiFinancials Quarterly Report on Form 10-Qfor the
quarter endedJune3o 2008filed with the SEC on

August 11 2008

Previously filed
and

incorporated by reference herein from Hanmi Financials Current Report on Form 8-Kfiled with the SEC on June 26 2007

Previously filed
and

incorporated by reference herein from Hanmi Financials
Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed with the SEC on August 18 2000

Previouslyflledandincosporatedby reference hereinfrom Hanmi FinancialsAnnual Report on Form 10-Kfor the year endedDecember3l 2007filed with the SEC on

February 29 2008

10 Previously filed and
incorporated by reference

herein from Hanmi Financials Current Report on Form 8-Kfiled with the SEC on June 15 2009

11 Previously filed and incorporated by reference
herein from Hanmi Financials Current Report on Form 8-.Kfiled with the SEC on August 2009

12 Previously filed and incorporated by refirence
herein from Hanmi Financials Current Report on Form 8-.Kfiled with the SEC an September14 2009

136



HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

EXHIBIT INDEX Continued

13 Previously filed and
incorporated by reference

herein from Hanmi Financials Current Report on Form 8-K
filed

with the SEC on October 2009

14 Previously filed and
incorporated by reference herein from Hanmi Financials Current Report on Form 8-K

filed
with the SEC on November 2009

15 Previouslyfiledandincorporatedby reference hereinfromHanmiFinancialsAnnualReporton Form 10-Kforthe year endedDecember3l 2004fl/edwith the SEC on

March 16 2005

Constitutes management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement
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